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PART |
Item 1. Business
OVERVIEW
Who We Are

IAC's operating businesses provide prodactsservices through a diversified portfolio oésialized and global brands and are organized
into the following sectors:

. Retailing;

. Transactions, which includes the Ticketmaster, limgitiee, Real Estate and ServiceMagic reportingnsggs;
. Media & Advertising; anc

. Membership & Subscriptions, which includes the iwé& Match and Entertainment reporting segme

IAC enables billions of dollars of consurtfiect transactions and advertising for producis services via interactive distribution
channels. All references to "IAC," the "Companyy/e;" "our" or "us" in this report are to IAC/IntecfiveCorp.

For information regarding the results oérgiions of these sectors and segments, as wibléeisespective contributions to IAC's
consolidated results of operations, see "ltem 7—adament's Discussion and Analysis of Financial @mmdand Results of Operations" and
"ltem 8—Consolidated Financial Statements and Supphtary Data."

On November 5, 2007, the Company annoutiedts Board of Directors approved a plan to sagal AC into five publicly traded
companies:

. IAC, which is expected to includ
. the businesses currently comprising the Media & &ktiging sector
. the Match, ServiceMagic and Entertainment segments;
. Shoebuy and ReserveAmerica, which are currentlyded in the Retailing and Ticketmaster segmeptpectively;
. the businesses currently comprising the Emergingjrigsses group; ai
. certain investments in unconsolidated affilia

. HSN, which is expected to include HSN TMSN.com, and the Cornerstone Brands, Inc. portfolio o&lags, websites and
retail locations;

. Ticketmaster, which is expected to include its @riyndomestic and international operations, as ageltertain investments
unconsolidated affiliates;

. Interval International, which is expected to in@dutie businesses currently comprising the Intesgghment; and

. LendingTree, which is expected to include the besses currently comprising the LendingTree and Rsiate segment
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In this report, we refer to this transactas the "Proposed Spin-Offs." The Proposed Spfa-&@€ subject to a number of conditions,
including, among others, the final approval of tfEsaction specifics by IAC's Board of Directarspfirmation of the tax-free nature of the
transaction and the filing and effectiveness ofstegtion statements with the Securities and Exgha@ommission, or the SEC. The Proposed
Spin-Offs are expected to be completed late irsé#wond or early in the third quarter of 2008. Upompletion of the Proposed Spin-Offs, IAC
would have no ownership interest in HSN, Ticketragdhterval International and LendingTree.

History

Since its inception, IAC has transformeslit from a hybrid media/electronic retailing companto an interactive commerce company.
IAC was incorporated in July 1986 in Delaware untiername Silver King Broadcasting Company, In€ a gubsidiary of Home Shopping
Network, Inc. On December 28, 1992, Home Shoppiatydrk distributed the capital stock of Silver Kitaits stockholders. In Decemk
1996, the Company completed mergers with SavoyRistEntertainment, Inc. and Home Shopping Netwaeithh Savoy and Home Shopping
Network becoming subsidiaries of Silver King. Imoection with these mergers, the Company changeathine to HSN, Inc

The Company acquired a controlling inteneskicketmaster Group, Inc. in 1997 and the rernimgrnterest in 1998. In 1998, upon the
purchase of USA Networks and Studios USA from UrgaéStudios, Inc., the Company was renamed USAvbl&s, Inc. From 1999 through
2001, the Company acquired Hotel Reservations Nidt{ater renamed Hotels.com), Match.com and oshealler e-commerce companies. In
2001, the Company sold USA Broadcasting to Univistbmmunications, Inc.

In February 2002, the Company acquiredrdarobling stake in Expedia.com. In May 2002, aftentributing its entertainment assets to
Vivendi Universal Entertainment LLLP, or VUE, afoiventure then controlled by Vivendi, the Compahgnged its name to USA Interactive.
In September 2002, the Company acquired Intertalhational. In 2003, the Company acquired the nityninterests in its former public
subsidiaries, Expedia.com, Hotels.com and Ticketenaand acquired a number of other companiesjdat) Entertainment, LendingTree and
Hotwire. The Company changed its name to InterAgiorp in June 2003 and to IAC/InterActiveCorp ity R004.

On August 9, 2005, IAC completed the sefpameof its travel and travel-related businesseasiamestments into an independent public
company. In this report, we refer to this transactis the "Expedia spin-off* and to the company tinéds the travel and travel-related
businesses formerly held by IAC as "Expedia." Imiaty prior to the Expedia spin-off, IAC effectadne-for-two reverse stock split. IAC
also completed the following transactions in 200&: acquisition of Ask Jeeves, Inc., now knownAS Bearch & Media (July 2005), a
transaction with NBC Universal in which IAC sold itommon and preferred interests in VUE (June 2868)the acquisition of Cornerstone
Brands (April 2005). In early 2006, IAC launcheddA°rogramming within its Emerging Businesses groupuy and build branded online
content properties, and in November 2006, IAC $9RC, LLC, its Teleservices subsidiary.

In June 2007, the Company sold its Germdraid internet retailer, HSE Germany, the resultstich were previously reported in the
International segment of IAC's Retailing sector. Xlsvember 5, 2007, the Company announced thatoigsdof Directors approved a plan to
separate IAC into five publicly traded companies.




EQUITY OWNERSHIP AND VOTING CONTROL

As of February 1, 2008, Liberty Media Camaitgon, through companies owned by Liberty and canigs owned jointly by Liberty and
Barry Diller, Chairman and CEO of IAC, owned appmately 26.3% of IAC's outstanding common stock &08% of IAC's outstanding
Class B common stock. Assuming conversion of athefoutstanding shares of Class B common stockramon stock, as of February 1,
2008, Liberty would have owned approximately 33.0RPAC's outstanding Common Stock.

Subject to the terms of an amended andtezsstockholders agreement, dated as of Aug@&idh, between Liberty and Mr. Diller,
Mr. Diller has an irrevocable proxy to vote shamé$AC common stock and IAC Class B common stockl iy Liberty. Accordingly,
Mr. Diller is effectively able to control the outee of all matters submitted to a vote or for thesemt of IAC's stockholders (other than with
respect to the election by the holders of IAC comrstock of 25% of the members of IAC's Board ofddiors and matters as to which
Delaware law requires a separate class vote).ditiad, pursuant to an amended and restated goveenagreement, dated as of August 9,
2005, among IAC, Liberty and Mr. Diller, each of NDiller and Liberty generally has the right to eent to limited matters in the event that
IAC's ratio of total debt to EBITDA (as definedtime amended and restated governance agreementy egexceeds four to one over a
continuous 12-month period. Liberty recently compehlitigation challenging the continuing validitf Mr. Diller's proxy, among other
matters. See "ltem 3—Legal Proceedings—Recentdtitig between IAC and Liberty Media."

As of February 1, 2008, Mr. Diller (througls own holdings and holdings of Liberty and comipa owned jointly by Liberty and
Mr. Diller over which Mr. Diller has voting contr@lursuant to the amended and restated stockhadezement) controlled approximately
63.4% of the outstanding total voting power of I1A&& of February 1, 2008, there were 252,390,81@eshaf IAC common stock and
25,599,998 shares of IAC Class B common stock andsihg. Total voting power is based on one votetwh share of IAC common stock and
ten votes for each share of Class B common stock.

DESCRIPTION OF IAC BUSINESSES
Retailing

Overview. Retailing markets and sells a wide range afitharty and private label merchandise directlgdnsumers through
(i) television home shopping programming broadoasthe HSN television network, (ii) catalogs, whadnsist primarily of the Cornerstone
Brands portfolio of leading print catalogs and) fiiiebsites, which consist primarily BfSN.com, Shoebuy.com and branded websites operated
by Cornerstone Brands. HSN operates the HSN tédevigetwork andHSN.com, and Cornerstone Brands operates its portfolieading print
catalogs and related websites, as well as a linmitedber of retail outlets. IAC acquired Cornerst8nands in April 2005 and
Shoebuy.com, Inc., a leading internet retailerooffvear and related apparel and accessories, m&gt2006. Shoebuy.com is expected to
remain with IAC following the completion of the Prmsed Spin-Offs.

Merchandise. HSN merchandise offerings include jewelry, appdashion accessories, computers and electrdoéch bath and other
home and patio fashions, cookware and kitchen ar$ health, beauty and fithess products, amorgratkeatured products include HSN-
branded, or private label, products, and thirdyplaranded products consisting of merchandise exaus HSN, as well as merchandise
generally available through other retailers.

The primary brands within the Cornerstomarls portfolio include Frontgate, Ballard DesigBarnet Hill, Smith+Noble, The Territory
Ahead, TravelSmith and Improvements. Cornerstorma@s merchandise consists primarily of home fuings) products and accessories, and
casual and leisure




apparel, with the nature and mix of products vagyag brand and featured products consisting of ietgry products that carry various
Cornerstone Brand labels and exclusive, third paranded products.

Frontgate features premium, high qualitg, d®ath and kitchen accessories, as well as outgdatio, garden and pool furnishings and
accessories. Ballard Designs features Europeaiiréasped, bath, dining and office furnishings andessories, as well as rugs, shelving and
architectural accents for the home. Garnet Hikisffbed and bath furnishings and soft goods, dsaselpparel and accessories for women and
children, and Smith+Noble offers custom home furinigs and window treatments. The Territory Aheddrsfcasual apparel for men and
women and TravelSmith offers travel wear for med aomen and related accessories. Improvementsésatinousands of innovative home,
patio and outdoor products. Shoebuy.com featurebthe largest selections of shoes for women, amehchildren available online, offerin
wide range of shoe brands and styles in a broay afrmaterials, colors, sizes and widths, togetvithr related apparel and accessories.

HSN and Cornerstone Brands purchase, thrghgrt- and long-term contracts and purchase srdegrchandise made to their respective
specifications, as well as name brand merchandiddires from third party vendors, typically unaertain exclusive rights, and, in the case of
HSN, some overstock inventories from wholesalehe ferms of merchandise contracts and purchasesordey depending upon the
underlying merchandise, the retail channel in whighmerchandise will be sold and the method @&.dalsome cases, these contracts provide
for the payment of additional amounts to vendortheform of commissions, the amount of which isdzhupon the achievement of agreed
upon sales targets, among other milestones. Irtiadgdin some cases, HSN may have certain retotended payment and/or termination
rights. The mix and source of merchandise geneda&pends upon a variety of factors, including pend availability. Shoebuy.com generally
acts as an agent in connection with the purchasbass, related apparel and accessories througaritais websites, passing purchases made
by customers through its various websites to theveamt vendors for fulfillment and shipping.

HSN and Cornerstone Brands provide custsméh convenient options in connection with theghase, payment and shipping of
merchandise, some of which vary by product. Merdisenmay be purchased through sales and servitersestaffed with live sales agents,
online or by way of traditional catalog sales orfigm submissions. In addition, in the case of H81W/, merchandise may be purchased by
phone through an automated attendant system bmited markets, by remote control through payvel®n set-top boxes. In addition to
traditional payment options, such as credit andtdelnds, in the case of HSN, payment options iel(i) the AutoShip program, pursuant to
which customers can arrange to have purchases atitaty sent and billed to them on a periodic basier pre-determined timeframes and
(i) the Flexpay option, pursuant to which custosneray pay for merchandise in two to six interesé fmonthly credit card payments. Standard
and express shipping options are available anaowess may generally return most merchandise fatladfund or exchange in accordance
with applicable return policies (which vary by esss), subject to restocking fees for custom medisa in the case of Cornerstone Brands
merchandise. Returns must be received within seedifme periods after purchase, ranging from aimmiim of thirty days to a maximum of
one year, depending upon the policy. Shoebuy.camiges customers with free shipping in connectidth wurchases and returns and offer
customers certain price and other guarantees.

Television Programming.  The HSN television network broadcasts live tamer interactive television home shopping programgm
24 hours a day, seven days a week. This programisiingended to promote sales and customer loyattyugh a combination of product
quality, price and value, coupled with product mfi@ation and entertainment. Programming on the H3&Vision network is divided into
separately televised segments, each of which hastavho presents and conveys information regaridiatyred products, sometimes with the
assistance of a product vendor




representative. The HSN television network als@btoasts nationwide infomercial campaigns for sgdemtiucts, which it produces and
manages, on pay television networks on a limitesisfaom time to time.

Reach. HSN produces live programming for the HSN tedmn network in its studios in St. Petersburg,ridla. HSN distributes its
programming by means of satellite uplink facilifiggich it owns and operates, to a satellite trandpr leased by HSN on a full-time basis
through May 2019. See "ltem 1A—Risk Factors—Advdfgents and Trends—Retailing."

As of December 31, 2006 and 2007, the HS&Vision network reached approximately 89.0 millamd 90.6 million, respectively, of the
approximately 111.3 million and 112.8 million honieghe United States with a television set, retipely. Television households reached by
the HSN television network as of December 31, 2806 2007 primarily include approximately 62.4 mitliand 62.7 million households
capable of receiving cable and/or broadcast trassions and approximately 26.4 million and 27.8iomlldirect broadcast satellite system, or
DBS, households, respectively.

Pay Television Distribution. HSN has entered into multi-year distributior affiliation agreements with cable television &BIS
operators, collectively referred to in this repastpay television operators, in the United Stadesatry the HSN television network, as well a
promote the network by carrying related commeraald distributing related marketing materials tithespective subscriber bases. In
exchange for this carriage and related promotiandlother efforts, HSN generally pays these payigibn operators a commission, based
percentage of the net merchandise sales to thesicaber bases. In some cases, pay television toper@ceive additional compensation in the
form of advertising insertion time on the HSN tédan network, commission guarantees and/or digtidim payments in exchange for their
commitments to deliver subscribers. Distributiod affiliation agreements with major and other palgvision operators expire from time to
time and renewal and negotiation processes witlompey television operators are typically lengtH§N is currently engaged in the renewal
and/or negotiation processes with certain majolecply television operators regarding agreemeiatsetkpired in 2005 and 2006 and carriage
of the HSN television network has continued (aneXisected to continue) under short-term extengi@nsling the conclusion of these
processes. See "ltem 1A—Risk Factors—Third Partati@ships—Retailing."

Broadcast Television Distribution.  As of December 31, 2007, HSN also had affdiatagreements with 71 low power television stations
for carriage of the HSN television network withrter ranging from several weeks to several yearsxthhange for this carriage, HSN pays the
broadcast television stations hourly or monthlheéixates. IAC owns 27 of the 71 low power televisitations that carry the HSN network ¢
full-time basis.

Catalogs. The Catalogs business consists primarily ofGbenerstone Brands portfolio of leading print éaga. For a description of the
merchandise featured in Cornerstone Brands catadegs'—Merchandise." Cornerstone Brands cataleggmtations generally incorporate on-
site photography and relifie settings, coupled with related editorial caritdescribing the merchandise and depicting sitaatin which it ma;
be used. Cornerstone Brands catalogs are desigigora@duced in house, which enables each individieaid to control the production proc
and reduces the amount of lead time required tdym® a given catalog. Cornerstone Brands negotiatesacts for paper and printing servi
for all of its brands, which generally reduces kaaelated costs for each individual brand.

New editions of full-color Cornerstone Bdsrand other catalogs are mailed to customersaeiraes each year, with a total annual
circulation in 2007 of approximately 400 milliontabbogs. The timing and frequency of catalog cirGalavaries by brand and depends upon a
number of factors,




including the timing of the introduction of new mbkandise, marketing campaigns and promotions arehtory levels, among other factors.

Online Distribution.  HSN operateklSN.com, a transactional e-commerce site that sells mediba offered on the HSN television
network, as well as select merchandise sold exalisonHSN.com. Cornerstone Brands operatg®ntgate.com , BallardDesigns.com,
GarnetHill.com, SmithandNoble.com, TheTerritoryAhead.com, Travel Smith.com andImprovements.com, which serve as additional storefro
for merchandise featured in the corresponding matalogs, and certain other websites. Shoebuyamaratesshoebuy.com, Bagsbuy.com and
Outletbuy.com, which collectively offer footwear and related apgl and accessories.

HSN.com and the Cornerstone Brands' websites provide coasuwith additional content to support and enha#$sl television
programming or the corresponding print cataloga@slicable. For examplé{SN.com provides users with an online program guide, value-
added video of product demonstrations, live stregmideo of the HSN television network, customengrated product reviews and additional
information about HSN show hosts and guest perg@slAdditional content provided by Cornerstonmals websites, which differs across
the various websites, includes decorating tipsraadsuring and installation information, a featinat &llows consumers to browse the
corresponding catalog on line and online desigierengift registries and travel centers.

Consumers can also track the status of tmdine orders through these websites, confirmarimfation regarding shipping and, in some
cases, confirm the availability of inventory antbddish and manage personal accounts. Consumersonayunicate directly with customer
service via e-mail or by telephone, with call cemepresentatives available seven days a weeld0i,2vebsites owned and operated by
Retailing generated approximately 33% of demandiuebing liquidations and services.

Competition. The HSN television network and the various logs and websites, all of which comprise Retailimggrate in a highly
competitive environment. These businesses argégtdiompetition for consumers with traditionallioi and online retailers (both television
and internet retailers), ranging from large departhstores to specialty shops, electronic retaitiirect marketing retailers, mail order and
catalog companies, infomercial retailers, wholesales and discount retailers. The HSN televisietwork competes with, and expects to face
increasing competition from, other companies thatket merchandise by means of television programgmimaddition, the HSN television
network competes for access to customers and aed#rare with other conventional forms of ententgint and content. The price and
availability of programming for pay television sgsts affect the availability of distribution for H3Blevision programming and the
compensation that must be paid to pay televisi@ratprs for related carriage and competition farotel capacity and placement continues to
increase. See "ltem 1A—Risk Factors—Adverse EvantsTrends—Retailing" and "—Changing Laws, Rules Regulations."” Principal
competitive factors for the businesses that corafRistailing include selection of goods, customevise, reliability of fulfillment and delivery
services, brand recognition, convenience and aittitysand price and, in the case of websites, lijpiaf search tools and system reliability.

Minority Investments.  Retailing has a 30% minority stake in Jupiteois Channel Co. Ltd., a venture based in Tokyoadawhich
broadcasts televised shopping 24 hours a day,thétlsubstantial majority of this time devoted t@Ibroadcasts, as well as a 21% minority
stake in TVSN China (Holdings) Limited.




Transactions
Ticketmaster

Overview. The Ticketmaster segment consists primarilyioketmaster, a leading provider of online andinélticketing services.
Ticketmaster and its affiliated brands and busiegegsovide online and offline ticketing servicesotigh Ticketmaster-owned and affiliated
websites, call centers and independent retail sutserving many of the foremost venues, entertaimrfacilities, promoters, professional sp
franchises, colleges and universities in the UnB&tes and abroad, including Australia, Canad@aCiDenmark, Finland, Germany, Ireland,
the Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Spain, Sweberkey and the United Kingdom. Ticketmaster &oa party to joint ventures with
third parties to provide ticket distribution semicin Mexico and to supply ticketing services far 2008 Beijing Olympic Games.

Ticketmaster also licenses its technologg€hina, Mexico and certain other Latin Americanmies. Ticketmaster continues to seek to
further expand its ticketing operations into temigs outside of the United States. Ticketmastaw aicludes ReserveAmerica, a leading
provider of campground reservation services antivemé to United States federal and state agerREserveAmerica is expected to remain
with IAC following the completion of the Proposedis-Offs.

Ticketmaster continues to seek to expantdket distribution capabilities through the doned development of its website,
www.ticketmaster.com, and related domestic and international websitéizh are designed to promote ticket sales for éivents and
disseminate event information. Ticketmaster's priynti@keting websiteyww.ticketmaster.com, is a leading online ticketing service that
enables consumers to purchase tickets over the@ttéor live music, sports, arts and family erdamnent events presented by Ticketmaster's
clients. Consumers can accessw.ticketmaster.com directly, from the websites of Ticketmaster's &fiés (including some IAC businesses)
and through numerous direct links from bannersearaht profiles hosted by approved third party welssiln additionyww.ticketmaster.com
and related international websites provide loctdrimation and original content regarding live eefar Ticketmaster clients throughout the
United States and abroad. In 2007, the majorifyidtetmaster's ticket sales were made online ankeTinaster expects that this will continue
to be the case in the future.

Ticketmaster continues to develop and thioe new initiatives to help its clients sell maokets, including the provision of marketing
and other services, such as online music discgulatjorms and downloads, the goal of which is thamce the overall consumer experience on
www.ticketmaster.com . Ticketmaster also offers a suite of dynamic pigdiools to its clients. For example, from timditoe, upon request by
certain of its clients, Ticketmaster conducts omlructions, pursuant to which consumers bid oretickeing sold by clients through
Ticketmaster and purchase them at a price equhé&thighest winning bid. In addition to customargler processing fees and premium delir
fees, for tickets sold through online auctions k&tnaster receives fees based on a percentage pfittes at which the tickets are ultimately
sold. Ticketmaster also makes tickets availablaémbers of official artist fan clubs and sells tetefan club memberships online, in
connection with which it receives a fixed fee peket or fan club membership sold. In additionagtordance with applicable law,
Ticketmaster allows its consumers and sporting eseason ticket holders to offer their ticketsriegale online through its TicketExchange
service. Ticketmaster typically charges a fee &lthyer and/or seller in connection with TicketExwope transactions. Additional fees received
in connection with the initiatives described abave generally shared with clients based on thes@fmegotiated contracts.

In February 2008, Ticketmaster acquirek@&isNow, a leading, independent, online marketplacenusic, sports and other live
entertainment event tickets. As a secondary maidiett seller, TicketsNow provides consumers actegvent tickets that are unavailable
through primary




distribution channels, with buyers and sellers ingetnd transacting in an open exchange and Tikestsserving as the transaction facilitator.

Ticketmaster System.  Ticketmaster believes that its core proprietspgrating system and software, generally refetoexbs the
Ticketmaster System, as well as its extensiveidigion capabilities, provide its clients with amber of benefits, including the ability to reach
a wider audience of potential ticket purchasersyefas to handle complex ticketing transactiond sell large volumes of tickets more
quickly, efficiently and reliably than would be ilsle if tickets were sold independently. In aduitithe Ticketmaster System enables clier
continuously adapt to emerging and changing trémétse live entertainment industry in a more e#fiti and cost-effective manner than they
could do on their own. The Ticketmaster SystemcWimcludes both hardware and software, is typidaltated in one of the multiple data
centers managed by Ticketmaster staff. The entakelmaster distribution network, including the Rétmaster System, provides a single,
centralized inventory control and management systpable of tracking total ticket inventory for allents, whether sales are made on a
season, subscription, group or individual ticketibaThe hardware and software required for theofitliee Ticketmaster System is installed in
clients' facility box offices, in Ticketmaster'sllagenters and in third party retailers' remoteesaiutlets. The versatility of the Ticketmaster
System allows it to be customized to satisfy afaige of client requirements. In areas of Euragside of the Ireland and United Kingdom,
Ticketmaster's operating businesses generallyogsdized versions of Ticketmaster's proprietaryrapieg system and software, or their own
separate, local operating systems and softwaref alhich are also proprietary to Ticketmaster.

Client Relationships.  Ticketmaster generally enters into written agnents with its clients, pursuant to which it agreelicense the
Ticketmaster System and related systems to cliantsto serve as the clients' exclusive ticketssatgent for sales of individual tickets sold to
the general public outside of facility box officéscluding any tickets sold over the internet, iype and at third party retailers' remote sales
outlets, for specified multi-year periods. Pursuardan agreement with a facility, Ticketmaster galig is granted the right to sell tickets for all
events presented at that facility for which tickats available to the general public, and as gatich arrangement, Ticketmaster installs the
necessary ticketing equipment in the facility's béfice. An agreement with a promoter generallyngsalicketmaster the right to sell tickets
all events presented by that promoter at any fadiir which tickets are publicly available, unldbg facility is already covered by an existing
agreement with Ticketmaster or is covered by atuske agreement with another automated ticketergise company. Small allotments of
tickets for events are generally reserved for $ateugh fan or other similar clubs and/or othendtad industry practices and exceptions,
provided however that Ticketmaster's clients mayutiize, authorize or promote the services ofdiparty ticketing companies while under
contract with Ticketmaster.

Ticketmaster generally does not buy tickedm its clients for resale to the public and tglly assumes no financial risk for unsold tick
All ticket prices are determined by Ticketmastelisnts or by consumerse(g. , in an auction of tickets available on the Tickatter System).
Ticketmaster's clients also generally determinestifeeduling of when tickets go on sale to the gudid what tickets will be available for sale
through Ticketmaster. Facilities and promoters gicample, often handle group sales and seasongitkbBouse and certain tickets may be ¢
through fan or other similar clubs. Ticketmastely@ells a portion of its clients' tickets, the ambof which varies from client to client and
from event to event, and varies as to any singgatcfrom year to year.

Revenues. Revenue is generated primarily from convenieri@gges and order processing and delivery feesvest by Ticketmaster fc
each ticket sold by Ticketmaster on behalf of litsnts. Convenience charges and order processegydie negotiated and included in
Ticketmaster's contracts with its clients. Pursuarthese contracts, Ticketmaster is granted tite td collect from ticket purchasers a per
ticket convenience charge on all tickets sold thioits websites, by telephone and
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through retail sales outlets and other media. Galigethe amount of the convenience charge is deted during the contract negotiation
process, and typically varies based upon numemtsrs, including the services to be renderedectient, the amount and cost of equipment
to be installed at the client's box office and @ineount of advertising and/or promotional allowanitelse provided, as well as the type of event
and whether the ticket is purchased throughw.ticketmaster.com, by telephone, through a remote sales outlettranedia. Any deviations
from those amounts for any event are negotiatechgneled upon by Ticketmaster and its client poahe commencement of ticket sales. T

is an additional per order "order processing" fealbticket orders sold by Ticketmaster other tharetail sales outlets, and an additional
premium delivery fee per order in cases where amess opt for premium deliveryg(g. , delivery via overnight courier or e-mail in thase of
Ticketmaster's TicketFast product). Generally,apeeement between Ticketmaster and a client veith establish the amounts and frequency of
any increases in the convenience charge and ordeegsing fees during the term of the agreememhany cases, clients participate in the
convenience charges, order processing fees ana/oriygm delivery fees paid by ticket purchaserdiftkets purchased through Ticketmaster
for their events. The amount of such participatibany, is determined by negotiation between Tiokaster and the client.

Competition.  Ticketmaster's ticketing business faces cortipetin the United States and abroad from otheionat, regional and local
ticketing service companies and entertainment azgéinns with ticketing distribution capabilitiess well as from clients and aggregations of
clients, such as major league sports leagues, vitiichasingly have the capability to fulfill tickeg distribution and management functions
through their own systems or by licensing softwéfet all facilities, promoters and other potentiénts use the services of an automated
ticketing company, choosing instead to distribbrttickets through their own internal box officasother distribution channels. In addition,
Ticketmaster faces competition in the resale ddetis from auction and other sites, as well as tibkekers and other resellers, as the advent of
the internet has enabled these parties to incteagedistribution capabilities.

Other companies compete with Ticketmasyesdiling stand-alone automated ticketing systemeniable facilities to do their own
ticketing. Several of Ticketmaster's competitorgehaperations in multiple locations, while otheosnpete principally in specific geographic
location(s). Ticketmaster experiences substantialpetition for potential client accounts and renleved contracts on a regular basis. See
"ltem 1A—Risk Factors—Third Party Relationships—isactions—Ticketmaster." Ticketmaster competeserbasis of the range of
products and services it provides, the capabififysaticketing system and distribution networkjability and price.

As an alternative to purchasing ticketstigh Ticketmaster, ticket purchasers generally maghase tickets from the facility's box office
at which an event will be held or by season, supson or group sales directly from the venue arrpoter of the event. Although
Ticketmaster's clients may process sales of thielsets through the Ticketmaster System, Ticketmragaerally derives no convenience ch
or other processing or delivery revenue from thlketi purchasers with respect to those ticket pseha

LendingTree

Overview. LendingTree consists of businesses that offeding and lending-related products and servicetding loan settlement
services, through online exchanges that connedwroars and service providers in the lending ingusther LendingTree-owned and
affiliated websites and the telephone.

Services offered through LendingTree'sranéxchanges primarily encompass home mortgagesiiimection with refinancings and
purchases) and home equity loans, as well as mifwey consumer




credit categories, including automobile loans, peas loans and credit cards. Consumers seekingdaatucts through an exchange channel
generally begin the process by completing a simgg@est, known as a qualification form, online eerthe telephone. After the qualification
form has been completed, LendingTree's online exgbsautomatically review the data supplied byctresumer, together with other credit
information, and compare this information to thelerwriting criteria of participating lenders. Quld consumers can receive multiple
conditional loan offers, generally up to five, frqgrarticipating lenders or LendingTree Loans (azdesd below) in response to a single
request, after which they may then compare, reaedaccept the offer that best suits their neenlsieof LendingTree's online exchanges
offer a short-form matching service that providessumers with lender contact information only, vhiequires the submission of less data
than that required in connection with the completd a qualification form.

Through LendingTree's online exchangedijgipating lenders can generate new business thatarheir specific underwriting criteria,
generally at a lower cost of acquisition than tigtotraditional marketing channels. Due to the vauand diversity of consumer leads
generated by LendingTree's online exchanges, |Ai@vss that these exchanges will continue to deladue to participating lenders as a cost-
effective distribution channel.

LendingTree also originates, processescaeg and funds various residential real estatesltarough Home Loan Center, which does
business as LendingTree Loans in certain jurisuhisti The Home Loan Center and LendingTree Loanwdtmames are collectively referred to
in this report as "LendingTree Loans." LendingTcaerently provides a broad range of real estate praducts to consumers in most states,
which primarily include conforming and non-confongiprime loans, with either adjustable or fixeceiest rates. A portion of the consumer
leads generated by LendingTree's online exchangeda@sed in the name of LendingTree Loans. Lentieg Loans' consumer leads are also
sourced, to a lesser extent, from a variety of okl including online lead aggregators (other themdingTree's online exchanges) and direct
mail campaigns. When the LendingTree businessofteoriginate consumer loans as LendingTree Ldao#ers those consumers a choice
among various loan alternatives based on diffandriesale offerings made to it by the secondarnketanvestors who purchase the loans,
thus maintaining the choice element inherent inLifvedingTree model.

LendingTree Loans funds and closes loaimgywoceeds from borrowings under available liokesredit. Substantially all of the loans
funded are sold to investors in the secondary manke servicing released basis, generally witlim&ys of funding, with the proceeds from
such sales being used to repay borrowings undédinthe of credit. See "ltem 1A—Risk Factors—AdveEsents and Trends—Transactions—
LendingTree" and "ltem 7—Management's Discussiahfmalysis of Financial Condition and Results ofe@gitions—Financial Position,
Liquidity and Capital Resources."

Services available through LendingTree'simsses are subject to extensive regulation bgusafederal, state and, in some instances,
local, governmental authorities. See "ltem 1A—Risictors—Compliance.”

Revenues. Revenues from LendingTree's online exchangesipally represent transmission fees and closed-fees paid by lenders
that received a transmitted loan request or, itagecases, closed a loan for a consumer thatnatigd through one of LendingTree's websites
or affiliates. Since a given gualification form cla@ transmitted to more than one participating éendhultiple transmission fees may be
generated from the same qualification form. Reveritam direct lending are derived primarily fronetbale of loans that LendingTree Loans
originates.

Competition.  LendingTree's businesses compete with traditioffline lending institutions and financial sexgicompanies, as well as
with local mortgage brokers. LendingTree's busiegsdso compete with online lenders (includingitrawaial offline lending institutions that
have developed their
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own stand-alone online lending channels) that pats the bulk of their loans through their own wigssor the telephone. These companies
typically operate branded websites and attractwmess via online banner ads, key word placemenrgréiding on search engines, partnering
with affiliates and business development arrangésn&ith other properties, including major portals.

Real Estate

Overview. Real Estate consists of a proprietary full Berveal estate brokerage business that operafeari@en markets,
www.Real Estate.com, an online network that connects consumers withestlte brokerages around the country, iNest, Bimeoprovider of
real estate services in the case of newly congttutdmes, and Domania, an online lead providebdoks, mortgage lenders and real estate
professionals. Consumers interested in working @ithal estate professional in connection withpilnehase or sale of an existing or newly
constructed home can access real estate-relatddeseoffered by Real Estate's businesses by caimgla simple form online. Consumers
looking to be matched with a real estate brokek lvélprovided with a choice of local real estatefssionals from a nationwide network, and
in some cases, may be matched with an agent frahBEate's proprietary real estate brokerage basirin the case of consumers looking to
find newly-constructed homes, iNest provides coresmwith a coupon to present to their new homebuilethich effectively registers iNest as
the real estate broker of record. In all casehefconsumer and the real estate professional &gmeerk together, the remainder of the
transaction is completed locally. and in certaisesa the consumer may be eligible for promotionegtives.

Real Estate's proprietary real estate begjeebusiness earns revenues through the rea estdterage commissions it collects. Real E:
also earns revenue from cooperative brokeragepf@iesby real estate professionals participatinigsimetwork. Real Estate generates these
revenues when the transmission of consumer inféom#b the real estate professional results irptivehase or sale of a home or upon the
transmission of consumer information to a partitigareal estate professional. In the case of coress that have used the services of iNest to
find a newly constructed home, Real Estate eanmwranission when the consumer closes a transacitbrtive builder.

Services available through Real Estatesinegses are subject to extensive regulation hgpusfederal, state and, in some instances, |
governmental authorities. See "ltem 1A—Risk Faete@mpliance.”

In addition to services described aboveyl Bstate provides the following services and cantieroughwww.Real Estate.com and affiliated
websites:

. Free Home Price Checks —an automated valuation tool that allows consumeestimate the value of properti
. Real Estate Listings —pictures and listings of homes for sale; and
. HouseWatch —an automated e-mail notification service regardiegy home listings as they come on the market.

Competition.  Real Estate's businesses compete with traditimffline real estate companies, as well as webghat provide online real
estate referral services for a fee, and websitgsaffier real estate broker lists without relatedv&es and customer support.

ServiceMagic

Overview. ServiceMagic is a leading online marketplaa tonnects consumers with pre-screened, custaateni-home service
professionals by way of its various patented andmigpending proprietary technologies. When consarsebmit a home service request
through the ServiceMagic marketplace, ServiceMagatches them with home service professionals ftlemétwork of pre-screened,
customer-rated home service professionals. Senagidd home service professionals collectively tewoverage for a wide variety of home
service categories, ranging from simple home regaid maintenance to complete homebuilding and emedeling projects.
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ServiceMagic also offers its patent-pendixgct Match service, which creates a one-to-om@ection between consumers and member
businesses. With Exact Match, ServiceMagic optisithe placement of member profiles in a wide rasfgearketing vehicles, including the
results of search engines (local and other) and@wlr offline directories. Exact Match provideway for home service professionals to get
broad exposure for their businesses without hatdrpy huge ugront fees, build and maintain complex websiteb@rome internet marketi
or search engine experts.

ServiceMagic earns revenue primarily fregad paid to it by member businesses for consurads|eegardless of whether the member
business that received the lead ultimately providesequested service, as well as from one tirag ébarged to member businesses upon their
enroliment in the ServiceMagic network.

Competition.  ServiceMagic currently competes with other haervice-related lead generation services, asagelith internet
directories and local advertising, including radizect marketing campaigns, yellow pages, newssaged other offline directories.

Media & Advertising

Overview. Media & Advertising consists of IAC Search & Ma, formerly known as Ask Jeeves, Inc., a provisfanformation search
and related services, Citysearch, a network of loitaguide websites, and Evite, a social plannirepsite. IAC Search & Media provides,
among other services, information search servioesigh Ask.com, downloadable consumer applicatieitis web search functionalities and
display, search and contextual advertising services

Ask.  Search services are offered through Ask ddstimgearch websites, as well as through consupmications, including toolbars
and search boxes, and portals. SeeAc-Consumer Applications and Portals.” Searchises/fall into two main categories, destinationrsk
services and convenience search services. Destirsgarches occur when an internet user navigateslg to an Ask destination search
website to submit a search query directly to tlzatipular website. Convenience searches, by cantesur when search queries are submitted
through any search box made available to the émeexample, through a search box located withimewviously downloaded consumer
application or a third party website, as opposeditectly accessing an Ask destination search websi

Ask's primary destination search websitesagcessible in the U.S., the U.K. and Spain thineuww.ask.com, and in Japan through
www.ask.jp (a joint venture). Ask operates beta sites in Gegmarance, Italy and the Netherlands, each of whi@ccessible through
www.ask.comin the applicable country. These websites utilimeppetary algorithmic search technology to gereesstarch results. Ask seeks to
differentiate its destination search websites fagher search engines in a number of ways, primasilpffering unique and innovative featur
Examples includésk 3D , a three-panel user interface that presents cigtdnecontent (tailored to each search) in the fofimages, video,
blogs, news items or other content, Rebated Search feature, through which users are presented wiist afl related search topic suggestions
likely to offer relevant and authoritative contéinicluding websites), thBinoculars Preview Tool , through which users can preview search
results and related websites by simply mousing thebinoculars icon within their search resulthé¢o than paid listings) anisk Eraser ,
which deletes (once activated by a user) from Asdtgers search queries and related cookie andiafoemation used to track web user
activity.

IAC Consumer Applications and Portals. The IAC Consumer Applications and Portals bessoffers branded search toolbars, including
the MyWebSearch and Ask-branded toolbars. These toolbars enabhs tseun search queries from any website usingobiseveral popular
search algorithms, including those of Ask destoragearch websites. Many of these toolbars offditiadial benefits, such as pop-up blocking
and quick access to personalized portal contergs@toolbars can be installed free of charge, thigiMyWebSearch toolbar being promoted |
distribution throughFunWebProducts (as described below). In addition, distributioraagements are in place with several third partes t
bundle the Ask-branded toolbar with their downldadapplications, in which cases
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related revenues are generally shared (net of atmoetained by paid listing providers) with thelsied parties.

The IAC Consumer Applications and Portalsibess also offers several free, downloadableegijuns that include search functionality,
together with a number of features designed to noalkiee activities more personal, interesting amal FunWebProducts offers a suite of these
features, which include, among otheasiley Central , through which users can add emoticons to e-raailkinstant messageésebfetti |
through which users can personalize their pagesdous social networking websites afdinky , through which users can create avatars to
express their persona on the web and design arateipdofile pages to share with friendainky also provides users with access to
Zwinktopia, a virtual world where the users' avatars carragtethrough chat and other features and can psechigual items with virtual
currency.

Distribution agreements are also entereawith third parties and IAC affiliated companiespermit or require these parties to add an
Ask-powered search box to their websites or applicati@earch boxes make these websites or applicatiorss attractive to their users and
relatively simple to implement, as users who eséarch queries are taken to a results page seraimedontrolled by Ask. Related revenues
generally shared (net of amounts retained by psticid) providers) with third party websites and kgation providers, with flat fees paid in
some cases.

This business also operates the followimgtent-rich portals, both of which have search fiomality and offer internet services, such as e-
mail, portfolio tracking and message boamdaw.MyWay.com, a portal that is free from banner, pop-up ank-rieedia ads, and
www.Excite.com, a content-rich portal that aggregates news, spagather and entertainment content. Portal ctriteriuding news, weather,
shopping comparisons and horoscopes, among oth&rdpis generally licensed from third party conteroviders. In addition, this business
offers co-branded portals to third parties, witlated revenues generally shared (net of amourdsest by paid listing providers) with such
third parties, with flat fees paid in some cas&€ Consumer Applications also operatesw.i\Won.com, which offers a variety of casual
games and sweepstakes.

IAC Consumer Applications and Portals aperates and manages Evite, which offers a fraaemnlvitation service and has listings for
restaurants, bars and clubs powered by CityseBrdte also hosts a live event database througtioakhips with leading ticketing and event
services, including Ticketmaster, and provides mlmer of party planning content, features and tools.

IAC Advertising Solutions.  IAC Advertising Solutions provides advertiseiish the ability to run their online advertisements|AC
Search & Media's proprietary portalayw.excite.com andwww.iWon.com, the Evite portal and other IAC properties. |ACv&dtising
Solutions also provides, through Ask Sponsoredrgst advertisers with the opportunity to purchieesgwvord and contextual targeted
advertising by bidding for placement on Ask.com afttter websites in the Ask Sponsored Listings ngtwo

Some portals, meta-search providers aner dltlird party websites seek to incorporate segestlts from Ask destination search websites
and paid listings into other content on their widssiln these cases, agreements are entered thtthese third party websites to deliver search
results and paid listings to results pages theyrobrRelated revenues are generally shared (natafunts retained by paid listing providers)
with these third party websites, and in some cdbés, party publishers may also be charged adealfjorithmic results.

Citysearch.  Citysearch is a network of local city guide wites that offer primarily original local contewtrfmajor cities in the U.S. and
abroad. Citysearch city guides provide up-to-dateally produced information about a given city'ssand entertainment events, bars and
restaurants, recreations, community activities laumglnesses (shopping and professional servicesjelhss real-estate related and travel
information. Citysearch offers local and nationdVartising. Local advertising is offered througRay-For-Performance model, where local
businesses pay for the number
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of consumer connections made. Consumer connedat@rsst of visits to the respective Citysearch ipggfages of these businesses or to their
own websites through Citysearch, as well as teleplualls. Citysearch city guides also support @nllital transactions, including hotel
reservations and matchmaking, ticketing and tragksted services through affiliations with leadexgommerce websites, some of which are
IAC affiliated businesses. These affiliate partrgeaerally pay Citysearch fees (on a per clickewenue sharing basis, as applicable) for
consumer leads sent to their respective websites.

Revenues. Media & Advertising revenues consist primaofyadvertising revenues. Advertising revenues aregated primarily throug
the display of paid listings in response to desiimaand convenience searches, as well as fronrtslments appearing on IAC Search &
Media and third party websites and the distributtbresults generated by Ask destination searchsitesh The substantial majority of
advertising revenues is attributable to a paidhlissupply agreement with Google, which was regerthewed and now expires on
December 31, 2012. See "ltem 1A—Risk Factors—TRa&dy Relationships—Media & Advertising." Cityselalscrevenues are generated
primarily through the sale of online advertisingtiblocal and national, and to a smaller extepinftransaction fees from affiliate partners.
Citysearch also derives revenues from self-enraittnenhanced listing in search results and targetedil and sponsorship packages.

Competition.  In its efforts to attract search engine usgyadicate search technologies, distribute downlokedapplications and attract
partners and advertisers, IAC Search & Media'sriassies compete against operators of destinatiochsgiges and search-centric portals
(certain of which provide a broad range of conterd services and/or link to various desktop apftioa), search technology and convenience
search service providers and online advertisingyokds. IAC Search & Media's businesses also compittetraditional media companies,
given that most advertisers continue to spend arggnall portion of their overall advertising budgen online advertising. IAC Search &
Media believes that its ability to compete effeeljvwith other search engines and portals for waffit and advertisers depends upon, among
other things, the relevance and authority of irde results, the ease of use of its search septize quality of its content, the utility of new
and existing features on its websites (and theufraqy with which users utilize them), the acceptanfdts advertising models and the speed
with which it matches others' innovations. Evitengeetes with a number of online and offline invibatiand party planning services, including
providers of online greeting cards, web-based @ttt services, paper-based invitation servicespamty planning services, as well as with
online and offline social networking services amdviders of live event listing information and rastant, bar and nightlife content.

The markets for local content, local seggiand local advertising are highly competitive diveirse. Citysearch's primary competitors
include online providers of local content, numereearch engines and other site aggregation compasavell as media, telecommunications
and cable companies, internet service providersé@ite competitors that focus on a specific catggorgeography and compete with specific
content offerings provided by Citysearch.

Membership & Subscriptions
Interval

Overview. The Interval segment consists of Interval Asgiign Corp. and its subsidiaries, or Interval, ehprovides timeshare
exchange and membership services to its memberseand developers worldwide. Interval also prosgiglacation rental and property
management services through ResortQuest HawaiRasdrtQuest Real Estate Hawaii, which it acquireday 31, 2007.

In the case of its timeshare exchange kssiras of December 31, 2007, Interval had estaolisontractual affiliations with more than
2,300 resorts located in 79 countries and providedshare exchange membership to nearly two mitilmeshare owners. Timeshare exche
membership revenues are generated primarily fras faid by members in connection with transactéomts

14




membership. Interval typically enters into multiayeontracts with developers of timeshare resptssuant to which the developers agree to
enroll all purchasers of timeshare accommodatiotisesapplicable resort as members of Intervakhamge network on an exclusive basis. In
return, Interval provides the timeshare purchaaétsthe ability to exchange their timeshare accadations for comparable accommodations
at resorts participating in Interval's exchangevoek, as well as other value-added member servi®es."ltem 1A—Risk Factors—Third Party
Relationships—Membership & Subscriptions—Interval."

Developers generally remit Interval's lithasic membership fee on behalf of their respedtmeshare owners for membership periods
ranging from one to three years at the time thesimare interests are sold. In most cases, timesharers are responsible for renewing their
memberships and paying related fees. However, stawelopers have incorporated Interval's annual neeshiip fee into their annual
assessments and these owners' memberships areeteaenually by the developer during the periochefresort's participation in the Interval
exchange network.

As an upgrade to its basic membership pmogfor an additional annual fee, members cangipatie in the Interval Gold Program, a
value-added, membership enhancement program. Téevdh Gold Program provides members with year-dolb@nefits and services, such as
hotel, dining and leisure discounts, a conciergeice and access to special exchange options,dimgduyolf, spa and cruise exchanges. As of
December 31, 2007, approximately 36% of Intertati®share exchange members were enrolled in teevaltGold Program.

Interval uses advanced telecommunicatigatems and technologies to deliver exchange andomeship services to its members through
call centers and through its website, www.intenald.com. Interval also makes travel-related pragland services available to its members
and others directly and through third party provédas well as additional services through its vtelie select exchange members.

Interval provides vacation rental servitegs affiliated resort developers, as well asaten property owners. Property management
services are also provided to vacation propertyays/in various locations throughout Hawaii, whielvices include billing, reservation and
housekeeping and maintenance services, as welbhhestate brokerage and related marketing serw@estion properties managed are
generally either second homes or investment prigseotvned by individuals (generally through homeemar condo associations, and to a
lesser extent, directly) who assign the responsilof managing, marketing and renting their praigsrto Interval. Property management
services are also provided to a number of hotels.

Vacation rental services are generallyreffehrough short-term agreements, although whemeepty management services are also being
provided, services are generally offered througigierm agreements, some of which contain automatiewal provisions. Service agreems
are generally terminable by owners at any timemivetice. See "lItem 1A—Risk Factors—Third Partyd&ehships—Membership &
Subscriptions—Interval." Revenues are generatad fie rental of vacation properties to the gengualic and to other participants in
Interval's membership programs, as well as frors fed by vacation property owners for property aggment services. Generally, the
amount charged for management fees is equal teed fiercentage of the rental revenues and/or nétgattributable to the given vacation
property over fixed periods.

Competition.  Interval faces competition primarily from ResGondominiums International, LLC, as well as savether companies tr
perform exchanges on a smaller, often more regidmaals. A number of management companies also etemyith Interval by offering
exchange opportunities among resorts that they geaags.a component of their management services, Algide variety of vacation clubs ¢
large resort developers, some of which participataterval's exchange network, have created aadperating their own internal reservation
and exchange systems for timeshare owners atrtegirts as well as facilitating owner exchangegsorts owned and operated by other
developers. Interval's vacation rental businesssf@ompetition from other suppliers of travel prasu
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and services. The property management businetsisighly competitive in that there are low baisie entry.
Match

Overview. The Match segment consists primarily of Matomg¢as well as uDate.com, Chemistry.com and relatadds, all of which
offer single adults a private and convenient emuinent for meeting other singles through their reipe websites, as well as through
Match.com's affiliated networks. As of December 3107, these brands and their networks servicerbapately 1.3 million paid subscribe
with Match.com operating 37 localized internatiodating sites in 15 languages.

Match.com provides users with access teratisers' personal profiles and also enables urgerssted in communicating with other users
to send e-mail messages to such users through Matunls double-blind, anonymous e-mail system. B-reaipients respond depending on
their interest in the sender. It is free to poptaile on Match.com and to use any of the seagchimd matching tools available on the site.
Match.com charges a subscription fee to users whb 1@ initiate, review or respond to e-mails friatch.com subscribers, starting with a
single-month term, with discounts for longer temubscriptions.

Match.com has entered into strategic aésnwith third parties in order to increase sulpsioms in general, as well as to target particular
segments of its potential subscriber base andaderaand more diverse online audience. Typicadilgsé third parties earn a commission on
each customer subscription they sell into the Matmin service. Some, but not all, of the relatecdagrents with third parties contain renewal
provisions.

Competition.  The personals business is very competitivehaglaly fragmented in the United States and abr@aithary competitors of
the various brands within the Match segment inclugimerous online and offline dating and matchmakieryices (both free and paid), some
of which operate nationwide and some of which ofgelecally, and the personals sections of newssagred magazines. In addition to broad-
based personals services, the various brands withiMatch segment compete with social networkiegsites, as well as numerous niche
websites and offline personals services that ¢atepecific demographic groups.

Entertainment

Overview. The Entertainment segment consists of Entartaimt Publications, Inc., or EPI, a leading markeferoupon book
memberships, discounts, merchant promotions arg Baster® Gift Wrap. As of December 31, 2007, EBived approximately 155 major
markets and did business with approximately 60)J668l merchants and national retailers represerit@000 North American locations. El
Entertainment® Membership Book contains discoufdrsffrom local and national restaurants and hpokedsling national retailers and other
merchants specializing in leisure activities. Infation regarding updated offerings is availabledigh EPI's websiteyww.entertainment.com .

EPI's Entertainment® Membership Book isdgfly sold in connection with fund-raising eventsth a percentage of the sale proceeds
from these events retained by schools, communaygs and other non-profit organizations. EPI alsok®ts discount memberships and
packages in published and online formats to conssifria online commerce, direct marketing, corpoeate retail channels. Additionally, EPI
offers discounts via monthly and annual subscripgmducts, Entertainment Rewards® and Entertain@etine, which provide consumers
with online access to print, click-through or cdukesed discounts aww.entertai nmentrewar dsclub.com andwww.entertainment.com.

Competition.  EPI currently competes on a national level wither providers of dining and other discounts, and local level with a
variety of discount and product programs distridute traditional fundraising channels. EPI expéctface increasing competition from
companies that use traditional fundraising chantwetistribute products such as gift wrap, magazered chocolates, in
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addition to local discount or coupon books, as asglfrom companies that offer new, non-traditidoallraising options, such as the hosting of
fundraising events and related services.

Employees

As of December 31, 2007, IAC and its sulasids employed approximately 17,000 full-time eaygles and approximately 4,000 ptinte
employees. IAC believes that it generally has gewgloyee relationships, including relationshipshvétployees represented by unions or
other similar organizations.

Additional Information

Company Website and Public Filings. The Company maintains a websitevatw.iac.com. Neither the information on the Company's
website, nor the information on the website of BR@ business, is incorporated by reference int@ort, or in any other filings with, or in a
information furnished or submitted to, the SEC.

The Company makes available, free of chérgmigh its website, its Annual Reports on ForrKl@uarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and
Current Reports on Form 8-K (including related admeants) as soon as reasonably practicable aftghtnee been electronically filed with, or
furnished to, the SEC.

Code of Ethics. The Company's code of ethics, which appliesltemployees, including all executive officers aathior financial
officers (including IAC's CFO and Controller) anidedttors, is posted on the Company's websitevat.iac.com/newiaccodeofethics.pdf . The
code of ethics complies with Item 406 of SEC RetjoiteS-K and the rules of The Nasdaq Stock Markat changes to the code of ethics that
affect the provisions required by Item 406 of Ratjoh S-K, and any waivers of the code of ethicdAL's executive officers, directors or
senior financial officers, will also be disclosed I&\C's website.

Item 1A. Risk Factors
Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Information

This Annual Report on Form 10-K containsrifard looking statements” within the meaning & Brivate Securities Litigation Reform
Act of 1995. The use of words such as "anticipatestimates," "expects," "projects," "intends,1dps" and "believes," among others,
generally identify forward-looking statements. Téésrwardiooking statements include, among others, statesetdting to: IAC's anticipat:
financial performance, IAC's business prospectssaradegy, including the Proposed Spin-Offs, ap#ited trends and prospects in the various
industries in which IAC businesses operate, newlyiets, services and related strategies and otimiasimatters. These forward looking
statements are based on management's current aipestand assumptions about future events, whigimaerently subject to uncertainties,
risks and changes in circumstances that are difficypredict.

Actual results could differ materially froffmose contained in the forward looking stateméerdkided in this report for a variety of reasons,
including, among others, the risk factors set féattow. Other unknown or unpredictable factors tmatld also adversely affect IAC's busine
financial condition and results of operations megeafrom time to time. In light of these risks amttertainties, the forward looking statements
discussed in this report may not prove to be ateureccordingly, you should not place undue relenao these forward looking statements,
which only reflect the views of IAC management &the date of this report. IAC does not undertakapdate these forward-looking
statements.
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Risk Factors

IAC's business, financial condition andutessof operations are subject to certain risks #na described below. The risks and uncertainties
described below are not the only ones facing IA@ imbusinesses. Additional risks and uncertasntigt presently known or that are currently
deemed immaterial may also impair IAC's busindgagyicial condition and results of operations.

Managemen—IAC depends on its key personnel.

The future success of IAC will depend ujitsrcontinued ability to identify, hire, developptivate and retain highly skilled individuals,
with the continued contributions of its senior mgement, particularly Barry Diller, the Chairman aEO of IAC, being especially critical to
IAC's success. If Mr. Diller no longer serves inserves in some lesser capacity than, his curadtIAC's business, financial condition and
results of operations, as well as the market pfdAC's securities, could be adversely affectedmpetition for well qualified employees
across IAC's various businesses is intense, antsléd@htinued ability to compete effectively depenidpart, upon its ability to attract new
employees. While IAC has established programsttactnew employees and provide incentives forratain existing employees, particularly
its senior management, IAC cannot assure you thdli ibe able to attract new employees or rethim services of Mr. Diller, other members of
senior management or any other key employees ifuthee. Mr. Diller does not have an employmenteggnent with IAC, though he owns
approximately 8.6 million shares of IAC common &tcand holds unvested options to purchase 3.8anihares of IAC common stock, all of
which vest in June 2010 and expire in June 2015.

Control of IAC—Mr. Diller currently controls IAC. If Mr. Diller ceases to control IAC, Liberty Media @poration may effectively control
IAC.

Subject to the terms of an amended andtezsstockholders agreement between Mr. Dillerlabdrty, Mr. Diller has an irrevocable
proxy to vote shares of IAC common stock and IA@SSIB common stock held by Liberty. Accordingly,. Willer effectively controls the
outcome of all matters submitted to a vote or figr ¢onsent of IAC's stockholders (other than waspect to the election by the holders of
IAC's common stock of 25% of the members of IACGRRI of Directors and matters as to which Delavererequires a separate class vote).
Upon Mr. Diller's permanent departure from IAC, threvocable proxy terminates and, depending upercapitalization of IAC at such time,
Liberty may effectively control the voting power thfe capital stock of IAC through its ownershipA€ common stock and IAC Class B
common stock. For additional information regardiig Diller's and Liberty's ownership interests @amd voting power with respect to, IAC
common stock and IAC Class B common stock, seen"lte-Business—Equity Ownership and Voting Control."

In addition, under an amended and resigd@drnance agreement among IAC, Liberty and MieBikach of Mr. Diller and Liberty
generally has the right to consent to limited mratte the event that IAC's ratio of total debt BBIEDA (as defined in the governance
agreement) equals or exceeds 4:1 over a contint@®asonth period. While neither of Mr. Diller norderty may currently exercise this right,
no assurances can be given that this right willbeotriggered in the future, and if so, that Mrll&iand Liberty will consent to any of the
limited matters at such time, in which case IAC Wouot be able to engage in transactions or takeresccovered by this consent right.

As a result of Mr. Diller's ownership ingsts and voting power, and Liberty's ownershipregts and voting power upon Mr. Diller's
permanent departure from IAC, Mr. Diller is curdgntind in the future Liberty may be, in a positioncontrol or influence significant
corporate actions, including without limitation,rporate transactions such as mergers, businessiatiobs or dispositions of assets and
determinations with respect to IAC's significansimess direction and policies. This concentratedrobcould discourage others from initiat
any potential merger, takeover or other changeofrol transaction that may otherwise be beneftcdAC, which could adversely affect the
market price of IAC securities. Liberty recentlynmmenced litigation challenging the continuing
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validity of Mr. Diller's proxy, among other matteSee "ltem 3—Legal Proceedings—Recent Litigatietwleen IAC and Liberty Media."

Third Party Relationships—IAC businesses dependtbair relationships with third party distribution lsannels, suppliers and advertisers
and any adverse changes in these relationships dadversely affect IAC's business, financial coridit and results of operations.

An important component of the success @'Avarious businesses depends on their abilityaimtain their existing, as well as build new,
relationships with third party distribution charmsieduppliers and advertisers, among other padi®egadverse changes in these relationships
could adversely affect IAC's business, financialdibon and results of operations.

Retailing

Retailing is dependent upon the pay telemisperators with whom HSN enters into distribntand affiliation agreements to carry the
HSN television network. See "ltem 1—Business—Dguion of IAC Businesses—Retailing—Pay Televisiorstiibution." Distribution and
affiliation agreements with major pay televisiorecgtors expire from time to time and in many casssewals are not agreed upon prior to the
expiration of a given agreement and the HSN telewiaetwork continues to be carried by the releyeyt television operator without an
effective affiliation agreement in place under siierm extensions pending renewal. Renewal andtisigpm processes with major pay
television operators are typically lengthy and HSMNurrently engaged in the renewal and/or nedotigirocesses with certain major cable pay
television operators regarding agreements thareapn 2005 and 2006, with carriage of the HSNvislen network continuing under short-
term extensions pending the conclusion of thesegzses. No assurances can be given that HSN wélbleeto successfully pursue the renewal
of, or negotiate new, distribution and affiliatiagreements with these or other pay television piergito carry the HSN television network on
acceptable terms, if at all.

The cessation of carriage of the HSN taiewi network by a major pay television operatoa significant number of smaller pay televis
operators for a prolonged period of time could agely affect IAC's business, financial conditiordaasults of operations. While IAC believes
that it will be able to continue to successfullyrmage the distribution process in the future, certdianges in distribution levels, as well as
increases in commission rates and/or other feeahpaypy HSN for carriage, could occur.

Transactions

Ticketmaster.  Ticketmaster is dependent upon its clientgifdeting supply. Securing tickets depends, in,paatthe ability of
Ticketmaster to enter into, maintain and renewntl@ntracts on favorable terms. No assurancebeaiven that Ticketmaster will continue
be able to maintain these client contracts, orrénte or maintain other client contracts, on adabfe terms, if at all, and its failure to do so
could adversely affect IAC's business, financialdition and results of operations. Ticketmastestnsignificant contract, which is with Live
Nation, Inc., expires on December 31, 2008 angliitot currently expected that this contract willFbeewed. The ultimate impact of the los:
this contract on the business, financial condiiad results of operations of Ticketmaster will depapon many future factors including, for
example, growth opportunities in other areas amdyggphies of Ticketmaster's business, the costbanefits of anticipated investment in new
growth initiatives in the evolving live event indnsand, to the extent any loss of volume is nptaeed, the ability to reduce fixed costs. In
addition, Live Nation has publicly announced thatill launch its own ticketing business afteriigdationship with Ticketmaster ends, which
could adversely impact Ticketmaster. See "ltem 1-siBess—Description of IAC Businesses—TransactionskeImaster—Competition."

In addition, some facilities, promoters athler potential clients elect to distribute sorfigheir tickets through client direct or other new
channels. The increased and continued use of dissdt
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and/or new distribution channels by clients cowdasely affect the business, financial conditiod eesults of operations of Ticketmaster.
“ltem 1—Business—Description of IAC Businesses—Beations—Ticketmaster."

LendingTree. The ability of IAC's LendingTree business toygde lending and related services depends, irifgignt part, on the
quality and pricing of services provided by, andhe continued financial stability of, lenders papating on the exchange, credit providers
secondary market investors. Lenders could, forraagon, cease patrticipating on the exchanges egdvgt(or otherwise chose not to enter
relationships with) the LendingTree business,tfapay transmission and/or close fees when dueandase providing quality services on
competitive terms. In addition, credit providersléaom secondary market investors could, for anyoeashoose not to make credit available to
(or otherwise enter into relationships with) Lerglinee Loans and, in the case of secondary markesiars only, cease purchasing loans from
LendingTree Loans. The occurrence of one of motbede events by a significant number of partigigglenders, credit providers and/or
secondary market investors could, alone or in caatimn, adversely affect the business, financiabdition and results of operations of the
LendingTree business. See "ltem 1—Business—Degmmipf IAC Businesses—Transactions—LendingTree."

In addition, under certain circumstancesndingTree could be required to repurchase loams fecondary market investors, as well as
repay all or a portion of premiums paid to theseegtors in connection with the initial sale of Iear indemnify these investors. While the
Company believes that the liability currently reded by the LendingTree business for the estimatdidation related to this exposure is
adequate, no assurances can be given that the ainfactual losses ultimately incurred will not erc amounts currently recorded. See
"ltem 7—Management's Discussion and Analysis o&Raial Condition and Results of Operations—Critisatounting Policies and
Estimates."

Media & Advertising

A material portion of the revenues of thedié & Advertising sector is derived from adverigi Generally, IAC Search & Media
businesses do not enter into contracts with acdedj and when they do, advertisers can geneeattyiriate the relationship at any time. In the
case of IAC Search & Media, the substantial majasftits advertising revenues are attributable pa@ listing supply agreement with Google,
which was recently renewed and now expires on Deeei®l, 2012. Pursuant to this agreement, paiddistappear on search results genet
on Ask's proprietary websites and, to a limiteceaktthe websites of certain IAC Search & Medidritistion partners in response to keywords
selected by advertisers with which Google has edterto contracts. While Google has limited terrtiorarights, if it were to terminate the
paid listing supply agreement, the business, firsmondition and results of operations of the MegliAdvertising sector would be adversely
affected. The failure of IAC Search & Media or asfithe other businesses within the Media & Advértissector to retain existing, or attract
new, advertisers and/or distribution partners, ed & generate traffic to their respective welssiteuld adversely affect the business, financial
condition and results of operations of the MediAdvertising sector. See "ltem 1—Business—DescriptiblAC Businesses—Media &
Advertising."

Memberships & Subscriptions

Interval. Interval's timeshare exchange business is digpemupon timeshare developers for new member#amecation rentals
business is dependent upon the ability to mairital agreements at favorable rates with timestievelopers and property management and
rental services agreements with vacation propewxtyess. The failure of Interval's timeshare exchamgginess to maintain existing or negotiate
new arrangements with timeshare developers, asasélie continued creation and operation by tintestievelopers of their own internal
reservation and exchange systems, could resuttdredses in Interval's timeshare exchange membpdrake, timeshare supply and/or related
transactions, which could adversely affect IAC'sibass, financial condition and results of operetio
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Similarly, the failure of Interval's vacation rehbaisiness to maintain existing or negotiate neampprty management and/or rental services
arrangements would result in a decrease in retateshues, which could adversely affect IAC's bussnénancial condition and results of
operations. See "ltem 1—Business—Description of BuBinesses—Membership & Subscriptions—Interval."

Adverse Events and Tren—Adverse events or trends in the various industriesvhich IAC businesses operate could harm IAC'adiness,
financial condition and results of operation:

IAC businesses in general are sensitivesttds or events that are outside of IAC's con@Gelneral economic downturns, decreases in
consumer spending (particularly discretionary spregidand borrowing, constrained liquidity, natuoalother disasters and unfavorable events
or trends specific to the various industries inahhiAC businesses operate that have more of atdimpact on these businesses, among other
events and trends, could adversely affect IAC'sniass, financial condition and results of operation

Retailing

Retailing is sensitive to global econommcl dusiness conditions, particularly to decreasekscretionary spending. In addition, Retailing
is dependent upon the continued ability to transh@tHSN television network to broadcast and plgvision operators from HSN's satellite
uplink facilities. See "ltem 1—Business—DescriptmlAC Businesses—RetailingReach." While HSN has designed business contiraui¢
disaster recovery plans to ensure its continuegligattransmission capability on a temporary basithe event of inclement weather or a
natural or other disaster, the prolonged or permigiméerruption of its satellite transmission caifigbfor any reason and/or related costs
incurred could adversely affect IAC's businessriicial condition and results of operations. In tiddj Retailing is also dependent upon the
continued ability to secure channel capacity aagghent for the HSN television network, which igp&ated by changing laws, rules and
regulations regarding cable television ownershge S—Changing Laws, Rules and Regulations."

Retailing is also dependent, in part, uff@nability of its various businesses to predictempond to changes in consumer preferences and
fashion and other trends in a timely manner. Acicrylgl, these businesses are continuously develapévgretail concepts and adjusting
product mix in an effort to satisfy customer demarike failure of the businesses within Retailingdentify and respond to emerging trends
that impact their respective businesses could adlyeaffect IAC's business, financial condition aegults of operations.

The Catalogs business is sensitive to asge in postal rates and paper and printing cebkish increase the costs associated with catalog
and promotional mailings and which could adverselyact Retailing's results. Future additional ilm&es in postal rates or in paper or printing
costs could reduce the profitability of the Catalbgsiness to the extent that increases canndtdet by raising selling prices or by
implementing mailings that result in increased salerevenues.

Transactions

Ticketmaster.  Ticketmaster is sensitive to fluctuations ia ttumber and pricing of entertainment, sporting leislire events and
activities offered by promoters and facilities vasl as general economic and business conditionsrgdy and in these industries.
Entertainment-related expenditures are sensitiveetoeases in business and discretionary speneliets| which tend to decline during general
economic downturns. Accordingly, adverse trendh@entertainment, sporting and leisure eventssimgis or general economic or business
conditions could adversely affect the businesgrfaial condition and results of operations of Ttokaster.

LendingTree. The results of the LendingTree business aredatga by general credit, mortgage and real estatkahconditions,
fluctuations in interest rates, the availability(ahd consumer demand for) credit, secondary malaiand for mortgage products generally
well as for specific
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types of mortgage products) and the effectivenébgdging activities, as well as the reactionsafsumers, lenders and others to these and
other trends in the lending and real estate inthsstGenerally, adverse trends in the general tnedliket, such as constrained liquidity and
increases in interest rates, adversely affect bilgyaof the LendingTree business to close loamisile adverse economic and other trends limit
LendingTree's ability to offer home loan produdises than low margin conforming loans. See "ltemBusiness—Description of IAC
Businesses—Transactions—LendingTree—Overview, hilfe—Management's Discussion and Analysis of Firer@ondition and Results of
Operations—Ciritical Accounting Policies and Estiesdtand "ltem 7A—Quantitative and Qualitative Distires about Market Risk—Interest
Rate Risk."

ServiceMagic.  ServiceMagic's results may be impacted by gegreonomic and business conditions, particulariypstances where
these conditions have an adverse impact on hoasidgonsumer spending. Decreases in home valuadisordtionary spending result in
fewer requests for non-essential home repair apddwement requests, which could adversely affecbilsiness, financial condition and
results of operations of ServiceMagic.

Media & Advertising

A material portion of the revenues of thedi& & Advertising sector is derived from adverigsi Accordingly, these businesses are
particularly sensitive to general economic downsuand decreases in consumer spending, among etr@send trends, which generally re
in decreased advertising expenditures, as well@santinued growth and/or acceptance of onlinegdihing as an effective alternative to
offline advertising media. In addition, the numbéadvertisements and paid search results thatd&didvertising businesses deliver depe
on the acceptance of new, and the continued amdased acceptance of its existing, advertising fspddiich could be adversely affected by
the introduction of new advertising models by ipenpetitors. Lastly, technologies have been develpged are likely to continue to be
developed, that can block the display of advertssisiand paid search results. This technology amaldce the number of advertisements and
paid search results that the Media & Advertisingibesses can deliver, which could adversely affectesults of Media & Advertising. See
"ltem 1—Business—Description of IAC Businesses—NMegliAdvertising."

Membership & Subscriptions

Interval. Interval's timeshare exchange and vacatioratrbuoisinesses depend, in significant part, uporméadth of the worldwide
timeshare, vacation rental and travel industrieav@l expenditures are sensitive to business arsbpal discretionary spending levels and tend
to decline during general economic downturns. Alisclement weather and/or natural disasters mayltressthe inability to travel to and
vacation in certain regions in which participatiegorts operate and/or vacation properties aréddcas well as significant damage to
participating resorts and/or vacation propertigisictv would result in a decrease in timeshare accodations, vacations rentals and related
travel. In addition, Interval's timeshare exchaagd vacation rental businesses are sensitivevelth@alth concerns, as well as safety concerns
related to terrorism and/or geopolitical conflicd&cordingly, downturns or weaknesses in the tranvalistry, as well as inclement weather,
natural disasters, health concerns, terrorism amdopolitical conflicts could adversely affect I&Musiness, financial condition and results of
operations. In addition, adverse trends in the geeedit markets, constrained liquidity and deses in discretionary spending could
adversely impact the timeshare industry, as wdiinasshare developers and purchasers, which calversely impact the business, financial
condition and results of operations of Interval.
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Marketing—The failure of IAC businesses to attract and retaiustomers in a co-effective manner could adversely affect IAC's busss,
financial condition and results of operation:

The longerm success of IAC depends on the continued yabiliits businesses to attract new visitors torthespective websites and otl
distribution channels, convert these visitors jp&ying customers and capture repeat business fating customers. All of these initiatives
involve the expenditure of considerable money asburces for online and offline advertising andkating, infrastructure and other related
efforts, including, in the case of some IAC busgess affiliate programs, which are more cost-efffedhan traditional advertising and
marketing. IAC businesses have spent and expectrtinue to spend increasing amounts of moneyrwhdavote greater resources to, these
initiatives, which may not be successful or ceffective. In the case of IAC businesses with it programs, if the number of customers b
driven to their websites through affiliates progsawere to decrease significantly, sales and maudtetsts would increase. In addition, we
believe that rates for desirable offline and onkwlwertising and marketing are likely to increaséhie foreseeable future. The failure of IAC
businesses to attract and acquire new, and retating, customers in a cost-effective manner caadersely affect IAC's business, financial
condition and results of operations.

One of the most cosffective efforts employed by IAC to attract andjaice new, and retain existing, customers is a fofsearch engin
marketing commonly referred to as search enginienggdtion, or SEO. SEO involves developing websitesank well in search engine results.
The failure of IAC to successfully manage SEO eff@cross its businesses, including the timely fizadion of SEO efforts from time to time
in response to periodic changes in search engiweitims and search query trends, could resultsnbstantial decrease of free traffic to the
websites of IAC's various businesses, which woelddstly to replace or if not replaced, would reBukubstantial decreases in traffic,
conversion rates and repeat business, any or alhiwh would adversely affect IAC's business, ficiahcondition and results of operations.

Changing Customer Requirements and Industry Stands+IAC businesses may not be able to adapt quieklgpugh to changing customer
requirements and industry standards.

The e-commerce industry is characterizeehmlving industry standards, frequent new seraitg product introductions and
enhancements, and changing customer demands. I18i@dsges may not be able to adapt quickly enoudtoaim a cost-effective manner to
changes in industry standards and customer regeiresnand preferences, and their failure to do sédcadversely affect the business, financial
condition and results of operations of IAC. In dubdi, the continued widespread adoption of newrirgeor telecommunications technologies
and devices or other technological changes coujdire IAC businesses to modify or adapt their repe services or infrastructures.

For example, the number of individuals veltoess the internet through devices other thamsopal computer, such as personal digital
assistants and mobile telephones, has increasetitically. The lower resolution, functionality amiemory associated with these devices
could make the use of services provided by IACesses through these devices difficult, and altemnaervices developed for these devices
may not be compelling to users. IAC businesses hianted experience to date in operating versioiheir respective services developed or
optimized for users of alternative devices and difficult to predict the problems that they manceunter in doing so. The modification or
adaptation of the services or infrastructures @ BBusinesses in response to these developmentg|lees to the adoption of other new
technologies or technological changes, could reggubstantial expenditures. The failure of IAC haskes to modify or adapt their respective
services or infrastructures in response to theselr could result in the loss of market share ardfaler their existing websites, services and
proprietary technologies obsolete, which could askg affect IAC's business, financial conditiordaasults of operations.
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Internet Usage and Online Migratio—IAC's future success depends upon the continued avidespread use and acceptance of the intel
as a medium for commerce.

IAC's future success depends on the coatirund widespread use and acceptance of the iheey@emedium for commerce. While the
practice of transacting business online in som@®industries in which IAC businesses operateh sscthe retailing industry, is established
and continuing to grow, use and acceptance ofpttaistice in some other industries in which IAC Inesises operate, such as the lending and
real estate industries, are in early stages ofldpueent. A number of factors may inhibit internsewand acceptance by consumers, including
general privacy and security concerns regarding gegsonally identifiable information and actieisi that diminish their user experience (such
as spyware, viruses and spam, among other acslyiis well as the acceptance of a new way of aimdubusiness and exchanging
information, particularly in the case of IAC's LémglTree and Real Estate businesses, where consumanes so than in other industries in
which IAC businesses operate, continue to seekrgrahd real estate services through traditionffihefmethods. In addition, IAC businesses
with international operations in certain jurisdicts could be adversely affected if the adoptiothefinternet as a medium for commerce does
not continue to grow, or grows at significantly lemrates than expected, in certain jurisdictiontherinternet infrastructure in these
jurisdictions does not expand quickly enough to heareased levels of demand. If consumer use acepgance and growth of online mark
does not continue to increase, IAC's businessnéilah condition and results of operations coulcaieersely affected.

Acquisitions—IAC may experience operational and financial risks connection with acquisitions. In addition, sonwf the businesses
acquired by IAC may incur significant losses fronperations or experience impairment of carrying vau

IAC has made numerous acquisitions in te pnd its future growth may depend, in part, arjussitions. IAC may experience operatic
and financial risks in connection with acquisitiof® the extent that IAC grows through acquisitidhgvill need to:

. successfully integrate the operations, as welhastcounting, financial controls, management médion, technology, human
resources and other administrative systems, ofigatjbusinesses with IAC's existing operations syslems;

. retain senior management and other key personmekpired businesses; and

. successfully manage acquisition-related strairhemtanagement, operations and financial resoufdésCoand/or acquired
businesses.

IAC may not be successful in addressingdtehallenges or any other problems encounteredninection with historical and future
acquisitions. In addition, the anticipated beneditene or more acquisitions may not be realizedifature acquisitions could result in
potentially dilutive issuances of equity securité®l the assumption of contingent liabilities. Algee value of goodwill and other intangible
assets acquired could be impacted by one or martincing unfavorable events and/or trends, whidhldoesult in significant impairment
charges. The occurrence of any these events cdulgtsely affect IAC's business, financial conditéord results of operations.

International Presence and Expansi—Some IAC businesses operate in international maskan which they have limited experience and
are faced with additional risks. IAC businesses magt be able to successfully expand into new, ortlfier into existing, international
markets.

Some IAC businesses operate in variousdigiions abroad and may continue to expand th&rnational presence. Some of these
businesses have limited experience, and are faitbdadditional risks, in the international marketsvhich they operate. In order to achieve
widespread acceptance in

24




the countries and markets in which they have agmes these businesses must continue to succgdsildl their services to the unique
customs and cultures of such countries and marke&sning the customs and cultures of various agesmtan be difficult and costly and the
failure of these businesses to do so could slow ifternational growth.

These businesses face, and expect to certinface, additional risks in the case of theisteng and future international operations. These
risks include changes in regulatory requirementslemits on its ability to enforce intellectual grerty rights, exchange rate fluctuations,
potential delays in the development of the inteegeain advertising and commerce medium in inteynatimarkets and difficulties in managing
operations due to distance, language and cultiffatehces, including issues associated with eistaiblg management systems and
infrastructures, and staffing and managing for@igarations. In addition, for IAC businesses thathatb continue to expand their international
presence into new, or further into existing, intgimnal markets, their ability to do so will depedpart, on their ability to identify potential
acquisition candidates, joint venture or othermpend, and enter into arrangements with these pastidavorable terms. In the case of expar
outside of acquisitions and commercial arrangemeiitsthird parties, IAC businesses could face Bigant barriers to entry in new, and
expansion into existing, markets due to, amongrathecerns, regulatory and legal requirements angpetition.

Compliance—The failure of IAC businesses to complith existing laws, rules and regulations, or to t@ain required licenses and rights,
could adversely affect IAC's business, financialradition and results of operations.

The failure of IAC businesses to complyhagiisting laws, rules and regulations, or to abtaquired licenses or rights, could adversely
affect IAC's business, financial condition and lesaf operations. IAC businesses market and pewithroad range of goods and services
through a number of different online and offlineanhels. As a result, IAC businesses are subjextme variety of statutes, rules, regulations,
policies and procedures in various jurisdictionghi@ U.S. and abroad, which are subject to chahgeyatime. IAC businesses with an online
component must comply with laws and regulationdiegple to the internet and businesses engagedlineocommerce, including those
regulating the sending of unsolicited, commerciat&onic mail. See also "—Privacy."

For example, IAC businesses conduct margedctivities via the telephone and/or throughrenlnarketing channels, which activities are
governed by numerous federal and state regulatiurth, as the Telemarketing Sales Rule, state teketirag laws and the CAN-SPAM Act,
among others. While IAC believes that the practmfeits various businesses have been structuradnanner to ensure compliance with these
laws and regulations, there can be no assuranattetteral or state regulatory authorities woultitake a contrary position. The failure of I/
and/or any of its businesses to comply with thesesland regulations could result in fines and/oceedings against IAC and/or its businesses
by governmental agencies and/or consumers, whigll @aversely affect IAC's business, financial ddods and results of operations.

Many IAC businesses require licenses framous federal, state and /or local regulatory aitiles in order to conduct their respective
businesses and operations. For example, HSN mustahbroadcast license from the Federal CommunitsiCommission in order to
broadcast its programming. In the case of IAC'sdiegiTree and Real Estate businesses, most staf@seréicenses to solicit, broker or make
loans secured by residential mortgages and othmesucoer loans as well as to operate real estateakéend brokerage services, and in many
cases require the licensure and/or registratiandifidual employees engaged in aspects of thesmésses. No assurances can be given that
any of the licenses or rights currently held by IB@Sinesses or their employees will not be revgkest to, or will be renewed upon, their
expiration. In addition, no assurances can be given
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that IAC businesses or their employees will be ggdmew licenses or rights for which they may kpineed to apply from time to time in the
future.

Many IAC businesses are also subject tmuarstate, federal and/or local laws, rules agdlegions that regulate the amount and natu
fees that may be charged for their products andcgey and incentives, such as rebates, that majféeed to consumers, as well as the manner
in which they may offer, advertise or promote th@wducts or services. For example, in the ca3d®©% LendingTree and Real Estate
businesses, federal law, such as the Real EsttiterSent Procedures Act, or RESPA, generally prithithe payment or receipt of referral fees
and fee shares or splits in connection with redidemortgage loan transactions, subject to ceraceptions. The applicability of referral fee
and fee sharing prohibitions to lenders, includindine exchanges, and real estate services artdderatiatives, may have the effect of
reducing the types and amounts of fees that majhlarged or paid in connection with real estate4sstloan products, including mortgage
brokerage, lending and real estate brokerage ssvie addition, federal, state and in some ingsnocal, laws regulate residential lending
and real estate brokerage activities. These lawsrgély regulate the manner in which lending, ledielated and real estate brokerage ser
are made available, including advertising and otleeisumer disclosures, payments for services anudde&eeping requirements, and include
the Fair Credit Reporting Act, the Truth in LendiAgt, the Equal Credit Opportunity Act and the Rdousing Act. Although IAC believes tr
its mortgage, lending and real estate referralaipers have been structured in such a way so gsrterally comply with applicable laws, rules
and regulations, there can be no assurances thatldvant regulatory agency will not take a cagtposition.

Federal, state and in some instances,, llzza$ also prohibit predatory lending practicedair and deceptive trade practices and require
companies to adopt appropriate policies and pregtic protect consumer privacy. The failure of ACendingTree and Real Estate businesses
to comply with applicable laws and regulatory regmients may result in, among other things, revonaif required licenses or registrations,
loss of approval status, termination of contradtheut compensation, administrative enforcemenbastand fines, class action lawsuits, cease
and desist orders and civil and criminal liabiligny of which could adversely affect the businéeancial condition and results of operation
these businesses.

Changing Laws, Rules and Regulations—Changing lawsles and regulations and legal uncertainties cauddversely affect IAC's
business, financial condition and results of opei@s.

Unfavorable changes in existing, or thenpuitgation of new, laws, rules and regulations aggtile to IAC and its businesses, including
those relating to the internet, online commerce régulation of adware and other downloadable eatitins, cable, broadcast, broadband and
telephony services, consumer protection, includaguirements for criminal background checks forssuibers to online dating services, child
protection, including restrictions on the type dadterials that can be distributed and requested fromors, privacy and sales, use, value-added
and other taxes, could decrease demand for prodndtservices, increase costs and/or subject |Ag@ditional liabilities, which could
adversely affect its business. There is, and W@y continue to be, an increasing number of lawd regulations pertaining to the internet,
online commerce and cable, broadcast, broadbantetehony services, which may relate to carriagkdistribution of online content over
broadband networks, liability for information retvied from or transmitted over the internet, usamgly, taxation and the quality of products
and services.

The advent of digital cable has resulteshameased channel capacity, which has encouragebicould continue to encourage, competitors
to enter the marketplace. This development, coupigtdchanging laws, rules and regulations andllegeertainties, could adversely affect the
ability of HSN to secure channel capacity and piaeet for the HSN television network. For exampthe, Eederal
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Communications Commission adopted modified caldvigion ownership rules and limits that could ftesuindividual cable operators
acquiring control over larger segments of U.S. eabistomers and channels, in which case, HSN dmutéquired to negotiate with fewer
cable operators that would control larger portiohthe market for the terms of and opportunity@owge channel capacity and placement.
Additionally, the Federal Communications Commissimil Congress have discussed the possibility gftadprules that would proscribe the
manner in which pay television services must berefi to subscribers, such as on an "a la cartedadage basis only. If adopted, such rules
could result in a decrease in the number of pavigibn subscribers that receive the HSN televigietwork. No assurances can be given that
HSN will be able to secure channel capacity anpl@cement for the HSN television network on atikecterms and its failure to do so could
adversely affect IAC's business, financial conditamd results of operations.

Broadband network operators are no longbjest to common carrier regulations, which prahibé discriminatory operation of
communications networks. Broadband network diseration involves the interference by broadband netwperators with customer access
to, and the distribution of content and provisidrservices over, the internet, all of which involixe access and use of their networks.
Interference with customer access to the interoeldcresult in the loss of existing customers angair the ability of IAC's various businesses
to attract new customers. In addition, if broadbaativork operators were to charge third partiesifsiribution and carriage over their
networks, this would result in increased costdA@'s various businesses, which could adverselycaffAC's business, financial condition and
results of operations. The U.S. Congress is cugrennsidering legislation to prohibit broadbandwerk discrimination.

In addition, the application of various destic and international sales, use, value-addedtmat tax laws, rules and regulations to the
historical and new products and services of IA8uject to interpretation by the applicable taxanghorities. While IAC believes that it is
compliant with these tax provisions, there can dassurances that taxing authorities will not tal®ntrary position, or that such positions
not adversely affect IAC's business, financial ¢ton and results of operations.

Some IAC businesses have structured thusinkss, operations and relationships with thimtiggin ways to ensure compliance with
various state, federal and/or local laws, rulesragalations that regulate the amount and natufeesf that may be charged for their produc
services. For example, Ticketmaster is advocativanges in various state and local laws to make tbegrestrictive so that Ticketmaster can
participate more fully in making tickets availalibe resale. Also, Ticketmaster has structured itsifess, operations and client relationships in
ways to ensure compliance with certain state acal leegulations in several states that establiskirman charges on sales of tickets. Other
legislation that could further regulate convenieakarges, order-processing, transaction and o#lesrif introduced from time to time in
federal, state and local legislative bodies intingted States and abroad. Changes in existindyeoptomulgation of new, laws, rules and
regulations of this nature could require Ticketraash change certain aspects of its business, tipesaand client relationships to ensure
compliance. Ticketmaster is unable to predict waetny such legislation will be adopted and, iftbe, effect on its business and results of
operations.

Similarly, HSN is continually engaged irtbale of third party products. While IAC belietkat HSN has structured its business,
operations and vendor relationships in ways to neompliance with federal, state and local lalere is no guarantee that HSN would no
held liable for the product claims or other actestthat occur during the HSN broadcasts.

Lastly, in recent years the mortgage legdind real estate industries have been subjesttedsing regulation at the state and federal
level, and IAC expects that this will continue. @ioned changes in existing, or the promulgatione#, laws, rules and regulations could
require IAC's LendingTree and Real Estate busirsessehange certain aspects of their businessatpes and
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client relationships to ensure compliance. LendiegTand Real Estate are unable to predict whethesach legislation will be adopted and, if
so, the effect on their respective businessesesdts of operations.

Privacy—The processing, storage, use and disclosure ofpeal data could give rise to liabilities as a rdisof governmental regulation,
conflicting legal requirements or differing viewsf @ersonal privacy rights.

In the processing of consumer transactiorssearch queries, IAC's various businesses edesnsmit and store a large volume of
personally identifiable information and other udata. The sharing, use, disclosure and protecfithisinformation are governed by the
respective privacy and data security policies naédireid by each IAC business. Moreover, there areréddstate and international laws
regarding privacy and the storing, sharing, usgcldsure and protection of personally identifiabfermation and user data. Specifically,
personally identifiable information is increasinglybject to legislation and regulations in numeljotsdictions around the world, the intent of
which is to protect the privacy of personal infotioa that is collected, processed and transmitteat from the governing jurisdiction. There
are currently pending several bills in the U.S. @ress, which if passed could result in more oneregairements regarding the manner in
which certain personally identifiable informationdaother user data will need to be stored and nethd§C businesses could be adversely
affected if legislation or regulations are expanttetequire changes in their business practicgsivacy policies, or if governing jurisdictions
interpret or implement their legislation or regidas in ways that negatively affect their busindéissncial condition and results of operations.
As privacy and data protection have become morsitbamissues, IAC businesses may also become egospotential liabilities as a result
differing views on the privacy of consumer and othger data collected by these businesses. Thedaif IAC and/or any of its businesses,
and/or their various third party vendors and seryimviders, to comply with applicable privacy p@s or federal, state or similar international
laws and regulations or any compromise of sectiniy results in the unauthorized release of petioigientifiable information or other user
data could damage the reputation of these busisediseourage potential users from trying the potsland services of these businesses and/o
result in fines and/or proceedings against IAC anii$ businesses by governmental agencies andisueners, one or all of which could
adversely affect IAC's business, financial conditamd results of operations.

Intellectual Propert—IAC and its businesses may fail to adequately pobtieir intellectual property rights or may be agsed of infringing
intellectual property rights of third parties.

IAC and its businesses may fail to adeduaetect their intellectual property rights or yriae accused of infringing intellectual property
rights of third parties. IAC and its businessesardgheir intellectual property rights, includirteetr patents, service marks, trademarks and
domain names, copyrights, trade secrets and simtitectual property, as critical to IAC's sucgel\C businesses also rely heavily upon
software codes, informational databases and otiraponents that make up their products and services.

IAC and its businesses rely on a combimatiblaws and contractual restrictions with emplkesjecustomers, suppliers, affiliates and others
to establish and protect these proprietary rigbéspite these precautions, it may be possible third party to copy or otherwise obtain and
use trade secret or copyrighted intellectual priypafrIAC or any of its businesses without authatian which, if discovered, might require
legal action to correct. In addition, no assurarga@sbe given that third parties will not indepemttieand lawfully develop substantially simil
intellectual properties.

IAC and its businesses have generally tegid and continue to apply to register, or sebyreontract when appropriate, their respective
trademarks and service marks as they are develmdsed, and reserve and register domain nantesyadeem appropriate. While IAC and
its businesses
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vigorously protect their respective trademarksyisermarks and domain names, effective trademanteption may not be available or may not
be sought in every country in which products andlises are made available, and contractual disputssaffect the use of marks governed by
private contract. Similarly, not every variationaflomain name may be available or be registexexh i available. The failure of IAC and its
businesses to protect their intellectual propdghts in a meaningful manner or challenges to eelaontractual rights could result in erosiol
brand names and limit the ability of IAC and itsmesses to control marketing on or through therivett using their various domain names,
which could adversely affect IAC's business, finahcondition and results of operations.

Some IAC businesses have been grantedtpated/or have patent applications pending witHthiéed States Patent and Trademark
Office and/or various foreign patent authorities\farious proprietary technologies and other inies. IAC and its businesses generally seek
to apply for patents or for other appropriate statuprotection when they develop valuable newngprioved proprietary technologies or
inventions are identified, and will continue to saler the appropriateness of filing for patentprmtect future proprietary technologies and
inventions as circumstances may warrant. The stdtany patent involves complex legal and factuadsiions, and the breadth of claims
allowed is uncertain. Accordingly, no assuranceslmgiven that any patent application filed by 1A&/or its businesses will result in a pz
being issued, or that any existing or future patevill afford adequate protection against compegiteith similar technology. In addition, no
assurances can be given that third parties wilkcreate new products or methods that achieve singilt without infringing upon patents
owned by IAC and its businesses.

From time to time, IAC and its businessessabject to legal proceedings and claims in tdeary course of business, including claim
alleged infringement of the trademarks, copyrightgdents and other intellectual property rightshafd parties. In addition, litigation may be
necessary in the future to enforce the intelleghwaperty rights of IAC and its businesses, protieeir respective trade secrets or to determine
the validity and scope of proprietary rights cladvi®y others. Any litigation of this nature, regash of outcome or merit, could result in
substantial costs and diversion of managementexithical resources, any of which could adversdbcatAC's business, financial condition
and results of operations. Patent litigation tetodse particularly protracted and expensive.

Maintenance of Systems and Infrastructt—The success of IAC depends, in part, on the infggof its systems and infrastructure. System
interruption and the lack of integration and redurahcy in IAC's information systems may affect its &finesses.

The success of IAC depends, in part, oabibty to maintain the integrity of its systemsdainfrastructure. System interruption and the
lack of integration and redundancy in the informatsystems of IAC businesses may adversely atfiesetbusinesses. IAC businesses may
experience occasional system interruptions thatensakne or all of their respective systems or datvailable or prevent them from efficiently
fulfilling orders or providing services. IAC buseses also rely on affiliate and third party compstestems, broadband and other
communications systems and service providers im@ction with the provision of services generallyweell as to facilitate and process a
portion of their transactions. Any interruptionsitages or delays in the systems of IAC, its at@&aand/or third party providers, or a
deterioration in the performance of these systemsid impair the ability of IAC businesses to pawiservices and/or process transactions.
Fire, flood, power loss, telecommunications failurarricanes, tornadoes, earthquakes, acts of marrorism, acts of God and similar events
or disruptions may damage or interrupt computaratiband or other communications systems at any tkmg of these events could cause
system interruption, delays and loss of criticdbgdand could prevent IAC businesses from providiexyices to third parties. While IAC
businesses have backup systems for certain aggfebtsir operations, the systems are not fully rethnt and disaster recovery planning is not
sufficient for all eventualities. In addition, |IA&hd its businesses may not

29




have adequate insurance coverage to compensdésses from a major interruption. If any of thedeexse events were to occur, it could
damage the reputation of IAC and its businessedarubstly to remedy.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
Not applicable.
Item 2. Properties

IAC believes that the facilities for its negement and operations are generally adequaits farrrent and near-term future needs. IAC's
facilities, most of which are leased by IAC's dotigeand international businesses in various c#ied locations in the United States and
jurisdictions abroad, generally consist of exeaiiwd administrative offices, fulfillment facilisgwarehouses, operations centers, call cer
data centers, television production and broadeaditfes and sales offices.

All of IAC's leases are at prevailing marla "most favorable," rates. IAC believes that thuration of each lease is adequate. IAC
believes that its principal properties, whether edior leased, are currently adequate for the pegofos which they are used and are suitably
maintained for these purposes. IAC does not amtieipny future problems renewing or obtaining létéeases for its principal properties.

IAC's approximately 202,500 square foopooate headquarters in New York, New York housésex for IAC corporate and certain
other IAC businesses. IAC owns two office building3Vest Hollywood, California, one of which is apgimately 72,000 square feet and
houses Ticketmaster's corporate headquarters arathir of which is approximately 48,000 squaré deel houses offices for certain IAC
businesses. HSN owns warehouse facilities and pirogimately 480,000 square foot facility in Floritteat houses television production and
broadcast facilities, administrative offices aralring facilities, as well as fulfilment centersCalifornia, Tennessee and Virginia.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

In the ordinary course of business, the @amy and its subsidiaries are parties to litigatioolving property, personal injury, contract,
intellectual property and other claims. The amotimé$ may be recovered in such matters may be ctuigjénsurance coverage.

Rules of the Securities and Exchange Cosionigequire the description of material pendirgplegproceedings, other than ordinary,
routine litigation incident to the registrant's mess, and advise that proceedings ordinarily me¢dbe described if they primarily involve
damages claims for amounts (exclusive of interedtasts) not exceeding 10% of the current as$ékeagegistrant and its subsidiaries on a
consolidated basis. In the judgment of managenmemie of the pending litigation matters which then(any and its subsidiaries are
defending, including those described below, invslaeis likely to involve amounts of that magnitud@e litigation matters described below
involve issues or claims that may be of particiigerest to the Company's shareholders, regardfesbether any of these matters may be
material to the financial position or operationgted Company based upon the standard set fortieiSEC's rules.

Recent Litigation between IAC and Liberty Media

On January 23, 2008, IAC and Barry Dillenonenced an action in Delaware Chancery Court aghiberty Media Corporation
("Liberty"), seeking declaratory relief that, amawifper things, (i) the Company's announced plapio off certain of its operating businesses
into separate, publicly traded companies, as veetha implementation of a single-class voting striecof those companies, are proper under
IAC's certificate of incorporation and bylaws, aslias under the existing
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Governance Agreement among IAC, Liberty, and MteDand the existing Stockholders Agreement betweaberty and Mr. Diller;

(i) Mr. Diller may exercise his proxy under theo8kholders Agreement to vote Liberty's IAC sharesdnnection with the Proposed Spin-
Offs; and (iii) the Proposed Spin-Offs, includirgetcontemplated single-class voting structure,@oviolate any fiduciary duties owed by
Mr. Diller or any other IAC directoiSee |AC/Inter ActiveCorp et ano. v. Liberty Media Corp. , C.A. No. 3486 (Del. Ch. Ct).

On January 24, 2008, Liberty commencedsaemially mirror-image action in the same coudiast IAC, Mr. Diller, and the other IAC
directors who are not Liberty designees, seekirgnfjoin the Proposed Spin-Offs and seeking dedgratlief that, among other things, (i) the
Proposed Spin-Offs (including a single-class vostrgcture of the spun-off companies) violate IA€Harter; (ii) the IAC directors who are not
Liberty designees have breached their fiduciarjedub IAC and its stockholders; (iii) IAC has nréadly breached the Governance Agreem
(iv) Mr. Diller has materially breached the Stoclders Agreement and his duties to Liberty in conioecwith the proxy thereunder; and
(v) Mr. Diller's proxy to vote Liberty's IAC sharégs automatically terminate®ee Liberty Media Corp. v. Barry Diller et al. , C.A. No. 3491
(Del. Ch. Ct.).

On January 28, 2008, various Liberty-&dfiid entities (i) purporting to exercise right3/&S stockholders, purportedly amended the
Company's bylaws, removed Mr. Diller and six ot directors, and replaced them with three adddid_iberty designees, and
(i) commenced a separate action under Sectiona22Bthe Delaware General Corporation Law seekiggjaratory relief that their actions
were valid and effectivesee LMC Slver King, Inc. et al. v. IAC/InterActiveCorp et al. , C.A. No. 3501 (Del. Ch. Ct.) (the "Section 225
Action™). The Section 225 Action and the other tawsuits described above have been consolidaténrad AC/Inter ActiveCorp , Consol.
C.A. No. 3486 (Del. Ch. Ct.).

Also on January 28, 2008, the plaintiffthie Section 225 Action moved for an order enj@niiC and its affiliates from taking any
action outside their routine day-to-day operatisithout prior notice to the plaintiffs. On Janu&@, the defendants in the Section 225 Action
opposed the plaintiffs' motion and moved to disrtigscase. On February 1, the court heard arguaretite motions and directed the parties to
prepare a proposed order that would adequatelyteiaithe status quo without unduly hampering |A&gity to operate pending resolution of
the lawsuits.

On February 14, 2008, the court, on coneétite parties, issued an "Order to Maintain theu Quo” (the "Order"), which, among other
things, declared that until such time as therefisad, non-appealable judgment in the case, IAB%ard of Directors shall remain comprised as
it was prior to the commencement of this litigatiarth Mr. Diller continuing to serve as the CompanChairman and Chief Executive Offic
without giving effect to the Liberty-affiliated aties' purported exercises of stockholder rightsdJanuary 28, including their purported
amendment of the Company's bylaws. The Order al®dges that the Company may not take certain §pecactions outside its routine day-
to-day operations without giving five business day®r written notice to Liberty; such actions limde implementation of the Proposed Spin-
Offs.

Expedited discovery has commenced, anidldrirthe consolidated proceeding has been sckddalbegin on March 10, 2008.

The Company believes that the allegatiowsositions of Liberty and its affiliates in thdagvsuits are without merit and will continue to
defend vigorously against them.

Securities Class Action Litigation against IAC

As previously disclosed in a number of @@mpany's filings on SEC Forms 10-K and 10-Q, beigim on September 20, 2004, twelve
purported shareholder class actions were commendeé United States District Court for the SouthBistrict of New York against IAC and
certain of its
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officers and directors, alleging violations of fleeleral securities laws. These cases arose obhed@ompany's August 4, 2004 announceme

its earnings for the second quarter of 2004 an@igdly alleged that the value of the Company'sksteas artificially inflated by pre-
announcement statements about its financial reantiSorecasts that were false and misleading altieetdefendants' alleged failure to disclose
various problems faced by the Company's travelnassies (which in 2005 were spun off into a sepgabic company, Expedia, Inc.). On
December 20, 2004, the district court consolidabedtwelve lawsuits, appointed co-lead plaintiffisd designated co-lead plaintiffs' counsel.
See Inre lAC/Inter ActiveCorp Securities Litigation , No. 04-CV-7447 (S.D.N.Y.).

On October 18, 2004, a related sharehaldgvative actionStuart Garber, Derivatively on Behalf of 1 AC/Inter ActiveCorp v. Barry Diller
etal., No. 04603416, was commenced in the Supreme Court ofttite 8f New York (New York County) against certainAC's officers an
directors. On November 15, 2004, another relatedestolder derivative actiohjsa Butler, Derivatively on Behalf of | AC/Inter ActiveCorp v.
Barry Diller et al., No. 04-CV9067, was filed in the United States District Cdortthe Southern District of New York against eémtof IAC's
current and former directors. On January 24, 2@@5federal district court consolidated Btler case with the securities class action for pre-
trial purposes only. On February 2, 2005, the didiets in thesarber case removed it from New York state court to thété¢hStates District
Court for the Southern District of New York. On Adrl, 2005, the district court issued a similansolidation order in respect of tkarber
case.

On May 20, 2005, the plaintiffs in the feslesecurities class action filed a consolidate@raed complaint. Like its twelve predecessors,
the amended complaint generally alleged that theéevaf the Company's stock was artificially infldtey pre-announcement statements about
the Company's financial results and forecastswileaé false and misleading due to the defendaregje failure to disclose various problems
faced by the Company's then travel businessesplHiiffs sought to represent a class of sharedrslvho purchased IAC common stock
between March 31, 2003 and August 3, 2004. Thendefets were IAC and fourteen current or formerceifs or directors of the Company or
its former Expedia travel business. The complaimpprted to assert claims under Sections 10(bP&xa) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 (the "Exchange Act") and Rule 10b-5 promuldabereunder, as well as Sections 11 and 15 dd&eearrities Act of 1933, and sought
damages in an unspecified amount.

On July 5, 2005, the plaintiffs in the telh shareholder suits filed a consolidated shadehalerivative complaint. The defendants were
IAC (as a nominal defendant) and sixteen currefibioner officers or directors of the Company orfdemer Expedia travel business. The
complaint, which was based upon factual allegatgmélar to those in the securities class actiampprted to assert claims for breach of
fiduciary duty, abuse of control, gross mismanag#measte of corporate assets, unjust enrichmérigtion of Section 14(a) of the Exchange
Act, and contribution and indemnification. The cdaipt sought an order voiding the election of tr@rany's current Board of Directors, as
well as damages in an unspecified amount, variousd of equitable relief, restitution, and disgongat of remuneration received by the
individual defendants from the Company.

On September 15, 2005, IAC and the oth&rdlants filed motions to dismiss both the se@sitilass action and the shareholder
derivative suits, which motions the plaintiffs ogpd. On October 12, 2006, the court heard oralnaegtion the motions. On March 22, 2007,
the court issued an opinion and order (i) grantirgdefendants' motion to dismiss the complaitthésecurities class action, with leave to
replead, and (ii) granting the defendants' mot@dismiss the complaint in the shareholder denrreasuits, with prejudice.

On April 23, 2007, the plaintiffs in theagkholder derivative suits filed a notice of appgeahe United States Court of Appeals for the
Second Circuit from the district court's order afrdissal. On June 14, 2007, on consent of thegzaittie appeal was withdrawn from active
consideration by the court of appeals, subjecetastatement by no later than March 31, 2008.
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On May 15, 2007, the plaintiffs in the setiess class action filed a second amended comipl@hre new pleading continues to allege that
the defendants failed to disclose material inforamatoncerning problems at the Company's then-tfavginesses and to assert the same legal
claims as its predecessor. On August 15, 2007¢Fendants filed a motion to dismiss the secondhaed complaint, which motion the
plaintiffs have opposed. The motion remains pending

The Company believes that the claims incless action and the derivative suits lack meit will continue to defend vigorously against
them.

Consumer Class Action Litigation against Ticketmassr

lllinois.  As previously disclosed in a number of the Canmys filings on SEC Forms 10-K and 10-Q, on Noven#?, 2002, a
purported nationwide class action was filed imbiiis state court, challenging Ticketmaster's clatgeustomers for UPS ticket deliveSge
Mitchell B. Zaveduk, Individually and as the Representative of a Class of Smilarly Stuated Persons v. Ticketmaster et al. , No. 02-CH-21148
(Circuit Court, Cook County). The lawsuit allegasissence that it is unlawful for Ticketmastertoadisclose that the fee it charges to
customers to have their tickets delivered by UP8ains a profit component. The complaint assertaidns for violation of the lllinois
Consumer Fraud and Deceptive Business Practicearcfor unjust enrichment and sought restitutimthe purported class of the difference
between what Ticketmaster charged for UPS delimed/what it paid for that service.

On May 20, 2003, the court granted Tickett@gs motion to dismiss the common-law claim fiojust enrichment but declined to dismiss
the claim under the lllinois statute. On July 7020the plaintiff filed an amended complaint, addabaims for breach of contract and for
violation of the California Consumers' Legal Renesdict and Section 17200 of the California Busireess Professions Code. On August 13,
2004, the court granted Ticketmaster's motion $oniis the claim under the California ConsumersaL&gmedies Act. On October 28, 2004,
the court granted Ticketmaster's motion to disrtiissclaim for breach of contract but declined adaidismiss the claim under the lllinois
statute. On June 16, 2005, the court denied Ticksten's motions for summary judgment on the lIBraiatutory claim and to stay the
remaining California statutory claim.

On November 9, 2006, the plaintiff filednetion for class certification, which Ticketmastgmposed. On February 2, 2007, the court, after
hearing oral argument, issued an order denyingnibigon for class certification. On May 8, 2007, trwurt certified its order for interlocutory
appeal. The plaintiff, however, did not pursue dlppe review of the order.

On January 10, 2008, Ticketmaster andritividual plaintiff agreed to settle the case forimmaterial sum, and this litigation has now
concluded.

California. As previously disclosed in a number of the Canmys filings on SEC Forms 10-K and 10-Q, on Octdie 2003, a
purported representative action was filed in Catifa state court, challenging Ticketmaster's chatgenline customers for UPS ticket
delivery.See Curt Schlessinger et al. v. Ticketmaster , No. BC304565 (Superior Court, Los Angeles CourByinilar to the Illinois case, this
lawsuit alleges in essence that it is unlawfulTaketmaster not to disclose on its website thatfée it charges to online customers to have
their tickets delivered by UPS contains a profinpmnent. The complaint asserted a claim for viofatif Section 17200 of the California
Business and Professions Code and, like the Iinase, sought restitution or disgorgement of ifierdnce between the total UPS-delivery
fees charged by Ticketmaster in connection witlinenticket sales and the amount it paid to UPSHat service.

On January 9, 2004, the court denied Tiokster's motion to stay the case in favor of thikeediled lllinois case. On December 31,
2004, the court denied Ticketmaster's motion fonmiary judgment. On April 1, 2005, the court dertieg plaintiffs' motion for leave to ame
their complaint
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to include UPS-delivery fees charged in connectigh ticket orders placed by telephone. Citing Rrgifjon 64, a recently approved California
ballot initiative that outlawed so-called "repretsgive" actions brought on behalf of the generdlligyithe court ruled that since the named
plaintiffs did not order their tickets by telephomieey lacked standing to assert a claim baseéleptione ticket sales. The plaintiffs were
granted leave to file an amended complaint thatleveurvive application of Proposition 64.

On August 31, 2005, the plaintiffs filed amended class-action and representative-actiopledmh alleging (i) as before, that
Ticketmaster's website disclosures in respecsathtarges for UPS ticket delivery violate Secti@2d0 of the California Business and
Professions Code, and (ii) for the first time, thatketmaster's website disclosures in respedisdfdket order-processing fees constitute false
advertising in violation of Section 17500 of theli@ania Business and Professions Code. On thisdataim, the amended complaint seeks
restitution or disgorgement of the entire amoumrofer-processing fees charged by Ticketmastenduhie applicable statute-of-limitations
period.

On September 1, 2005, in light of the nepisaded claim based upon order-processing feekeffhaster removed the case to federal
court pursuant to the recently enacted federalsCAation Fairness Actee Curt Schlessinger et al. v. Ticketmaster , No. 05-CV-6515 (U.S.
District Court, Central District of California). O@ctober 3, 2005, the plaintiffs filed a motionréanand the case to state court, which
Ticketmaster opposed. On March 23, 2006, the fédéstict court issued an order granting the giéfsi motion to remand the case to state
court. On April 4, 2006, Ticketmaster filed a pietit for leave to appeal the district court's orttethe United States Court of Appeals for the
Ninth Circuit, which the plaintiffs opposed. On Ma§, 2006, the federal court of appeals issuedderaenying Ticketmaster's petition; a
result, the case was remanded to state court.

On July 11, 2007, the court lifted its staythe limited purpose of allowing the plaintifis go forward with their motion for class
certification, whereupon the parties submitted seqpental briefing in support of their respectivespions. On September 20, 2007, the court
heard oral argument on the motion. On Decembe2@@7, the court issued an order (i) denying thepfés' motion for class certification,
without prejudice to reconsideration after the foafiia Supreme Court issues its decisiothnime Tobacco Il Cases, and (ii) staying the case
180 days or until the California Supreme Court éssits decision, whichever occurs earlier.

On January 14, 2008, the court dismissedadrthe three named plaintiffs from the case pamsto a settlement with Ticketmaster on an
individual basis for an immaterial amount.

The Company believes that the claims inGhé&fornia lawsuit lack merit and will continue ¢iefend vigorously against them.
ltem 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders
There were no matters submitted to a vbtny of the Company's security holders duringftheth quarter of 2007.
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Skbolder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Seties
Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related Sockholder Matters

IAC common stock is quoted on The NasdaglSMarket, or "NASDAQ," under the ticker symboRCTI." There is no established public
trading market for IAC Class B common stock. THadéelow sets forth, for the calendar periodsdatiid, the high and low sales prices per
share for IAC common stock as reported on NASDAQ.

High Low

Year Ended December 31, 200

Fourth Quarte $ 333t $ 26.37

Third Quartel 34.9¢ 25.0¢

Second Quarte 39.0¢ 32.7¢

First Quartel 40.9¢ 36.0¢
Year Ended December 31, 200

Fourth Quarte $ 3866 $ 282

Third Quartel 29.2¢ 23.6:

Second Quarte 31.1Z 23.5¢

First Quartel 31.5( 26.9¢

As of February 25, 2008, there were appnately 1,500 holders of record of the Company'sroomstock and the closing price of IAC
common stock was $22.06. Because many of the odlisigr shares of IAC common stock are held by brokexd other institutions on behall
shareholders, IAC is not able to estimate the tmahber of beneficial shareholders representedhésetrecord holders.

As of February 25, 2008, there were sixdaa of record of the Company's Class B commorkst&€ has paid no cash dividends on its
common stock or Class B common stock to date ard dot anticipate paying cash dividends on its comatock or Class B common stocl
the immediate future.

During the quarter ended December 31, 20@/Company did not issue or sell any sharesafdmmon stock or other equity securities
pursuant to unregistered transactions.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

The Company did not purchase any shardés obmmon stock during the quarter ended Decer®@be2007. As of that date, 50,838,493
shares of common stock remained available for m@se under the Company's previously announced@cB906 repurchase authorization.
The Company may purchase shares pursuant to fhisatgase authorization over an indefinite periotirog, depending on those factors
Company management deems relevant at any parttoulay including, without limitation, market coniditis, share price and future outlook.
January 10, 2008, the Company purchased 6,000t@0@ssof its common stock from an institutionalestor at a price of $24.25 per share
(exclusive of brokers' fees).
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Item 6. Selected Financial Dat:

The following table presents selected histd financial data of IAC for each of the yeanghe fiveyear period ended December 31, 2
This data was derived from IAC's audited consoéiddinancial statements and reflects the operaamaisfinancial position of IAC at the dates

and for the periods indicated. The informationhis table should be read in conjunction with thesmidated financial statements and
accompanying notes and other financial data of idcluded herein.

Year Ended December 31

2007®) 20061B) 2005(4)(5) 2004)(6)(7) 2003(2(8)
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(Dollars in Thousands, Except Per Share Data)
Statement of Operations Data:
Net revenus $ 6,373,411 $ 5,908,90. $ 5,024,63" $ 3,554,261 $ 3,182,26.
Operating (loss) incom (159,56 240,79( 326,28: 144,99( 119,32!
(Loss) earnings from continuing
operations (205,569 164,26! 568,90! 217,23t (3149
(Loss) earnings before preferr
dividends (144,069 187,06! 869,68: 156,91¢ 158,64
Net (loss) earnings available
common shareholde (144,069 187,06! 861,74! 143,86t 145,59:
Basic (loss) earnings per comm
share from continuing operation
available to common sharehold:
©) (0.72) 0.5¢ 1.7¢ 0.5¢ (0.09)
Diluted (loss) earnings per
common share from continuing
operations available to common
shareholder®) (0.72) 0.51 1.6( 0.5¢ (0.09)
Basic (loss) earnings per comm
share available to common
shareholder) (0.50) 0.61 2.62 0.41 0.4¢
Diluted (loss) earnings per
common share available to
common shareholdef¥ (0.50 0.5¢ 2.44 0.3¢ 0.4¢
Balance Sheet Data (end of
period):
Working capital $ 1598,61 $ 1,691,26! $ 2,055,449 $ 2,5613,55/ $ 2,839,14
Total asset 12,524,522 13,196,78 13,924,11 22,403,53 21,570,98
Long-term obligations, net ¢
current maturitie: 834,56¢ 856,40¢ 958,58( 795,00t 1,078,03!
Minority interest 40,48: 24,88 5,51/ 9,28: (15,62
Shareholders' equil 8,583,66. 8,739,47. 9,206,87 14,587,82 14,406,04
Other Data:
Net cash provided by (used il
Operating activities attributable
continuing operation $ 879,10: $ 828,38: $ (88,799 $ 443,20¢ $ 585,36
Investing activities attributable t
continuing operation 72,81¢ 495,24t 1,922,93. (1,094,64) (1,050,36)
Financing activities attributable
continuing operation (800,56¢) (891,65() (2,703,180 (259,77 (498,657)
Discontinued operatior (17,469 (22,74¢) 883,58 1,145,78! (185,17¢)
Effect of exchange rate chancg 23,27¢ 31,82¢ (27,149 5,51( 14,58¢

Q) Net (loss) earnings available to common sharehslihetudes impairment charges of $475.7 million $6@.2 million related to th
write-down of the Company's LendingTree segmentEmertainment segment goodwill and intangible ssespectively, and an

after-tax gain of $31.1 million related to the safdHome Shopping Europe GmbH & Co. KG, and itdiafed station
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HSE24 ("HSE"), IAC's former Retailing Internatiors@gment. The results of HSE have been preseniidamtinued operations for
periods presented.

%)

Prior to the fourth quarter of 2007, the Compalimterval segment improperly recorded deferred raeesnd certain related direct co

The error was due primarily to the recognition afmbership renewal revenue beginning in the momtigmber renewed its

membership rather than beginning with the actuat state of the renewal period. The Company haatezbits consolidated financial
statements and all financial data included hem@icotrect this error. The affected statements efajions and balance sheet data have
been restated as follows:

Statement of Operations Data:

Net revenue

Operating incom:

Earnings (loss) from
continuing operation
Earnings before preferred
dividends

Net earnings available
common shareholde

Basic earnings (loss) per
common share from
continuing operations
available to common
shareholder

Diluted earnings (loss) per
common share from
continuing operations
available to common
shareholder

Basic earnings per common
share available to common
shareholder

Diluted earnings per commc
share available to common
shareholder

Year Ended December 31

2006

2005

2004

2003

As Previously

As Previously

As Previously

As Previously

Balance Sheet Data (end of period):

Working capital
Total asset
Shareholders' equi

@)

Reported As Restated Reported As Restated Reported As Restated Reported As Restated
(Dollars in Thousands, Except Per Share Date

5,919,40' $ 5,908,90: $ 5,036,55' $ 5,024,63 $ 3,569,01: $ 3,554,26: $ 3,198,56! $ 3,182,26:

249,63: 240,79( 336,51¢ 326,28: 157,59¢ 144,99( 133,30t 119,32¢

169,83! 164,26! 575,37 568,90! 225,17¢ 217,23t 8,43¢ (314)

192,63! 187,06! 876,15( 869,68: 164,86: 156,91¢ 167,39t 158,64¢

192,63! 187,06! 868,21 861,74! 151,80t 143,86t 154,34: 145,59:

0.5€ 0.54 1.7Z 1.7C 0.61 0.5¢ (0.02) (0.04)

0.5 0.51 1.62 1.6C 0.57 0.5¢ (0.02) (0.04)

0.6 0.61 2.64 2.62 0.44 0.41 0.51 0.4¢

0.6C 0.5¢ 2.4¢ 2.44 0.41 0.3¢ 0.51 0.4¢

1,696,20: $ 1,691,26' $ 2,059,90: $ 2,055,49: $ 2,508,35. $ 2,513,555 $ 2,838,36: $ 2,839,14

13,188,77. 13,196,78 13,917,76 13,924,11. 22,398,86 22,403,53 21,568,45 21,570,98

8,768,99: 8,739,47. 9,230,82i 9,206,87! 14,605,30. 14,587,82 14,415,58 14,406,04

Net (loss) earnings available to common sharehsliietudes an impairment charge of $214.5 millielated to the writ-down of the
Company's Entertainment segment goodwill and intdegssets. Net (loss) earnings available to comshareholders also includes an

after-tax gain of $9.6 million related to the safePRC, IAC's former Teleservices segment. Theltesi PRC have been presented as
discontinued operations for 2006 and all prior pésipresented.

4)

IAC on April 1, 2005 and July 19, 2005, respectyvel

®)

Includes the results of Cornerstone Brands, Ind.lA€ Search & Media, Inc. (formerly, Ask Jeeveas;.) since their acquisitions by

Net (loss) earnings available to common sharehslietudes an aft-tax gain of $322.1 million related to the sale A€ls commor

and preferred interests in VUE to NBC Universalafter-tax gain of $70.2 million related to theesaf EUVIA and an after-tax
increase in non-cash compensation expense of $4iflion related to the treatment of vested stockays in connection with the
Expedia spin-off. Net (loss) earnings availableasmmon shareholders also includes an after-taxctemuin non-cash compensation

expense of $3.5 million included in earnings froomtinuing operations and $22.0 million includedliscontinued operations related to

the cumulative effect of a change in IAC's estinrtatated to the number of stock-based awards teet @xpected to vest.
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(6)

)

®)

©)

Includes the results of TripAdvisor, ServiceMagiladome Loan Center since their acquisitions by BxCApril 27, 2004, Septemb
1, 2004 and December 14, 2004, respectively. Thdteeof TripAdvisor have been presented as distoatl operations for 2005 and
2004.

Net (loss) earnings available to common sharehsliietudes an impairment charge of $184.8 millielated to the writ-down of the
Teleservices segment goodwill.

Includes the results of Entertainment Publicatidms,, LendingTree L.L.C. and Hotwire, Inc. sinbeit acquisitions by IAC on March
25, 2003, August 8, 2003 and November 5, 2003 gately. The results of Hotwire, Inc. have beeagented as discontinued
operations for 2005 and all prior periods presented

On August 9, 2005, IAC effected a one-for-two reeestock split of its common stock and its ClasBimon stock. Accordingly, all
prior period earnings (loss) per common share datbshares outstanding were adjusted to refleairiefor-two-reverse stock split.
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financiab@dition and Results of Operatior
MANAGEMENT OVERVIEW

IAC/InterActiveCorp's operating businespesvide products and services through a diversifiedfolio of specialized and global brands
and are organized into the following sectors:

. Retailing;
. Transactions, which includes the Ticketmaster, imgitiree, Real Estate and ServiceMagic reportingneggs;
. Media & Advertising; and

. Membership & Subscriptions, which includes the iwéd Match and Entertainment reporting segme

IAC enables billions of dollars of consurtfrect transactions and advertising for producis services via interactive distribution
channels. All references to "IAC," the "Companyy/e;" "our" or "us" in this report are to IAC/IntecfiveCorp.

Proposed Spin-Offs

On November 5, 2007, the Company annoutitadts Board of Directors approved a plan to s&jgal AC into five publicly traded
companies:

. IAC, which is expected to includ
. the businesses currently comprising its Media & éiging sector;
. the Match, ServiceMagic and Entertainment segments;
. Shoebuy and ReserveAmerica, which are currentlyder in the Retailing and Ticketmaster segmeptpectively
. the businesses currently comprising its EmergingifBsses group; and
. certain investments in unconsolidated affiliates.
. HSN, which is expected to include HSN THSN.com, and the Cornerstone Brands, Inc. portfolio of aatal websites and ret
locations;
. Ticketmaster, which is expected to include its @riyndomestic and international operations as vgetietain investments in
unconsolidated affiliates;
. Interval International, which is expected to in@utie businesses currently comprising the Intesggment; an
. LendingTree, which is expected to include the besses currently comprising the LendingTree and Rstte segments.

The transaction is subject to a numbemofddions, including, among others, final approefthe transaction specifics by the Company's
Board of Directors, confirmation regarding the feee nature of the transaction, and the filing affdctiveness of registration statements with
the Securities and Exchange Commission. The Prdp®piamOffs are expected to be completed late in the skoorarly in the third quarter
2008. Upon completion of the Proposed Spin-Off$; Miould have no ownership interest in HSN, Tickettag Interval International and
LendingTree.

Given the Proposed Spin-Offs, we thoughpjtropriate to present results for the businesbésh are expected to comprise IAC, HSN,
Ticketmaster, LendingTree and Interval Internatiafter
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the spin-offs. The information is presented farstrative purposes only and is not indicative efdperating results that would have been
achieved if the Proposed Spin-Offs had occurreak po, or during, the periods presented, nor iisdicative of future operating results.

Years ended December 31,

2007 Growth 2006 Growth 2005

(Dollars in millions)

Revenue:
IAC $ 1,405.¢ 25% $ 1,121t 55% $ 722.€
Retailing (To be renamed HSI 2,992.. 2% 2,933.¢ 10% 2,671.(
Ticketmaste| 1,268.¢ 17% 1,085.. 14% 950.2
LendingTree 356.2 27)% 485.7 14% 425.:
Interval 360.4 25% 288.¢ 11% 260.¢

Years ended December 31,*

2007 Growth 2006 Growth 2005

(Dollars in millions)

Operating (Loss) Income:

$ (155.5) 54% $ (334.9) (85)% $ (181.9)
Retailing (To be renamed HSI 185.7 (19)% 228.( 5% 216.7
Ticketmaste! 235.( ()% 237.% 25% 189.¢
LendingTree (536.9 NM 19.€ (24)% 25.7
Interval 1115 23% 90.7 2C% 75.2

Years ended December 31,*

2007 Growth 2006 Growth 2005

(Dollars in millions)

Operating Income Before Amortization:

IAC $ 85.C 68% $ 50.t NM $ (10.9)
Retailing (To be renamed HSI 210.¢ (22)% 268.¢ 3% 276.¢
Ticketmaste! 263.¢ 0% 264.¢ 21% 218.7
LendingTree (42.9) NM 42.: (34)% 64.C
Interval 138.7 20% 115.¢ 15% 100.t

* As noted above, following the Proposed Spin-Offs, Retailing (to be named HSN) is expected to consist of HSN and catalogs, but exclude
Shoebuy. Ticketmaster is expected to consist of Ticketmaster, but exclude Reserve America. For purposes of the presentation above,
Shoebuy and Reserve America remain with Retailing and Ticketmaster, respectively, and had an immaterial impact on profits.
Additionally, IAC amounts above include all corporate and spin-off transaction expenses.

Current Basis of Presentation

Beginning with the first quarter of 200fetTransactions sector, formerly the Services sastas renamed to more clearly reflect the
nature of the activities of the businesses withat sector and several segment names were chamgihtify the primary brand name within
those segments, where practical. These name chdityest affect the composition of our reportingsents and did not have any impact on
our financial reporting. Following the sale of tBempany's German TV and internet retailer Home $imgpEurope GmbH & Co. KG, and its
affiliated station HSE24 ("HSE"), on June 19, 200ig, reporting segment formerly known as Retailih§. has been renamed Retailing.
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Discontinued Operations

On August 9, 2005, IAC completed the sefpamaof its travel and travel-related businessabiamestments (other than Interval and TV
Travel Shop) into an independent public company.réfer to this transaction as the "Expedia spifi-afffd to the new company that holds
IAC's former travel and travel-related businesse®xpedia.”

During the second quarter of 2005, the Camypsold its 48.6% ownership interest in EUVIA ad Travel Shop ceased operations.
During the second quarter of 2006, Quiz TV Limitedhich was previously reported in our Emerging Besises group, ceased operations.
Additionally, during the fourth quarter of 2006, ERAC's former Teleservices subsidiary, was sold dBuy, which was also previously
reported in IAC's Emerging Businesses group, wassdfied as held for sale. During the second quaft2007, iBuy's assets were sold and
HSE, which was previously reported in the Interoradil reporting segment of our Retailing sector, alas sold.

Accordingly, discontinued operations in #seompanying consolidated statements of operatindsash flows include Expedia, EUVIA,
PRC and HSE through August 8, 2005, June 2, 2008eMber 28, 2006 and June 19, 2007, respectiv@lylravel Shop, Quiz TV Limited
and iBuy are presented as discontinued operatiotieiaccompanying consolidated balance sheetsarsblidated statements of operations

and cash flows for all periods presented.

Results

Set forth below are the contributions mageur various sectors, our emerging businessesambrate expenses to consolidated reve
operating income (loss) and Operating Income Befanertization (as defined in IAC's Principles ohBncial Reporting) for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 (rounding diffssemay occur). All reported amounts below, as ag&linanagement's discussion and
analysis, that follows are based on the currentatjpey structure of IAC at December 31, 2007 anegtgino effect to the Proposed Spin-Offs.

Years ended December 3:

Percentage Percentage Percentage
2007 of total 2006 of total 2005 of total

(Dollars in millions)

Revenue:
Retailing $ 2,992.. 47% $ 2,933.. 50% $ 2,671.( 53%
Transaction: 1,717.¢ 27% 1,634.° 28% 1,416.! 28%
Media & Advertising 758.t 12% 544.; 9% 213t 4%
Membership & Subscriptior 889.7 14% 795.( 13% 727.¢ 11%
Emerging Business¢ 33.1 1% 7.5 0% 0.¢ 0%
Inter-sector eliminatior (18.1) 0% (6.0 0% (5.2 0%
Total $ 6,373. 10(% $ 5,908.¢ 10(% $ 5,024.¢ 10C%
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Years ended December 31,

Percentage Percentage Percentage
2007 of total 2006 of total 2005 of total

(Dollars in millions)

Operating (Loss) Income:

Retailing $ 185.7 (11€)%$ 228.( 95% $ 216.7 66%
Transaction: (283.9 17€% 269.2 112% 224.¢ 69%
Media & Advertising 29.4 (18)% (6.0) 2)% 7.7 2%
Membership & Subscriptior 126.¢ (79% (56.1) (23)% 130.¢ 40%
Emerging Businesst¢ (18.0) 11% (21.0 (9% (12.%) D%
Corporate and othe (199.9 125% (173.9 (72)% (240.¢ (74)%

Total $ (159.6) 10C% $ 240.¢ 10(% $ 326.: 100%

Years ended December 3:

Percentage Percentage Percentage
2007 of total 2006 of total 2005 of total

(Dollars in millions)

Operating Income Before Amortization:

Retailing $ 210 32%% 268. 36% $ 276.¢ 43%
Transaction: 2415 37% 322.¢ 44% 293.¢ 45%
Media & Advertising 87.7 13% 58.2 8% 30.t 5%
Membership & Subscriptior 225.¢ 34% 193.2 26% 165.¢ 26%
Emerging Business¢ (12.2) (2)% (15.9 (2)% (12.1) (2)%
Corporate and othe (98.5) (19)% (85.9) (12)% (105.9) (16)%

Total $ 655.: 10% $ 7421 10(% $ 649.( 100%

Sources of Revenue

For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2066005, the Retailing and Transactions secters wur largest financial contributors. Our
Retailing business is a seller of merchandise ptedchthrough our television programming, in catalags telephone and via the internet. We
take ownership of and maintain inventory of mosthef products we sell through the Retailing sector.

Our Ticketmaster segment was the largaanftial contributor to our Transactions sectotttieryears ended December 31, 2007, 200¢
2005. Our Ticketmaster business is primarily amagéusiness that sells tickets for events on beliaur clients and retains a convenience
charge and order processing fee for our servicess#ll these tickets through a combination of websielephone services and ticket outlets.

The results of our LendingTree, Real Estaite ServiceMagic segments are also reflectedrim@mnsactions sector. Our LendingTree and
Real Estate businesses generally are compensatefeerbasis by the lenders, real estate brokeragents who participate in our online
exchange services, with direct lending operatiaimcjpally deriving revenue from the sale in the@adary markets of residential real estate
loans that it originates. LendingTree originatascpsses, approves and funds residential reakdetats through Home Loan Center, which
does business as LendingTree Loans in certairdjatisns. The Home Loan Center and LendingTree kdaand names are collectively

referred to in this report as "LendingTree Loa@3ul ServiceMagic business is generally compensatesifee basis by home service providers
who participate in our services.

Our Media & Advertising businesses offdommation and services via the internet and arepmrsated directly and indirectly by
advertisers generally based on performance andnehelated measures.
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The results of our Interval, Match and Etai@ment segments are reflected in our Member&Hgubscriptions sector. The revenue of our
Interval business is generated primarily from feal by members in connection with timeshare exghand rental transactions and
membership fees. In 2007 Interval acquired Resa#QHawaii which generates revenue primarily frowpprty management fees and service
fees. Our Match business offers subscription mesfiyerservices. The revenue of our Entertainmeninkess is generated from the sale of
coupon book memberships, discount offers, merghamotions and gift wrap, as well as discount menstiips and packages in published and
online formats.

Channels of Distribution; Marketing Costs

We market and offer our products and sesvitirectly to customers through branded websigésyision programming, catalogs, teleph
sales and membership programs, allowing our custiondransact directly with us in a convenient mem\We have made, and expect to
continue to make, substantial investments in ordime offline advertising to build our brands anie@traffic to our businesses.

We also pay to market and distribute ouvises on third party distribution channels, sushrdernet portals and search engines. In
addition, some of our businesses manage affilimgrams, pursuant to which we pay commissions aasd fo third parties based on revenue
earned. These distribution channels might alsa dffileir own products and services, as well as tiodsther third parties, that compete with
those made available and offered by our businesses.

The cost of acquiring new customers throoigline and offline third party distribution chai®éas increased, particularly in the case of
online channels as internet commerce continuesow gnd competition in the segments in which |Alitisinesses operate increases. Sales an
marketing expense as a percentage of revenue gactéa approximately 21% in both 2007 and 2006 fapproximately 19% in 2005.

Access to Supply

Our various businesses provide supplietngas with important customer acquisition chanagld we believe that the ability of our
supplier partners to reach a large qualified aumighrough our services is a significant benefitny of our businesses, including our
Retailing, LendingTree, Real Estate and Intervaifesses, offer our customers the choice of malspppliers in one setting. While we aim to
build and maintain strong relationships with ouplier partners, we may not succeed in these sffortl there is always the risk that certain
supplier partners may not make their products amdees available to us in the future, including@iers of merchandise sold through our
Retailing business, parties for whom we sell tiskétough our Ticketmaster business, providersghsicipate in various services offered
through our LendingTree and Real Estate businessesit developers that enter into relationshigh Witerval's businesses, and advertisers on
the businesses within our Media & Advertising secto

International Operations

We continue to seek to expand the presefcertain of our brands and businesses abroaticglarly in Europe, and to a lesser extent in
Asia, given the large consumer marketplace foigtheds and services that our brands and busineBsesWie believe foreign markets
generally exhibit similar characteristics of theSUin regards to customer acceptance of an onlar&etplace. As a percentage of total IAC
revenue (which excludes revenue related to diseoatl operations), international operations reptesespproximately 11% in 2007, 9% in
2006 and 8% in 2005. International revenue grewapmately 36% in 2007 from 2006.

43




Economic and Other Trends and Events; Industry Spefic Factors

Most of IAC's businesses are sensitivdéoraite at which the purchase of products andaEsnigrate online, as online transactions are
generally processed with less incremental cosbagpared to offline sales, thereby favorably impagtiesults. Historically, revenue has
generally been more meaningfully impacted by thie of online migration than by the rate at whicé thlated industry grew. However, as our
businesses have become larger, we are increagirgbsed to industry trends. See "ltem 1A—Risk Rattwor further discussion on trends in
the various industries in which our businessesaiper

Results of Operations for the Years Ended Decem®kr2007, 2006 and 20(
IAC Consolidated Results
Revenue

Revenue in 2007 increased 8% or $464.5anifprimarily as a result of revenue increases2if4$3 million from the Media & Advertising
sector, $94.7 million from the Membership & Subptidns sector, $83.0 million from the Transactisestor and $59.0 million from the
Retailing sector. The revenue growth from the M&didvertising sector was driven primarily by arcirase in queries from distributed
search and sponsored listings and an increasdfinr®eenue per query and queries at Fun Web Preduct Ask. The contribution from the
Membership & Subscriptions sector was driven benvel's acquisition of ResortQuest Hawaii on May 107, as well as a 6% increase in
confirmed vacations and a 6% increase in membeggHigterval. Also contributing to the increasedenrgue from the Membership &
Subscriptions sector is an 11% increase in avaegmue per subscriber, primarily in North Ameriaad a 1% increase in worldwide
subscribers at Match. The revenue growth at thasketions sector was driven by higher ticket volsinmecreased convenience and processing
fees and continued international strength at Tioketer as well as strong growth at ServiceMagididtg offsetting this revenue growth wa
revenue decline at LendingTree, which continuespierate in a difficult home loan market. The rewemecrease from the Retailing sector
reflects strong growth from Shoebuy, which was @&eglion February 3, 2006, and slight growth from ¢atalogs business. Revenue at HSN,
including America's Store, which ceased operat@mmgpril 3, 2007, was relatively flat in 2007.

Revenue in 2006 increased 18% or $884.Bomiprimarily as a result of revenue increase$380.8 million from the Media &
Advertising sector, $262.4 million from the Retagisector, $218.2 million from the Transactions@eand $67.2 million from the
Membership & Subscriptions sector. The revenue trdmom the Media & Advertising sector was drivaimparily by the acquisition of IAC
Search & Media on July 19, 2005. The revenue irserdaom the Retailing sector was driven primariythe acquisitions of Cornerstone
Brands on April 1, 2005 and Shoebuy on FebruaB086. Revenue at HSN was relatively flat in 2006e Tevenue growth at the Transactions
sector was driven by higher domestic concert tiskdgs and continued international strength atéfiokster as well as growth at LendingTree.
The contribution from the Membership & Subscripiaector benefited from worldwide growth in suldsers of 7% at Match.

Additional revenue information is provideelow on pages 53 through 62 by sector and segment.

44




Cost of Sale:

Years ended December 3:

2007 % Change 2006 % Change 2005

(Dollars in thousands)

Cost of sale: $ 3,374,45I 3% $ 2,980,41! 14% $ 2,607,44!
As a percentage of total rever 53% 251 by 50% (145) by 52%
Gross margin 47% (251) by 50% 145 by 48%

Cost of sales consists primarily of thetagroducts sold, as well as ticketing royaltigaffic acquisition costs, compensation and other
employee-related costs (including stock-based cosgtéen) for personnel engaged in warehouse ahderater functions and credit card
processing fees. Ticketing royalties relate to &tokaster's clients' share of convenience and @rdeessing charges. Traffic acquisition costs
consist of revenue share payments to partnerdhgvat distributed toolbars and/or integrated spatsbstings into their websites and similar
arrangements with third parties who direct trafiour websites.

Cost of sales in 2007 increased $394.0anifrom 2006 primarily due to increases of $15Mhi8ion from the Media & Advertising sectt
$138.0 million from the Transactions sector, $##ifion from the Retailing sector and $35.3 millinom the Membership & Subscriptions
sector. The increase in cost of sales from the M&dhdvertising sector was primarily due to an emse of $138.0 million in revenue share
payments to third party traffic sources which @ir@ct result from the growth in network revenuef@ Search & Media. The increase at the
Transactions sector was primarily driven by incesaat Ticketmaster of $66.1 million in ticketing/atties resulting primarily from higher
royalty rates and higher revenue, $24.1 milliosompensation and other employee-related costsimpeyt, to a 11% increase in headcount
and $16.7 million in credit card processing feesst@f sales at the Retailing sector increasedaiiyndue to an increase of $59.8 million in
cost of products sold and $12.5 million in shippargl handling costs. Also contributing to the imsein cost of sales were increased expense
from the Membership & Subscriptions sector prinyaditiven by Interval's acquisition of ResortQuestatii.

Cost of sales in 2006 increased $373.0anifrom 2005 primarily due to increases of $15mni8ion from the Retailing sector, $116.9
million Media & Advertising sector and $95.6 miltidrom the Transactions sector. The increase ihafasales from the Retailing sector was
primarily due to an increase of $106.7 million ostof products sold and $45.8 million in shippargl handling costs. Included in these
increases at the Retailing sector is the impatt@ficquisitions of Cornerstone Brands on AprRd05 and Shoebuy on February 3, 2006. The
increase at the Media & Advertising sector wasemiprimarily by the acquisition of IAC Search & Maan July 19, 2005. Cost of sales at the
Transactions sector was primarily driven by incesaat Ticketmaster of $53.3 million in ticketing/atties resulting primarily from higher
royalty rates, $11.6 million in compensation anldeotemployee-related costs and $7.8 million in itreatd processing fees, due in part to
higher revenue.

Selling and marketing expens

Years ended December 3:

2007 % Change 2006 % Change 2005

(Dollars in thousands)

Selling and marketing expen $ 1,343,54. 6% $ 1,265,841 3% $ 965,07
As a percentage of total rever 21% (34) by 21% 222 by 19%

Selling and marketing expense consists gmilgnof advertising and promotional expendituremnpensation and other employee-related
costs (including stock-based compensation) forgrersl engaged in customer service and sales fursctéld on-air distribution costs.
Advertising and
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promotional expenditures primarily include onlinanketing and catalog circulation costs, as wetketevision, print and radio spending.

Selling and marketing expense in 2007 iaseel $77.7 million from 2006, primarily due to ieases of $25.8 million from the Media &
Advertising sector, $19.2 million from the Membeaps& Subscriptions sector and $15.2 million frone tRetailing sector. The increase in
selling and marketing expense from the Media & Atlsing sector was primarily due to an increas&1d.6 million in advertising and
promotional expenditures related primarily to Askrés 2007 ad campaign, as well as an increase(®4 $illion in compensation and other
employee-related costs. Advertising and promotiexalenditures at the Media & Advertising sectorevavorably impacted by the reduction
in 2007 marketing expense of $17.4 million, resgltirom the capitalization and amortization of sas$sociated with the distribution of
toolbars, which began on April 1, 2007. These chatspreviously been expensed as incurred. Theaserin compensation and other
employeerelated costs is due in part to a 34% increaseenage headcount from the prior year at Cityseprtharily related to the opening
a new call center in late 2006. Selling and markgé&xpense from the Memberships & Subscriptiontos@tcreased primarily due to an
increase of $22.0 million in advertising and proimoal expenditures at Match related to its domesstidt international marketing campaigns. In
addition, selling and marketing expense increaséesRetailing sector primarily due to an increas86.7 million in on-air distribution costs
at HSN, $6.3 million in compensation and other esype-related costs and $1.7 million in advertising promotional expenditures, partially
offset by a decrease of $6.6 million in catalogwlation costs.

Selling and marketing expense in 2006 iaseel $300.8 million from 2005 primarily due to imases of $121.2 million from the Media &
Advertising sector, $89.8 million from the Retaglisector and $57.4 million from the Transactiortare The increase in selling and marke
expense from the Media & Advertising sector refietie impact of the inclusion of IAC Search & Meftiam its date of acquisition on July 1
2005. Selling and marketing expense from the Retpdector increased primarily due to the full yieatusion and growth of Cornerstone
Brands and the results of Shoebuy which are ndadied in the prior year, as well as an increas®o4 million in on-air distribution costs at
HSN. In addition, selling and marketing expensedased at the Transactions sector primarily datimcrease of $48.7 million in advertising
and promotional expenditures at LendingTree whichdéased marketing expense to drive lead volumeoire difficult mortgage market
conditions.

General and administrative expense

Years ended December 31,

2007 % Change 2006 % Change 2005

(Dollars in thousands)

General and administrative expel $ 842,93t 13% $ 748,22( 3% $ 725,91:
As a percentage of total rever 13% 56 by 13% (178) by 14%

General and administrative expense congisitzarily of compensation and other employee-eslatosts (including stock-based
compensation) for personnel engaged in financa) légx, human resources and executive managemectidns, facilities costs and fees for
professional services.
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General and administrative expense in 200/éased $94.7 million from 2006 primarily dudnioreases of $44.1 million from the
Transactions sector, $23.8 million from the Retgjilsector, $18.0 million from corporate and $10iBian from the Membership &
Subscriptions sector. The increase in general dndrastrative expense from the Transactions seessr primarily due to $22.9 million in
restructuring costs, including a reduction in worke, at LendingTree and Real Estate. General dmihéstrative expense at the Transactions
sector in 2007 reflects an increase of $8.7 millionertain litigation reserves at Ticketmaster paned to the prior year period which included
a reduction of $5.8 million in certain litigatiorgerves. The Transactions sector was further iragdnt increases of $7.4 million and
$6.8 million in compensation and other employeatssl costs at ServiceMagic and Ticketmaster, réispéc The increase in compensation
and other employee-related costs is due in pancteases in headcount of 20% and 4%, respectikedylting from growth ithese businesse
Compensation and other employee-related costkefaster was further impacted by increased nsh-campensation associated with
recent acquisitions. General and administrativeeegp from the Retailing sector increased primaklg to increases of $11.9 million in
compensation and other employee-related costs,fllién in bad debt expense and $3.4 million infessional fees. The increase in bad debt
expense is primarily due to increased Flexpay s#létSN. Flexpay allows customers to pay for memndige in interest free monthly payments
over a 2-6 month period. Flexpay sales were 54948846 of total HSN sales for 2007 and 2006, respelsti General and administrative
expense increased at corporate primarily due ia@ease of $10.7 million in non-cash compensatigquense, $4.1 million in transactions
costs related to the Proposed Spin-Offs and tHasian of a favorable settlement of a lawsuit ia firior year period. The increase in non-cash
compensation expense is primarily due to equityedsn 2007, partially offset by a decrease in espeassociated with unvested stock options
assumed in the IAC Search & Media and Cornerstaaads acquisitions as well as the impact of equitgifications recorded in the prior
year. Also contributing to the increase in genadahinistrative expense were increased expensestfr@mdembership & Subscriptions sec
primarily driven by Interval's acquisition of RefQuest Hawaii on May 31, 2007.

General and administrative expense in 200@ased $22.3 million from 2005 primarily dudnioreases of $29.4 million from the
Retailing sector, $26.0 million from the Transanticector and $25.8 million from the Media & Ad&rg sector, partially offset by a
reduction in corporate expenses of $69.2 millidme Thcrease in general and administrative expewse the Retailing sector was primarily ¢
to the inclusion of a full year of results of Corstene Brands, as well as the results of Shoeb@@@6. General and administrative expense
also reflects increased compensation and othersmeirelated costs of $12.6 million and $7.2 millat Ticketmaster and LendingTree,
respectively, resulting from growth in these busses. In addition, general and administrative espet the Transactions sector was favorably
impacted in 2006 by a $5.8 million reduction inteer litigation reserves at Ticketmaster. Also ciimiting to the increase in general and
administrative expense is the inclusion of a felyof results of IAC Search & Media at the Medi@@&vertising sector. Partially offsetting
these factors is a reduction in corporate expetidesn primarily from a decrease of $48.1 milliennon-cash compensation expense, the
absence of approximately $15.2 million of Expegian=off related expenses in 2006, lower profesdifess and a favorable settlement of a
lawsuit. The decrease in non-cash compensatiomsggs primarily due to a $67.0 million charge @902 related to the modification of vested
stock options in connection with the Expedia sgfiipqmartially offset by an increase during 2006ion-cash compensation expense associated
with unvested stock options assumed in the IAC @e&rMedia and Cornerstone Brands acquisitionsyelsas expense associated with 2006
equity grants and modifications.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company éetbStatement of Financial Accounting StandardE&S") No. 123 (revised 2004), "Share-
Based Payment" ("SFAS 123R"), using the modifiembpective transition method and therefore haseasitited results for the prior periods.
There was no impact to the amount of stock-basethensation recorded in the consolidated statenfent o
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operations for the year ended December 31, 20@6result of adopting SFAS 123R. The Company has beEmognizing expense for all stock-
based grants since August 9, 2005, in accordanteSHAS No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Congagion" ("SFAS 123"), due to the
modification resulting from the Expedia spin-ofh& majority of IAC's stock-based compensation egpéas reflected in general and
administrative expense. As of December 31, 20@fetlvas approximately $217.7 million of unrecogdizempensation cost, net of estimated
forfeitures, related to all equity-based awardsicilis expected to be recognized over a weightedame period of approximately 2.7 years.

Other operating expense

Years ended December 3:

2007 % Change 2006 % Change 2005

(Dollars in thousands)

Other operating expen: $ 106,32¢ M% $ 114,18¢ 0% $ 87,68’
As a percentage of total rever 2% (26) by 2% 19 by 2%

Other operating expense consists primafilgompensation and other employee-related casttuging stock-based compensation) for
personnel engaged in production and programmitigeaRetailing sector and product development at $&@rch & Media, LendingTree and
Real Estate which include costs related to thegtesievelopment, testing and enhancement of teogpdhat are not capitalized.

Other operating expense in 2007 decreasgédrillion from 2006, primarily due to the favotalsesolution of legal claims, partially offs
by an increase of $5.7 million in compensation atietr employee-related costs at IAC Search & M&d2007. The increase in compensation
and other employee-related costs is primarily dug 14% increase in headcount, as IAC Search & &edlntinues to upgrade and enhance its
search technology and products.

Other operating expense in 2006 increagédbdmillion from 2005 primarily due to the inclosi of the full year of results in 2006 of IAC
Search & Media.

Depreciation

Years ended December 3:

2007 % Change 2006 % Change 2005

(Dollars in thousands)

Depreciatior $ 156,41¢ 1% $ 150,50 18% $ 127,07:
As a percentage of total rever 2% (9) br 3% 2 br 3%

Depreciation in 2007 and 2006 increase8 $llion and $23.4 million, respectively, primaritiue to the incremental depreciation
associated with capital expenditures made througP@d6 and 2007 and various acquisitions, partiafiget by certain fixed assets becoming
fully depreciated during the period.

Operating Income Before Amortization

Years ended December 31,

2007 % Change 2006 % Change 2005

(Dollars in thousands)

Operating Income Before Amortizatis $ 655,34: 12)% $ 742,07t 14% $ 648,97!
As a percentage of total rever 10% (228) by 13% (36) by 13%

Operating Income Before Amortization in ZGfecreased $86.7 million from 2006 primarily doeléclines of $81.2 million and
$58.1 million from the Transactions and Retailiegtsrs, respectively,
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which more than offset strong growth of $32.7 raitliand $29.4 million from the Membership & Substiops sector and the Media &
Advertising sector, respectively. The decline atTmansactions sector was primarily due to the ohpilower revenue, higher costs per loan
sold, restructuring charges of $21.6 million ariLl8.5 million increase in loan loss reserves atimgiTree. Operating Income Before
Amortization was further impacted by lower grossgnas resulting from a product mix shift at the &ktg sector. The Membership &
Subscriptions sector was positively impacted byticoed growth at Interval and Match. Also contribgtfavorably to Operating Income
Before Amortization is a benefit of $17.4 milliorofn the Media & Advertising sector resulting fronetcapitalization of certain marketing
costs that had previously been expensed as incasrdéscribed above in the selling and marketipgrese discussion.

Operating Income Before Amortization in 800creased $93.1 million from 2005 primarily doethe improved operating results of
$29.1 million from the Transactions sector, $27iBiom from the Media & Advertising sector, $27.3llion from the Membership &
Subscriptions sector and a $20.4 million reduciibcorporate expenses. The increase at the Traosscector was primarily due to increased
ticket volumes, increased average revenue perttaie sales distribution efficiencies at Ticketreaspartially offset by a decline at
LendingTree, which was negatively impacted by mickaditions throughout 2006. Operating Income Befdmortization was also favorably
impacted by the inclusion of a full year of resiiftsm IAC Search & Media in 2006. The Membershigs&bscriptions sector was positively
impacted by continued growth at Match and Interdddo contributing to the increase in Operatingome Before Amortization is the decrease
in corporate expenses primarily related to theuision of $15.2 million of Expedia spin-off transaatexpenses in 2005.

Operating (loss) income

Years ended December 31,

2007 % Change 2006 % Change 2005

(Dollars in thousands)

Operating (loss) incom $ (159,564 (166)% $ 240,79 26)% $ 326,28:
As a percentage of total rever B)% (658) by 4% (242) by 6%

In the fourth quarter of 2007, the Compeegorded impairment charges related to the goodwil intangible assets for the LendingTree
segment of $459.5 million and $16.2 million, respexty, and $48.3 million and $8.9 million, respigety, related to the Entertainment
segment. In the fourth quarter of 2006, the Compangrded impairment charges of $189.1 million $28.4 million related to the impairment
of goodwill and intangible assets, respectivelythef Entertainment segment. The charges relatdwtonpairment of intangible assets are
included in amortization of intangibles in the awg@mnying consolidated statements of operations.

The impairments at the LendingTree segmeslted from the Company's reassessment of taly filsture profitability of LendingTree in
light of the persistent adverse mortgage marketlitioms and the operational strategies the compasyundertaken in response to these m
realities. These adverse conditions include, anuthegrs, constrained liquidity, lender focus on lmargin conforming loans, uncertainty as to
the eventuality and timing of the return of highestrgin mortgage products, the decline in real estalues and a high rate of delinquency for
existing mortgages. The company has significamttiuced its mortgage origination operations in raspdo these conditions which will redt
or slow its ability to react to possible improvertseim the market. The impairments at the Lendingegment occurred during the fourth
guarter of 2007 as the Company completed an updatsessment of mortgage market conditions andebel@pment and implementation of
LendingTree's responsive operational strategiesgaantified these considerations in LendingTrielsre forecasted results. The 2007
impairments at the Entertainment segment primagiulted from the continued deterioration in thefipaibility in the company's core
fundraising business, despite steps taken to ntités deterioration, and management's decisi@xpore all strategic alternatives for
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the business. The 2006 impairments primarily resuftom the significant continued deterioratiorthie core fundraising channels in which
Entertainment operates and the anticipated de#digor of the company's fourth quarter 2006 finangé&aformance. The impairments at the
Entertainment segment became evident in the fauénters of 2007 and 2006 as the majority of ilsssand all of its operating profits occur
the fourth quarter due to the highly seasonal eabfithe business. In 2007, an additional consiaeravas the Company's decision to pursue
all strategic alternatives with respect to thisibess.

Operating income in 2007 decreased $40adl®mfrom 2006 primarily due to the impairmentariges and the decrease of $86.7 millic
Operating Income Before Amortization described & dperating income also declined due to increas$%7.0 million in amortization of
non-cash marketing and $13.3 million in non-cagimpensation expense. The increase in non-cash rimgketattributable to the Match and
Retailing segments. The increase in non-cash cosapien expense is primarily due to additional gggiants in 2007 and 2006. Operating
income reflects lower amortization of intangiblegclusive of the impairment charges described abo®122.3 million in 2007 versus
$157.3 million in 2006. This is primarily due toAler amortization expense at the Retailing and Mé&dkedvertising sectors due to certain
intangible assets becoming fully amortized. The @izetion of non-cash marketing referred to in ti&iport consists of non-cash advertising
secured from Universal Television as part of ta@seaction pursuant to which Vivendi Universal Etsi@ment, LLLP ("VUE") was created,
and the subsequent transaction by which IAC selgartnership interests in VUE.

Operating income in 2006 decreased $85l5mfrom 2005 despite the increase in Operatimecpme Before Amortization of
$93.1 million, principally due to the goodwill aimtangible asset impairment charges noted abowkaanncrease in non-cash marketing of
$37.1 million primarily related to IAC Search & MiadBenefiting operating income in 2006 was a $4billon decrease in non-cash
compensation expense and a $27.8 million decreaamortization of intangibles excluding the $25 #liam impairment charge noted above
The reduction in non-cash compensation expensénmply due to a $67.0 million charge in 2005 tethto the modification of vested stock
options in connection with the Expedia spin-offeTdecrease in the amortization of intangibles eslatimarily to lower amortization expense
at the Retailing and Transactions sectors duertaingntangible assets becoming fully amortizeattiplly offset by an increase in amortizat
related to intangibles arising from the July 200§usition of IAC Search & Media.

Other income (expense)

Years ended December 31,

2007 % Change 2006 % Change 2005

(Dollars in thousands)

Other income (expense

Interest incom $ 67,51¢ 4% $ 70,38: 49% $ 138,47¢
Interest expens (61,069 2% (60,075 22% (77,31¢
Gain on sale of VUE interes 16,66¢ N/A — (100% 523,48
Equity in income of unconsolidated affiliat 28,65 AN% 34,32 (28)% 47,84¢
Other income (expens 35,711 NM (2,45¢) 8C% (12,557

Interest income in 2007 decreased $2.9anifrom 2006 primarily due to lower cash and méeakée securities balances in 2007, as well
as a partial reallocation of investments into tagrept cash equivalents and marketable securitiésrdst expense in 2007 increased
$1.0 million from 2006 as average interest ratekthr average amount of outstanding debt remaiglatively consistent year over year.
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Gain on sale of VUE interests in 2007 repreis amounts received due to the resolution ¢dicecontingencies related to the sale of our
common interests in VUE to NBC Universal on Jun2dQ5.

Equity in income of unconsolidated affigatin 2007 decreased $5.7 million from 2006 prilpatie to a smaller contribution from the
Company's investment in Jupiter Shop Channel, pmhg channel in Japan.

Other income in 2007 increased $38.2 mmilfimm 2006 primarily due to a gain of $24.1 mifli;x 2007 related to the change in value of
the derivative asset received by the Company imection with the sale of HSE, a year-over-yearfpaschange of $15.2 million in the
amount recognized related to the derivatives cdeiatéhe Expedia spin-off and a $3.3 million gamthe sale of fixed assets in 2007. Other
income in 2006 includes a gain of $5.8 million freme sale of long-term investments.

Interest income in 2006 decreased $68.Mlomifrom 2005 primarily due to the absence of amome related to the VUE preferred
securities (compared to $51.0 million in the pperiod) which were sold on June 7, 2005 and lowsh@nd marketable securities balances in
2006. Interest expense in 2006 decreased $17.@mitbm 2005 as a result of the prior year inansof interest expense on the Company's 6
3/ 4% Senior Notes which matured on November 15, 208 decrease was partially offset by the impadtigher interest rates on interest
rate swap arrangements and interest expense detliérork City Industrial Development Agency Libelpnds due September 1, 2035 (the
"Liberty Bonds").

Equity in the income of unconsolidated|&ffes in 2006 decreased $13.5 million from 200 prily due to the absence of any equity
income from its investment in VUE, partially offd®t the increased equity income from the Companyastment in Jupiter Shop Channel.
Since the Company sold its interests in VUE in J2@@5, no equity income from this investment warded in 2006 compared with
$22.0 million in 2005. Equity income in 2005 inckdlIAC's share in VUE's results for the fourth gesaof 2004, which IAC had previously
consistently recorded on a one-quarter lag, anddARare in VUE's results from January 1, 2005uthincthe date of sale.

Other expense in 2006 decreased $10.lomiliom 2005 primarily due to a change of $13.9ia1ilin the amount recognized related to
derivatives that were created in the Expedia sffinftie 2006 amount was a net loss of $9.3 millamg the 2005 amount was a net gain of
$4.6 million. Partially offsetting the 2006 amouves a gain from the sale of a long-term investm@itier expense in 2005 included realized
losses on the sale of marketable securities o8&hilion, $15.0 million of which were deemed to dher-than-temporary as of the end of the
first quarter of 2005. Losses deemed to be otham-temporary related to marketable securitieswiese sold by the Company to fund its cash
needs related to: the repurchase of 26.4 milliareshof IAC common stock associated with the adiisof IAC Search & Media; the
acquisition of Cornerstone Brands; and the redempif substantially all of IAC's preferred stockcionnection with the Expedia spin-off.

Income tax provisior

In 2007, the Company recorded an incomeptaxision for continuing operations of $138.1 ioifl, despite a loss from continuing
operations, due principally to the impairment obdwill that is largely non-deductible for income faurposes. The tax provision also includes
interest on tax contingencies and state and localme taxes, partially offset by foreign incomeetdvat lower tax rates and foreign tax credits
associated with foreign equity investments. In 2086 Company recorded a tax provision for contiguperations of $119.2 million which
represents an effective tax rate of 42%. The 28R@dte is higher than the federal statutory r&@566 due principally to the impairment of
goodwill (which is only partially deductible forégome tax purposes), interest on tax contingenstage and local income taxes and an increase
in the valuation allowance on deferred tax assstded to state net operating losses. These urebleitems were substantially offset by the
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release of deferred tax liabilities associated waifbreign equity investment, benefits associatild the Company's assertion that the earnings
of certain foreign subsidiaries are permanentlgwested and net adjustments related to the re¢atimil of provision accruals to tax returns. In
2005, the Company recorded a tax provision forioairig operations of $375.2 million which represean effective tax rate of 40%. The 2(
tax rate is higher than the federal statutory cft85% due principally to state and local incometand non-deductible non-cash
compensation expense.

The Company adopted the provisions of FA8Brpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertairitylncome Taxes—an interpretation of
FASB Statement No. 109" ("FIN 48") effective Januay 2007. The cumulative effect of the adoptiosuited in an increase of $420.7 million
to retained earnings. As of January 1, 2007 anéedeer 31, 2007, the Company had unrecognized teefite of approximately
$242.0 million and $276.2 million, respectively, iathincluded accrued interest of $16.0 million &4d.6 million, respectively.

The Company is routinely under audit byefied, state, local and foreign authorities in treaeof income tax. These audits include
guestioning the timing and the amount of deductiamd the allocation of income among various taisglictions. Income taxes payable include
amounts considered sufficient to pay assessmeaitsnisty result from examination of prior year reiyinowever, the amount paid upon
resolution of issues raised may differ from the amrovided. Differences between the reservesafocontingencies and the amounts owed
by the Company are recorded in the period theyedmown.

In 2005, the Joint Committee of Taxatiomgpdeted its review and approved the audit settlémpegviously agreed to with the Internal
Revenue Service ("IRS") for the years ended Dece®ibel997 through 2000. The resolution of this BX&mination did not have a material
effect on the Company's consolidated results ofatfmns or its consolidated financial position. TR& is currently examining the Company's
tax returns for the years ended December 31, 200ugh 2003. The statute of limitations for thesarg has been extended to December 31,
2008. Various state, local and foreign jurisdicti@re currently under examinations, the most st of which are Florida, New York and
New York City, for various tax years after DecemBgr 2001. These examinations are expected torpleted by late 2008. The Compe
believes that it is reasonably possible that it®aognized tax benefits could decrease by apprdgign&41.0 million within twelve months of
the current reporting date due to settlements lamddversal of deductible temporary differencescviwill result in a corresponding increase
net deferred tax liabilities. An estimate of otkbanges in unrecognized tax benefits, while paéntsignificant, cannot be made.

Discontinued operation:

Discontinued operations in the accompanyimgsolidated statements of operations include @=pirough August 8, 2005, EUVIA
through June 2, 2005, PRC through November 28, 2006HSE through June 19, 2007. TV Travel Shopz QWi Limited, iBuy and
Styleclick are presented as discontinued operatiotiee accompanying consolidated financial statgséor all periods presented. Income fi
these discontinued operations in 2007, 2006 an8 @6 $28.0 million, $13.2 million and $230.6 nufl respectively, net of tax. The 2007
amount is principally due to the income of HSE. P86 amount is principally due to the income of P& well as a tax benefit on state tax
reserves released during the third and fourth quedf 2006 related to the sale of USA Broadcastiidch occurred in 2002, partially offset
the losses of Quiz TV. The 2005 amount is prindypdle to the income of Expedia and a tax benéff62.8 million related to the write-off of
the Company's investment in TV Travel Shop.

Additionally, the Company recognized aft&x-gains in 2007, 2006 and 2005 of $31.1 mill®®.6 million and $70.2 million on the sales
of HSE, PRC and EUVIA, respectively.
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IAC Sector Results

In addition to the discussion of consoléthtesults, the following is a discussion of theutes of each sector (Dollars in millions, rounding
differences may occur).

Years ended December 31,

2007 Growth 2006 Growth 2005
Revenue:
Retailing $ 2,992.. 2% $ 2,933.¢ 10% $ 2,671.(
Transactions
Ticketmaste! 1,268.¢ 17% 1,085. 14% 950.2
LendingTree 304.< (29% 428.¢ 17% 367.¢
Real Estatt 51.¢ (9% 56.¢ ()% 57.€
ServiceMagic 93.4 47% 63.7 55% 41.C
Intra-sector eliminatiot (0.3 NM — NM —
Total Transaction 1,717.¢ 5% 1,634." 15% 1,416.!
Media & Advertising 758.t 39% 544.; 155% 213t
Membership & Subscription:
Interval 360.4 25% 288.¢ 11% 260.¢
Match 348.7 12% 311.2 25% 249t
Entertainmen 182.7 ("% 196.¢ (10)% 219.(
Intra-sector eliminatiotr (2.2) (28)% (1.6) (13)% (1.5
Total Membership & Subscriptior 889.7 12% 795.( 9% 727.¢
Emerging Businesst 33.1 33% 7.5 711% 0.9
Inter-sector eliminatior (18.7) (200)% (6.0 (19% (5.2
Total $ 6,373. 8% $ 5,908.¢ 18% $ 5,024.¢

Years ended December 3:

2007 Growth 2006 Growth 2005
Operating (Loss) Income:
Retailing $ 185.% (19)%$ 228.( 5% $ 216.7
Transactions
Ticketmaste! 235.( ()% 237.: 25% 189.¢
LendingTree (509.5) NM 48.1 (13)% 55.2
Real Estatt (26.9) 6% (28.5) 4% (29.5)
ServiceMagic 17.€ 42% 12.4 3% 8.9
Total Transaction (283.9) NM 269.4 20% 224.¢
Media & Advertising 29.4 NM (6.0) NM 7.7
Membership & Subscription:
Interval 111.7 23% 90.7 20% 75.%
Match 65.€ 13% 58.4 32% 44.1
Entertainmen (50.9 75% (205.2) NM 11.2
Total Membership & Subscriptiot 126.€ NM (56.7) NM 130.€
Emerging Businesst (18.0 14% (21.0 (66)% (22.7)
Corporate and othe (199.9 (15)% (173.9 28% (240.¢
Total $ (159.6) NM  $ 240.¢ (26)%%$ 326.:
.| | .| | .|
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Years ended December 31,

2007 Growth 2006 Growth 2005
Operating Income Before Amortization:
Retailing $ 210.¢ (22)%% 268.¢ 3)%$ 276.¢
Transactions
Ticketmaste! 263.¢ 0% 264.2 21% 218.7
LendingTree (22.5) NM 63.€ (21)% 80.¢
Real Estatt (20.2) 5% (21.9) (28)% (16.7)
ServiceMagic 20.¢ 29% 16.2 44% 11.2
Total Transaction 2417 (25)% 322.¢ 10% 293.¢
Media & Advertising 87.7 50% 58.2 91% 30.t
Membership & Subscription:
Interval 138.1 20% 115.¢ 15% 100.t
Match 78.4 24% 63.4 32% 47.¢
Entertainmen 8.¢ (36)% 13.€ (21)% 17.5
Total Membership & Subscriptior 225.¢ 17% 193.2 16% 165.¢
Emerging Businesst (12.2) 23% (15.9) (31)% (12.1)
Corporate and othe (98.5) (15)% (85.9) 19% (105.9)
Total $ 655.1 (12)%$ 742.1 14% $ 649.(

Refer to Note 9 to the consolidated finahstatements for reconciliations by sector of @pirg Income Before Amortization to Operat
Income.

Retailing
For the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to the year ended December 31, 2006

Revenue grew 2% to $3.0 billion, primadiye to the growth of Shoebuy, as well as slightuindrom the catalogs business, while
revenue at HSN remained relatively flat. Onlineesadontinued to grow at a double digit rate in 20@3N revenue grew 4%, excluding
America's Store which ceased operations on Apai0®,7. Revenue reflects a 2% increase in average point on a 1% increase in units
shipped. Overall units shipped in 2007 were neghtiimpacted by reduced sales associated withithelewn of America's Store. Revenue at
HSN, excluding America's Store, reflects a 2% inseein average price point and a 3% increase ts shipped, partially offset by a 70 basis
point increase in average return rates primarily ttua shift in sales mix. Catalogs revenue gremamily from a 5% increase in average price
point, partially offset by a 2% decrease in unitjpped resulting principally from a planned deceefmscirculation at certain catalogs.

Operating Income Before Amortization desexh22% to $210.8 million, primarily due to a 12®is point decrease in gross margins,
increased general and administrative expense oB8%$82Blion, and increased selling and marketingemge of $15.2 million. Gross margins
were adversely impacted by an increase of $59.8mih the cost of products sold, $4.4 millionwich relates to an increase in inventory
reserves, a shift in mix to lower gross margin picid and an increase of $12.5 million in shippind handling costs. The increase in general
and administrative expense consists primarily ghbr compensation and other employee-related 0b$t51.9 million and increases of
$3.6 million in bad debt expense and $3.4 millioipiofessional fees. The increase in bad debt episrprimarily due to increased Flexpay
sales at HSN. Flexpay allows customers to pay frchmndise in interest free monthly payments ox@&6amonth period. Flexpay sales were
54% and 48% of total HSN sales for 2007 and 208ectively. Selling and marketing expense incieasenarily due to increases of
$6.7 million in on-air distribution costs, $6.3 fitih in compensation and other employee-relatetscamsd $1.7 million in advertising and
promotional expenditures, partially offset by ardase of $6.6 million in catalog circulation costs.
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Operating income decreased 19% to $185libmiprimarily due to the decrease in Operatingdme Before Amortization described
above and a $9.3 million increase in amortizatibnan-cash marketing, partially offset by a $21 i#liom decrease in amortization of
intangibles resulting from certain intangible asdsging fully amortized in 2006 and 2007, as wela@3.9 million decrease in non-cash
compensation expense.

Disappointing results at the catalogs bessrduring the fourth quarter reflected both spepierchandising and execution issues at certair
titles, as well as the difficult macro environmémnt retailers, particularly in the home categong. &result, the Company is recalibrating its
2008 plans for this business by, among other thiregiicing inventory purchases and capital andatipgy expenditures and revisiting
merchandising and marketing, including catalogutation, strategies. We expect difficult profit cpamisons for at least the first six months of
the year as these steps will not be sufficientfteet expected continued pressure on margins.

For the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the year ended December 31, 2005

Revenue grew 10% to $2.9 billion, principaéflecting the inclusion of Cornerstone Brandses its acquisition in April 2005 and
subsequent growth of the catalogs business in ZB@6nue in 2006 was also favorably impacted byatigiisition of Shoebuy in February
2006. Revenue benefited from a 7% increase in shifgped, a 2% increase in average price pointighigroffset by a 110 basis point increase
in return rates. HSN's revenue remained relatiffetyin 2006 primarily due to a 3% increase in srshipped, offset by a 160 basis point
increase in return rates and a 2% decrease ingeverice point. Overall, HSN experienced a decr@a3®/ sales of products in the
electronic/housewares and beauty categories, vdaotributed to flat revenue, despite double digiire sales growth. In addition, HSN's s:
were also adversely impacted by higher overallrretates in several product categories, as walfagduct mix shifts into categories with
generally higher average return rates.

Operating Income Before Amortization desszh3% to $268.9 million, primarily due to high@eaoating costs associated with increased
catalog circulation and a $9.4 million increaseimair distribution costs, partially offset by thigher revenue noted above and a 40 basis poin
increase in gross margins. Although Retailing bigeeffrom higher gross margins at the catalogsrass, gross margins at HSN declined 70
basis points principally due to higher return rated an increase of $15.8 million in shipping aaddiing costs. Gross margins in 2005 were
impacted by a $5.8 million favorable adjustmentédtain accrued liabilities. Higher return rategaté/ely impact both revenue and gross
margins as higher returns result in higher warequecessing costs and higher inventory mark-ddamgoods that are not resalable at full
retail price. The impact of the increase in overailirn rates on gross margins was $16.4 millio2G@6.

Operating income increased 5% to $228.0anibespite the decrease in Operating Income Befanortization described above prima
due to a $23.2 million decrease in the amortizatimtangibles resulting from certain intangibksats being fully amortized in 2006, partially
offset by a $4.3 million increase in non-cash congagion expense.

Transactions

Revenue from the Transactions sector ise@&% for 2007, driven by worldwide growth in Btkolumes at Ticketmaster and strong
growth at ServiceMagic, partially offset by a deeliat LendingTree. Operating Income Before Amatitiradeclined reflecting the effect of t
continued deterioration in the overall mortgage ketion LendingTree and higher fixed costs and t®sht Ticketmaster. Operating Income
was further impacted by an impairment charge rdltaghe write-down of the goodwill and certainaingible assets of the LendingTree
segment.

Revenue from the Transactions sector ise@d 5% for 2006, driven primarily by growth atKétmaster, due to higher domestic concert
sales and continued international expansion. LeyTdiee had significant revenue growth but higherkmting expenses and increased oper:
costs contributed
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to a year-over-year decline in LendingTree's Opegdhcome Before Amortization and operating income

In addition to the reporting segment resdlscussed below, the Transactions sector inclindesesults of the Real Estate reporting
segment as noted on pages 53 through 54.

Ticketmaster
For the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to the year ended December 31, 2006

Revenue grew 17% to $1.3 billion, drivenibgreases in both domestic and international regexs worldwide tickets sold increased 1
with a 4% increase in average revenue per ticket&stic revenue increased 8%, primarily due to drt¥ease in average revenue per ticket
along with a 3% increase in the number of ticketd.sThe increase in average domestic revenudgiat resulted from higher convenience
and processing fees due in part to annual contrhittareases. International revenue increased By, 40 31% excluding the impact of foreign
exchange, primarily due to increased revenue fimrltnited Kingdom and Canada. International actjois contributed approximately
$23.2 million to Ticketmaster's overall revenuevgitoin 2007.

Operating Income Before Amortization desezhless than 1% to $263.6 million, primarily daénicreases in cost of sales, general and
administrative expense and selling and marketinmgeese. The increase in cost of sales was drivemapily by increases of $66.1 million in
ticketing royalties due in part to the increaseewenue noted above and higher royalty rates, $2dlibn in compensation and other
employee-related costs associated, in part, withl84 increase in headcount, and $16.7 million @ditrcard processing fees. General and
administrative expense increased by $29.6 milliomarily due to an increase of $8.7 million in @entlitigation reserves in the current year
period compared to the prior year period whichudeld a reduction of $5.8 million in certain litigat reserves. Also contributing to the
increase in general and administrative expense isaease of $6.8 million in compensation and o#meployee-related costs as Ticketmaster
continues to build out its worldwide infrastructuhe addition, selling and marketing expense insegla$21.8 million, primarily due to an
increase of $17.5 million in advertising and proimoal expenditures including expenses related stotsponsorship agreements.

Operating income decreased 1% to $235.omilprimarily due to the decrease in Operatincpime Before Amortization described abi
and a $2.4 million increase in non-cash compensapense, partially offset by a decrease in amairtin of intangibles.

For the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the year ended December 31, 2005

Revenue grew 14% to $1.1 billion, drivenibgreases in both domestic and international regexs total worldwide tickets sold increased
by 7%, with a 6% increase in average revenue pketti Domestic revenue increased by 12%, primalily to higher domestic concert ticket
sales, along with a 6% increase in average domesténue per ticket. The increase in average datnestenue per ticket resulted in part from
a product mix shift towards live music events. tngional revenue increased by 20%, or 17% exctuthie impact of foreign exchange,
primarily due to Ticketmaster's purchase of theai@ing interest in its Australian joint ventureApril 2005, along with increased revenue
from the United Kingdom and Canada. Internatiomgjuésitions contributed approximately $16.5 millimnTicketmaster's overall revenue
growth in the year.

Operating Income Before Amortization aneéi@ing income increased 21% and 25%, respectite§264.4 million and $237.3 million,
respectively, growing at a faster rate than revemiraarily due to operational efficiencies resuitiinom increased on-line ticket volumes,
increased average revenue per ticket and salegdtgin efficiencies. These favorable impacts weaetially offset by increased cost of sales
and general and administrative expenses. The isefi@acost of sales was driven primarily by incesasf $53.3 million in ticketing royalties
resulting primarily from higher royalty rates, $@nillion in compensation and other employee-relatests and $7.8 million in credit
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card processing fees due in part to higher reve@eaeral and administrative expense increased I3yrfiflion primarily due to an increase of
$12.6 million in compensation and other employdateel costs, partially offset by a $5.8 million vetlon in litigation reserves and other non-
recurring items. Operating income also benefitedhfe decrease in the amortization of intangibles.

LendingTree
For the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to the year ended December 31, 2006

Revenue decreased 29% to $304.4 milliomamily due to fewer loans sold into the secondagyket, lower revenue per loan sold and
fewer loans closed at the exchange. Lenders' nargofecus on traditional mortgage products in rigaicto changes in the mortgage market
contributed to lower close rates, a shift to lowergin products, and lower revenue per loan soleeatingTree Loans. Revenue from home
equity loans fell 58% due in part to an exit froertain home equity products at LendingTree Loamkasa result of deteriorating market
conditions. Additionally, purchase mortgage reveand refinance mortgage revenue declined 21% a%g fdspectively. The dollar value of
loans closed by exchange lenders and directly InglingTree Loans in 2007 decreased 23% to $24.i@mill his includes refinance mortgages
of $13.0 hillion, purchase mortgages of $6.9 hilland home equity loans of $4.2 billion. The dollalue of closed loans in 2006 was
$32.1 billion, including refinance mortgages of ®Billion, purchase mortgages of $8.3 billion dmine equity loans of $5.9 billion.

Operating Income Before Amortization desexh$86.1 million to a loss of $22.5 million, dedalig at a faster rate than revenue due to
higher costs per loan sold resulting from loweiseloates and stricter underwriting criteria, andl.62nillion in restructuring costs, due, in part,
to a reduction in workforce, patrtially offset bylacrease of $26.8 million in selling and marke&nxgense. The decrease in selling and
marketing expense is primarily due to a decreas26f9 million in advertising and promotional exgeares resulting from decreased spen
associated with online, television and print adgarg. Operating Income Before Amortization waserdely impacted by a $20.2 million
provision for loan losses in 2007, compared to $8ilon in 2006. The 2007 provision reflects timeieased losses the company is
experiencing with respect to obligations to investwith respect to previously sold loans. Operatim@pme Before Amortization benefited by
$12.9 million due to the net impact of a favordkelgal settlement and an increase in certain legdrves.

Operating income decreased $557.6 milloa toss of $509.5 million, resulting primarily froa goodwill impairment charge of
$459.5 million which was recorded in the fourth qaaof 2007 in the accompanying consolidated siatgs of operations as a component of
operating income. In addition, an impairment chayfy®16.2 million was recorded in the fourth quad&2007 in connection with the write-
down of certain intangible assets which has beeluded in amortization of intangibles in the accamying consolidated statement of
operations. These impairments resulted from the fizmyl's reassessment of the likely future profitgbdf LendingTree in light of the
persistent adverse mortgage market conditionstadperational strategies the company has underiakesponse to these market realities.
These adverse conditions include, among othersti@ined liquidity, lender focus on low margin comhing loans, uncertainty as to the
eventuality and timing of the return of higher marmortgage products, the decline in real estalgegaand a high rate of delinquency for
existing mortgages. The company has significamttiuced its mortgage origination operations in raspdo these conditions which will redt
or slow its ability to react to possible improvertseim the market. The impairments at the Lending®egment occurred during the fourth
guarter of 2007 as the Company completed an updatsessment of mortgage market conditions andabel@pment and implementation of
LendingTree's responsive operational strategiesgaantified these considerations in LendingTrielsre forecasted results. These
impairments were identified in connection with tempany's annual impairment assessment which fsrpeed as of October . Also
contributing to the increase in operating loss thasdecrease in Operating Income Before Amortiradiescribed above and an increase in non:
cash compensation expense.
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As noted above, in response to adversegaget market conditions, we have significantly redueur mortgage origination operations,
incurred substantial restructuring charges, reabsiignificant provisions for loan losses and reedrdubstantial impairment charges. Given
that overall conditions in the credit markets dmel tnortgage market continue to evolve rapidly, seueances can be made that the changes w
have undertaken will be sufficient or that we widit be required to take additional impairment atnecturing charges.

For the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the year ended December 31, 2005

Revenue grew 17% to $428.8 million, driyeimarily by higher revenue per loan, increasedsaf loans into the secondary market and
increased transmit revenue due to both growth ialication Form volume and higher prices on thetenge. Increased revenue from
settlement services also impacted revenue gron20@6. Revenue from refinance mortgage, home etpatys and purchase mortgage loans
grew 15%, 16% and 26%, respectively, from the pyear, despite the difficult market conditions B0B. The dollar value of loans closed by
exchange lenders and directly by LendingTree Loai2006 decreased 8% to $32.1 billion. This inchidefinance mortgages of $16.9 billion,
purchase mortgages of $8.3 billion and home edoéwys of $5.9 billion. The dollar value of closedmhs in 2005 was $34.7 billion, including
refinance mortgages of $19.8 billion, purchase gages of $8.0 billion and home equity loans of $5li&n.

Operating Income Before Amortization desezh21% to $63.6 million in 2006, negatively impgakby increased marketing expenses as a
percentage of revenue due in part to lower clowsrdiargins were also impacted by an increasd dbfi$million in general and administrative
expenses, $7.2 million of which relates to an iaseein compensation and other employee-related,@sd higher costs associated with the
origination of loans sold into the secondary mark&rgins in 2006 and 2005 were negatively impabigdccruals of $3.5 million and
$5.8 million, respectively, related to an adversgal judgment.

Operating income decreased 13% to $48.lomin 2006 due to the decrease in Operating Ire@afore Amortization described above,
partially offset by a $7.0 million decrease in atimation of intangibles and a $2.8 million decreasaon-cash compensation expense.

ServiceMagic
For the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to the year ended December 31, 2006

Revenue grew 47% to $93.4 million, benefjtirom a 37% increase in customer service requesgsoved monetization of service
requests and a 9% increase in the number of segpvicaeders in the network.

Operating Income Before Amortization an@i@gting income increased 29% and 42%, respectit@$20.8 million and $17.6 million,
respectively, primarily due to the increase in menoted above, partially offset by increasesl®f & million in general and administrative
expense and $8.2 million in selling and marketirgesse. These increases are primarily relatedcte@ses in compensation and other
employee-related costs associated with the opeasfiaghew call center in Kansas City, the expansidtie sales force and increased marketing
expenses.

ServiceMagic's results for the year werersg, although it did experience slower growthténhigher margin noessential home repair a
improvement requests during the fourth quarter.l@vifficult to say with certainty, we believe thtis was due, in part, to the general
economic slowdown, particularly its impact on hagsand consumer spending. We continue to invetstisrbusiness to enhance its long-term
prospects, but near term results may be impacteatriént adverse economic conditions persist.
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For the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the year ended December 31, 2005

Revenue grew 55% to $63.7 million, benedjtirom a 41% increase in customer service reqaestsa 22% increase in the number of
service providers in the network.

Operating Income Before Amortization an@@gting income increased 44% and 39%, respectitely]16.2 million and $12.4 million,
respectively, primarily due to the increase in rexenoted above, partially offset by increaseoith Iselling and marketing expense and ge
and administrative expense. These increases imeg@e primarily related to increases in compé@rsand other employee-related costs
associated, in part, with a 27% and 77% increabeaucount, respectively.

Media & Advertising

Media & Advertising consists of the resdfdAC Search & Media (since its acquisition ortyJi9, 2005), Citysearch and Evite. IAC
Search & Media consists of proprietary propertigshsas Ask.com and Fun Web Products, and netwaytepties which include distributed
search, sponsored listings and toolbars.

For the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to the year ended December 31, 2006

Revenue grew 39% to $758.5 million, prifyadiue to an increase in queries from distributeareh and sponsored listings and an increase
in both revenue per query and queries at Fun Webduets and Ask. Within IAC Search & Media, netwogkenue growth outpaced that of
proprietary revenue primarily due to an increaseistributed search and sponsored listings. Prtgigevenue grew on the strength of Fun
Web Products and Ask.com.

Operating Income Before Amortization in@ea 50% to $87.7 million, primarily due to the newe growth noted above, as well as a
reduction in the current year marketing expens&l@f4 million resulting from the capitalization aachortization of costs associated with the
distribution of toolbars, which began on April DQ. These costs had previously been expensedwased (see Note 2 to the consolidated
financial statements). The increase in Operaticgrme Before Amortization was adversely impactedhibyeases of $21.5 million in selling
and marketing expense and $7.1 million in otherafirey expense at IAC Search & Media and an iner@i$10.2 million in selling and
marketing expense at Citysearch. The increaseslinggand marketing expense at IAC Search & Medtid Citysearch are primarily due to
Ask.com's 2007 ad campaign and the opening of aQigugearch call center in late 2006. Operatingpine Before Amortization also reflects
increased cost of sales primarily related to reeeshare payments to third party traffic sourcescvig a direct result of the growth in network
revenue.

Operating loss decreased $35.4 milliomtmime of $29.4 million, due to the increase in @pag Income Before Amortization described
above, as well as a $10.0 million decrease in dpatidn of intangibles, partially offset by a $4rfllion increase in amortization of non-cash
marketing.

The Company has entered into a new paiddis agreement with Google effective January 8820 he new contract limits our ability to
syndicate sponsored listings to certain partnehgclwwill lead to a greater percentage of reveriaesur Media & Advertising sector coming
from the higher-margin proprietary side of the bess, and a lesser percentage from the lomaggin syndication business. As a result, in z
we expect to see margin expansion and a bengdiofit growth, while simultaneously seeing a negaimpact on revenue growth.
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For the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the year ended December 31, 2005

Revenue and Operating Income Before Amatitn grew to $544.2 million and $58.3 million, pestively, primarily due to the inclusion
of a full year of results from IAC Search & Media2006 and increased traffic at Citysearch, whalofably impacted its pay-fqrerformance
revenue.

Operating loss was $6.0 million in 2006 gamed to operating income of $7.7 million in 2008spite the increase in Operating Income
Before Amortization described above primarily doet$29.6 million increase in amortization of nasic marketing and an $11.8 million
increase in the amortization of intangibles reaglfirom the IAC Search & Media acquisition.

On a stand alone basis, IAC Search & Megli@nue increased 27% compared to its prior yedogheRevenue growth was primarily
driven by higher search queries, partially offsgtitdecline in non-search advertising revenue. Retwevenue grew at a faster rate than
proprietary revenue due to an increase in disteithgearch results and traffic from our syndicatedgbs. Proprietary revenue growth was
attributable to strength in the Fun Web Productiimss and at Ask.com in the U.S., partially offgsetveakness at Ask.com in the U.K. IAC
Search & Media's Operating Income Before Amortaatjrew at a slower rate than revenue primarilytduacreased cost of sales related to
revenue share payments to third party traffic sesir©perating Income Before Amortization was furthgacted by increases of $49.0 million
in selling and marketing expense and $7.9 millimother operating expense. Partially offsetting¢hiactors was a decrease of $16.6 millic
general and administrative expense related prignerilower professional fees.

Membership & Subscriptions

Membership & Subscriptions sector reswdts2007 benefited from the inclusion of the resaftResortQuest Hawaii, which was acquired
on May 31, 2007, and increased transaction volumdenaembership at Interval, as well as increasedhgeerevenue per subscriber at Match.

Membership & Subscriptions sector result2006 were led by continued worldwide growth ibstribers and an increase in average
revenue per subscriber at Match as well as incdemmenbership and transaction volume at Intervatjglly offset by revenue declines at
Entertainment as a result of lower sales of itingpseason product offering.

Interval
For the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to the year ended December 31, 2006

Revenue grew 25% to $360.4 million, prifyadiue to the acquisition of ResortQuest Hawaiey 31, 2007, which contributed $42.0
million to Interval's overall revenue in 2007. Reue growth of 10%, excluding ResortQuest Hawaiis wiven by strong transaction revenue,
due to 6% growth in confirmed vacations and higharage fees, and a 6% increase in members rafiesttiong new member growth
combined with a sustained retention rate. Total bemincreased to approximately 2.0 million.

Operating Income Before Amortization aneéaing income increased 20% and 23%, respectitely]138.7 million and $111.7 million,
respectively, growing at a slower rate than reveshue primarily to the inclusion of the results afd®rtQuest Hawaii in 2007.

For the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the year ended December 31, 2005

Revenue grew by 11% to $288.6 million, tua 5% increase in confirmed vacations and higlierage fees. Total active members
increased 4% to nearly 1.9 million.

Operating Income Before Amortization ane@@ting income grew by 15% and 20%, respectivelyg1t15.9 million and $90.7 million,
respectively, primarily due to the higher revenoéed above and,
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to a lesser extent, improved operating efficiene®a result of growth in confirmations online. ®tgns confirmed online were 24% during
2006 compared with 21% in 2005. Operating Incom®i&eAmortization and operating income were alspacted by increased expenses of
$2.3 million in advertising and promotional expandés and $3.5 million in general and administe#xpense, $0.8 million of which relate:
an increase in compensation and other employetdetasts associated with increased staffing.

Match
For the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to the year ended December 31, 2006

Revenue grew 12% to $348.7 million, reflegthigher average prices in North America whichtdbuted to an 11% increase in average
revenue per subscriber. International and worldwigescribers grew 11% and 1%, respectively. The/gira international paid subscribers
was driven by expansion in several markets, mostiip the United Kingdom and Scandinavia.

Operating Income Before Amortization incea 24% to $78.4 million, growing at a faster thgn revenue primarily due to lower
operating costs and a lower international costust@mer acquisition as a percentage of revenue.

Operating income increased 13% to $65.8aniprimarily due to the increase in Operatingdme Before Amortization discussed above
as well as a decrease in amortization of intangjkjartially offset by an $8.2 million increaseaimortization of non-cash marketing.

For the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the year ended December 31, 2005

Revenue grew 25% to $311.2 million, reflegta 7% increase in worldwide paid subscriberk.8omillion and an increase in the average
revenue per paid subscriber, due in part to a greetrcentage of subscribers at higher packagesviersus the prior year. International paid
subscribers grew 13% over the prior year periodetiriby expansion in several markets, most notddgdyUnited Kingdom and Scandinavia.

Operating Income Before Amortization in@ead 32% to $63.4 million, primarily due to the héghevenue noted above and $1.7 millic
reduced website hosting expenses, partially offgéhcreased marketing expense in internationaketarand increased operating costs of $4.3
million related to Chemistry.com, which launchedio@ally during the first quarter of 2006.

Operating income increased 32% to $58.4aniprimarily due to the increase in Operatingdme Before Amortization discussed above
as well as a decrease in amortization of intangjkpartially offset by a $3.0 million increase martization of non-cash marketing.

Entertainment
For the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to the year ended December 31, 2006

Revenue decreased 7% to $182.7 milliomarily due to decreased sales of coupon books éingrgp through schools and community
groups as well as a planned decline in the spgagan product offering, partially offset by an gsse in paid advertising.

Operating Income Before Amortization desezha36% to $8.9 million, primarily due to the dexse in revenue noted above, partially
offset by decreases of $3.2 million in advertisamgl promotional expenditures and $1.6 million ingral and administrative expense.

Operating loss decreased 75% to a los&@R$million, due to the decrease in Operating timed@efore Amortization described above |
a goodwill impairment charge of $48.3 million iretfourth quarter 2007 as compared to $189.1 milliathe fourth quarter 2006. The good\
impairment
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charges are recorded as a component of operatiogiimin the accompanying consolidated statemergperftions. In addition, impairment
charges of $8.9 million and $25.4 million were netad in the fourth quarters of 2007 and 2006, retbgedy, in connection with the writdewn
of certain intangible assets which has been indud@mortization of intangibles in the accompagy@onsolidated statements of operations.
The 2007 impairment charges at the Entertainmegrheat primarily resulted from the continued deteximn in the profitability in the
company's core fundraising business, despite tips to mitigate this deterioration, and manageimeecision to explore all strategic
alternatives for the business. The 2006 impairrabatges primarily resulted from the significant thomed deterioration in the core fundrais
channels in which Entertainment operates and thieipated deterioration of the company's fourthrtgra2006 financial performance. The
impairments at the Entertainment segment becanaeetvin the fourth quarters of 2007 and 2006 asrtagrity of its sales and all of its
operating profits occur in the fourth quarter dog¢hte highly seasonal nature of the business. 07 28n additional consideration was the
Company's decision to pursue all strategic altereatwith respect to this business. These impaitsnere identified in connection with the
Company's annual impairment assessment which ierpeed as of October .

For the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the year ended December 31, 2005

Revenue decreased 10% to $196.8 millid206, primarily due to lower sales of the springsss product offering and lower local
coupon book sales through schools and communitypgcslightly offset by growth in other brochuresed products and higher online and
direct sales.

Operating Income Before Amortization desgzh21% to $13.9 million, primarily due to the lowevenue noted above and an increase of
$1.8 million in advertising and promotional expdndes in 2006, partially offset by cost cuttingtisives and a decrease of $3.9 million in
compensation and other employee-related costsesuli of decreased headcount.

Operating income decreased by $216.3 miliama loss of $205.2 million in 2006, primarilyelto a goodwill impairment charge of
$189.1 million and an impairment charge of $25.4iom in connection with the write-down of certdirtangible assets as described above.
Also contributing to the increase in the operatogs was the decrease in Operating Income Beforerfiration described above.

Corporate and Other
For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Corporate operating expenses in 2007, 20062005 were $199.4 million, $173.4 million and@3 million, respectively. Corporate
operating expenses include non-cash compensataneg and in 2007 and 2005 include transactionnsgserelated to the Proposed Spin-
Offs and the Expedia spin-off, respectively. Refethe consolidated general and administrative es@eliscussion on page 46 for additional
information.

The Company expects corporate operatingresgs to significantly increase in 2008 due tollégeluding litigation), accounting and
other professional and consulting fees relatinguhal charges associated with equity award modifieatto be made in connection with, the
Proposed Spin-Offs.
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FINANCIAL POSITION, LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

As of December 31, 2007, the Company ha6 Billion of cash and cash equivalents and rastiticash and cash equivalents and $326.8
million of marketable securities, including $318x@lion in funds representing amounts equal tofde value of tickets sold by Ticketmaster
on behalf of its clients.

During 2007 and 2006, IAC purchased 15.oniand 36.4 million shares of IAC common stook &ggregate consideration, on a trade
date basis, of $508.6 million and $999.7 millioespectively. IAC also repurchased an additionahtilDon shares of IAC common stock on
January 10, 2008 for $145.5 million. In 2006, IAB®ard of Directors authorized the repurchase aiou0 million shares of IAC common
stock of which 44.8 million shares remain at Febyua 2008. IAC may purchase shares over an iniefpreriod of time, depending on those
factors IAC management deems relevant at any péatitime, including, without limitation, marketeditions, share price and future outlook.

Net cash provided by operating activititstautable to continuing operations was $879.1liariland $828.4 million in 2007 and 2006,
respectively. The increase of $50.7 million in aash provided by operating activities reflectsrasrease in net proceeds from sales of loans
held for sale of $153.2 million and an increasedtigbution from Ticketmaster client funds of $69lion which is primarily due to timing of
settlements with clients, partially offset by anrgase in cash taxes paid of $152.8 million. Duéifg7, inventory increased by $6.0 million to
$332.0 million from $326.0 million at December 2006, primarily due to increased merchandise pwehas well as lower than anticipated
sales at the catalogs business as the companyiengeat execution issues at certain of its brantis ificrease is partially offset by decreased
inventory levels at HSN.

Net cash provided by investing activitiéisiautable to continuing operations in 2007 of &/ ahillion primarily resulted from the net
proceeds of $583.4 million related to the purchasales and maturities of marketable securitiegigtlt offset by capital expenditures of
$231.9 million, acquisitions, net of cash acquied$191.9 million, and the net increase in longrténvestments of $120.7 million. During
2007 the Company invested $256.2 million in ergitieat are accounted for under the equity methbd.miost significant investment made by
the Company was in Front Line Management Group,dnd included the conversion of a $26.5 milliomeertible note. On August 9, 2007,
the Company sold a portion of its investment inrfEddne to the Warner Music Group at the same paresprice that the Company paid to
acquire its investment in Front Line. Net cash med by investing activities attributable to comiimg operations in 2006 of $495.2 million
primarily resulted from the net proceeds of $601illion related to the purchases, sales and masridf marketable securities and proceeds
from the sale of PRC of $267.6 million, partialfffset by capital expenditures of $243.6 million awdjuisitions, net of cash acquired, of
$117.6 million.

During January 2008, the Company complétedacquisitions of Paciolan, Inc. and GET ME INd Land an investment in The
HealthCentral Network. During February 2008, therany completed its acquisition of TicketsNow Inggional, Inc. The aggregate
consideration for these transactions is approxiin&450 million.

Net cash used in financing activities btttable to continuing operations in 2007 of $80@illion was primarily due to the purchase of
treasury stock of $542.9 million, net payments undeious lines of credit, primarily warehouse Bnef $259.0 million at LendingTree Loans,
the issuance of common stock pursuant to stockebas@ards, net of withholding taxes, of $64.2 milliand principal payments on long-term
obligations of $21.6 million, partially offset bii¢ excess tax benefits from stock-based award8283$nillion. The net payments under
various lines of credit, primarily warehouse linssdirectly related to the net proceeds from safdeans held for sale included within cash
flows from operating activities. Net cash usedimaficing activities attributable to continuing ogons in 2006 of $891.7 million was
primarily due to the purchase of treasury stoctheamount of $983.2 million, partially offset byetproceeds from the issuance of common
stock pursuant to stock-based awards, net of widihg taxes, of $93.8 million.
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Net cash used in discontinued operatior200v of $17.5 million relates primarily to the opigons of HSE and iBuy. Net cash used in
discontinued operations in 2006 of $22.7 milliokates primarily to the operations of HSE. The Compdoes not expect future cash flows
associated with existing discontinued operationsetgignificant.

As of December 31, 2007, the Company haib $9million in short and long-term obligations,valiich $111.9 million, consisting
primarily of various warehouse lines of credit, thendingTree Loans installment note payable dueaan3l, 2008 and the Ask Zero Coupon
Convertible Subordinated Notes due June 1, 20@8"@lonvertible Notes"), are classified as currenhg-term debt consists primarily of the
7% Senior Notes due 2013 (the "2002 Senior Notst)the Liberty Bonds due September 1, 2035. Istene the Liberty Bonds is payable .
rate of 5% per annum.

As of December 31, 2007, LendingTree Ldaas committed lines of credit, primarily wareholises, totaling $550 million, of which
$500 million expired on January 31, 2008, and $80am expires on October 31, 2008, and an uncorditine of credit of $150 million.
Borrowings under these lines of credit are usednd, and are secured by, consumer residentiaslteat are held for sale. Loans under these
lines of credit are repaid from proceeds from tles of loans held for sale by LendingTree Loatm ifterest rate under these lines of cret
30-day LIBOR plus 75 to 100 basis points, but meyhigher under certain circumstances. The comniittedhat expired on January 31, 2008
was subsequently renewed at a reduced size of $@mand will expire on the earlier of sixty dapsior to the Proposed Spin-Offs or
January 24, 2009 and can be cancelled at the optitive lender without default upon sixty days oetiThe interest rate under this line of cr
increased at the renewal date to 30-day LIBOR plisbasis points, but may be higher under ceriatnmstances. At December 31, 2007
there was $79.4 million outstanding under the cotteaiilines of credit. Under the terms of the conbmditines of credit, LendingTree Loans is
required to maintain various financial and otherarmants. These financial covenants include, bubhatdimited to, maintaining (i) minimum
levels of tangible net worth, cash on hand witledain lender and liquid assets, (ii) a maximunoraf total liabilities to net worth and (jii)
positive pre-tax net income on a quarterly basigiiy the fourth quarter, LendingTree Loans wasim@ompliance with the quarterly positive
pre-tax net income covenant set forth in one dfritss of credit. LendingTree Loans received a wabf this covenant breach on February 8,
2008. Borrowings under all of LendingTree Loan®e$§ of credit are non-recourse to IAC and LendiegTFunding liquidity to mortgage
companies continues to be constrained, and thatisitucontinues to evolve rapidly. While Lending@ieoans believes that the availability
under its existing facilities will be sufficient fand its operating needs in the foreseeable fugiven that LendingTree Loans is highly
dependent on the availability of credit to finaftseoperations, continuing disruptions in the credarkets, including its inability to renew or
replace existing facilities upon expiration or t@ration, could adversely impact its results of gpiens and financial condition.

In connection with the IAC Search & Medigaisition, IAC guaranteed $115 million principahaunt of the Convertible Notes, which
are convertible at the option of the holders irdtares of both IAC common stock and Expedia comntacksat an initial conversion price of
$13.34 per share, subject to certain adjustmemsnldonversion, IAC and Expedia have the rightjestttio certain conditions, to deliver cash
(or a combination of cash and shares) in lieu afa of its respective common stock. During 20077 $nillion of Convertible Notes was
converted into 0.3 million IAC common shares argifiillion Expedia common shares. The remainingtaating principal amount of the
Convertible Notes is $12.3 million at December 2007.

IAC anticipates that it will need to makapdal and other expenditures in connection withdevelopment and expansion of its overall
operations. The Company may make a number of atiquss in addition to those described above, wiughld result in the reduction of its
cash balance or the incurrence of debt. The Compapgcts that 2008 capital expenditures will beraxgmately the same as in 2007.

The Company has considered its anticipafetating cash flows in 2008, cash and cash earit@bnd marketable securities, current
borrowing capacity under LendingTree Loans' existines of credit and access to capital marketsteaidves that these are sufficient to fund
its operating needs, including debt requiremems)mitments and contingencies and capital and imgsbmmitments for the foreseeable
future.
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CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND COMMERCIAL COMMITMENTS

Payments Due by Period

Contractual Obligations(a) Total Less than 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years More than 5 years

(In Thousands)

Short and lon-term obligations(b $ 1,339,24. $ 166,83. $ 107,12¢ $ 113,660 $ 951,61’
Capital lease obligatior 328 30C 23 — —
Purchase obligations( 189,17: 65,25¢ 90,61: 18,21: 15,08¢
Operating lease 571,92: 80,17¢ 129,93: 91,71¢ 270,09°
Total contractual cash obligatio $ 2,100,66: $ 312567 $ 327,69¢ $ 22359° $ 1,236,80.

(@) At December 31, 2007, the Company has recordedappately $276.2 million of unrecognized tax betefvhich included accrued
interest of $40.6 million. This amount includes apgmately $83.9 million for unrecognized tax betse&nd related interest that could
result in future net cash payments to taxing aditiker The Company cannot make a reasonably reliastimate of the expected period
of cash settlement of these items.

(b) Represents contractual amounts due, includinggateinterest on floating rate debt was estimag#dgurates in effect at December
2007.

(c) Purchase obligations are defined as agreementg¢base goods or services that are enforceabléegatly binding and that specify all

significant terms, including: fixed or minimum qugies to be purchased; fixed, minimum or variabfieing provisions; and the
approximate timing of the transaction.

Amount of Commitment Expiration Per Period

Total Amounts Less than More Than
Other Commercial Commitments Committed 1year 1-3 years 3-5 years 5 years

(In Thousands)

Letters of credit, guarantees and surety bc $ 7522¢ $ 66,04 $ 485 $ 2,28 $ 2,04«

* Commercial commitments are funding commitments ¢oatd potentially require registrant performancéhie event of demands
third parties or contingent events, such as urides lof credit extended or under guarantees of debt

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
Other than the items described above, tiragany does not have any off-balance sheet arragngsras of December 31, 2007.
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IAC'S PRINCIPLES OF FINANCIAL REPORTING

IAC reports Operating Income Before Amaatian as a supplemental measure to GAAP. This medswne of the primary metrics by
which we evaluate the performance of our businessewhich our internal budgets are based and bghwinanagement is compensated. We
believe that investors should have access to, andrevobligated to provide, the same set of td@lswe use in analyzing our results. This non-
GAAP measure should be considered in additiongalte prepared in accordance with GAAP, but shooldbe considered a substitute for or
superior to GAAP results. We provide and encouiagestors to examine the reconciling adjustmentaéen the GAAP and non-GAAP
measure which we discuss below.

Definition of IAC's Non-GAAP Measure

Operating Income Before Amortization is defined as operating income excluding, if aggldie: (1) non-cash compensation expense and
amortization of non-cash marketing, (2) amortizatd intangibles and goodwill impairment, (3) poyrha adjustments for significant
acquisitions, and (4) one-time items. We believe mtheasure is useful to investors because it repteshe consolidated operating results from
IAC's segments, taking into account depreciatidnictvwe believe is an ongoing cost of doing businbst excluding the effects of any other
non-cash expenses. Operating Income Before Amtidizaas certain limitations in that it does ndteidnto account the impact to IAC's
statement of operations of certain expenses, imudon-cash compensation, non-cash marketingaeqdisition-related accounting. IAC
endeavors to compensate for the limitations ofibreGAAP measure presented by also providing timepewable GAAP measure with equal
or greater prominence and descriptions of the reting items, including quantifying such items,derive the non-GAAP measure.

Pro Forma Results

We will only present Operating Income Beféimortization on a pro forma basis if we view atjgalar transaction as significant in siz¢
transformational in nature. For the periods presgint this report, there are no transactions tleahawve included on a pro forma basis.

One-Time ltems

Operating Income Before Amortization isgaeted before one-time items, if applicable. Thesas are truly one-time in nature and non-
recurring, infrequent or unusual, and have not oeclin the past two years or are not expecteddorrin the next two years, in accordance
with SEC rules. For the periods presented in #y®rt, there are no one-time items.

Non-Cash Expenses That Are Excluded From IAC's NoiGGAAP Measure

Non-cash compensation expense consists principally of expense associgithdthe grants, including unvested grants assuimed
acquisitions, of restricted stock, restricted stonks and stock options. These expenses are ibirpaash, and we include the related shar:
our fully diluted shares outstanding which, fortriesed stock units and stock options, are included treasury method basis. Upon vesting of
restricted stock and restricted stock units ancettegcise of certain stock options, the awardsatted, at the Company's discretion, on a net
basis, with the Company remitting the requiredwdtkholding amount from its current funds.

Amortization of non-cash marketing consists of non-cash advertising secured from UgaleTelevision as part of the transaction pursuant
to which VUE was created, and the subsequent tcéingeby which IAC sold its partnership interestSAUE (collectively referred to as the
"NBC Universal Advertising”). The NBC Universal Adtising is available for television advertising on
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various NBC Universal network and cable channethout any cash cost. At December 31, 2007, thereaparoximately $47.0 million of
NBC Universal Advertising credits available for u

The NBC Universal Advertising is excludedri Operating Income Before Amortization because fiton-cash and generally is
incremental to the advertising the Company otherwescures as a result of its ordinary cost/benefiketing planning process. Accordingly,
the Company's aggregate level of advertising, badrtcreased concentration of that advertising B NUniversal network and cable chann
does not reflect what our advertising effort woattlerwise be without these credits, which will eggn September 30, 2008 if not exhausted
before then. As a result, management believedriating the NBC Universal Advertising as an exgethges not appropriately reflect its true
cost/benefit relationship, nor does it best reftaet Company's long-term level of advertising exfiemes. Nonetheless, while the benefits
directly attributable to television advertising alevays difficult to determine, and especially sthwespect to the NBC Universal Advertising
due to its incrementality and heavy concentratiis, likely that the Company does derive bendfiten it, though management believes such
benefits are generally less than those receivedigir its regular advertising for the reasons statex/e. Operating Income Before
Amortization therefore has the limitation of incing those benefits while excluding the associatqrbnse.

Amortization of intangiblesis a hon-cash expense relating primarily to actjaiss. At the time of an acquisition, the intangikissets of
the acquired company, such as supplier contract€astomer relationships, are valued and amortized their estimated lives. While it is
likely that we will have significant intangible amigaation expense as we continue to acquire conggame believe that since intangibles
represent costs incurred by the acquired compabuyitd value prior to acquisition, they were pdrtransaction costs.

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME BEFORE AMORTIZAT ION

For a reconciliation of Operating Incomdd@e Amortization to operating income (loss) foe tBompany's operating segments and to net
earnings available to common shareholders in fotahe years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 ansl, 28@ Note 9 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The following disclosure is provided to plgment the descriptions of IAC's accounting pelctontained in Note 2 to the consolidated
financial statements in regard to significant argfgsdgment. Management of the Company is requioedake certain estimates and
assumptions during the preparation of its const#idifinancial statements in accordance with gelyeaaktepted accounting principles. These
estimates and assumptions impact the reported a@mbassets and liabilities and disclosures of iogent assets and liabilities as of the dat
the consolidated financial statements. They algmirththe reported amount of net earnings duringpemipd. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. Because of the size of the finhat@tement elements to which they relate, sonmaioficcounting policies and estimates have
a more significant impact on our consolidated fiahstatements than others. What follows is audismon of some of our more significant
accounting policies and estimates.

Recoverability of Long-Lived Assets

We review the carrying value of all longdd assets, this is primarily property, plant agdipment and definitéived intangible assets, f
impairment whenever events or changes in circurostmdicate that the carrying value of an assgtlmampaired. In accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SHA®4, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposalloong-Lived Assets” ("SFAS 144"),
impairment is considered to have occurred whentinecarrying value of a lonljved asset exceeds the sum of the undiscountédfloags tha
is expected to result from the use and eventupbditon of the asset. The determination of casWwdlis based upon assumptions that may not
occur. The value of long-lived assets that is stthife assessment for impairment in accordance SRAS 144 is $956.0 million at
December 31, 2007.

Recoverability of Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets

In accordance with SFAS 142, "Goodwill @tther Intangible Assets" ("SFAS 142"), we review ttarrying value of goodwill and
indefinite-lived intangible assets on an annualsas of October $or more frequently if an event occurs or circumséanchange that would
more likely than not reduce the fair value of aorjmg unit below its carrying value. We determthe fair value of a reporting unit based upon
an evaluation of its expected discounted cash fldgs discounted cash flow analysis utilizes aaleation of historical and forecasted
operating results. The determination of discoutesh flows is based upon forecasted operatingtsethisit may not occur. The annual
assessments for 2007 and 2006 identified impaircieantges for the LendingTree and Entertainmentrteygpunits and the Entertainment
reporting unit, respectively, as more fully desedlabove in "Results of Operations for the YeamdarDecember 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005".
The value of goodwill and indefinite-lived intantghassets that is subject to assessment for impatrin accordance with SFAS 142 is
$6.5 billion and $1.1 billion, respectively, at [Recber 31, 2007.

Marketable Securities

The Company accounts for marketable seesiiih accordance with SFAS No. 115, "AccountingGertain Investments in Debt and
Equity Securities" ("SFAS No. 115"). The Companyests in certain marketable securities, which airmsimarily of short-to-intermediate-
term debt securities issued by the U.S. governniet, government agencies and municipalities aneida sovereignties and investment gl
corporate securities. In addition, the Company $aldproximately 5.5 million shares of Arcandor A®acember 31, 2007. The unrealized
gains and losses on these securities, net of texineluded in accumulated other comprehensiventecas a separate component of
shareholders' equity. The specific-identificatioathod is used to determine the cost of a secwltyar the amount reclassified from
accumulated other comprehensive income into eashing
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The Company employs a methodology thatidens available evidence in evaluating potentibkothan-temporary impairment of its
investments. Investments are considered to be megbarhen a decline in fair value below the cosidasdetermined to be other-than-
temporary. Factors considered in determining whedHess is other-than-temporary include the lemjttime and extent to which fair value
has been less than the cost basis, the finanaiditian and near-term prospects of the issuerta@edCompany's intent and ability to hold the
investment for a period of time sufficient to alléar any anticipated recovery in market value. tfexline in fair value is determined to be
other-thantemporary, an impairment loss is recorded in cureannings and a new cost basis in the investnsezgtablished. Future events
result in reconsideration of the nature of lossesther-than-temporary and market and other fachang cause declines in the value the
Company's investment in marketable securities tlirte

Returns Reserves

Revenue from Retailing primarily consistsreerchandise sales and is reduced by incentiviodigs and sales returns to arrive at net
sales. In accordance with Staff Accounting Bulldi@®, revenue is recorded when delivery to theotnst has occurred. Delivery is considered
to have occurred when the customer takes titleaasdmes the risks and rewards of ownership, whigkemerally on the date of shipment.
Retailing's sales policy allows customers to retagrchandise for a full refund or exchange, subijesbme cases to restocking fees and
exceptions for certain merchandise. Allowancegéturned merchandise and other adjustments (ingudiimbursed shipping and handling
costs) are provided based upon past experiencailiRg’s estimated return percentages for 20072886 of 18.5% and 17.7%, respectively,
were arrived at based upon historical levels dfi@ateturns, and the percentages were applied stgsdtes to arrive at net sales. Actual levels
of product returns may vary from these estimates.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

We make judgments as to our ability toextlloutstanding receivables and provide allowanden it is assessed that all or a portion of
the receivable will not be collected. The Compaatednines its allowance by considering a numbdaatbrs, including the length of time
accounts receivable are past due, the Company®pseoss history, the specific customer's curgdgility to pay its obligation to the
Company, and the condition of the general econonaythe customer's industry. The Company writegofounts receivable when they
become uncollectible. As of December 31, 2007 Qbmpany's allowance for doubtful accounts is $2GilRon.

Income Taxes

Estimates of deferred income taxes anditficant items giving rise to the deferred assetd liabilities are shown in Note 7, and ref
management's assessment of actual future taxespaith on items reflected in the consolidated foirstatements, giving consideration to
both timing and the probability of realization. AEDecember 31, 2007, the balance of deferrediadities, net, is $823.4 million. Actual
income taxes could vary from these estimates dfigtioe changes in income tax law, state incomefportionment or the outcome of any
review of our tax returns by the Internal Reveneevige, as well as actual operating results oGbmpany that vary significantly from
anticipated results. Effective January 1, 2007 adepted the provisions of FIN 48. As a result ef éldoption of FIN 48, we recognize
liabilities for uncertain tax positions based oa thvo-step process prescribed by the interpretaliba first step is to evaluate the tax position
for recognition by determining if the weight of @able evidence indicates it is more likely thart tiaat the position will be sustained on audit,
including resolution of related appeals or litigatiprocesses, if any. The second step is to me#seitax benefit as the largest amount which is
more than 50% likely of being realized upon ultimagttlement. This measurement step is inhereiffigudt and requires subjective
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estimations of such amounts to determine the piibtyatf various possible outcomes. We consider yntattors when evaluating and
estimating our tax positions and tax benefits, Whiay require periodic adjustments and which mayanourately anticipate actual outcomes.

Inventory Valuation

Inventories are valued at the lower of @ystharket, cost being determined based upon tseifi, first-out method. Market is determined
on the basis of net realizable value, giving comsition to obsolescence and other factors. Neizedd¢ value is estimated by management
based upon historical sales data, the age of inwgrthe quantity of goods on hand and the abitityeturn merchandise to vendors. The actual
net realizable value may vary from estimates dughtmges in customer tastes or viewing habityjagrental decisions made by
merchandising personnel when ordering new prodéat®f December 31, 2007, the Company had $332lmof inventory on hand.

Loans Held for Sale

Loans held for sale consist primarily aidential first and second mortgage loans thasaceired by residential real estate throughout the
United States. LendingTree Loans originates resigldoans with the intent to sell them in the sedary market. Loans held for sale are cal
at the lower of cost or market value, determinecwindividual basis for loans that have been imggband on an aggregate basis for loans tha
have not been impaired. The cost basis of loardfhelsale includes the capitalized cost associaiddthe interest rate lock commitments,
deferred origination fees, deferred originationts@sd prior to Aprill, 2007 the effects of hedge accounting. The masddete of loans held fi
sale is determined using current secondary marksggpfor loans with similar coupons, maturitiesl @nedit quality. The December 31, 2007
consolidated balance sheet includes $86.8 millfdonans held for sale, net of an associated resefr$éd.3 million.

LendingTree Loans sells loans it originatesvestors on a servicing released basis withecdurse so the risk of loss or default by the
borrower is generally transferred to the invedttowever, LendingTree Loans is required by thesestrs to make certain representations
relating to credit information, loan documentatand collateral. To the extent LendingTree Loansda® comply with such representations
there are early payment defaults, LendingTree Loaang be required to repurchase loans or indemhdyirivestors for any losses from
borrower defaults. As such, LendingTree Loans msarliability for the estimated obligation relatedthis exposure based, in part, on
historical and projected loss frequency and lossréty and the value of loans previously sold. &tetmining the exposure associated with
defaults of representation made to investors, memagt evaluates the loans by loan type. In the absarly payment payoffs, which occurs
when a borrower prepays a loan prior to the enti@prepayment penalty period, LendingTree Loang Ibeerequired to repay all or a portion
of the premium initially paid by the investor. Tastimated obligation associated with early loanoffayis calculated based on historical loss
experience by type of loan. Specific circumstarmay also cause management to estimate and recgittbadl liabilities specific to a situatic
based on certain assumptions of future lossesesuét of current activity. For the year ended Delber 31, 2007 LendingTree Loans increased
its liability for losses on previously sold loang dpproximately $15.5 million as a reduction toeeue. In 2007, $5.4 million was paid or
written off against the liability. The related lidty at December 31, 2007 is $13.9 million.

Stock Based Compensation

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company &tbthe provisions of SFAS No. 123 (revised 2008hare-Based Payment" ("SFAS 123R").
Prior to January 1, 2006, the Company had adoptéxpense recognition provisions of SFAS No. I#Bwas providing expense for stock-
based compensation for the fair value of grantsemmador after January 1, 2003 on a prospectives lzaml

70




provided pro forma information in the notes to finil statements to present its results as ifairevhlue of all equity awards issued in years
prior to 2003 were being expensed. There wereguksiptions granted by the Company during the yeaded December 31, 2007 and 2006.
As disclosed in the notes to the consolidated fifrdstatements, the Company estimated the fairevaf options issued in 2005 using a Black-
Scholes option pricing model with the following \ghted average assumptions: risk-free interest mdtésl 0%, a dividend yield of zero and
volatility factors of 42%, based on the expectedkaigprice of IAC common stock based on histortoahds and a weighted average expected
life of the options of 6.5 years. The impact on pemsation expense for the year ended Decembef8Z, assuming a 1% increase in the risk-
free interest rate, a 10% increase in the vohatifittor, and a one year increase in the weightedsgie expected life of the outstanding options
would be an increase of $0.9 million, $3.5 milli@amd $1.8 million, respectively. The Company afsues restricted stock units and
performance stock units. For restricted stock urgsed, the value of the instrument is measuréteagrant date as the fair value of IAC
common stock and amortized ratably as non-cash eonsgtion expense over the vesting term. For pedneos stock units issued, the value of
the instrument is measured at the grant date daithealue of IAC common stock and expensed asgash compensation when the
performance targets are considered probable ofjlmhieved. For stock options issued since 20@Bjding unvested options assumed in
acquisitions, the value of the option is measutdtiegrant date (or acquisition date, if appliedlait fair value and amortized over the
remaining vesting term.

Seasonality

The Company's consolidated results are htethto the second half of the year, particulanlyhie fourth quarter, as a result of the seasonal
nature of the Retailing sector and the Entertairtraegment.

The seasonality related to certain of tiviidual segments is as follows:

Seasonality impacts IAC's Retailing sectdth sales highest in the fourth quarter, buttodhe same extent it impacts the retail industry
in general.

LendingTree and Real Estate revenue isstibp the seasonal and cyclical trends of the kb8sing market. Home sales typically rise
during the spring and summer months and declinmgltine fall and winter months. Refinancing and leaquity activity is principally driven
by mortgage interest rates as well as real estdtes.

In IAC's Media & Advertising sector, seampheries and revenue tend to be strongest in tmhfguarter when seasonality in the retail
industry may affect the prices advertisers areinglto pay for online inventory and keywords.

Revenue at the Interval segment is infleenay the seasonal nature of planned family trentil the first quarter generally experiencing
the strongest bookings and the fourth quarter gdigexperiencing weaker bookings.

Entertainment's revenue is significantlgssmnal with the majority of the company's revemu &l of its profits earned in the fourth
quarter.

New Accounting Pronouncements
Refer to Note 2 to the consolidated finahstatements for a description of recent accogrgimnouncements.
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ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MakRisk
Interest Rate Risk

The Company's exposure to market ratefoiskhanges in interest rates relates primarilheoCompany's investment portfolio, loans held
for sale, long-term debt, including the currenttjpor thereof, and LendingTree Loans' lines of dredi

Investment Portfolio

The Company invests its excess cash imicecash equivalents and marketable securitieg;hwdonsist primarily of money market
instruments and short-to-intermediate-term debtisées issued by the U.S. government, U.S. govemtal agencies and municipalities and
foreign sovereignties and investment grade corpdsauers. The Company employs a methodology tiretiders available evidence in
evaluating potential impairment of its investmeisestments are considered to be impaired whesthne in fair value below the amortized
cost basis is determined to be other-than-tempolaaydecline in fair value is determined to bhartthan-temporary, an impairment loss is
recorded and a new cost basis in the investmerstéblished.

Based on the Company's total debt investisecurities as of December 31, 2007, a 100 basis imcrease or decrease in the level of
interest rates would, respectively, decrease oease the fair value of the debt investment seearity approximately $3.3 million. Such
potential increase or decrease in fair value igthas certain simplifying assumptions, includingoastant level and rate of debt securities and
an immediate across-the-board increase or decireéise level of interest rates with no other sulbsgq changes for the remainder of the
period. Conversely, since almost all of the Comfmogsh balance of approximately $1.6 billion igested in variable rate interest earning
assets, the Company would also earn more (lessksitincome due to such an increase (decreasgginst rates.

Loans Held for Sale

LendingTree Loans' mortgage banking openatexpose the Company to interest rate risk famdmriginated until those loans are sold in
the secondary market ("loans held for sale"). Hievalue of loans held for sale is subject to deprimarily due to changes in market interest
rates. LendingTree Loans hedges the changes indhie of certain loans held for sale primarilyentering into mortgage forward delivery
contracts. Although LendingTree Loans continuesrtier into derivatives for risk management purposfective April 1, 2007 these
derivative instruments no longer qualify for thelge accounting provisions of SFAS No. 133, "Accongfor Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities."

When hedge accounting was discontinuedatfeeted loans held for sale were no longer adgugdr changes in fair value. However, the
changes in fair value of the derivative instrumertstinue to be recognized in current earnings @sgonent of revenue. In 2007, the
Company recognized losses of $1.1 million relatethe changes in fair value of derivative instruteen

In addition, LendingTree Loans provide®iest rate lock commitments ("IRLCs") to fund madg loans at interest rates previously
agreed upon with the borrower for specified periofisme, which also expose it to interest rat&.riRLCs are considered derivative
instruments and, therefore, are recorded at fairevavith changes in fair value reflected in cutneeriod earnings. To manage the interest rate
risk associated with the IRLCs, the Company usesaté/e instruments, including mortgage forwardivery contracts. These instruments do
not qualify for hedge accounting. The net changénfair value of these derivative instrument2007 resulted in losses of $0.8 million wh
have been recognized as a component of revenbe ectompanying consolidated statements of opagtio
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The fair values of derivative financialtinsnents at LendingTree Loans are impacted by mewsrin market interest rates. Changes in
the fair value of the derivative financial instrum&would substantially be offset by changes inf#lirevalue of the items for which risk is bei
mitigated. As of December 31, 2007, if market iag¢rates had increased by 100 basis points, tre@gate fair value of the derivative finan
instruments and the hedged items at LendingTread vauld have decreased by $0.2 million. As of Dalwer 31, 2007, if market interest
rates had decreased by 100 basis points, the aggrigr value of the derivative financial instrumeand the hedged items at LendingTree
Loans would have decreased by $0.3 million.

Long-term Debt, including current maturities

At December 31, 2007, the Company's oudétandebt approximated $946.4 million, with a sabsial portion bearing fixed rates. If
market rates decline, the Company runs the riskttigarelated required payments on the fixed rat# dill exceed those based on market r:
As part of its risk management strategy, the Compeses interest rate swaps to hedge a portionofriterest rate exposure. The Company's
objective in managing its exposure to interest riateon its long-term debt is to maintain its mixfloating rate and fixed rate debt within a
certain range. In 2004 and 2003, the Company ahirte interest rate swap agreements related twtgop of the 2002 Senior Notes, which
allow IAC to receive fixed rate amounts in exchafgemaking floating rate payments based on the@RB As of December 31, 2007, of the
$750 million total principal amount of the 2002 &erNotes, the interest rate is fixed on $400 millat 7% and the balance of $350 million
been swapped to floating based on the spread enemgh LIBOR. The changes in fair value of the iat rate swaps at December 31, 2007
resulted in gains of $4.5 million which have beatirely offset by corresponding losses attributabl¢he fair value of our fixed rate debt.

The majority of the Company's outstandingd-rate debt at December 31, 2007 relates t&75€ million outstanding under the 2002
Senior Notes, the $80 million outstanding underltiterty Bonds and the $12.3 million outstandinglenthe Convertible Notes. Excluding
$350 million under the 2002 Senior Notes, whictrenily pays a variable interest rate as a resuh®butstanding swap agreements noted
above, a 100 basis point increase or decrease ilevkl of interest rates would, respectively, dase or increase the fair value of the fixed-rate
debt by approximately $28.4 million. Such poteniti@rease or decrease in fair value is based daineimplifying assumptions, including a
constant level and rate of fixed-rate debt fomaditurities and an immediate across-the-board isereadecrease in the level of interest rates
with no other subsequent changes for the remaiofdéie period. If the LIBOR rates were to increédecrease) by 100 basis points, then the
annual interest payments on the $350 million ofalde-rate debt would have increased (decrease@BB/million. Such potential increase or
decrease in interest payments are based on ceitgatifying assumptions, including a constant lemedl rate of variable-rate debt for all
maturities and an immediate across-the-board isereadecrease in the level of interest rates motbther subsequent changes for the
remainder of the period.

The Company formally designates and docusnahhedging relationships as either fair valeddes or cash flow hedges, as applicable,
and documents the objective and strategy for uakieg the hedge transaction and the method of sisgesngoing effectiveness.

Equity Price Risk

As a result of the sale of HSE on June20®7, IAC received from Arcandor AG ("ARQO"), fornigknown as KarstadtQuelle AG,
approximately 5.5 million shares of ARO stock valu €141 million (the "ARO Shares"), plus addiibnonsideration in the form of a
derivative asset, that has value of up to €54 emilivithin three years. ARO shares are listed oraenan stock exchange (XETRA: ARO)
and as a result, IAC is exposed to changes in ARIOtK price. The ultimate value of the derivatgset is dependent, in part, upon the ave
value of ARO Shares for the 90 days
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preceding June 19, 2010 (the "Average Value"héf Average Value of the ARO Shares is equal tess than £41 million, IAC will receive .
cash payment equal to €54 million. If the Averagdué of the ARO Shares is equal to or greater €18% million, IAC will receive no
additional consideration. If the Average Valuels ARO Shares is between €141 million and €195anillAC will receive a pro rata portion
of the €54 million. If the value of the ARO Shaeggials or exceeds €35.68 per share for at leastr@ecutive trading days during the three
year period from June 20, 2007 through June 190 20 derivative asset expires without any payrbeirtg made. The derivative asse
maintained at fair value each reporting period \aitly changes in fair value recognized in curremiags as a component of other income.
During 2007 the change in the fair value of thisdgive asset resulted in a gain of $24.1 millinich was recognized in current earnings.
IAC's investment in ARO is accounted for as a metide equity security and at December 31, 200alised at €89 million. The related loss,
net of deferred taxes, is included in other comensive income in the accompanying consolidatechfiiz statements. The severity of the
unrealized loss (fair value is approximately 37%sléhan cost) and duration of the unrealized less than 6 months) are consistent with the
weak and adverse conditions affecting the markethicth Arcandor operates. The Company evaluategtbepects of Arcandor in relation to
the severity and duration of the unrealized lossds8l on that evaluation and the Company's abitidyimtent to hold the ARO shares for a
reasonable period of time sufficient for an expéctrovery of fair value, the Company does not irdhe unrealized loss related to the A
shares to be other-than-temporary at December(8l7,.2

Following the Expedia spin-off, derivatili&bilities were created due to IAC's obligationd&liver shares of both IAC common stock and
Expedia common stock to the holders upon conversidhe Convertible Notes and exercise of certA@ ivarrants. Derivative assets were
also created due to Expedia's contractual obligataleliver shares of Expedia common stock to L40n conversion by the holders of the
Convertible Notes and upon exercise of the warrduh the derivative liabilities and derivativesats are maintained at fair value each
reporting period, and the changes in fair valudsclvare based upon changes in both IAC commork stod Expedia common stock, are
recognized in current earnings as a componenth&rahcome. The net fair value adjustments recaghia current earnings during 2007 was a
gain of $5.8 million.

Foreign Currency Exchange Risk

The Company conducts business in certagiga markets, primarily in the European Union &@ahada. The Company's primary
exposure to foreign currency risk relates to investts in foreign subsidiaries that transact busiirea functional currency other than the U.S.
Dollar, primarily the Euro, British Pound Sterliagd Canadian Dollar. However, the exposure is ati¢id since the Company has generally
reinvested profits from international operation®ider to grow the businesses. The Company iseadsosed to foreign currency risk related to
its assets and liabilities denominated in a curyeriher than the functional currency.

As the Company increases its operatiomst@rnational markets it becomes increasingly egpgds potentially volatile movements in
currency exchange rates. The economic impact eéoay exchange rate movements on the Companye tifitked to variability in real
growth, inflation, interest rates, governmentalat and other factors. These changes, if mategald cause the Company to adjust its
financing and operating strategies.

As currency exchange rates change, traoslaf the income statements of the Company'snatgnal businesses into U.S. dollars affects
year-over-year comparability of operating results. Higtally, the Company has not hedged translatisksrbecause cash flows from
international operations were generally reinvesiedlly.
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Foreign exchange gains and losses wermatdrial to the Company's earnings in 2007 and 2@0@ever, the Company periodically
reviews its strategy for hedging transaction ridksee Company's objective in managing its foreigohexge risk is to minimize its potential
exposure to the changes that exchange rates maghtdn its earnings, cash flows and financial posit

During the second quarter of 2003, ondnef@ompany's foreign subsidiaries entered intogida exchange forward contract with a
notional amount of $38.6 million which was usedé&alge against the change in value of a liabilityateinated in a currency other than the
subsidiary's functional currency. In connectionhfie sale of HSE, the Company unwound the foreigihange forward contract during June
2007. Prior to unwinding this contract, all foreigrchange reneasurement gains and losses related to the coatrddiability were recognize
each period in the statements of operations and ofésetting.
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Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements and SupplementBrgta

Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
IAC/InterActiveCorp

We have audited the accompanying cons@itbtlance sheets of IAC/InterActiveCorp and subsi&s as of December 31, 2007 and
2006, and the related consolidated statementserhtipns, shareholders' equity, and cash flowedah of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2007. Our audits also included thenfifal statement schedule listed in the Indexea 115(a). These financial statements and
financial statement schedule are the responsilgifihhe Company's management. Our responsibility express an opinion on these financial
statements and the financial statement schedutsllgasour audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance thighstandards of the Public Company Accounting €igat Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindoecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on alasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disis in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managemeniglhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statementereed to above present fairly, in all materialpests, the consolidated financial position of
IAC/InterActiveCorp and subsidiaries at DecemberZ107 and 2006, and the consolidated resultsedf dperations and their cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended Dece&ihe007, in conformity with U.S. generally actsgpaccounting principles. Also, in our
opinion, the related financial statement scheduleen considered in relation to the basic consadédihancial statements taken as a whole,
presents fairly in all material respects the infation set forth therein.

As discussed in Note 7 to the consolidéitehcial statements, on January 1, 2007, IAC/ktéveCorp adopted FASB Interpretation
No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Ta—an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109."

We also have audited, in accordance wighstndards of the Public Company Accounting Ogatdoard (United States), the
effectiveness of IAC/InterActiveCorp's internal tarh over financial reporting as of December 31020based on criteria established in
Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued byGoenmittee of Sponsoring Organizations of the TweadCommission and our report
dated February 25, 2008 expressed an unqualifisdoopthereon.

/sl Ernst & Young LLF

New York, New York
February 25, 2008
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Product sale
Service revenu

Net revenue
Cost of sale—product sales (exclusive of depreciation shi
separately below
Cost of sales—service revenue (exclusive of deatieci shown
separately belown

Gross profit
Selling and marketing expen
General and administrative expet
Other operating expen:
Amortization of no-cash marketin
Amortization of intangible:
Depreciatior
Goodwill impairment

Operating (loss) incom

Other income (expense
Interest incomt
Interest expens
Gain on sale of VUE interes
Equity in income of unconsolidated affiliat
Other income (expens

Total other income, n¢

(Loss) earnings from continuing operations befamime taxes and
minority interest

Income tax provisiol

Minority interest in losses (income) of consolightibsidiarie:

(Loss) earnings from continuing operations
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net o
Income from discontinued operations, net of

(Loss) earnings before preferred dividends
Preferred dividend

Net (loss) earnings available to common shareholde

(Loss) earnings per share from continuing operatios:
Basic (loss) earnings per shi
Diluted (loss) earnings per sh
Net (loss) earnings per share available to commohareholders:
Basic (loss) earnings per shi
Diluted (loss) earnings per she

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
(Restated) (Restated)
(In thousands, except per share date

$ 3,180,77. $ 3,127,95! $ 2,887,02!
3,192,63 2,780,94. 2,137,60!
6,373,41 5,908,90. 5,024,63!
1,934,971 1,860,24! 1,715,15
1,439,48! 1,120,17 892,29!
2,998,95. 2,928,48. 2,417,18!
1,343,54. 1,265,84l 965,07"
842,93¢ 748,22( 725,91
106,32¢ 114,18¢ 87,68
54,11: 37,12 _
147,41° 182,73 185,157
156,41¢ 150,50: 127,07:
507,76« 189,08! —
(159,569 240,79 326,28
67,51¢ 70,381 138,47¢
(61,069 (60,07%) (77,316)
16,66¢ — 523,48°
28,65 34,32¢ 47,84
35,71; (2,45¢) (12,55
87,48¢ 42,17: 619,94
(72,079 282,96: 946,22:
(138,05)) (119,24 (375,18¢)
4,561 54¢ (2,129
(205,569 164,26" 568,90!
33,52« 9,57¢ 70,15:
27,97¢ 13,221 230,62¢
(144,06¢) 187,06t 869,68:
_ — (7,93¢)
$ (144,069 $ 187,06! $ 861,74t
N
$ 0.72) $ 05/ $ 1.7¢
$ 072 $ 051 $ 1.6C
$ (0.50) $ 0.61 $ 2.62
$ (050 $ 0.5¢ $ 2.44

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financite8tents are an integral part of these statements.
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31 December 31
2007 2006
(Restated)

(In thousands, excep
share data)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 1,585,30; $ 1,428,141
Restricted cash and cash equivalt 23,70 27,85¢
Marketable securitie 326,78t 897,74.
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $20,21% $18,770, respective 483,33t 411,65t
Loans held for sale, n 86,75¢ 345,89¢
Inventories 331,97( 325,97t
Deferred income taxe 97,40: 32,43¢
Prepaid and other current ass 352,17 488,55

Total current asse 3,287,42! 3,958,25
Property, plant and equipment, | 651,47- 594,53t
Goodwill 6,473,01. 6,849,97
Intangible assets, n 1,404,89 1,463,97.
Long-term investment 450,31¢ 168,79:
Other nol-current assei 257,38t 161,25¢
TOTAL ASSETS $ 12,524,52 $ 13,196,78

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancetkeStents are an integral part of these statements.

78




IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31 December 31
2007 2006
(Restated)
(In thousands, excep
share data)
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current maturities of lor-term obligations and shrterm borrowings $ 111,85 $ 357,67¢
Accounts payable, trac 279,74¢ 254,50¢
Accounts payable, client accoul 413,07( 304,80(
Deferred revenu 171,65( 152,92
Income taxes payab 20,52 518,80¢
Accrued expenses and other current liabili 691,96! 678,26¢

Total current liabilities 1,688,81. 2,266,98:
Long-term obligations, net of current maturit 834,56t 856,40¢
Income taxes payab 266,48t —
Other lon¢-term liabilities 171,72¢ 196,46(
Deferred income taxe 938,78t 1,112,57
Minority interest 40,48: 24,88:
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Preferred stock $.01 par value; authorized 1000@@Mshares; 758 and 8
shares, respectively, issued and outstan — —
Common stock $.001 par value; authorized 1,600Q0@@shares; issue
417,077,599 and 410,485,690 shares, respectivadypatstanding 258,262,8%
and 267,232,782 shares, including 200,000 and R31sBares of restricted
stock, respectivel 417 41C
Class B convertible common stock $.001 par valuthaized 400,000,0C
shares; issued 32,314,998 shares and outstandis@®?%98 share 32 32
Additional paic-in capital 14,744,31 14,636,47
Retained earning 567,82 291,19:
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 39,81 76,50¢
Treasury stock 158,814,764 and 143,252,908 shagectively (6,768,73) (6,260,14)
Note receivable from key executive for common stigskiance — (4,99¢)

Total shareholders' equi 8,583,66. 8,739,47.
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 12,524,52 $ 13,196,78

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancetkeStents are an integral part of these statements.
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Balance as of December 31,
2004

Comprehensive incom

Net earnings for the year end
December 31, 20C

Foreign currency translatic
Unrealized losses on availabl
for sale securitie

Net losses on derivati
contracts

Comprehensive incorr

Non-cash compensation
expense

Issuance of common stock
upon exercise of stock option
vesting of restricted stock uni
and othel

Income tax benefit related to
the exercise of stock options,
vesting of restricted stock uni
and othel

Dividends on preferred sto¢
Sale of VUE interest
Issuance of securities in
connection with the IAC
Search & Media acquisitio
Issuance of common stock
upon conversion of convertib
notes and exercise of certain
warrants

Recapitalization of common
stock (a)

Redemption of preferred sto
Spin-Off of Expedia to
shareholder

Recognition of derivatives
related to convertible notes a
certain warrants, n¢
Purchase of treasury sto

Balance as of December 31,
2005

Comprehensive incom

Net earnings for the year end
December 31, 20C

Foreign currency translatic
Net gains on derivativ
contracts

Unrealized gains on available
for sale securitie

Comprehensive incorr

Non-cash compensation
expense

Issuance of common stock
upon exercise of stock option
vesting of restricted stock uni
and othel

Income tax benefit related to
the exercise of stock options,
vesting of restricted stock uni
and othel

Issuance of common stock
upon conversion of convertib
notes and exercise of certain
warrants

Purchase of treasury sto
Spin-Off of Expedia to
shareholders (k

IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Class B
Convertible Class B Not
Preferred Common Common Convertible R ote bl
Stock Stock Stock Common eceivanit
$.01 Par $.001 Par  $.001 Par Common Stock Stock Accum From Key
Value Value Value $.01 Par Value $.01 Par Valu Additional Other Executive
Paid-in Retained Comp. Treasury for Stock
Total $ Shares $ Shares $ Shares $ Shares $ Shares Capital Earnings Income Stock Issuance
(Restated) (In thousands) (Restated)
$14,587,82 $ 131 13,11¢ $ — — % — — $ 3,485 348,49: $ 325 32,31! $14,062,60 $2,411,27: $81,05. $(1,966,05)$  (4,99¢)
869,68: — — = e e e — — 869,68 — — —
(31,71 — - — - — — — - — — — — (31,71Y — —
(22,709 — = = = = = = = = — — — (22,709 — —
(554 — - = - — — — - = — — — (554) — —
814,70!
192,26t — - — S — B — S — — 192,26 — — — —
32,427 — — 7 7,15C — — 54  5,45¢ — — 32,36¢ — — — —
75,82( — - — S — B — S — — 75,82( — — — —
(7,93) — = = = = = = = = = = (7,936 = = =
33,627 — —_ — —_ — — — — — — 1,428,53 — — (1,394,90) —
1,736,78 — — — —_ - — 37¢  37,85¢ — — 1,736,40 — — — —
3507 — - — 37 — N — S — — 3,501 — — — —
= = — 392391,80¢ 32 32,31f (3,91§)(391,80f) (329)(32,31F) 3,811 = = — —
(655,72) (131)(13,11) — - — - — - — — (655,591 — — — —
(5,812,35) — = = = = = = = = —  (2,643,45) (3,168,89) — — —
105,40 — - — - — — — [ — — 105,40( — — — —
(1,899,46) — = = = = = = = = — — — —  (1,899,46) —
$ 9,206,87' $ — 1 $39€ 398,99 $ 32 32,31'$ — — % — — $14,341,66 $ 104,12° $ 26,07 $(5,260,42)$  (4,999¢)
187,060 — - — S — B — S — — — 187,06 — — —
4535( — = = = = = = = = = = — 4535 = =
431¢  — - — S — N — S — — — —  431¢ — —
768 — — = e e e — — — 762 — —
237,49
88,17: — = = = = = = = = = 88,17+ = = — —
94,006 — — 8 797 — N — S — — 94,00( — — — —
2,18¢ — = = = = = = = = = 2,18¢ = = — —
92,68t — — 3 3521 — — — — — — 92,68: — — — —
(999,72) — = — = = = = = = — — — —  (999,72) —
17,766 — — - — B — - = — 17,76¢ — — — —




Balance as of December 31,
2006 $ 8,73947. $ — 1 $410410,48t $ 32 32,31!$ — — % — — $14,636,47 $ 291,19. $ 76,50¢ $(6,260,14)$  (4,99¢)
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Class B Class B
Convertible Convertible Note
Preferred Common Common Common Common Receivable
Stock Stock Stock Stock Stock
$.01 Par $.001 Par $.001 Par $.01 Par $.01 Par Accum From Key
Value Value Value Value Valu Additional Other Executive
Paid-in Retained Comp. Treasury for Stock
Total $ Shares $ Shares $ Shares $ Shares $ Shares Capital Earnings Income Stock Issuance
(Restated) (In thousands) Restated
Comprehensive incom
Net loss for the year end:
December 31, 20C (144,069 — — - —  — — — — — — — (144,069 — — —
Unrealized losses on available fo
sale securitie (41,56) — - = - - - — - — — — — (41,569 — —
Foreign currency translatic 7,22¢ — — — — — — - — — — — — 7,22¢ — —
Net losses on derivative contra (2,355 — - = - - - — - — — — — (2,359 — —
Comprehensive incorr (180,76()
Non-cash compensation exper 102,30 — — — — — — — —_ — — 102,30( — — — —
Issuance of common stock upon
exercise of stock options, vesting
restricted stock units and otf (72,22¢p — — 7 6301 — — — — — — (72,23) — — — —
Income tax benefit related to the
exercise of stock options, vesting
restricted stock units and ot 77,35: — — — — — — — —_ — — 77,35: — — — —
Issuance of common stock upon
conversion of convertible notes a
exercise of certain warrar 10,05 — — — 29C — — - — — — 10,05: — — — —
Purchase of treasury sto (508,59) — - = - - - — - — — — — — (508,59 —
Cumulative effect of adoption of
FIN 48 420,690 — — - — - — — — — — — 420,69 — — —
Collection of note receivable fron
key executive for common stor 4,99¢ — — — — — — — —_ — — — — — — 4,99¢
Fair value adjustment for puttable
minority interests (9,637) — — = — - — — — — — (9,637) — — — —
Balance as of December 31, 20( $8,583,66. $— 1 $417 417,07° $ 32 32,31t $— = %= — $14,744,31 $ 567,82( $ 39,81« $ (6,768,73) $ —

The recapitalization of common stock entitled tio&lbr to exchange (i) each share of IAC $0.01 jpéwerzcommon stock into one share of IAC $0.001vpare common stock and
1/100 of a share of IAC Series 1 Mandatory Exchab@gePreferred Stock that automatically exchangexidne share of Expedia $0.001 par value commawk sinmediately
following the Expedia spin-off and (ii) each shafdAC $0.01 par value Class B common stock inte share of IAC $0.001 par value Class B commorkstod 1/100 of a share
of IAC Series 2 Mandatory Exchangeable PreferrediSthat automatically exchanged into one shaiexpedia $0.001 par value Class B common stock inmetedst following the
Expedia spin-off. The approximately 31 million sésof IAC Series 1 Mandatory Exchangeable PrefeBtedk and 2.6 million shares of IAC Series 2 MaadaExchangeable
Preferred Stock that were issued in respect of td@mon stock and IAC Class B common stock heldesstiry stock were redeemed prior to their exchargeExpedia shares.
IAC had no ownership interest in Expedia afterghim-off of Expedia.

@)

Due to a reconciliation of federal and state incaaxes for the 2005 period prior to the Expediasyf and as provided for in the tax sharing agreenentered into with Expedia
at the time of the Expedia spin-off, the Compargorded a $17.8 million reduction to the amountriisted to Expedia shareholders due to a reducelibtaility.

(b)

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financite8tents are an integral part of these statements.
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities attributable  continuing operations:
(Loss) earnings before preferred divide
Less: income from discontinued operations, nea®

(Loss) earnings from continuing operations

Adjustments to reconcile (loss) earnings from auritig operations to net cash provided by (usedeyating

activities attributable to continuing operatio
Depreciation and amortization of intangib
Goodwill impairment
Non-cash compensation exper
Amortization of cable distribution fet
Amortization of no-cash marketini
Deferred income taxe
Excess tax benefits from stc-based award
Gain on sales of loans held for s
Gain on sale of VUE interes
Equity in income of unconsolidated affiliates, nétividends
Non-cash interest incomr
Minority interest in (losses) income of consolidhibsidiarie:
Increase in cable distribution fe
Changes in current assets and liabilit
Accounts receivabl
Origination of loans held for sa
Proceeds from sales of loans held for:
Inventories
Prepaid and other current ass
Accounts payable, income taxes payable and othrezrauiabilities
Deferred revenu
Funds collected by Ticketmaster on behalf of cenet
Other, ne

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activitieattributable to continuing operations

Cash flows from investing activities attributable b continuing operations:
Acquisitions, net of cash acquir
Capital expenditure
Purchases of marketable securi
Proceeds from sales and maturities of marketalsieries
Proceeds from sales of Ic-term investment
Increase in lon-term investment
Proceeds from sale of VUE intere
Proceeds from sale of discontinued operat
Other, ne

Net cash provided by investing activities attributdle to continuing operations

Cash flows from financing activities attributable t continuing operations:
Borrowing under lines of crec
Repayments of lines of cre(
Borrowings
Principal payments on lo-term obligations
Purchase of treasury sto
Issuance of common stock, net of withholding te
Excess tax benefits from stc-based award
Collection of note receivable from key executivedommon stock issuant
Redemption of preferred sto
Preferred dividend
Other, ne

Net cash used in financing activities attributableo continuing operations
Total cash provided by (used in) continuing operatins

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activititsbutable to discontinued operatic
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activiaésibutable to discontinued operatic
Net cash used in financing activities attributatbleliscontinued operatiol

Total cash (used in) provided by discontinued opetans
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casve&nts

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivakent
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of p¢

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
(Restated) (Restated)
(In thousands)
(144,069 $ 187,06! $ 869,68:
(61,500 (22,80() (300,779
(205,56 164,26! 568,90!
303,83: 333,23! 312,23(
507,76« 189,08! —
105,61: 92,34« 137,53
4,86¢ 29,56¢ 70,40:
54,11: 37,12t —
(65,059 6,97t (1,076,711
— — 152,71(
(147,54¢) (221,401) (179,02
(16,669 — (523,48
(21,31)) (33,329 (44,34¢)
— — (17,579
(4,567) (54¢) 2,12¢
— (16,87¢) (24,012
(68,48%) (61,05¢) (26,929
(5,822,59) (7,841,60) (7,381,43)
6,223,36: 8,089,12: 7,394,20!
(14,759 (25,50¢) 9,09¢
(95,377) (14,95)) (32,16Y)
3,481 23,23¢ 435,82!
28,35" 30,99: 43,79¢
72,11 2,59¢ 70,88¢
37,53: 45,107 19,15¢
879,10: 828,38: (88,799
(191,88 (117,581) (680,62()
(231,949 (243,559 (216,71)
(783,78 (934,76 (2,158,69)
1,367,17: 1,543,81 3,124,14!
109,92 7,21 —
(230,584 (20,66¢) (32,367)
15,66¢ — 1,882,29
4,17 267,63 —
14,06t (6,84¢) 4,88¢
72,81¢ 495,24¢ 1,922,93
5,651,80: 7,700,84. 7,217,32
(5,910,84) (7,724,66) (7,054,48)
— — 80,00(
(21,62() (12,26¢) (400,20¢)
(542,94 (983,20%) (1,848,25)
(64,19¢) 93,78( (19,887)
82,88t 17,99 —
4,99¢ — —
— — (655,72)
— — (9,569)
(641) 15,86¢ (12,389)
(800,56 (891,65() (2,703,18)
151,35! 431,98( (869,059
(15,809 (7,790 770,16:
(965) (14,16() 161,30«
(695) (79€) (47,887)
(17,469 (22,74¢) 883,58:
23,27¢ 31,82¢ (27,149
157,16: 441,06( (12,61%)
1,428,141 987,08( 999,69¢




Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 1,585,30. $ 1,428,141  $ 987,08
| | |

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financite8tents are an integral part of these statements.
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1—ORGANIZATION

IAC/InterActiveCorp's operating businespesvide products and services through a diversifiedfolio of specialized and global brands
and are organized into the following sectors:

. Retailing;

. Transactions, which includes the Ticketmaster, iimgitiree, Real Estate and ServiceMagic reportingneggs;
. Media & Advertising; and

. Membership & Subscriptions, which includes the iwéé Match and Entertainment reporting segments.

IAC enables billions of dollars of consundéect transactions and advertising for produat$ services via interactive distribution
channels. All references to "IAC," the "Company/e;" "our" or "us" in this report are to IAC/InteciveCorp.

On November 5, 2007, the Company annoutitadts Board of Directors approved a plan to sajgal AC into five publicly traded
companies:

. IAC, which is expected to include:
. the businesses currently comprising its Media & éntiging sector
. the Match, ServiceMagic and Entertainment segm
. Shoebuy and ReserveAmerica, which are currentlyded in the Retailing and Ticketmaster segmeptpectively;
. the businesses currently comprising its EmergingiBsses group; and
. certain investments in unconsolidated affilia
. HSN, which is expected to include HSN TMSN.com, and the Cornerstone Brands, Inc. portfolio oalags, websites and

retail locations;

. Ticketmaster, which is expected to include its @riyndomestic and international operations as vgedetain investments
unconsolidated affiliates;

. Interval International, which is expected to in@dutie businesses currently comprising the Intesgghment; and

. LendingTree, which is expected to include the besses currently comprising the LendingTree and Rstate segment

In this report, we refer to this transactas the "Proposed Spin-Offs." The Proposed Spfa-&@€ subject to a number of conditions,
including, among others, final approval of the saction specifics by the Company's Board of Dinestoonfirmation regarding the tax-free
nature of the transaction, and the filing and effeness of registration statements with the Séesrand Exchange Commission (the "SEC").
The Proposed Spin-Offs are expected to be complatedn the second or early in the third quarfe2@8. Upon completion of the Proposed
Spin-Offs, IAC would have no ownership interesHi8SN, Ticketmaster, Interval International and Lengiree.

Beginning with the first quarter of 200fetTransactions sector, formerly the Services sastas renamed to more clearly reflect the
nature of the activities of the businesses withat sector and
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NOTE 1—ORGANIZATION (Continued)

several segment names were changed to identifyrilveary brand name within those segments, wheretiped. These name changes did not
affect the composition of our reporting segments @id not have any impact on our financial repgtiRollowing the sale of the Company's
German TV and internet retailer Home Shopping Ee@mbH & Co. KG, and its affiliated station HSE2B$SE"), on June 19, 2007, the
segment formerly known as Retailing U.S. has beeamed Retailing.

Retailing

Retailing markets and sells a wide rangghiofl party and private label merchandise diretdlgonsumers through (i) television home
shopping programming broadcast on the HSN telavis&work, (ii) catalogs, which consist primarilftbe Cornerstone Brands portfolio of
leading print catalogs and (iii) websites, whicmsigt primarily ofHSN.com, Shoebuy.com and branded websites operated byetone
Brands.

Transactions
Ticketmaster

Ticketmaster is a leading provider of oaland offline ticketing services. Ticketmaster #adffiliated brands and businesses provide
online and offline ticketing services through Titkaster-owned and affiliated websites, call centeisindependent retail outlets, serving
many of the foremost venues, entertainment fagdjtpromoters, professional sports franchisessgedl and universities in the United States
and abroad, including Australia, Canada, China,rbsek, Finland, Germany, Ireland, the NetherlandsyMealand, Norway, Spain, Sweden,
Turkey and the United Kingdom. Ticketmaster is agquarty to joint ventures with third parties toyide ticket distribution services in Mexico
and to supply ticketing services for the 2008 BgjjOlympic Games. Ticketmaster also licenses disrtelogy in China, Mexico and certain
other Latin American countries. In April 2005, Tetknaster acquired the remaining interest in itstr@lian joint venture. Accordingly, the
Company began to consolidate the results of theralien joint venture effective April 2005. Tickag also includes ReserveAmerica, a lea
provider of campground reservation services antivemé to United States federal and state agencies.

LendingTree

LendingTree consists of businesses that ¢éhding and lending-related products and sesyiceluding loan settlement services, through
online exchanges that connect consumers and sgmag@lers in the lending industry, other Lendingdowned and affiliated websites and
telephone. LendingTree also originates, procesggspves and funds various residential real ekiates through Home Loan Center, which
does business as LendingTree Loans in certairdjatisns. The Home Loan Center and LendingTree kdaand names are collectively
referred to in these consolidated financial statgmas "LendingTree Loans."

Real Estate

Real Estate consists of a proprietarydativice real estate brokerage business that operateurteen marketsyww.Real Estate.com, an
online network that connects consumers with retatedrokerages around the country, iNest, an emiovider of real estate services in the
case of newly constructed homes, and Domania, bimedead provider for banks, mortgage lenders raadi estate professionals.
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NOTE 1—ORGANIZATION (Continued)
ServiceMagic

ServiceMagic is a leading online marketplitat connects consumers with pre-screened, cest@ated home service professionals by
way of its patented and patent-pending proprietacihinologies. ServiceMagic acquired ImproveNet irgést 2005 and these two businesses
have integrated their operations.

Media & Advertising

Media & Advertising consists of IAC Sea&tMedia, formerly known as Ask Jeeves, Inc., a jdev of information search and related
services, Citysearch, a network of local city guidebsites, and Evite, a social planning websit€ Bearch & Media provides, among other
services, information search services through Ask,adownloadable consumer applications with welbcketunctionalities and display, search
and contextual advertising services.

Membership & Subscriptions
Interval

The Interval segment consists of Intervafj@isition Corp. and its subsidiaries, or Intervetjch provides timeshare exchange and
membership services to its members and resort olesed worldwide. Interval also provides vacatiomaéand property management services
through ResortQuest Hawaii and ResortQuest Reatd=blawaii, which it acquired on May 31, 2007.

Match

The Match segment consists primarily of dhatom, as well as uDate.com, Chemistry.com arade@lbrands, all of which offer single
adults a private and convenient environment fortmgether single adults through their respectiabsgites, as well as through Match.com's
affiliated networks.

Entertainment
Entertainment is a leading marketer of @supook memberships, discounts, merchant promotiadsSally Foster® Gift Wrap.
Discontinued Operations

On August 9, 2005, IAC completed the sejiameof its travel and travel-related businessasiamestments (other than Interval and TV
Travel Shop) into an independent public company.réfer to this transaction as the "Expedia spifi-affd to the new company that holds
IAC's former travel and travel-related business iandstments as "Expedia.”

During the second quarter of 2005, the Camyysold its 48.6% ownership interest in EUVIA aid Travel Shop ceased operations.
During the second quarter of 2006, Quiz TV Limitedhich was previously reported in our Emerging Besises group, ceased operations.
Additionally, during the fourth quarter of 2006, ERAC's former Teleservices subsidiary, was sold 8Buy, which was also previously
reported in IAC's Emerging Businesses group, wassdfied as held for sale. During the second quaft2007, iBuy's assets were sold and
HSE, which was previously reported in the Interoradl reporting segment of our Retailing sector, alas sold.

Accordingly, discontinued operations in #eeompanying consolidated statements of operatindscash flows include Expedia, EUVIA,
PRC and HSE through August 8, 2005, June 2, 2005,
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NOTE 1—ORGANIZATION (Continued)

November 28, 2006 and June 19, 2007, respectiVélylravel Shop, Quiz TV Limited and iBuy are presashas discontinued operations in
accompanying consolidated balance sheets and odatsal statements of operations and cash flowalfgeriods presented. See Note 10 for a
further description of discontinued operations.

NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Consolidation and Accounting for Investmets

The consolidated financial statements idelthe accounts of the Company, all entities thatdnolly-owned by the Company and all
voting controlled subsidiaries or affiliates of tiempany that are not considered variable intemesties. Intercompany transactions and
accounts have been eliminated.

Investments in which the Company has thityato exercise significant influence over theespting and financial matters of the investee
are accounted for using the equity method. Investsiia which the Company does not have the alidityxercise significant influence over
operating and financial matters of the investeeaaomunted for using the cost method. The Compaalpates each cost and equity method
investment for impairment on a quarterly basis @mbgnizes an impairment loss if a decline in vadugetermined to be other-than-temporary.
Such impairment evaluations include, but are moitéid to, the current business environment inclgdiompetition and uncertainty of financial
condition; going concern considerations such asdtesat which the investee company utilizes casH,the investee company's ability to ok
additional private financing to fulfill its statdmisiness plan; the need for changes to the investapany's existing business model due to
changing business environments and its abilityuttwessfully implement necessary changes; and caileavaluations. If the Company has
identified events or changes in circumstancesrtiat have a significant adverse effect on the falue of a cost method investment, then the
fair value of such cost method investment is nttreded, as it is impracticable to do so.

Revenue Recognition
Retailing

Revenue from Retailing primarily consistsreerchandise sales and is reduced by incentivedigs and sales returns to arrive at net
sales. In accordance with Staff Accounting Bullét, revenue is recorded when delivery to theotnst has occurred. Delivery is considered
to have occurred when the customer takes titlesasdmes the risks and rewards of ownership, whiglemerally on the date of shipment.
Retailing's sales policy allows customers to remerchandise for a full refund or exchange, subijesbme cases to restocking fees and
exceptions for certain merchandise. Allowancegéturned merchandise and other adjustments (ingudiimbursed shipping and handling
costs) are provided based upon past experienceCompany believes that actual returns of Retagtiragluct sales have not materially varied
from estimates in any of the periods presentecailRed's estimated return rates were 18.5% in 2Q@77% in 2006 and 16.5% in 2005.

Transactions
Ticketmaster

Revenue from Ticketmaster primarily corsist revenue from ticketing operations, which isognized as tickets are sold, and is recorded
on a net basis as the company acts as an agdwsia transactions. Interest income is earned afsftivat are collected from ticket purchasers
and invested until remittance to the applicablent. As the process of collecting, holding andittamy these

86




NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continu ed)
funds is a critical component of providing servioghese clients, the interest earned on thesesfisndcluded in revenue.
LendingTree

LendingTree's exchange revenue principalyesents transmit fees and closed-loan feeshydiehders that received a transmitted loan
request or closed a loan for a consumer that aigahthrough one of LendingTree's websites onatfi§. Transmit fees are recognized at the
time qualification forms are transmitted, while s#al-loan fees are recognized at the time the laegerts the closed loan to LendingTree,
which may be several months after the qualificafarm is transmitted.

LendingTree Loans' revenue is primarilyiekst from the sale of mortgage loans that it orgés. Mortgage loans are funded through |
of credit, primarily warehouse lines, and solddar purchasers typically within thirty days. Théngar loss on the sale of loans to investors is
recognized at the date the loans are sold andsidban the difference between the sale proceedivegtcand the carrying value of the loans,
which includes deferred loan origination fees lemdain direct origination costs and other procegsosts. LendingTree Loans sells its loar
a servicing released basis in which LendingTreenksagives up the right to service the loan on aroomgbasis, thereby earning an additional
premium upon sale. The recognition of gain or lmsshe sale of loans is accounted for in accordanteStatement of Financial Accounting
Standards ("SFAS") No. 140, "Accounting for Tramsfand Servicing of Financial Assets and Extingmishts of Liabilities."

Real Estate

Real Estate earns revenue from subscriptimhcooperative brokerage fees paid by real egtafessionals participating on its exchange
and from commissions paid by consumers for closingal estate transaction on their behalf. Subtonifees are recognized over the
subscription period. Cooperative brokerage feesearegnized when the transmission of a consumédsmation results in the purchase or ¢
of a home and the transaction is reported closettidparticipating real estate professional. Corsiniss are recognized at the time the real
estate transaction is closed.

ServiceMagic

ServiceMagic's lead acceptance revenuenermted and recognized when an in-network honvicegorofessional is delivered a targeted
customer lead. ServiceMagic's activation revengerigerated through the enrollment and activatios wéw home service professional. The
activation revenue is initially deferred and reciagd over 36 months, which is the estimated ecoadifei of an in-network home service
professional. Deferred activation revenue total2® $nillion and $1.8 million at December 31, 200id 2006, respectively.

Media & Advertising

The Media & Advertising segment generaea®nue from the following main sources: sales, atibn and display of paid listings,
branded advertising and other syndicated serviimesising of its search technologies; and advedisiales and services. There are several
pricing plans for Internet advertisements, andwhg in which ad revenue is earned varies among tlREpending upon the pricing terms,
revenue might be earned every time a graphic didfgayed, every time a user clicks on an ad, etierg a user indicates interest in the
advertised topic or every time a user clicks-thioog the ad and takes a specified action on thendéisn site.
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NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continu ed)
Membership & Subscription:
Interval

Revenue, net of sales incentives, fromririememberships is deferred and recognized owetettims of the applicable memberships,
ranging from one to five years, on a straight-liasis. Generally, memberships are cancelable dmddable on a proata basis. Direct costs
acquiring memberships and direct costs of salese@lto deferred membership revenue are also ddfarrd amortized on a straight-line basis
over the terms of the applicable memberships. Revémom vacation transactions is recognized whésral provides confirmation of the
vacation, at which time the fee is nonrefundable.

Revenue from ResortQuest Hawaii primardpsists of property management fees and serviee R¥eperty management fees, which are
generally a percentage (ranging from 1% to 25%hefrental price of the vacation property, are gateel when the property is rented. The
management fee rate is based upon the type otesrprovided to the property owner and the typeiofal unit managed. ResortQuest
Hawaii's proportionate share of the rental pricéhefproperty is recognized over the rental pefesortQuest Hawaii also provides, or
arranges through third parties, certain servicepffoperty owners or guests including reservatibosisekeeping, long-distance telephone,
beach equipment rental and pool cleaning. Sergeedvenue is recognized when the service is peovily ResortQuest Hawaii. Services
provided by third parties are generally billed dthg to property owners or guests and are not ohetlin the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.

Match

Subscription fee revenue is generated tastomers who subscribe to online matchmaking sesvon Match.com, Chemistry.com and
the company's other personals websites. Subsarifg®revenue is recognized over the terms of pplicable subscriptions, which range from
one to twelve months.

Entertainment

Revenue primarily consists of the salemfpon book memberships, gift-wrap and other praticbugh schools, community groups and
other organizations. Additionally, advertising raue is earned through the placement of offersérctiupon book and online as well as thrc
the redemption of these coupons. Under the termygpafal sales arrangements, coupon book membersigprovided on consignment and
revenue earned on such arrangements is recognoedraceipt of proceeds from the consignee, wtichhien collection is assured. Gift-wrap
and other product revenue is recognized when the@uots are delivered. Advertising revenue earneu folacement of offers in the coupon
book and online is recognized when the coupon limakailable for sale, and advertising revenue fommpon redemptions is recognized when
coupons are redeemed through the merchant.

Other
Revenue from all other sources is recoghéther upon delivery or when the service is pied.
Shipping and Handling Fees and Cos

Shipping and handling fees billed to custosrare recorded as revenue. The costs associikeshipping goods to customers are reco
as cost of sales.
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NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continu ed)
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include caslslamd-term investments. Short-term investmentsisopsimarily of U.S. Treasury Securities,
U.S. Government agency securities and commercampaith original maturities of less than 91 dagd anoney market instruments.

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash at December 31, 2007 af@ pfimarily includes minimum required balanced ttendingTree Loans maintains in
connection with its various lines of credit. In #dh, restricted cash includes balances requiodsetmaintained in connection with casualty
insurance coverage. Restricted cash at Decemb@087,also includes amounts held in trust and bmkaccounts by the Company's Interval
segment in connection with certain transactiond W& managed properties.

Marketable Securities

The Company accounts for marketable seesiiih accordance with SFAS No. 115, "AccountingGertain Investments in Debt and
Equity Securities" ("SFAS No. 115"). The Companyasts in certain marketable securities, which aimmimarily of short-to-intermediate-
term debt securities issued by the U.S. governnigft, government agencies and municipalities areida sovereignties and investment gt
corporate securities. The Company only investsanketable securities with active secondary or eesarkets to ensure portfolio liquidity and
the ability to readily convert investments intoftés fund current operations, or satisfy other aasfuirements as needed. All marketable
securities are classified as available-for-saleamedeported at fair value based on quoted markets. The unrealized gains and losses on
these securities, net of tax, are included in acdataed other comprehensive income as a separatearant of shareholders' equity. The
specific-identification method is used to determtime cost of a security sold or the amount rediassfrom accumulated other comprehensive
income into earnings.

The Company employs a methodology thatidens available evidence in evaluating potentibkothan-temporary impairment of its
investments. Investments are considered to be megbathen a decline in fair value below the amodizest basis is determined to be other-
than-temporary. Factors considered in determinihgtier a loss is other-than-temporary include ¢hgth of time and extent to which fair
value has been less than the amortized cost llasiipancial condition and near-term prospectthefissuer, and the Company's intent and
ability to hold the investment for a period of timefficient to allow for any anticipated recovenymarket value. If a decline in fair value is
determined to be other-than-temporary, an impaitriues is recorded in current earnings and a nestlmasis in the investment is established.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at amouwmsfitbm customers, net of an allowance for doulatéidounts. HSN provides extended payment
terms to its customers known as Flexpay. Flexpaffesed on certain products sold by HSN. Revesuedorded when delivery to the
customer has occurred, at which time HSN colldasfirst payment, sales tax and all shipping andlliag fees. Subsequent collections are
due from customers in 30-day increments payablenaatically by credit card. HSN offers Flexpay pramis ranging from two to six interest-
free payments. Flexpay receivables consist of antshg balances owed by customers, less a resaruacollectible balances. The balance of
Flexpay receivables, net of allowance, at DecerBheP007 and 2006 was $149.9 million and $119.1ianilrespectively. Flexpay sales were
54%, 48% and 48% of total HSN sales for the yeaded December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectikidy included in accounts
receivable are client
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NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continu ed)

accounts receivable at Ticketmaster, which arepdineipally from ticketing outlets and credit castbcessors and represent the face value of
tickets sold plus convenience charges, generatlpih@utlet commissions. The balance of Ticketnmaslient accounts receivable at December
31, 2007 and 2006 was $99.5 million and $75.4 amillrespectively. Ticketmaster client accountsikatge are not netted against Ticketma
client accounts payable, which represent contraetmaunts due to clients for tickets sold on bebéthe organizations that sponsor the event.

Accounts receivable outstanding longer tti@ncontractual payment terms are considereddogstThe Company determines its allowe
by considering a number of factors, including thiegith of time accounts receivable are past dueCtmepany's previous loss history, the
specific customer's current ability to pay its gblion to the Company and the condition of the gdreconomy and the customer's industry.
The Company writes off accounts receivable wheg become uncollectible.

Loans Held for Sale

LendingTree Loans originates residentiahlwith the intent to sell them in the secondaayket. Loans held for sale consist primarily of
residential first and second mortgage loans theatacured by residential real estate throughoutthieed States. Loans held for sale are cai
at the lower of cost or market value determine@individual basis for loans that have been inggshand on an aggregate basis for loans that
have not been impaired. The cost basis of loarkfoelsale includes the capitalized cost associaittdthe interest rate lock commitments,
deferred origination fees, deferred originationts@sd the effects of hedge accounting. The maet of loans held for sale is determined
using current secondary market prices for loanhk iihilar coupons, maturities and credit qualitpahs held for sale are pledged as collateral
under LendingTree Loans' various lines of creditioh are primarily warehouse lines. LendingTreenseelies substantially on the secondary
mortgage market as all of the loans that are fursdedntended to be sold into this market.

Loan origination fees (income) and coslateel to funded loans held for sale (including dirgosts of origination as well as payroll and
administration costs associated with the origimapioocess) are capitalized and deferred untildhe is sold. Upon sale of the loan, the
origination fees and costs are recognized as a aoem of the gain on sale of the loan. Originatioats related to unsuccessful loan
origination efforts are recorded as operating egpsrin the period incurred. Interest on mortgagaddeld for sale is recorded in income as
earned. Interest is only accrued if deemed cob&ti

LendingTree Loans sells loans it origingteBvestors on a servicing released basis witheeurse, so the risk of loss or default by the
borrower is generally transferred to the invedttowever, LendingTree Loans is required by thesestrs to make certain representations
relating to credit information, loan documentatand collateral. To the extent LendingTree Loansda® comply with such representations
there are early payment defaults, LendingTree Loasg be required to repurchase loans or indemhdyirivestors for any loss from borrower
defaults. As such, LendingTree Loans records ditiafor the estimated obligation related to tleisposure based, in part, on historical and
projected loss frequency and loss severity anddhee of loans previously sold. In connection vatmajority of its loan sales agreements,
LendingTree Loans is also responsible for a mininmumber of payments to be made on each loan. Inabe of early payment payoffs, wh
occurs when a borrower prepays a loan prior tetiteof the prepayment penalty period, LendingTreans may be required to repay all or a
portion of the premium initially paid by the invest The estimated obligation associated with elady payoffs is calculated based on histol
loss experience by type of loan. As of Decembe2BD7 and 2006, the loan loss liability was $13ilion and $3.8 million, respectively. For
the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2@@8jngTree Loans increased its liability for lossagpreviously sold loans by
approximately $15.5
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NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continu ed)

million, $6.0 million and $4.7 million, respectiyelas a reduction in revenue. In 2007, 2006 and 2$8.4 million, $5.3 million and $2.7
million was paid or written off against the lialyj respectively, thereby reducing the liabilityctdal losses are charged to the loss liability
when incurred and management evaluates the adeq@igtoy liability calculations quarterly.

Inventories

Inventories, which primarily consist ofiihed goods, are valued at the lower of cost okeiawith the cost being determined based upon
the first-in, first-out method. Cost includes frieigcertain warehouse costs and other allocableheagl. Market is determined on the basis of
net realizable value, giving consideration to obsoénce and other factors.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment, includirgngicant improvements, are recorded at cost. Re@aid maintenance and any gains or losses
on dispositions are included in operations.

Depreciation is recorded on a straight-basis to allocate the cost of depreciable assaipdrations over their estimated service lives.
Amortization of assets recorded under capital keésecluded in depreciation expense.

Asset Category Depreciation Period
Computer equipment and capitalized softw 1to 6 Year:
Buildings and leasehold improveme 310 40 Year:
Furniture and other equipme 310 10 Year:

Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets

In accordance with SFAS No. 142, "Goodwilld Other Intangible Assets" ("SFAS No. 142"), geiidacquired in business combinations
is assigned to the reporting units that are expeittdenefit from the combination as of the acdjisidate. The Company tests goodwill and
indefinite-lived intangible assets for impairmentaally as of October 1, or more frequently if eigeor changes in circumstances indicate that
the assets might be impaired. If the carrying amhofia reporting unit's goodwill exceeds its imgliir value, an impairment loss equal to the
excess is recorded. If the carrying amount of aefimite-lived intangible asset exceeds its estadair value, an impairment loss equal to the
excess is recorded.

Long-Lived Assets and Intangible Assets with Defité Lives

In accordance with SFAS No. 144, "Accougtiar the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assg"SFAS No. 144"), long-lived
assets, including property, plant and equipmentiatashgible assets with definite lives, are tegtedecoverability whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that their carrying antenay not be recoverable. The carrying amountlohg-lived asset is not recoverable if it
exceeds the sum of the undiscounted cash flowscéeghéo result from the use and eventual dispositicthe asset. If the carrying amount is
deemed to not be recoverable, an impairment loearded as the amount by which the carrying amofihe longlived asset exceeds its fi
value. Amortization of intangibles is recorded ostraight-line basis over their estimated lives.
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Cable Distribution Fees

Cable distribution fees relate to upfroeed paid in connection with annual or multi-yedsleaontracts for carriage of Retailing's
programming. These fees are amortized on a striighbasis over the terms of the respective cotgra

Derivative Instruments

In the normal course of business, the Campenploys established policies and proceduresatoage its exposure to changes in interest
rates and foreign exchange rates using financsfiments deemed appropriate by management. Asfitstrisk management strategy, the
Company uses derivative instruments, includingrégerate swaps and forward contracts, to heddeicénterest rate and foreign exchange
exposures. The Company's objective is to offsetgyand losses resulting from these exposures vsdek and gains on the derivative contracts
used to hedge them, respectively, thereby redumitsagility of earnings and protecting fair valuesagsets and liabilities. Derivative positions
are used only to manage underlying exposures of IAC does not use derivative financial instrumehtsspeculative purposes. The Comp
formally designates and documents all of its heglgélationships as either fair value hedges or fiashhedges, as applicable, and documents
the strategy for undertaking the hedge transactiosits method of assessing ongoing effectivenAgsapplies hedge accounting based upon
the criteria established by SFAS No. 133, "Accaumfior Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activitld"SFAS No. 133"). The Company
records all derivative instruments at fair valuba@ges in the fair value (i.e., gains or losseshefderivatives are recorded each period in the
statement of operations or other comprehensivemecoss). For a derivative designated as a cashtedge, the gain or loss on the derive
is initially reported as a component of other coaf@nsive income (loss) and subsequently recladsifte the statement of operations wher
hedged transaction affects earnings. For a devivatesignated as a fair value hedge, the gainsgrda the derivative in the period of change
and the offsetting loss or gain of the hedged igtnibuted to the hedged risk are recognized irstatement of operations. See Note 16 for a
description of derivative instruments.

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed in the pdriourred (when the advertisement first runs f@dpiction costs that are initially capitalized)
and principally represent offline costs, includietgvision and radio advertising, and online adseny costs, including fees paid to search
engines and distribution partners. The Companytaliges the direct costs of producing and distiiiuits catalogs and amortizes the
capitalized costs over the expected future reveitream, which is generally three months from the datalogs are mailed. These capitalized
costs totaled $26.8 million and $27.8 million adefcember 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, anthaleded in "Prepaid and other current
assets" in the accompanying consolidated balareetshOf these amounts, $18.6 million and $19.4anikt December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively, related to catalogs that had nobgeh mailed. Advertising expense was $904.8 mil&867.3 million and $588.1 million for the
years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 ctesge.

Amortization of Non-Cash Marketing

Amortization of non-cash marketing consaftaon-cash advertising secured from Universaévigion as part of the transaction pursuant
to which Vivendi Universal Entertainment LLLP ("VUEwas created, and the subsequent transactiorhiphW/AC sold its partnership
interests in VUE (collectively referred to as ttNBC Universal Advertising"). The NBC Universal Adtising is

92




NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continu ed)

available for television advertising on various NB@iversal network and cable channels without aashcaost.
Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes utideliability method, and deferred tax assetsledlities are recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences betweefirthncial statement carrying amounts of existiagets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilitiesrez@sured using enacted tax rates in effect foyehe in which those temporary differences are
expected to be recovered or settled. A valuatitowance is provided on deferred tax assets ifdeiermined that it is more likely than not that
the deferred tax asset will not be realized. Then@any records interest on potential tax contingesnes a component of income tax expense
and records interest net of any applicable relateome tax benefit.

Effective January 1, 2007, the Company &tbthe provisions of FASB Interpretation No. 48¢€ounting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes—an interpretation of FASB Statement No. J0BIN 48"). As a result of the adoption of FIN 4Be Company recognizes liabilities for
uncertain tax positions based on the tstep process prescribed by the interpretation fif$iestep is to evaluate the tax position for igition
by determining if the weight of available evidericdicates it is more likely than not that the piositwill be sustained on audit, including
resolution of related appeals or litigation proesssf any. The second step is to measure thee&flh as the largest amount which is more
50% likely of being realized upon ultimate settleme

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share ("Basic EPS"pisputed by dividing net earnings available to comrsbareholders by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding during thegebiluted earnings per share ("Diluted EPS")aetff the potential dilution that could
occur if stock options and other commitments taéssommon stock were exercised or equity awardsregsslting in the issuance of common
stock that could share in the earnings of the Campa

Foreign Currency Translation and Transaction Gainsand Losses

The financial position and operating resoft substantially all foreign operations are cdidsed using the local currency as the functic
currency. Local currency assets and liabilitiesteaeslated at the rates of exchange as of thabalsheet date, and local currency revenue anc
expenses are translated at average rates of exeldanigg the period. Resulting translation gainksses are included as a component of
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)parate component of shareholders' equity. Trarwagiins and losses arising from
transactions denominated in a currency other tharunctional currency of the entity involved ameluded in the consolidated statements of
operations.

Foreign currency transaction net gainss@g} for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2aD8G05 were net gains of $2.2 million and
$2.0 million and net losses of $2.1 million, respedy, and are included in "Other income (expehgejhe accompanying consolidated
statements of operations.

Stock-Based Compensation

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company éestbthe provisions of SFAS No. 123 (revised 2008hare-Based Payment" ("SFAS 123R"),
using the modified prospective transition method drerefore has not restated results for priorooisti See Note 4 for a further description of
the impact
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of the adoption of SFAS 123R, Staff Accounting Btiti No. 107 ("SAB 107"), and the Company's stoaipensation plans.
Minority Interest

Minority interest in 2007 and 2006 primgniepresents minority ownership in certain operatimcluded in the Retailing sector, certain
international operations of Ticketmaster and certgierations included in the Emerging BusinessesmrMinority interest in 2005 primarily
represents minority ownership in certain internaaicoperations of Ticketmaster.

In connection with the acquisition of cartaubsidiaries, management of these businessegta@sed an ownership interest. The Comj
is party to fair value put and call arrangementhwespect to these interests. These put andrcaigements allow management to require the
Company to purchase their interests or allow then@any to acquire such interests at fair value,a@etsyely. These put and call arrangements
become exercisable by the Company and the couatéy;pespectively, at various dates over the pagtit years. During 2008, none of these
arrangements that become exercisable are sigrifichese put arrangements are exercisable by th@eoparty outside the control of the
Company and are accounted for in accordance willr B1-98 "Classification and Measurement of Rededen8bcurities." Accordingly, to the
extent that the fair value of these interests edsdlee value determined by normal minority inteeestounting, the value of such interests is
adjusted to fair value with a corresponding adjesttrio additional paid-in capital. At and for theay ended December 31, 2007, the Company
recorded a $9.6 million adjustment to reflect thieserests at fair value.

Accounting Estimates

Management of the Company is required tkenteertain estimates and assumptions during thapation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally aedegtcounting principles. These estimates and gggma impact the reported amount of
assets and liabilities and disclosures of contihgesets and liabilities as of the date of the clisested financial statements. They also impact
the reported amount of net earnings during anyogeictual results could differ from those estinsate

Significant estimates underlying the accamypng consolidated financial statements includeentory reserves; sales return and other
revenue allowances; recovery of marketable seesrithe allowance for doubtful accounts; reseroefokses associated with loans held for
sale and loans that have been previously soldyegability of long-lived assets; recovery of gootiwnd intangibles; income taxes payable
and deferred income taxes, including related valnadllowances; various other allowances, reseawelsaccruals; and, assumptions related to
the determination of stock-based compensation.

Certain Risks and Concentrations

The Company's business is subject to eerisks and concentrations including dependendiosh party technology providers, exposure
to risks associated with online commerce security @edit card fraud. The Company also dependkicth party service providers for
processing certain fulfilment services.

Financial instruments, which potentiallyogct the Company to concentration of credit rigkgsist primarily of cash and cash equivalents
and marketable securities. Cash equivalents anketzdnle securities are primarily of investment gratort to intermediate term securities, all
of
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which are maintained with quality financial instiins of high credit. Cash and cash equivalentsrexi@tained with financial institutions and
are in excess of Federal Deposit Insurance Corfiporét-DIC") insurance limits.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2007, the Financial Accountitgndards Board ("FASB") issued SFAS No. 160, "Motolling Interests in Consolidated
Financial Statements — an amendment of AccountiesgRrch Bulletin No. 51" ("SFAS No. 160"). SFAS N60 establishes accounting and
reporting standards for ownership interests in iglidnses held by parties other than the parentatheunt of consolidated net income
attributable to the parent and to the noncontrgliimerest, changes in a parent's ownership irttaresthe valuation of retained noncontrolling
equity investments when a subsidiary is decons@itlarhe Statement also establishes reporting nemeints that provide sufficient disclost
that clearly identify and distinguish between thieiests of the parent and the interests of theardrolling owners. SFAS No. 160 is effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2@FAS No. 160 will be applied prospectively, excapit relates to disclosures, for which
effects will be applied retrospectively for all pers presented. Early adoption is not permittedce Tompany is currently assessing the impact
of SFAS No. 160 on its consolidated financial posit results of operations and cash flows.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFASIMG. (revised 2007), "Business Combinations” ("SPS 141R"), which replaces FASB
Statement No. 141. SFAS No. 141R establishes pitesiand requirements for how an acquirer recogranel measures in its financial
statements the identifiable assets acquired, didities assumed, any noncontrolling intereshie &cquiree and the goodwill acquired. The
Statement also establishes disclosure requirenteaitsvill enable users to evaluate the nature arah€ial effects of the business combination.
SFAS No. 141R applies prospectively to businessbioations in fiscal years beginning after Decemitigr2008. Early adoption is not
permitted. The Company is currently assessingrtipact of the adoption of SFAS No. 141R on its ctidated financial position, results of
operations and cash flows.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS M@, "The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets &mnancial Liabilities" ("SFAS No.
159"). SFAS No. 159 permits entities to choose éasure many financial instruments and certain ahsets and liabilities at fair value with
the objective of reducing both the complexity ie ticcounting for financial instruments and the tiithain earnings caused by measuring
related assets and liabilities differently. SFAS W89 is effective for fiscal years beginning afdvember 15, 2007. The Company has
determined that adoption, effective January 1, 2008not have a material impact on its consolathfinancial position, results of operation
cash flows.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFASING, "Fair Value Measurements" ("SFAS No. 157'hjek provides enhanced guidance
using fair value to measure assets and liabilis#AS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes méuwaork for measuring fair value and expands
disclosures about fair value measurements andffibet ef the measurements on earnings or changestiassets. Among other things, SFAS
No. 157 clarifies the principle that fair value sltbbe based on the assumptions that market peatits would use when pricing the asse
liability and establishes a fair value hierarchatthrioritizes the information used to develop thassumptions. SFAS No. 157 is effective for
fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, iatetim periods within those fiscal years. The @amy has determined that adoption,
effective January 1, 2008, will not have a matdriglact on its consolidated financial position,ulesof operations or cash flows.
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Reclassifications

The accompanying balance sheet at DeceBih&006 and the consolidated statements of opesatind cash flows for the years ended
December 31, 2006 and 2005 have been reclasgifipaesent HSE, which was previously reported in'8ARetailing Sector, as a discontinued

operation. See Note 10 for a further descriptiodis€ontinued operations.

Due to the adoption of FIN 48, $238.7 noilliof income tax liabilities at January 1, 2007 evexclassified from current to non-current
income taxes payable as payment was not expecththwivelve months of January 1, 2007.

In addition, certain other prior period amts have been reclassified to conform with theeniryear presentation.

Restatement of Prior Period Consolidated Financiabtatements

Prior to the fourth quarter of 2007, then@p@any's Interval segment improperly recorded deferevenue and certain related direct costs.
The error was due primarily to the recognition agfmbership renewal revenue beginning in the momtie@ber renewed its membership ra
than beginning with the actual start date of threeveal period. The Company has restated its coregelidistatements of operations, cash flows
and shareholders' equity for the years ended Deee&ih 2006 and 2005 and its consolidated balameetss of December 31, 2006.

Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2006:

Prepaid and other current ass
Total current asse

Other norcurrent assel

Total Asset:

Deferred Revenu

Total current liabilities

Other lon¢-term liabilities

Deferred income taxe

Retained Earning

Total shareholders' equi

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equ
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As originally Effect of As
reported (a) restatement restated
(In thousands)

487,68: $ 87: 488,55
3,957,38. 87: 3,958,25
154,11! 7,141 161,25¢
13,188,77 8,01« 13,196,78
147,12( 5,80 152,92°
2,261,18 5,801 2,266,98!
147,31 49,14: 196,46(
1,129,99. (17,41 1,112,57
320,71 (29,519 291,19:
8,768,99: (29,519 8,739,47.
13,188,77 8,01« 13,196,78
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Consolidated Statement of Operations for the yeaded December 31, 2006:

As originally Effect of As
reported (a) restatement restated
(In thousands)

Service revenu 279144 % (10,509 $ 2,780,94.
Net revenue 5,919,40! (20,509) 5,908,90:
Cost of sale—service revenu 1,121,83I (1,662) 1,120,17
Gross profil 2,937,32. (8,847 2,928,48.
Operating incom 249,63: (8,84)) 240,79(
Earnings from continuing operations before income$ and minority
interest 291,80¢ (8,847 282,96.
Income tax provisiol (122,51¢) 3,271 (119,249
Earnings from continuing operatio 169,83! (5,570 164,26!
Net earnings available to common sharehol 192,63! (5,570 187,06!
Earnings per share from continuing operatic

Basic earnings per she 0.5€ (0.02) 0.5¢

Diluted earnings per sha 0.5: (0.02) 0.51
Earnings per share available to common sharehol

Basic earnings per she 0.6 (0.02) 0.61

Diluted earnings per sha 0.6C (0.01) 0.5¢
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the yeaded December 31, 2006:

As originally Effect of As
reported (a) restatement restated
(In thousands)
Earnings from continuing operatio $ 169,83! $ (5,570 $ 164,26!
Deferred income taxe 10,24¢ (3,277 6,97¢
Change in deferred reven 22,15 8,841 30,99:
Consolidated Statement of Operations for the yeaded December 31, 2005:
As originally Effect of As
reported (a) restatement restated
(In thousands)

Service revenu $ 2,149,531 $ (11,929 $ 2,137,60
Net revenue 5,036,55! (11,929 5,024,63!
Cost of sale—service revenu 893,98: (1,686 892,29!
Gross profil 2,427,42. (10,23¢) 2,417,18
Operating incom 336,51¢ (10,239 326,28:
Earnings from continuing operations before income$ and minorit
interest 956,46( (10,23%) 946,22.
Income tax provisiol (378,959 3,771 (375,189
Earnings from continuing operatio 575,37. (6,467 568,90!
Earnings before preferred divider 876,15( (6,467) 869,68:
Net earnings available to common sharehol 868,21 (6,467) 861,74!
Earnings per share from continuing operatic

Basic earnings per she 1.72 (0.02) 1.7¢

Diluted earnings per sha 1.62 (0.02) 1.6(
Earnings per share available to common sharehol

Basic earnings per she 2.6 (0.02) 2.62

Diluted earnings per sha 2.4¢€ (0.02) 2.44
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the yeaded December 31, 2005:

As originally Effect of As
reported (a) restatement restated

(In thousands)

Earnings from continuing operatio $ 575,37. $ (6,467 $ 568,90!
Deferred income taxe (1,072,93) (3,777 (1,076,711
Change in deferred reven 33,551 10,23¢ 43,79

Consolidated Statement of Shareholders' Equity:

As originally Effect of As
reported (a) restatement restated

(In thousands)

Retained earnings as of December 31,
Retained earnings as of December 31,

$ 128,07¢ $ (23,949 $ 104,12°
2,428,76! (17,487) 2,411,27

-
Z
-
Z

(a) Certain reclassifications unrelated to the Intesggment error correction, including the presemtatif HSE as a discontinued operat
are reflected in the balances as originally regbr8ze the Reclassifications discussion in this farta further description of
reclassifications.

Other

Effective April 1, 2007, the Company begarmapitalize and amortize the costs associateul aeittain arrangements that require it to p
fee per access point delivered. These access @omtgenerally in the form of downloadable seaodibiars associated with the Company's
Media & Advertising businesses. These fees are taaedrover the estimated useful lives of the acpessts to the extent the Company can
reasonably estimate a probable future economicfibemel the period over which such benefit willtealized. Otherwise, the fees are charged
to expense as incurred. Amounts capitalized fromilAp 2007 through December 31, 2007 are beingréipeal over a period of 18 months. |
fees paid prior to April 1, 2007, such benefit eripd could not be reasonably estimated and theViege charged to expense as incurred. The
effect of capitalizing and amortizing these costef April 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007 wasethuce expense by $17.4 million.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, "Accreiguenses and other current liabilities” in the ageanying consolidated balance sheets
includes accrued compensation and benefits of 8Ira8lion and $134.2 million, respectively.

NOTE 3—BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS

There were no significant business acqaistcompleted by the Company in 2007 or 2006. f&ss acquisitions completed by the
Company during 2005 are described below.

Ask Jeeves Acquisition

On July 19, 2005, IAC completed the acdigisiof Ask Jeeves, now referred to as IAC Seardii&dia, a leading provider of world-class
information retrieval technologies, brands and isevthat are available to consumers across a @mgatforms, including destination
websites, downloadable search-based applicatichpantals. Under the terms of the agreement, 1A04d 37.9 million shares of IAC
common stock to IAC Search & Media security holdmsed on an exchange ratio of
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1.2668 shares (or 0.6334 of a share, adjustedleztréAC's one-for-two reverse stock split in Awg2005) of IAC common stock for each
share of IAC Search & Media common stock in a t@etransaction valued as of the date of the agreeat approximately $1.7 billion, net of
cash acquired. IAC also assumed options to acgpipeoximately 4.1 million shares of IAC common &and assumed 0.1 million restricted
share units. The price used to value the securitiess$43.976, which was the average of the clgsiiogs of IAC common stock during the f
consecutive trading days beginning two trading gajar to the announcement of the IAC Search & Meatiquisition. The amount recorded as
unearned compensation was based upon the fair gthe unvested stock options and restricted sémclf the acquisition date and is being
recognized as nocash compensation over the vesting period. IAC@e&rMedia is included in IAC's Media & Advertisirrgporting segmei
and sector.

IAC valued the identifiable intangible atssacquired and identified $406.2 million of intélrlg assets other than goodwill. The goodwiill
recognized amounted to $1.4 billion. The trade rmawguired were identified as indefinite-lived imgéble assets and $266.9 million was
allocated to these assets. Intangibles with definies included existing technology ($108.7 millipdistribution agreements ($4.6 million),
customer lists ($17.1 million), advertising relaships ($4.2 million) and other ($4.7 million) aae being amortized over a weighted-average
period of 4.3 years. None of the amount allocategloiodwill is tax deductible. The consideration f&€ Search & Media was based on
historical as well as expected performance metfins. Company viewed IAC Search & Media's revenperating income, Operating Income
Before Amortization, net income and cash flow agnibst important valuation metrics. The Compangedito consideration that resulted in
recognition of a significant amount of goodwill famumber of reasons including: IAC Search & Mexdiaarket position and brand; IAC
Search & Media's business model which complemémtbtisiness models of the Company's other bussiegsavth opportunities in the
markets in which IAC Search & Media operates; ah@ Eearch & Media's distinctly unique, proprietaryd exclusive service lines which
should enable the Company to grow. As a resultptedominant portion of the consideration was basethe expected financial performance
of IAC Search & Media, and not the asset valuehenttooks of IAC Search & Media at the time of asdigin.

Cornerstone Brands Acquisition

On April 1, 2005, the Company completedhitguisition of Cornerstone Brands, a portfolideafding print catalogs and online retailing
sites that sell home products and leisure and tapparel, for approximately $715 million, princllyan cash. Cornerstone Brands is included
in IAC's Retailing reporting segment and sectolC¥alued the identifiable intangible assets acguined identified $309.1 million of
intangible assets other than goodwill. The goodreitiognized amounted to $456.4 million. The tragmes acquired were identified as
indefinite-lived intangible assets and $269.4 millwas allocated to these assets. Intangiblesdeitinite lives included customer lists ($31.4
million), existing technology ($4.1 million), vendand supply agreements ($3.0 million) and intélletproperty ($1.2 million) and are being
amortized over a weighted-average period of 4.5syédone of the amount allocated to goodwill is dexluctible. The purchase price paid for
Cornerstone Brands was based on historical asaselkpected performance metrics. The Company vi€wederstone Brands' revenue,
operating income, Operating Income Before Amortirgtnet income and cash flow as its most impon@fiation metrics. The Company
agreed to a purchase price that resulted in retiogrof a significant amount of goodwill for a nuertof reasons including: Cornerstone
Brands' market position and brands; Cornerstonad'dusiness model which complements the busmesgls of the Company's other
businesses; growth opportunities in the marketghith Cornerstone Brands operates; and Corner&oarads' distinctly unique, proprietary
and exclusive product lines
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which should enable the Company to grow. As a tethé predominant portion of the purchase price sed on the expected financial
performance of Cornerstone Brands, and not the aakes on the books of Cornerstone Brands atithe of the acquisition.

NOTE 4—SFAS 123R AND STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company &tbSFAS 123R using the modified prospective methratihas applied the classification
provisions of SAB 107 regarding the SEC's integieh of SFAS 123R and the valuation of share-basgthents for public companies in its
adoption of SFAS 123R.

The adoption of SFAS 123R did not impaetd@mount of stock-based compensation expense extordhe accompanying consolidated
statements of operations for the year ended Dece®ih@006, since the Company had previously adbipte expense recognition provisions
of SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Congaion" ("SFAS No. 123"). On August 9, 2005, thar@any began recognizing
expense for all stock-based compensation instrusrgranted prior to January 1, 2003 due to the rigadibn of all such instruments in
connection with the Expedia spin-off. Prior to #Hioption of SFAS 123R, the entire tax benefit frstock-based compensation was reported as
a component of operating cash flows. Upon the adopmif SFAS 123R, tax benefits resulting from taddctions in excess of the stock-based
compensation expense recognized in the consoliddateiment of operations are reported as a compohénancing cash flows. For the years
ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, excess tax tsefnefn stock-based compensation of $82.9 millind $18.0 million, respectively, are
included as a component of financing cash flows.tRe year ended December 31, 2005, excess tafitsdnem stock-based compensation of
$152.7 million is included as a component of opegatash flows.

The following table illustrates the effeet net earnings available to common shareholdetsxahearnings per share as if the fair value-
based method under SFAS No. 123 had been appl@tdatstanding and unvested awards for the yede& December 31, 2005:

Year ended
December 31, 2005

(In thousands,
except per share data)

Net earnings available to common shareholdersEstec $ 861,74
Add: Nor-cash stoc-based compensation expense included in reporteghneings, net of related t:

effects 119,12t
Deduct: Total non-cash stock-based compensatioarsepdetermined under fair value-based meth

for all awards, net of related tax effe (202,05%)
Pro forma net earnings available to common shadeis $ 878,81t

Net earnings per share available to common shatetm

Basic as reporte $ 2.62
Basic pro forms $ 2.67
Diluted as reporte $ 2.44
Diluted pro forme $ 2.4¢

Pro forma information is determined ah#& Company had accounted for its employee stodkrpgranted prior to December 31, 2002
under the fair value-based method. The fair vatuigtfese options was estimated at the grant datg asBlack-Scholes option pricing model.
In conjunction with the Expedia spin-off and the@ption of SFAS 123R, the Company conducted an
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assessment of certain assumptions used in detagrtimé expense related to stock-based compensaticmnassessment was completed in the
third quarter of 2005. The cumulative effect of tiange in the Company's estimate related to th#euof stock-based awards that were
expected to vest resulted in a reduction in staakeld compensation expense of $5.5 million whighalided in continuing operations and
$35.3 million related to Expedia which is includedliscontinued operations. The after-tax effecthid change in estimate on earnings and
earnings per share from continuing operations,rimefrom discontinued operations and net incomeiS illion or $0.01 per share, $22.0
million or $0.06 per share and $25.5 million orG0per share, respectively. In addition, the dadodine item in the table above included in
the determination of pro forma expense for the yealed December 31, 2005, includes a favorablesad@nt of $20.6 million due to the
cumulative effect of the change in the Companytisnege related to the number of stock-based awtiatsvere expected to vest. For purposes
of pro forma disclosures, the estimated fair vafithe options is amortized to expense over thspptvesting period on a straight-line basis.

IAC currently has two active plans undeiichHfuture awards may be granted, both of whiclentty cover outstanding stock options to
acquire shares of IAC common stock, restrictedkstogts ("RSUs"), performance stock units ("PSUsT) restricted stock, as well as provide
for the future grant of these and other equity @wsafhese plans are: the IAC 2005 Stock and Animeahtive Plan and the Amended and
Restated IAC 2000 Stock and Annual Incentive Plarder the IAC 2005 Stock and Annual Incentive Ptha,Company was originally
authorized to grant stock options, RSUs, PSUs astllicted stock, and other equity based awardsgddo 25 million shares of IAC common
stock. Under IAC's 2000 Stock and Annual IncenfNan, the Company is authorized to grant stockoogtiRSUs, PSUs and restricted stock,
and other equity based awards and the number oéslizat remained available for future awards pansto the authorizations under this plan
was adjusted to give effect to the reverse stotikaspd Expedia spin-off. Both of the active platescribed above authorize the Company to
grant awards to its employees, officers, directord consultants.

In addition, both of the plans describedwabhave a stated term of ten years and providegshb exercise price of stock options granted
will not be less than the market price of the Comygcommon stock on the grant date. The plansotispecify grant dates or vesting
schedules as those determinations have been dedegathe Compensation and Human Resources CorernitidC's Board of Directors (the
"Committee"). Each grant agreement reflects théimgschedule for that particular grant as deteediny the Committee. Broad-based stock
option awards to date have generally vested inlequaual installments over a four-year period (selew for discussion of 5-year cliff vesting
options granted to the Company's Chairman), and &8&fds to date have generally vested in equalamstaliments over a fivgear period
in each case, from the grant date. PSU awardstéovelt generally cliff vest at the end of a threear period from the date of grant. In addition
to equity awards outstanding under the two actlaegpdiscussed above, stock options and otheneawiards outstanding under terminated
plans and plans assumed in acquisitions are refléntthe information set forth below.
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NOTE 4—SFAS 123R AND STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION (Continued)

Non-cash stock-based compensation expeteted to stock options, restricted stock, RSUsR®BUSs is included in the following line
items in the accompanying statements of operafimnthe years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 ansl @@@housands):

Years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Cost of sale—product sale $ 137 $ 11€  $ 93
Cost of sale—service revenu 7,841 6,84¢ 7,271
Selling and marketing expen 8,73 7,621 5,84(
General and administrative expet 88,69¢ 77,61 124,21
Other operating expen: 208 14¢€ 11¢€
Non-cash stoc-based compensation expense before income 105,61: 92,34¢ 137,53
Income tax benef (38,219 (31,279 (40,77))
Non-cash stoc-based compensation expense after income $ 67,39: $ 61,07: $ 96,76¢

The amount of stock-based compensationresgeecognized in the consolidated statementsexbtipns is reduced by estimated
forfeitures, as the amount recorded is based omdsadtimately expected to vest. The forfeituresrigtestimated at the grant date based on
historical experience and revised, if necessargubisequent periods if the actual forfeiture réfferd from the estimated rate.

In connection with the Expedia spin-off,@itstanding share-based compensation instruneéite Company were modified.
Accordingly, on August 9, 2005, the Company recdrdere-tax modification charge of $67.0 milliotated to the treatment of vested stock
options.

As of December 31, 2007, there was apprateiy $217.7 million of unrecognized compensatiostcnet of estimated forfeitures, related
to all equity-based awards. This cost is expeaiduktrecognized over a weighted-average periogmfoximately 2.7 years.

Stock Options

A summary of changes in outstanding stqaioos is as follows:

December 31, 200

Weighted
Average
Weighted Remaining Aggregate
Average Contractual Intrinsic
Shares Exercise Price Term Value

(Shares and intrinsic value in thousands

Outstanding at January 1, 2C 24,09 $ 20.8:
Granted — —
Exercisec (112,709 12.0i
Forfeited (21€) 22.6¢
Expired (13¢) 39.31
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 12,03: $ 29.0¢ 5C $ 46,50¢

~
o
©
N

Options exercisabl 59z % 24.2( 36 $ 42,48
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NOTE 4—SFAS 123R AND STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION (Continued)

The fair value of each stock option awardstimated on the grant date using the Black-8&shmtion pricing model. There were no stock
options granted by the Company during the yeare@mkecember 31, 2007 and 2006. Approximately 12li&mstock options were granted
and assumed in acquisitions by the Company duhieg¢ar ended December 31, 2005.

The Blackscholes option pricing model incorporates varicgsuaptions, including expected volatility and expdderm. For purposes
this model, no dividends have been assumed. Exppettek price volatilities are estimated basedhenGompany's historical volatility. The
risk-free interest rates are based on U.S. Treasalys for notes with comparable terms as the d#dn effect at the grant date. The expected
term of options granted is based on analyses tdrital employee termination rates and option eserpatterns, giving consideration to
expectations of future employee behavior. The foity are the weighted average assumptions usdekiBliack-Scholes option pricing model
for the year ended December 31, 2005: volatiligtdaof 42%, risk-free interest rate of 4.1%, expdderm of 6.5 years, and a dividend yield
of zero.

The weighted average fair value of stockams granted during the year ended December 315 a0market prices equal to IAC's comr
stock on the grant date was $24.48.

In June 2005, the Company granted stodloogto its Chairman at exercise prices greater tharket value on the date of grant with a 10-
year term and cliff vesting at the end of five ygand with accelerated vesting upon certain tgbhésrmination of employment or upor
change of control. The weighted average exercige pind the weighted average fair value relatatigdee grants were $40.12 and $27.90,
respectively.

The aggregate intrinsic value in the taileve represents the total pre-tax intrinsic vétilne difference between IAC's closing stock price
on the last trading day of 2007 and the exercigepmultiplied by the number of in-the-money opspthat would have been received by the
option holders had all option holders exercisedt thygtions on December 31, 2007. This amount chaubgsed on the fair market value of
IAC's common stock. The total intrinsic value adct options exercised during the years ended Deeefih 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $175.9
million, $151.7 million and $428.4 million, respiaaly.

Cash received from stock option exercisebsthe related actual tax benefit realized forythars ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and
were $39.3 million and $88.2 million; $104.7 mitliand $25.2 million; and $99.4 million and $164.illion, respectively.
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NOTE 4—SFAS 123R AND STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION (Continued)

The following table summarizes the inforioatabout stock options outstanding and exercisablef December 31, 2007:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted
Average
Remaining Weighted Weighted
Outstanding at Contractual Average Exercisable at Average
Range of Exercise Price December 31, 2007 Life in Years Exercise Price December 31, 2007 Exercise Price

(Shares in thousands

$0.00 to $10.0! 91z 44 3 6.0¢ 78C $ 5.4¢
$10.01 to $20.0 1,67¢ 3.5 14.6¢ 1,58 14.5¢
$20.01 to $30.0 3,45¢ 4.1 25.1¢ 3,11¢ 25.15
$30.01 to $40.0 4,027 6.1 34.2¢ 1,552 32.3i
$40.01 to $50.0 1,86¢ 6.1 47.3¢ 46€ 45.8¢
$50.01 to $60.0 60 2.1 51.2¢ 6C 51.2¢
$60.01 to $70.0 10 2.2 68.1¢ 1C 68.1¢
$70.01 to $80.0 2 2.1 71.91 2 71.91
$80.01 to $121.0 24 1.¢ 102.1% 24 102.1%

12,03« 5C $ 29.0¢ 759: $ 24.2(

Restricted Stock, Restricted Stock Units and Perfanance Stock Units

RSUs are awards in the form of phantomeshar units, denominated in a hypothetical equitadember of shares of IAC common stock
and with the value of each RSU equal to the fdueaf IAC common stock at the date of grant. R&ty be settled in cash, stock or both, as
determined by the Committee at the time of graotweler, under the terms of outstanding IAC RSU awanpon vesting, all awards to non-
U.S. employees are to be settled in cash. The Caynfieélows the guidance of SFAS 123R and accoumtstfese awards to non-U.S.
employees as liabilities, which are marked to miagleeh reporting period through earnings. At Decendd, 2007, 2006 and 2005,
approximately 0.4 million, 0.4 million and 0.3 nidlh international awards were outstanding, respelsti Cash payments related to awards to
international employees, including employees ofiiesses currently presented within discontinuedatjpns, totaled $3.3 million,
$1.9 million and $2.9 million for the years endeecd@mber 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Estticted stock and RSU grant is
subject to service-based vesting, where a spgufiod of continued employment must pass beforaveard vests, and certain grants also
include performance-based vesting, where certaifopeance targets set at the time of grant mustdieved before an award vests. The
Company recognizes expense for all restricted st@&tJs and PSUs for which vesting is consideretatste. For restricted stock and RSU
grants to U.S. employees, the accounting charge&sured at the grant date as the fair value ofd&@mon stock and expensed ratably as
non-cash compensation over the vesting term. Therese associated with RSU awards to boB- employees is initially measured at fair vi
at the grant date and expensed ratably over thmgdsrm, subject to mark-to-market adjustmentfeanges in the price of IAC common
stock, as compensation expense within general dmihistrative expense. For PSU grants to U.S. eygas, the expense is measured at the
grant date as the fair value of IAC common stoak expensed as narash compensation when the performance targetoasidered probab
of being achieved.
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NOTE 4—SFAS 123R AND STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION (Continued)

Nonvested restricted stock, RSUs and PSititanding as of December 31, 2007 and changesgdilné year ended December 31, 2007
were as follows:

Restricted Stock RSUs PSUs
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Number of Average Grant Number of Average Grant Number of Average Grant
shares Date Fair Value shares Date Fair Value shares(a) Date Fair Value

(Shares in thousands)

Nonvested at January 1, 20 22¢ $ 25.64 7,37C $ 28.6¢ 1,02C $ 34.17
Granted — — 1,29¢ 37.6¢4 3,55¢ 37.4:
Vested (25) 4.1t (1,449 28.7¢ — B
Forfeited D 24.12 (772) 29.9¢ (407) 37.7¢
Nonvested at December 31, 2! 20C $ 28.31 6,45¢ $ 30.2¢ 4,16¢ $ 36.5¢

(a) In February 2007, the Company granted PSUs whitfhvelst at the end of three years in varying antsutepending upon growth in t
Company's metric, Adjusted Earnings Per Share, @gttain modifications ("Pro Forma AEPS"). If minim growth thresholds in Pro
Forma AEPS are not achieved, the PSUs are forfeitbie increasing numbers of shares vest deperminggher levels of growth. In
all, the number of shares vesting can range fromd®200% of the initial "target" award. The PSUIgaébove includes these awards at
200%.

The weighted average fair value of restdcitock, RSUs and PSUs granted during years dbeegimber 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 based
on market prices of IAC's common stock on the gdatie was $37.48, $29.45 and $25.96, respectiVéaly total intrinsic value of restricted
stock, RSUs and PSUs that vested during the yealesdeDecember 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $39i6m#53.0 million and $55.0
million, respectively. The total fair value of rasted stock, RSUs and PSUs that vested duringe¢hes ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and
2005 was $41.6 million, $39.3 million and $58.1lioil, respectively.

In connection with the acquisitions of eamtof its operating subsidiaries, and the fundifgertain start-up businesses, IAC has granted
restricted equity and phantom equity units in #devant business to certain members of the busimssggement. These management equity
awards vest over a period of years or upon theroecce of certain prescribed events. When acquoirfgnding these entities, IAC has take
preferred interest in the entity with a face vadggial to the acquisition price or its investmerdtcahich accretes paid-in-kind dividends at a
prescribed rate of return. The value of the resttiequity awards and phantom equity units istietthe value of the common stock of the
entity, with management as a whole generally récgia small minority of the total common stock datgling. Accordingly, these interests
only have value to the extent the relevant busiappseciates at a greater rate than the relevaférped dividend, but can have significant
value in the event of significant appreciation. Titerests are ultimately settled through varying/gall arrangements or on fixed settlement
dates in common stock or cash at the option of Mith fair market value determined by negotiatioratbitration. The expense associated
these equity awards is initially measured at falue at the grant date and is amortized ratabhoascash compensation over the vesting term.

Effective January 1, 2006, the founder @héef Executive Officer of LendingTree was promotedPresident and Chief Operating Officer
of IAC ("COQ"). In connection with his promotiorhe terms and conditions of a portion of the COQistimg unvested management equity
awards were modified (the "Modification"). In comtien with the Modification, (i) a portion of thenuested
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NOTE 4—SFAS 123R AND STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION (Continued)

management equity awards was exchanged for shBl&€ sestricted stock, which will vest if certagervice and performance conditions
established by the Committee are met, and (iif¢h®s and conditions applicable to the valuatioth settlement of another portion of the
unvested management equity awards were amendedofBhincremental compensation cost resulting ftbenModification was $8.7 million
which is being recognized ratably over the vesfiagod. For the years ended December 31, 2007 @@l $4.1 million and $4.1 million,
respectively, of the incremental compensation aesbtciated with the Modification was recognizethmaccompanying consolidated
statements of operations.

NOTE 5—GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Company assesses goodwill and indefihied intangible assets for impairment annuallymore frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the assets might baimeghin accordance with SFAS 142. The Companyopexd its annual assessment for
impairment of goodwill and indefinite-lived intarmdg assets as of Octobef'in connection with the preparation of its annuahficial
statements.

In connection with its annual assessme0idi7, the Company identified and recorded impaitncarges related to the writiewn of the
goodwill and intangible assets of the LendingTregnsent of $459.5 million and $16.2 million, respeady, and of the Entertainment segment
of $48.3 million and $8.9 million, respectively. ¢pnnection with its annual assessment in 2006Ctmapany identified and recorded
impairment charges related to the write-down ofghedwill and intangible assets of the Entertainnsegment of $189.1 million and $25.4
million, respectively. The intangible asset impamhcharges are included in amortization of intaleg in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations. The write-downs wererghéted by comparing the fair values of the respecteporting unit's goodwill and
intangible assets with the carrying amounts. FardirgTree, the fair values were determined usinmneome approach. The impairment
charges for the Entertainment segment were detedvbiased upon a weighting of the income and mayiatoaches.

The impairments at the LendingTree segmeslted from the Company's reassessment of taly filsture profitability of LendingTree in
light of the persistent adverse mortgage marketlitimms and the operational strategies the compasyundertaken in response to these m
realities. These adverse conditions include, anothgrs, constrained liquidity, lender focus on lmargin conforming loans, uncertainty as to
the eventuality and timing of the return of highestrgin mortgage products, the decline in real estalues and a high rate of delinquency for
existing mortgages. The company has significamttiuced its mortgage origination operations in raspdo these conditions which will redt
or slow its ability to react to possible improverntgeim the market. The impairments at the LendingTaegment occurred during the fourth
guarter of 2007 as the Company completed an updatsessment of mortgage market conditions andebel@pment and implementation of
LendingTree's responsive operational strategiesgaantified these considerations in LendingTrkelse forecasted results.

The 2007 impairments at the Entertainmegtreent primarily resulted from the continued detation in the profitability in the compan
core fundraising business, despite steps takerntigate this deterioration, and management's dacitd explore all strategic alternatives for
business. The 2006 impairments primarily resultethfthe significant continued deterioration in toee fundraising channels in which
Entertainment operates and the anticipated de&tigor of the company's fourth quarter 2006 finalnp@&formance. The impairments at the
Entertainment segment became evident in the fauréters of 2007 and 2006 as the majority of ilsssand all of its
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NOTE 5—GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

operating profits occur in the fourth quarter doghte highly seasonal nature of the business. 07 28n additional consideration was the
Company's decision to pursue all strategic altereatwith respect to this business.

The balance of goodwill and intangible ésseet is as follows (in thousands):

December 31

2007 2006

Goodwill $ 6,473,01. $ 6,849,97
Intangible assets with indefinite liv: 1,100,32! 1,117,44.
Intangible assets with definite lives, 1 304,56¢ 346,52¢
Total goodwill and intangible assets, | $ 787791 % 8,313,94

Intangible assets with indefinite livesatel principally to trade names and trademarks aedum various acquisitions. At December 31,
2007, intangible assets with definite lives retat¢he following (in thousands):

Weighted-Average

Accumulated Amortization Life
Cost Amortization Net (Years)
Purchase agreemer $ 316,42 $ (246,71) $ 69,70¢ 6.8
Distribution agreemen 205,06 (189,09 15,97¢ 4.1
Technology 208,63t (149,63)) 59,00¢ 4.4
Customer list: 200,39( (124,02) 76,367 7.7
Merchandise agreemer 36,49: (33,489 3,00t 4.€
Other 144,59; (64,087 80,50¢ 7.
Total $ 1,111,60¢ $ (807,040 $ 304,56¢

At December 31, 2006, intangible asseth difinite lives relate to the following (in thounsks):

Weighted-Average

Accumulated Amortization Life
Cost Amortization Net (Years)
Purchase agreemer $ 308,24. $ (203,85) $ 104,38 6.8
Distribution agreemen 208,16« (183,367 24,80: 4.2
Technology 204,83. (120,919 83,91« 4.5
Customer listt 198,29: (102,21¢) 96,07¢ 7.7
Merchandise agreemer 38,45: (31,159 7,30z 4.7
Other 75,23¢ (45,18¢) 30,04¢ 4.t
Total $ 1,033,22. $ (686,69) $ 346,52¢
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NOTE 5—GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Amortization of intangible assets with aé lives is computed on a straight-line basis, &raded on December 31, 2007 balances, such
amortization for the next five years and thereaftestimated to be as follows (in thousands):

Years Ending December 31,

2008 $ 93,41¢
2009 71,26¢
2010 47,88:
2011 30,957
2012 24,007
2013 and thereafte 37,04(

$ 304,56¢

|

The following table presents the balancgarfdwill by segment, including the changes inyiag amount of goodwill, for the year ended
December 31, 2007 (in thousands):

Balance as of E':((()::g%ge Balance as of
January 1, 2007 Additions (Deductions) Impairment Translation December 31, 2007

Retailing $ 2,932,29 $ 784 $ (346) $ — $ — $ 2,932,73
Transactions

Ticketmaste 1,078,341 35,73 (5,899 — 13,13¢ 1,121,31!

LendingTree 514,48¢ 18,91« (2,090 (459,46)) — 71,85(

Real Estatt 69,02¢ 1,361 (237) — — 70,26¢

ServiceMagic 100,38¢ — (74¢) — — 99,64
Total Transaction 1,762,25: 56,01 (8,86¢) (459,467) 13,13¢ 1,363,07:
Media & Advertising 1,352,76: 19,68¢ (10,53) — 1 1,361,91.
Membership & Subscription

Interval 473,93: 40,42¢ — — — 514,36(

Match 232,22: 6,97 (8,652) — 2,85¢ 233,39

Entertainmen 66,70: 94¢ — (48,302 — 19,35(
Total Membership &
Subscription: 772,85¢ 48,35 (8,652) (48,309 2,85¢ 767,10
Emerging Businesst 29,80¢ 28,21¢ (9,837 — — 48,18:
Total $ 6,849,971 $ 153,04¢ $ (38,240%  (507,76) $ 15,99 $ 6,473,01.

Additions principally relate to acquisitmrDeductions principally relate to the establishtv# deferred tax assets related to acquired tax
attributes, the income tax benefit realized purstmithe exercise of stock options assumed in legsiacquisitions that were vested at the
transaction date and are treated as a reductigoddwill when the income tax deductions are redliznd adjustments to the carrying value of
goodwill based upon the finalization of the valoatdf goodwill and intangible assets and theirteglaleferred tax impacts.
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The following table presents the balancgarfdwill by segment, including the changes inyiag amount of goodwill, for the year ended
December 31, 2006 (in thousands):

Balance as of E':((():Lee;%ge Balance as of
January 1, 2006 Additions (Deductions) Impairment Translation December 31, 2006

Retailing $ 2,889,011 $ 53,50¢ $ (10,219 $ — $ — $ 2,932,229
Transactions

Ticketmaste 1,055,341 19,66 (4,219 — 7,55¢ 1,078,341

LendingTree 516,43( 1,32¢ (3,270 — — 514,48¢

Real Estatt 66,00¢ 3,417 (392 — — 69,02¢

ServiceMagic 101,33( 83 (1,029 — — 100,38¢
Total Transaction 1,739,11! 24,48t (8,905 — 7,55¢ 1,762,25
Media & Advertising 1,538,99 892 (187,12¢) — — 1,352,76.
Membership & Subscription

Interval 467,50: 6,822 (395) — — 473,93:

Match 220,89 15,067 (5,489 — 1,744 232,22.

Entertainmen 256,74. 57 (1,017 (189,089 — 66,70:
Total Membership &
Subscription: 945,14: 21,94¢ (6,890 (189,089 1,744 772,85¢
Emerging Businesst — 29,80¢ — — — 29,80¢
Total $ 7,112,26: $ 130,63 $ (213,139 % (189,08) % 9,302 $ 6,849,97!

Additions principally relate to acquisit@rThe $187.1 million reduction in the carrying ambof goodwill during 2006 in the Media &
Advertising segment consisted of the following iteralated to the acquisition of IAC Search & Med@merly Ask Jeeves) on July 19, 2005:
the establishment of a deferred tax asset relatpdrichased net operating losses of $127.4 miltlomjncome tax benefit realized from the
exercise of stock options that were vested at &éte df acquisition of $8.0 million; and, the firmdtion of the valuation of identified intangible
assets and their related deferred tax impacts bf7dillion (which resulted in an increase to idiéad intangible assets, principally trade
names and trademarks). Deductions for other segnpeimicipally relate to the establishment of defdrtax assets related to purchased net
operating losses, adjustments to the carrying vaflgmodwill based upon the finalization of thewation of intangible assets and their related
deferred tax impacts and the income tax benefiizehpursuant to the exercise of stock optionsimesl in business acquisitions that were
vested at the transaction date and are treatedealieation in goodwill when the income tax deduasi@re realized.
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NOTE 6—PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The balance of property, plant and equipneet is as follows (in thousands):

December 31

2007 2006
Computer equipment and capitalized softw $ 827,98: $ 722,07"
Buildings and leasehold improveme 316,20¢ 158,88¢
Furniture and other equipme 134,00: 118,47¢
Projects in progres 82,58¢ 193,43(
Land 19,39t 18,88’
1,380,17 1,211,76:

Less: accumulated depreciation and amortize (728,707 (617,22¢)
Total property, plant and equipment, $ 651,47: $ 594,53¢

NOTE 7—INCOME TAXES

U.S. and foreign (losses) earnings frontioimg operations before income tax and minoritgiest are as follows (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
u.S. $ (201,639 $ 206,08¢ $ 891,40:
Foreign 129,56( 76,87¢ 54,82(
Total $ (72,079 $ 282,96: $ 946,22:
W |

The components of the provision for incamarees attributable to continuing operations artobews (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
Current income tax provisiol
Federal $ 148,60t $ 77,22¢  $ 1,196,73!
State 18,84¢ 5,674 231,30:
Foreign 35,65¢ 29,37( 23,86
Current income tax provisic 203,11: 112,27( 1,451,89
Deferred income tax (benefit) provisic
Federal (56,67¢) 19,22¢ (910,379
State (8,28%) (8,897 (163,677
Foreign (96) (3,35€) (2,669
Deferred income tax (benefit) provisi (65,059 6,97¢ (1,076,71)
Income tax provisiol $ 138,05 $ 119,24¢  $ 375,18t
I I I

In 2007 the Company recognized a $20.lionilteduction in current state income taxes payedled to New York State tax credits
under the Brownfield Cleanup Program Act. The sda@hcome tax benefit of this credit was recorded aeduction in the carrying value of
related building and improvements. This credit gipally relates to qualifying costs incurred in cection with the construction of IAC's

corporate headquarters, which was completed in.2007

The current income tax payable has beemcegtiby $82.9 million, $18.0 million and $152.7 lioit for the years ended December 31,

2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, for tax dedus!
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NOTE 7—INCOME TAXES (Continued)
attributable to stock-based compensation. Theaeleicome tax benefits of this stobksed compensation were recorded as amounts cha
credited to additional paid-in capital or a redostin goodwill.

The tax effects of cumulative temporaryeatiénces that give rise to significant portionshaf deferred tax assets and deferred tax lials
at December 31, 2007 and 2006 are presented beldho{isands). The valuation allowance is relateiteims for which it is more likely than
not that the tax benefit will not be realized.

December 31,

2007 2006
Deferred tax assets

Inventory $ 16,077 $ 12,39:
Provision for accrued expens 80,12¢ 45,09:
Deferred revenu 47,37¢ 42,84«
Net operating loss carryforwar 70,62: 91,89!
Tax credit carryforward 6,07¢ 3,35¢
Stock-based compensatic 58,32¢ 45,67¢
Income tax reserves, including related inte 35,04¢ —
Other 24,16¢ 34,32
Total deferred tax asse 337,82t 275,57
Less valuation allowanc (39,967 (36,430
Net deferred tax asse 297,86! 239,14
Deferred tax liabilities:

Property, plant and equipme — (4,605
Prepaid expenst (17,295 (16,399
Intangible and other asse¢ (1,054,27) (1,228,88)
Investment in subsidiaries and unconsolidatediaitiéi$ (42,409 (54,37))
Other (7,299) (5,98%)
Total deferred tax liabilitie (1,121,27) (1,310,23)
Net deferred tax liabilit $ (823,40) $ (1,071,09)

Included in "Other non-current assets'hi@ &ccompanying consolidated balance sheets ahibered1, 2007 and 2006 is a non-current
deferred tax asset of $18.9 million and $10.1 onillirespectively. In addition, included in "Accruexpenses and other current liabilities" in
accompanying consolidated balance sheet at Dece3ib@007 and 2006 is a current deferred tax ligdof $0.9 million and $1.0 million,
respectively.

At December 31, 2007, the Company had tdderd state net operating losses ("NOLs") of axiprately $95.7 million and $572.0
million, respectively. If not utilized, the fedendlOLs will expire at various times between 2010 2087, and the state NOLs will expire at
various times between 2008 and 2027. Utilizatiofederal NOLs will be subject to limitations und&ection 382 of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended. In addition, utilization aft@i& state NOLs may be subject to limitations urstate laws similar to Section 382 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986. At December 31, 20@7Company had foreign NOLs of approximately.82fillion available to offset
future income. Of these foreign NOLs, approximatl®.2 million can be carried forward indefinitebnd approximately $7.6 million and $
million will expire within five years and ten yeargspectively. Utilization of approximately $4.2llion of foreign NOLs will be subject to
annual limitations based on taxable income. Dug@@7, the Company recognized tax benefits relatédiQLs of approximately
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NOTE 7—INCOME TAXES (Continued)

$5.9 million. Included in this amount was approxieta $3.6 million of tax benefits of acquired atnies which was recorded as a reduction of
goodwiill.

At December 31, 2007, the Company had teditcarryforwards of approximately $7.2 milliddf this amount, approximately $4.4
million related to federal and state tax creditsifereasing research activities, $2.0 million tethto federal credits for foreign taxes and $0.8
million related to various state and local tax @edf not utilized, the credit carryforwards wakpire at various times between 2010 and 2025.

During 2007, the Company's valuation alloesincreased by approximately $3.5 million. Thisrease was primarily related to state and
foreign NOLs. Included in this amount was a valorallowance decrease of $0.8 million recorded r@xlaction to goodwill and relates to the
net benefit of acquired tax attributes. At Decener2007, the Company had a valuation allowan@ppfoximately $40.0 million related to
the portion of tax operating loss carryforwards atiter items for which it is more likely than naat the tax benefit will not be realized. Of 1
amount, approximately $4.4 million will be appliad a reduction of goodwill or an increase of add#l paid-in-capital, if recognized in future
years.

A reconciliation of the income tax provisito the amounts computed by applying the statueatgral income tax rate to earnings from
continuing operations before income taxes and ritinotterest is shown as follows (in thousands):

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Income tax (benefit) provision at the federal statyirate of 35% $ (25,227 $ 99,037 $ 331,17
State income taxes, net of effect of federal taneffie 6,34( 8,80z 36,33¢
Foreign income taxed at a different statutory &te (3,787) (4,190 (1,375
Incremental tax on unremitted earnings of certain-U.S. subsidiarie — — 3,17¢
Non-deductible no-cash compensation exper 93t 2,571 22,20:
Equity in income of foreign unconsolidated affiéa (6,087%) (9,527%)
Tax exempt incom (3,649 (2,800 (3,359
Dividends from foreign subsidiarit — 30,14: —
Foreign income tax credits utiliz¢ (1,237) (30,599 (594
Impairment of no-deductible goodwil 154,57 34,86¢ —
Release of deferred tax liability associated witbraign equity investmet — (14,760 —
Effect of Company's assertion under APB No. 23 thatearnings of certain foreig
subsidiaries will be permanently reinves — (7,809 —
Net adjustment related to the reconciliation ofestacome tax provision accruals
tax returns, net of effect of federal tax ben (895) (12,479 (4,907
Change in valuation allowan — 4,70¢ 1,262
Effect of change in estimated combined state tte (280) (1,007 (20,379
Change in tax reserves, net of effect of fedetatesand foreign tax benef 17,77 19,83¢ 10,85«
Other, ne (413) 1,43¢ (9,224
Income tax provisiol $ 138,05: $ 119,24 $ 375,18t
I I

In accordance with APB No. 23, no federal atate income taxes have been provided on pentigmeinvested earnings of certain
foreign subsidiaries aggregating approximately $48illion at December 31, 2007. The amount of cogmized deferred U.S. income tax
liability with respect to such earnings is $16.8lion. In 2006, the Company asserted that the egmbf certain foreign subsidiaries are
permanently reinvested resulting in a benefit aB3$iillion from the release of net deferred takiliéies established in prior years.
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NOTE 7—INCOME TAXES (Continued)

The Company adopted the provisions of FB\Ne#fective January 1, 2007. FIN 48 clarifies theaunting for income taxes by prescribing
the minimum recognition threshold a tax positioneiguired to meet before being recognized in tharftial statements. FIN 48 provides
guidance on derecognition, classification, inteegst penalties, accounting in interim periods, ldsare and transition. The cumulative effect
of the adoption resulted in an increase of $420llfom to retained earnings. A reconciliation oktbeginning and ending amount of
unrecognized tax benefits, excluding interestsifodows:

(in millions)

Balance at January 1, 20 $ 226.(
Additions based on tax positions related to theeniryeal 23.C
Additions for tax positions of prior yea 13.5
Reductions for tax positions of prior ye: (21.9
Settlement: (5.5
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 235.¢

I

As of January 1, 2007 and December 31, 2B@7unrecognized tax benefits, including intgrestre $242.0 million and $276.2 million,
respectively. Included in unrecognized tax benefitBecember 31, 2007 is approximately $150.7 amilfor tax positions which the ultimate
deductibility is highly certain but for which thei®uncertainty about the timing of such dedudtiilf unrecognized tax benefits as of
December 31, 2007 are subsequently recognizedpappately $44.5 million and $39.4 million, net @lated deferred tax assets and interest,
would reduce income tax expense from continuingatns and discontinued operations, respectively.

The Company recognizes interest and, ifiegiple, penalties related to unrecognized tax fitni@ income tax expense. Included in
income tax expense from continuing operations ascbdtinued operations for the year ended Dece@ibe?007 is $13.0 million and $2.0
million, respectively, net of related deferred tsuoé $8.3 million and $1.3 million, respectivelgyfinterest on unrecognized tax benefits. At
January 1, 2007 and December 31, 2007 the Compmssdtrued $16.0 million and $40.6 million, respety for the payment of interest.
There are no material accruals for penalties.

The Company is routinely under audit byefied, state, local and foreign authorities in theaaof income tax. These audits include
guestioning the timing and the amount of deductemmd the allocation of income among various taisglictions. Income taxes payable include
amounts considered sufficient to pay assessmeaitsnisty result from examination of prior year resijinowever, the amount paid upon
resolution of issues raised may differ from the anm@rovided. Differences between the reservesafocontingencies and the amounts owed
by the Company are recorded in the period theyinedmown.

In 2005, the Joint Committee of Taxatiompteted its review and approved the audit settlémpesviously agreed to with the Internal
Revenue Service ("IRS") for the years ended Dece®ibel997 through 2000. The resolution of this BX&mination did not have a material
effect on the Company's consolidated results ofaifmis or its consolidated financial position. TRE is currently examining the Company's
tax returns for the years ended December 31, 20@0Lgh 2003. The statute of limitations for theearg has been extended to December 31,
2008. Various state, local and foreign jurisdicti@re currently under examination, the most sigaift of which are Florida, New York and
New York City, for various tax years after DecemBg&r 2001. These examinations are expected toreleted by late 2008. The Compe
believes that it is reasonably possible that iteaognized tax benefits could decrease by apprdgign&41.0 million within twelve months of
the current reporting
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NOTE 7—INCOME TAXES (Continued)

date due to settlements and the reversal of dédei¢dmporary differences which will result in amsponding increase in net deferred tax
liabilities. An estimate of other changes in unigriaed tax benefits, while potentially significaognnot be made.

NOTE 8—SEGMENT INFORMATION

The overall concept that IAC employs inettetining its operating segments is to presentittential information in a manner consistent
with how the chief operating decision maker andceige management view the businesses, how thedssss are organized as to segment
management, and the focus of the businesses wgi#nde to the types of products or services offeratie target market. Entities included in
discontinued operations, as described in Note Ifantider in Note 10, are excluded from the scheslblelow except for the schedule of assets,
in which they are included in corporate and otfgrerating segments are combined for reporting mapd they have similar economic
characteristics and meet the aggregation critér&éAS No. 131, "Disclosures about Segments of@eifarise and Related Information."

The following table reconciles Operatingdme Before Amortization to operating (loss) incaamel net (loss) earnings available to
common shareholders in 2007, 2006 and 2005:

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Operating Income Before Amortization | $ 655,34. $ 742,07¢  $ 648,97!
Non-cash compensation exper (105,617 (92,34 (137,53)
Amortization of no-cash marketin (54,117 (37,12 —
Amortization of intangible: (147,41 (182,73) (185,15
Goodwill impairment (507,769 (189,08 —

Operating (loss) incom (159,569 240,79( 326,28:
Interest incomt 67,51¢ 70,38: 138,47¢
Interest expens (61,069 (60,075 (77,31¢)
Gain on sale of VUE interes 16,66¢ — 523,48
Equity in income of unconsolidated affiliat 28,65: 34,32« 47,84«
Other income (expens 35,71% (2,45¢) (12,557
Income tax provisiol (138,057) (119,249 (375,189
Minority interest in losses (income) of consolightibsidiarie: 4,561 54¢ (2,129
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net o 33,52« 9,57¢ 70,15:
Income from discontinued operations, net of 27,97¢ 13,22: 230,62¢
Preferred dividend — — (7,93¢)
Net (loss) earnings available to common sharehs $ (144,069 $ 187,06¢ $ 861,74!
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NOTE 8—SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Revenue:

Retailing

Transactions
Ticketmaste
LendingTree
Real Estatt
ServiceMagic
Intra-sector eliminatior

Total Transaction
Media & Advertising
Membership & Subscription:
Interval
Match
Entertainmen
Intra-sector eliminatior

Total Membership & Subscriptior
Emerging Businesst
Inter-sector eliminatiot

Total

Operating (Loss) Income:

Retailing

Transactions
Ticketmaste
LendingTree (b
Real Estate (k
ServiceMagic

Total Transaction
Media & Advertising
Membership & Subscription:
Interval
Match
Entertainmen

Total Membership & Subscriptior
Emerging Businesst
Corporate and othe

Total
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Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)

$ 2,992,40. $ 2,933,37. $ 2,670,95.
1,268,56: 1,085,37. 950,17°
304,40: 428,84 367,76¢

51,75: 56,82: 57,55¢

93,38t 63,70( 41,00¢

(34€) — —

1,717,75: 1,634,73! 1,416,50
758,52¢ 544,22¢ 213,45:
360,40° 288,64t 260,84
348,73: 311,22 249,50!
182,67 196,79° 218,96
(2,097 (1,649 (1,456

889,72( 795,02¢ 727,85t¢

33,07 7,53( 92¢
(18,067 (5,996 (5,059

$ 6,373,411 $ 5,908,90; $ 5,024,63!
B ]
Years Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)

$ 185,71¢ 227,95 % 216,69:
234,95 237,31¢ 189,90
(509,52:) 48,11¢ 55,29(
(26,894 (28,477) (29,547

17,581 12,41: 8,92¢

(283,877 269,37 224,58

29,40: (5,98¢) 7,702

111,72¢ 90,71 75,28¢

65,78( 58,36( 44,11°

(50,86 (205,15)) 11,15°

126,64. (56,079 130,56:

(18,04¢) (21,026) (12,65%)
(199,40) (173,449 (240,60:)

$ (159,56 $ 240,79C $ 326,28:
]




NOTE 8—SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Operating Income Before Amortization (a):

Retailing

Transactions
Ticketmaste
LendingTree (b
Real Estate (k
ServiceMagic

Total Transaction
Media & Advertising
Membership & Subscription:
Interval
Match
Entertainmen

Total Membership & Subscriptiot
Emerging Businesst
Corporate and othe

Total

Assets:

Retailing

Transactions
Ticketmaste
LendingTree (b
Real Estate (k
ServiceMagic

Total Transaction
Media & Advertising
Membership & Subscription:
Interval
Match
Entertainmen

Total Membership & Subscriptiot
Emerging Businesst
Corporate and othe

Total
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Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006

2005

(In thousands)

$ 210,77¢ $ 268,91 $ 276,55(
263,60: 264,42 218,65:
(22,50:) 63,62¢ 80,64¢
(20,19¢) (21,290) (16,69:)

20,76« 16,15 11,24’

241,66 322,01 293,85

87,70: 58,27t 30,51

138,66¢ 115,93 100,50t

78,36’ 63,39 47,87:

8,89: 13,86¢ 17,54

225,92¢ 193,19 165,92;
(12,24 (15,85:) (12,110
(98,49:) (85,36") (105,75

$ 655,34: $ 742,07¢ $ 648,97

December 31

2007 2006
(In thousands)

$ 453290 $ 4,281,02:
2,222,07 1,820,86!
437,33. 1,165,04
97,91¢ 133,78
145,21¢ 144,99¢
2,902,54. 3,264,70.
3,174,97 3,118,92!
882,01: 741,927
333,40° 317,11:
100,38t 158,00
1,315,80: 1,217,04.
85,12« 47,39¢
513,17¢ 1,267,70.
$ 12,524,52 $ 13,196,78




NOTE 8—SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Depreciation, amortization of intangibles and cablelistribution fees and goodwiill

impairment:
Retailing $ 54,30 $ 103,12° $ 170,79.
Transactions
Ticketmaste 68,00: 65,311 65,44:
LendingTree 496,05: 25,721 28,98
Real Estatt 7,93¢ 10,007 13,04¢
ServiceMagic 5,127 4,801 4,01¢
Total Transaction 577,12 105,84t 111,49:
Media & Advertising 55,45 62,37 36,00:
Membership & Subscription:
Interval 35,29¢ 33,05: 32,58t
Match 9,031 9,56¢ 11,92:
Entertainmen 65,01% 224,72. 11,15(
Total Membership & Subscriptior 109,34¢ 267,34( 55,66(
Emerging Businesst 6,78 2,47 69t
Corporate and othe 13,45¢ 10,72: 7,98¢
Total $ 816,46: $ 551,88! $ 382,63:

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Capital expenditures:

Retailing $ 49,487 $ 36,48( $ 36,031
Transactions
Ticketmaste 50,45¢ 42,98¢ 39,36"
LendingTree and Real Estate 9,421 13,25! 17,82
ServiceMagic 3,78¢ 3,91¢ 2,10¢
Total Transaction 63,66 60,15¢ 59,30:
Media & Advertising 60,64( 26,94 19,50¢
Membership & Subscription:
Interval 10,31¢ 6,68 8,96¢
Match 8,71t 9,69¢ 9,83
Entertainmen 3,06¢ 3,49¢ 5,07¢
Total Membership & Subscriptiot 22,10: 19,87¢ 23,87:
Emerging Businesst¢ 5,551 1,32¢ 5,38
Corporate and othe 30,50: 98,76¢ 72,61(
Total $ 231,94 $ 24355¢ % 216,71.

€) Operating Income Before Amortization is definedasrating income excluding, if applicable: (1) mmash compensation expense and
amortization of non-cash marketing, (2) amortizatd intangibles and goodwill impairment, (3) poyrha adjustments for significant
acquisitions, and (4) one-time items. The Compaaliebes this measure is useful to investors becihuspresents
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NOTE 8—SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(b)

(©

the consolidated operating results from IAC's sagmeaking into account depreciation, which itidets is an ongoing cost of doing
business, but excluding the effects of any othercesh expenses. Operating Income Before Amortizdtas certain limitations in that
it does not take into account the impact to IA@desnent of operations of certain expenses, inofydon-cash compensation, non-cash
marketing, and acquisition-related accounting. l&@eavors to compensate for the limitations ohthe GAAP measure presented by
providing the comparable GAAP measure with equareater prominence, financial statements preparadcordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and descriptiorteefeconciling items, including quantifying sutgms, to derive the non-GAAP
measure.

Assets related to the Real Estate segment onlydeajoodwill and intangible assets, net as it {granticable to allocate the remaini
jointly used assets between the LendingTree antEtate segments. Accordingly, assets relateded.éndingTree segment include
goodwill and intangible assets, net and the remgijointly used assets comprising both the LendiegTand Real Estate segments.
However, depreciation expense, which the Compatigues is an ongoing cost of doing business arcisided in the calculation of
both operating (loss) income and Operating Incorefi& Amortization, is allocated between the Legdire and Real Estate
segments.

All capital expenditures related to the LendingTaeel Real Estate segments are included in one sge@®é is impracticable 1

allocate capital expenditures between the LendiegBind Real Estate segments. The Company mainfaénations in the United
States, the United Kingdom, Canada and other iatenmal territories. Geographic information abde tUnited States and international
territories is presented below:

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Revenue

United State! $ 5,677,80! $ 5,397,99 $ 4,631,101
All other countries 695,60! 510,91 393,52¢

$ 6,373,411 $ 5,908,90: $ 5,024,63!

December 31

2007 2006

(In thousands)

Long-lived assets

United State! $ 627,69: $ 582,64t
All other countries 35,42( 28,09¢
$ 663,11 $ 610,74(
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NOTE 9—RECONCILIATION OF NON -GAAP MEASURE

The following tables reconcile Operatingdme Before Amortization to operating (loss) incdiorethe Company's reporting segments

to net (loss) earnings available to common shadshmslin total (in millions, rounding differences ynaccur):

Retailing

Transactions
Ticketmastel
LendingTree
Real Estatt
ServiceMagic

Total Transaction
Media & Advertising
Membership &
Subscriptions
Interval
Match
Entertainmen

Total Membership &
Subscription:
Emerging Businesst
Corporate and othe

Total

Other income, ne

Income tax provisiol

Year ended December 31, 2007

Operating

Minority interest in losses of consolidated sulzsiidis

Loss from continuing operatiol
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net o
Income from discontinued operations, net of

Net loss available to common shareholc

Income Non-cash Amortization
Before compensation of non-cash Amortization of Operating
Amortization expense marketing intangibles income (loss)
$ 2106 $ 0.9 $ 9.3 $ (14.9) — 3 185.7
263.€ (2.4) — (26.29) — 235.(
(22.5) 0.1 — (27.7) (459.5) (509.5)
(20.2) 0.1 — (6.9) — (26.9
20.€ (0.6) — (2.6) — 17.€
241.7 (2.9 — (63.2) (459.5) (283.9)
87.7 — (33.6) (24.7) — 29.4
138.7 (0.1) — (26.9) — 111.7
78.4 — (11.7) 1.4 — 65.€
8.9 — — (11.5) (48.9) (50.9
225.¢ (0.2) (11.1) (39.6) (48.9) 126.€
(12.9) (0.9) — (4.9) — (18.0)
(98.5) (100.9) — — — (199.9)
$ 655.2 $ (105.6 $ (54.) $ (147.2) (507.5) (159.6)
;N s ;|
87.t
Loss from continuing operations before income tea@s$ minority interes (72.7)
(138.1)
4.6
(205.6)
33.t
28.C
$ (144.7)
I
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NOTE 9—RECONCILIATION OF NON -GAAP MEASURE (Continued)

Year ended December 31, 2006

Operating
Income Non-cash Amortization
Before compensation of non-cash Amortization of Goodwill Operating
Amortization expense marketing intangibles impairment income (loss)

Retailing. $ 268.¢ $ 48 $ — 3 (36.29 $ — 3 228.(
Transactions

Ticketmaste! 264.2 — — (27.7) — 2373

LendingTree 63.€ 0.9 — (16.4) — 48.1

Real Estatt (21.9) 0.4 — (7.6) — (28.5)

ServiceMagic 16.2 (0.6) — (3. — 12.4
Total Transaction 322.¢ 0.7 — (54.2) — 269.4
Media & Advertising 58.: — (29.€) (34.¢) — (6.0
Membership &
Subscriptions

Interval 115.¢ — — (25.2) — 90.7

Match 63.4 — (3.0 (2.0 — 58.4

Entertainmen 13.€ — — (29.9 (189.7) (205.2)
Total Membership &
Subscription: 193.2 — (3.0) (57.2) (189.7) 56.1
Emerging Businesst¢ (15.€ (0.2 (4.5) (0.5 — (21.0
Corporate and othe (85.4) (88.1) — — — (173.9
Total $ 7421 $ (929 $ 37.0) $ (182.7) $ (189.7) 240.¢

I I I I I
Other income, ne 42.2
Earnings from continuing operations before income$ and minority intere 283.C
Income tax provisiol (119.9
Minority interest in losses of consolidated sulzsiitis 0.5
Earnings from continuing operatio 164.<
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net o 9.6
Income from discontinued operations, net of 13.2
Net earnings available to common sharehol $ 187.1
I
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NOTE 9—RECONCILIATION OF NON -GAAP MEASURE (Continued)

Year ended December 31, 20C

Operating
Income Non-cash Amortization
Before compensation of non-cash Amortization of Operating
Amortization expense marketing intangibles income (loss)
Retailing. 276.t $ 04 $ (59.9) $ 216.7
Transactions
Ticketmaste 218. — (28.7) 189.¢
LendingTree 80.¢€ (1.9 (23.9) b5.:
Real Estatt (16.7) (2.0 (11.9 (29.5)
ServiceMagic 11.2 0.7 (3.0 8.¢
Total Transaction 293.¢ (2.2 (67.2) 224.¢
Media & Advertising 30.5 — (22.¢) 7.7
Membership & Subscription:
Interval 100.t — (25.2) 75.c
Match 47.¢ — (3.9) 441
Entertainmen 17.5 — (6.9 11.2
Total Membership & Subscriptior 165.¢ — (35.9 130.¢
Emerging Businesst¢ (12.1) 0.1 (0.9 (12.%)
Corporate and othe (105.9) (134.9) — (240.¢
Total $ 649.C $ (137.5 (185.9) 326.%
I I I I
Other income, ne 619.¢
Earnings from continuing operations before income$ and minority intere 946.2
Income tax provisiol (375.2)
Minority interest in income of consolidated subariks (2.7
Earnings from continuing operatio 568.¢
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net o 70.2
Income from discontinued operations, net of 230.¢
Earnings before preferred divider 869.%
Preferred dividend (7.9
Net earnings available to common sharehol $ 861.%
I

NOTE 10—DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

During the second quarter of 2006, QuizLiMited, previously reported in IAC's Emerging Boussses group, ceased operations. iBuy,
also previously reported in IAC's Emerging Busimasgroup, was classified as held for sale durieddlrth quarter of 2006 and its assets \
subsequently sold during the second quarter of 288ditionally, on November 29, 2006, IAC sold PRieviously reported in the
Teleservices segment of IAC's Transactions sefdpgpproximately $286.5 million which resultedampre-tax gain of $66.3 million and an
after-tax gain of $9.6 million. On June 19, 2005Clsold HSE, previously reported in the Internasibsegment of IAC's Retailing sector, for

approximately $216.5 million, which resulted inr@ax gain of $45.7 million and an after-tax gafr$31.1 million. The pre-tax gain included

$22.8 million of foreign currency translation gathst were recognized into earnings at the timihefsale. See Note 16 for a further
description of the sale of HSE. Accordingly, distioned operations in the accompanying statementgerfations include Quiz TV Limited,

iBuy and HSE for all periods presented, and PRGutn November 28, 2006.

In June 2005, IAC sold its 48.6% ownershifgUVIA (previously reported in the Internatiorsigment of IAC's Retailing sector) for
approximately $204.0 million, which resulted inr@ax gain of $127.1 million and an after-tax gafr$70.2 million. During the second

quarter of 2005, TV Travel Shop ceased operatiodsoa August 9, 2005, IAC completed the Expedia-gi. Accordingly,
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NOTE 10—DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)

discontinued operations in the accompanying codateid statements of operations include Expediaigiré\ugust 8, 2005, EUVIA through
June 2, 2005 and TV Travel Shop, Styleclick, EC& Awaltus for all periods presented.

The net revenue and net earnings, neteoéttect of any minority interest, for the aforertiened discontinued operations for the
applicable periods were as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

Net revenue $ 192,70: $ 764,76t $ 2,111,44
I I I

Earnings before income taxes and minority inte $ 19,48t $ 11,12¢  $ 306,34:

Income tax benefit (provisior 8,48¢ 2,092 (70,24))

Minority interest in income of consolidated subaiiis — — (5,479

Net earning: $ 27,97¢ $ 13,227 $ 230,62¢

Income from discontinued operations, nete@f in 2007 primarily includes the income of H&come from discontinued operations, net
of tax, in 2006 primarily includes the income of ®Bnd a tax benefit on state tax reserves releasény the third and fourth quarters of 2006
related to the sale of USA Broadcasting in 2002tigly offset by the losses of Quiz TV. Incomerfraliscontinued operations, net of tax, in
2005 primarily includes the income of Expedia aniebabenefit of approximately $62.8 million relatiedthe write-off of the Company's
investment in TV Travel Shop.

The assets and liabilities of HSE at Decendd, 2006 have been classified in the accompgrgonsolidated balance sheet as "Assets
held for sale" (which is included in "Prepaid aries current assets") and "Liabilities held foresglwhich is included in "Accrued expenses
and other current liabilities"). Such net assetd Far sale consist of the following (in thousands)

December 31, 2006

Current assel $ 81,83
Goodwiill 122,72:
Other non current asse 22,32¢
Total assets held for se 226,88(
Current liabilities (56,35))
Other long term liabilitie: (7,992)
Total liabilities held for sal (64,34%)
Total net assets held for s: $ 162,53!
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NOTE 11—MARKETABLE SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS HELD FOR SALE

At December 31, 2007, available-for-salekatable securities were as follows (in thousands):

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Estimated
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Non-U.S. government securities and other fixed t

obligations $ 157,39: $ 627 $ 497 % 157,52;
U.S. governmel-sponsored enterpris 104,21! 1 (452) 103,76
U.S. government and agenc 3,40¢ 91 — 3,49¢
Corporate debt securitir 62,56¢ 52 (609) 62,00°
Total debt securitie 327,57! 771 (1,55¢) 326,78t
Total marketable securitit $ 327,57 $ 771 $ (1,55¢) $ 326,78t

The net unrealized loss is included withiher comprehensive income and is recorded netlefexrred tax benefit of $0.3 million as of
December 31, 2007. The proceeds from sales anditrestwf available-for-sale marketable securitiese approximately $1.4 billion, which
resulted in gross realized losses of $0.4 millind gross realized gains of $0.1 million for theryeaded December 31, 2007.

The contractual maturities of debt secesitilassified as available-for-sale as of DecerBbeP007 are as follows (in thousands):

Estimated

Amortized Fair

Cost Value
Due in one year or le: $ 155,23 $ 154,82(
Due after one year through five ye. 119,31 119,61:
Due after five through ten yee 20C 20C
Due over ten yeal 52,82¢ 52,15¢
Total $ 327,57 % 326,78t
I

In the third quarter of 2007, certain aoietrate securities had failed auctions due toosdirs exceeding buy orders. Of the $326.8 million
of marketable securities at December 31, 2007, 7Mlion, net of an unrealized loss of approxinat0.3 million, was associated with fail
auctions. These auction rate securities are rafedl. As of December 31, 2007, the unrealized lossted to these securities is not considered
to be an other-than-temporary impairment. The Campgkoes not hold any other auction rate securities.

The following table summarizes those inwesits with unrealized losses at December 31, 2@t/hiave been in a continuous unrealized
loss position for less than twelve months and thiesecontinuous unrealized loss position for tveetronths or longer (in thousands):

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total
Gross Gross Gross
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Non-U.S. government securities anc
other fixed term obligation $ 2434¢ $ (75 $ 35,16: $ (422 $ 59,511 $ (497
U.S. governmel-sponsore(
enterprise: 3,21( (6) 98,52¢ (44€) 101,73 (452)
U.S. government and agenc — — — — — —
Corporate debt securitir 26,86( (281) 25,45¢ (329) 52,31¢ (609)
Total $ 5441¢ $ (362) $  159,15( $ (1,19 $  213,56¢ $ (1,55¢)
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NOTE 11—MARKETABLE SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS HELD FOR SALE (Continued)

Substantially all of the Company's fixedame securities are rated investment grade orrb@&tte gross unrealized losses related to fixed
income securities were due primarily to changdatigrest rates. The Company's management has deégtthat the gross unrealized losse
its available-for-sale marketable securities atddelger 31, 2007 are temporary in nature. In thedwarter of 2005, the Company recognized
$15.0 million of losses that were deemed to beretten-temporary related to available-for-sale retakle securities that were sold by the
Company to fund its cash needs related to: thercbpse of 26.4 million shares of IAC common stoskomiated with the acquisition of IAC
Search & Media; the acquisition of Cornerstone Brarand the redemption of substantially all of I&\@teferred stock for $656 million in
connection with the Expedia spin-off. There wastteer than temporary impairment charge record&00v or 2006.

During the year ended December 31, 2004 #llion of net unrealized losses included witbther comprehensive income as of
December 31, 2006 were recognized into earnings.

Investments accounted for under the coshoakare included in "Longerm investments” in the accompanying consolidagdence shee
and have a carrying value of $26.3 million and $5tillion as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respsgt

On June 19, 2007, as part of the considerfdr the sale of HSE to Arcandor AG ("ARQ"), foerly known as KarstadtQuelle AG, IAC
received approximately 5.5 million shares of ARGc&tvalued at €141 million or $190.1 million. Th&M stock is an available-for-sale
marketable security that is accounted for in acancé with SFAS No. 115, and is included in "Longrténvestments" in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheet, with a carrying vaf#80.8 million at December 31, 2007. Includedhivitother comprehensive income at
December 31, 2007 was an unrealized loss of $48libmrelated to this marketable security, whistrécorded net of a deferred tax benefit of
$28.9 million. The severity of the unrealized I¢fsr value is approximately 37% less than cost) duaration of the unrealized loss (less than
6 months) are consistent with the weak and adwasditions affecting the market in which Arcandpeaates. The Company evaluated the
prospects of Arcandor in relation to the severity duration of the unrealized loss. Based on thaluation and the Company's ability and
intent to hold the ARO stock for a reasonable gkdbtime sufficient for an expected recovery df falue, the Company does not consider
unrealized loss related to the ARO stock to beretii@n-temporary at December 31, 2007.

At December 31, 2006, available-for-salekatable securities were as follows (in thousands):

Gross Gross

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Estimated

Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Non-U.S. government securities and other fixed ternigabbns  $ 502,00: $ 64 $ (2,209 $ 499,85¢
U.S. governmel-sponsored enterpris 268,52 — (4,69¢) 263,82¢
U.S. government and agenc 4,68 — (87) 4,59¢
Corporate debt securiti 130,67¢ 6 (1,226 129,45¢
Total debt securitie 905,88 70 (8,217) 897,74.
Total marketable securiti¢ $ 905,88¢ $ 70 % (8,217 $ 897,74.

The net unrealized loss is included withiher comprehensive income and is recorded netleferred tax benefit of $2.8 million as of
December 31, 2006. The proceeds from sales anditrestwf available-for-sale marketable securitiese approximately $1.5 billion, which
resulted in gross realized gains of $0.2 milliod gnoss realized losses of $1.4 million for thernyeaded December 31, 2006.
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NOTE 11—MARKETABLE SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS HELD FOR SALE (Continued)

The following table summarizes those inwesits with unrealized losses at December 31, 2@ftthiave been in a continuous unrealized
loss position for less than twelve months and thiesecontinuous unrealized loss position for tveetronths or longer (in thousands):

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total
Gross Gross Gross
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Non-U.S. government securities anc
other fixed term obligation $ 37,298 $ (68) $ 96,40: $ (2,140 $ 133,69 $ (2,209
U.S. governmel-sponsore(
enterprise: 4,39¢ (11€) 259,43 (4,580 263,82¢ (4,696
U.S. government and agenc — — 4,59¢ (87) 4,59¢ (87)
Corporate debt securiti 11,14( (25) 67,85 (1,207 78,99! (1,22¢)
Total $ 52,82¢ $ (209) $ 428,28t $ (8,009 $ 481,11 $ (8,217)

During the year ended December 31, 2002, &illlion of net unrealized losses included witbther comprehensive income as of
December 31, 2005 were recognized into earnings.

The proceeds from sales and maturitievail@ble-for-sale marketable securities were apipnately $3.1 billion, which resulted in gross
realized gains of $0.3 million and gross realizesses of $16.1 million for the year ended Decerfithie2005. During the year ended Decen
31, 2005, $14.5 million of net unrealized losseduded within other comprehensive income as of Desr 31, 2004 were recognized into
earnings. Additionally, the Company recognized $illion and $1.6 million of foreign exchange gaersd losses related to available-for-sale
marketable securities, respectively, through eagsauring the year ended December 31, 2005.

NOTE 12—(LOSS) EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following table sets forth the compiaiatof Basic and Diluted earnings per share:

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

Basic Diluted Basic Diluted Basic Diluted

(In thousands, except per share data)

Numerator:

(Loss) earnings from continuing

operations (205,569 $ (205,569 $ 164,26 $ 164,26 $ 568,90 $ 568,90!
Preferred stock dividends (a)( — — — — (7,93¢) —

©“

Net (loss) earnings from continuil

operations available to common

shareholder (205,569 (205,569 164,26! 164,26! 560,96 568,90!
Interest expense on Convertible Nc

() — — — — — 1,18(

Net (loss) earnings from continuil

operations available to common

shareholders after assumed conversi

of Convertible Notes, if applicab $ (205,569 $ (205,569 $ 164,26! $ 164,26! $ 560,96° $ 570,08!
Income from discontinued operatiol

net of tax 61,50( 61,50( 22,80( 22,80( 300,77¢ 300,77¢

Net (loss) earnings available to comn
shareholder $ (144,069 $ (144,069 $ 187,06¢ $ 187,06¢ $ 861,74! $ 870,86:
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NOTE 12—(LOSS) EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

Denominator:

Basic shares outstandi 285,68t 285,68t 305,20 305,20 329,45¢ 329,45¢
Dilutive securities including stock

options, warrants and restricted stocl

and share unit — — — 14,33 — 27,15¢

Denominator for earnings per share—
weighted average shares 285,68t 285,68t 305,20« 319,53! 329,45¢ 356,61¢

(Loss) earnings per share

(Loss) earnings per share frc

continuing operation $ 0.72) % 0.72) % 054 % 051 $ 1.7C $ 1.6C
Discontinued operations, net of t 0.22 0.22 0.07 0.0¢ 0.92 0.8

(Loss) earnings per share available t
common shareholde $ (050 $ (050 $ 061 $ 05¢ $ 26z % 2.4¢4

(@  On August 9, 2005 and prior to the Expedia sfinapproximately 13.1 million shares of the Comya preferred stock were redeen
for approximately $656 million.

(b) For the year ended December 31, 2005, approxim&t@lynillion weighted average common shares reltedde assumed conversior
the Company's preferred stock and approximatelyrill®n weighted average common shares relatedeé@ssumed conversion of the
Convertible Notes were included in the calculatiéuliluted earnings per share. Accordingly, undher'if-converted” method, the
preferred dividends and the interest expense o tmertible Notes were excluded from the numeratarlculating diluted earnings
per share.

(©) For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006yapately 0.5 million and 1.5 million weighted aage common share
respectively, related to the assumed conversidtheoCompany's Convertible Notes were excluded fiteercalculation of diluted
earnings per share because the effect would beldutive. Accordingly, under the "if-converted" thed, the interest expense on the
Convertible Notes, net of tax, was included in (hegs) earnings from continuing operations avaédablcommon shareholders.

(d) Weighted average common shares outstanding inthedmcremental shares that would be issued uppasbumed exercise of stock
options and warrants, vesting of restricted stagksuand conversion of the Company's ConvertibléeSland preferred stock if the
effect is dilutive. For the years ended Decembe2B0D7, 2006 and 2005, approximately 57.4 millib®,3 million and 34.0 million
shares, respectively, that could potentially dilésic earnings per share in the future were erddicbm the calculation of diluted
earnings per share because their inclusion would baen anti-dilutive.

NOTE 13—SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Description of Common Stock and Class B Convertibl€ommon Stock

The following is a description of IAC's coron stock before and after the Expedia spin-ofe ©hly change effected by the Expedia spin-
off to the terms of IAC's common stock was the dgaim par value from $0.01 to $0.001.

With respect to matters that may be suleaitd a vote or for the consent of IAC's sharehsldenerally, including the election of
directors, each holder of shares of IAC commonkstt®C Class B common stock and IAC preferred stecte together as a single class. In
connection with any such vote, each holder of I1AGmon stock is entitled to one vote for each sb&t&C common stock held, each holder
of IAC Class B common stock is entitled to ten edi@r each share of IAC Class B common stock hettlesach holder of IAC preferred stock
is entitled to two votes for each share of
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NOTE 13—SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (Continued)

IAC preferred stock held. Notwithstanding the faregy, the holders of shares of IAC common stockingas a single class, are entitled to
elect 25% of the total number of IAC's directorsg ain the event that 25% of the total number oécbrs shall result in a fraction of a direc
then the holders of shares of IAC common stockngcts a single class, are entitled to elect tix¢ mgher whole number of IAC's directors.
addition, Delaware law requires that certain matter approved by the holders of shares of IAC comstack, holders of IAC Class B
common stock or holders of IAC preferred stock mptas a separate class.

Shares of IAC Class B common stock are edible into shares of IAC common stock at the apwof the holder thereof, at any time, on a
share-for-share basis. Such conversion ratio willli events be equitably preserved in the eveangfrecapitalization of IAC by means of a
stock dividend on, or a stock split or combinatidnoutstanding shares of IAC common stock or IA@sS B common stock, or in the event of
any merger, consolidation or other reorganizatiblAQ with another corporation. Upon the conversafrshares of IAC Class B common st
into shares of IAC common stock, those shares 6f @ass B common stock will be retired and will betsubject to reissue. Shares of IAC
common stock are not convertible into shares of Al@ss B common stock.

Except as described herein, shares of I&@mon stock and IAC Class B common stock are idehtThe holders of shares of IAC
common stock and the holders of shares of IAC (Bassmmon stock are entitled to receive, sharali@re, such dividends as may be dec
by IAC's Board of Directors out of funds legallya@able therefore. In the event of a liquidatiorssdlution, distribution of assets or winding-
up of IAC, the holders of shares of IAC common ktand the holders of shares of IAC Class B comntocksare entitled to receive, share for
share, all the assets of IAC available for disttidmuto its stockholders, after the rights of tledders of the IAC preferred stock have been
satisfied.

In the event that IAC issues or proposesdoe any shares of IAC common stock or ClassrBneon stock (with certain limited
exceptions), including shares issued upon exercg@®gjersion or exchange of options, warrants amgexible securities, Liberty Media
Corporation ("Liberty") will have preemptive rightisat entitle it to purchase, subject to a capjraber of IAC common shares so that Liberty
will maintain the identical ownership interest &G that Liberty had immediately prior to such issc@ or proposed issuance. Any purchase by
Liberty will be allocated between IAC common st@oid Class B common stock in the same proportidghessuance or issuances giving rise
to the preemptive right, except to the extent thla¢rty opts to acquire shares of IAC common stiockeu of shares of IAC Class B common
stock. Liberty has not been entitled to exerciseddrits preemptive rights in 2007 and 2006 aitsership has exceeded the established cap.

Description of Preferred Stock

IAC's Board of Directors has the authotitydesignate, by resolution, the powers, prefergmights and qualifications, limitations and
restrictions of preferred stock issued by IAC withany further vote or action by the shareholdars; shares of preferred stock so issued
would have priority over shares of IAC common stackl shares of IAC Class B common stock with retsigedividend or liquidation rights or
both.
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NOTE 13—SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (Continued)

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, 758 andsBéBes, respectively, of IAC Series B preferredistoere outstanding. Each share of IAC
Series B preferred stock is convertible, at théoopof the holder at any time, into that numbesloéres of IAC common stock equal to the
quotient obtained by dividing the face value of $2Z7by the conversion price per share of IAC commsimek. The conversion price is initially
equal to $37.48 per share of IAC common stock arsibject to downward adjustment if the price o€ léommon stock exceeds $38.98 at the
time of conversion pursuant to a formula set fantthe certificate of designation for the IAC Serg preferred stock. On February 4, 2022, all
then outstanding shares of IAC Series B prefertecksshall automatically be converted into shafdé®\@ common stock. Shares of IAC
Series B preferred stock may be put to IAC at thi@oo of the holder thereof on the fifth, severniénth and fifteenth anniversary of Februar
2002 for cash or stock at IAC's option. IAC alsg Hze right to redeem the shares of IAC Seriesdepred stock for cash or stock commen
on the tenth anniversary of February 4, 2002. énetvent of a voluntary liquidation, dissolutionvanding-up of IAC, holders of IAC Series B
preferred stock will be entitled to receive, inference to any holder of IAC common stock or IAG$3 B common stock, an amount per s
equal to all accrued and unpaid dividends plugjteater of (a) face value, or (b) the liquidatinstribution that would be received had such
holder converted the IAC Series B preferred stott IAC common stock immediately prior to the lidation, dissolution or winding-up of
IAC. Shares of IAC Series B preferred stock acclivedends at 1.99%, payable quarterly in cash acksait IAC's option. The Company paid
cash dividends of approximately $9.6 million foe tyear ended December 31, 2005, in respect of I&@S A and Series B preferred stock.
The aggregate dollar amount of cash dividends ipaidspect of IAC Series B preferred stock forykars ended December 31, 2007 and 2006
was de minimis.

In accordance with SFAS No. 128, "EarniRgs Share" for purposes of calculating diluted imgsper share, the Company uses the if-
converted method of calculating the dilutive effetthe IAC Series B preferred stock and priortte tompletion of the Expedia spin-off, used
this method for purposes of calculating the dilataffect of the IAC Series A preferred stock. Unitherif-converted method, securities are
assumed to be converted at the beginning of theg#rthe conversion of those shares would betidiu

Note Receivable from Key Executive for Common Stockssuance

In connection with the employment of BalDiyler as Chief Executive Officer in August 1995etCompany agreed to sell Mr. Diller
883,976 shares of IAC common stock ("Diller Shares'$11.3126 per share for cash and a non-recpueseissory note in the approximate
amount of $5.0 million, secured by approximatel® 580 shares of IAC common stock. The promissotg m@s due and paid in full on
September 5, 2007.

Stockholders Agreement

Mr. Diller, Chairman of the Board and Chiefecutive Officer of the Company, through his dwaidings, and holdings of Liberty,
BDTV, Inc., BDTV II, Inc., BDTV Ill, Inc. and BDTWV, Inc., over which Mr. Diller has voting contrplrsuant to the amended and restated
stockholders agreement, dated as of August 9, 2@9@een Liberty and Mr. Diller, had the right tote@ approximately 20.2% (52,202,229
shares) of IAC's outstanding common stock, and 1(#8%99,998 shares) of IAC's outstanding Classfroon stock at December 31, 2007.
As a result, Mr. Diller controlled 59.9% of the sta&nding total voting power of the Company as oféeber 31, 2007 and is effectively abli
control the outcome of nearly all matters submitted vote of the Company's shareholders. Libestgsubstantially all of the economic
interest in, and Mr. Diller holds all of the votipgwer in, the shares of IAC stock held by the BDanfities listed above.
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NOTE 13—SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (Continued)
Reserved Common Shares

In connection with equity compensation glamarrants, and other matters, 70,347,397 sh&iésCocommon stock were reserved as of
December 31, 2007.

Stock-Based Warrants

At December 31, 2007, warrants (in thousata acquire shares of IAC common were outstandsfpliows:

Number of IAC common
shares underlying

Average Strike per Warrants outstanding at
IAC Share Expiration Date December 31, 2007
Issued in 2002 Expedia.com di $ 38.9¢ 2/4/09 7,29¢
Issued in Vivendi dea
Tranche 1 $ 30.5¢4 5/7/12 12,09¢
Tranche 2 $ 36.1(C 5/7/12 4,00(
Converted Expedia.cor
Tranche 1 $ 14.8¢ 2/4/09 11,09:
Other $ 16.52 11/7/0<5/19/10 163
$ 27.8¢ 34,64

The information in the table above refld&€'s continuing obligation to its warrant holdetsbsequent to the Expedia spin-off. In
addition, with respect to certain of the warrantduded in the caption "Other" noted in the talide\ae, Expedia is obligated to issue to the ¢
warrant holders Expedia common stock for theiriporof the obligation that arose from the Expediign soff.

In addition to the warrants outstandinghated above, Hotels.com entered into several exeusfiliate distribution and marketing
agreements and issued warrants to purchase sHatesa@mmon stock to affiliates if they achievegtformance targets. On April 15, 2006,
contingently issuable warrants to acquire 0.5 omllshares of IAC common stock under such agreenasstsmed as part of the Hotels.com
merger expired unexercised. At December 31, 20@&ttvere no contingently issuable warrants remgioirtstanding.

During the years ended December 31, 20006 2nd 2005 there were approximately 500, 4,00801&%,000 warrants exercised,
respectively. No warrants were issued during theetlyear period ended December 31, 2007.

Common Stock Repurchases

Pursuant to the authorizations from its i8iaz Directors, during 2007 and 2006, IAC purclth$6.6 million and 36.4 million shares of
IAC common stock for aggregate consideration ofgb60nillion and $999.7 million, respectively. At Bember 31, 2007, IAC had
approximately 50.8 million shares remaining ingitghorizations.

Common Stock Exchangeable for Preferred Interest

On June 7, 2005, IAC completed a transaatith NBC Universal in which IAC sold its commondapreferred interests in VUE for
approximately $3.4 billion in aggregate considematiwhich
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NOTE 13—SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (Continued)

consideration included 28.3 million shares of |Agpital stock, valued at $1.4 billion. See Note ddfeirther discussion of the sale by IAC of
its common and preferred interests in VUE.

Immediately prior to the completion of tliansaction, NBC Universal beneficially owned 2thillion shares of IAC common stock and
6.7 million shares of IAC Class B common stock @dotal of 28.3 million IAC shares).

NOTE 14—EQUITY INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILI ATES

At December 31, 2007 and 2006 the Compagusty investments in unconsolidated affiliateml|ed $293.2 million and $117.2 million,
respectively, and are included in "Long-term inwemhts” in the accompanying consolidated balancetshe

At December 31, 2007, the Company's investmaccounted for under the equity method, alaitiy tive principal market that the inves
operates, and IAC's relevant ownership percentagade:

December 31,

2007
Jupiter Shop Channel (Japs 30%
TVSN (China) 21%
TM Mexico (JV) 33.2%
Beijing Gehua Ticketmaster Ticketing Co., Ltd. () 4C%
Evolution Artists, Inc. ("iLike.com") (United Stat§ 25%
Points International, Ltd. ("Points") (Canat 3.17%
Medem, Inc. (United State 36.4¢%
Front Line Management Group, Inc. ("Front Line")nftéd States 45.9%%
DJ/IAC Online Ventures, LLC (United State 5%
MerchantCircle Inc. (United State 16.4¢%

Summarized financial information of the Guany's equity investment in Jupiter Shop Channasi®llows (in thousands):

2007 2006 2005

Current assel $ 24491¢ $ 240,290 $ 195,24
Non-current assel 239,56¢ 214,23 62,84¢
Current liabilities 111,16¢ 177,09( 105,06:
Non-current liabilities 3,62¢ 1,12¢ 68t
Net sales 866,73¢ 835,11 676,43:
Gross profil 336,80¢ 346,76. 270,78t
Net income 86,581 105,12: 74,94*

Summarized aggregated financial informatibthe Company's remaining equity investmentsifolows (in thousands):

2007 2006 2005
Current assel $ 148,56. $ 60,09¢ $ 55,55¢
Non-current assel 187,92: 20,30¢ 4,82¢
Current liabilities 147,31 82,04« 72,97:
Non-current liabilities 66,12¢ 44 ,12¢ 27,37¢
Net sales 199,80: 60,20( 37,20¢
Gross profil 104,88t 25,03: 21,54¢
Net loss (18,097 (17,14¢ (9,45))
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NOTE 14—EQUITY INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES (Co ntinued)

During 2007, the Company invested $256 Haniin entities that are accounted for under¢heity method. The most significant
investment made by the Company was in Front Lirféckvincluded the conversion of a $26.5 million eertible note. On August 9, 2007, the
Company sold a portion of its investment in FroimeL.to Warner Music Group at the same per shaoe piiat the Company paid to acquire its
investment in Front Line.

In the third quarter of 2006, IAC beganaatting for its investment in Points under the gguiethod due to IAC's increased
representation on the board of directors of Poiadiglitionally, in the third quarter of 2006, IACIddts equity investment in BET, which
resulted in a pre-tax gain of $4.5 million and éeratax gain of $2.6 million.

Through June 7, 2005, IAC beneficially odrie44% of the partnership common equity of VURIsptertain preferred interests of VUE.
This common interest was accounted for using thityegethod. On June 7, 2005, IAC sold its commod preferred interests in VUE to NI
Universal for approximately $3.4 billion in aggrég@onsideration consisting of approximately $1lob in cash, 28.3 million IAC common
shares formerly held by NBC Universal and $115iomillof television advertising time that NBC Univarsvill provide through its media
outlets over a three-year period. Based upon &g price of IAC common stock on June 7, 200$4%.28, the 28.3 million IAC common
shares had a market value of approximately $1libilThe transaction resulted in a pre-tax gaig®#3.5 million and an after-tax gain of
$322.1 million. In 2007, the Company recorded atpregain related to the 2005 sale of its commaoerest in VUE of $16.7 million
representing amounts received due to the resolofigertain contingencies.

Prior to the sale, the statement of openatdata relating to VUE was historically recordeda one-quarter lag due to the timing of
receiving information from the partnership. Durithg fourth quarter of 2004, VUE recorded a chagated to asset impairments. Due to the
one-quarter lag noted above, IAC recorded its shitlee charge in the first quarter of 2005. Eqityncome of VUE recognized in the year
ended December 31, 2005 represents IAC's shar&iisv2004 fourth quarter results as well as IAGars of VUE's results from January 1,
2005 through June 7, 2005. Summarized financiakmétion for the Company's equity investments inB/&re as follows (in thousands):

Current assetl
Non-current assetl
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Net sales

Gross profil

Net income

As of March 31, 2005
and for the period
October 1, 2004 to

As of September 26, 2004
and for the period
October 1, 2003 to

June 7, 2005 September 26, 2004

$ 3,755,58. 1,988,45.
13,904,82 14,908,28

2,541,51 2,162,94.

3,714,66. 3,382,75!

5,633,35. 6,970,26!

1,707,19 1,980,19:

441,85! 491,64¢
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NOTE 15—LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS AND SHORT -TERM BORROWINGS

December 31

2007 2006

(In thousands)

7.00% Senior Notes due January 15, 2013 (the "3@0R20r Notes"); interest payable e:

January 15 and July 15 which commenced July 153 $ 750,000 $ 750,00(
Lines of credit (primarily warehouse line 79,42¢ 338,47
5% New York City Industrial Development Agency LibeBonds due September 1, 2035; inte
payable each March 1 and September 1 which comrdeviaech 1, 200¢ 80,00( 80,00(
Installment Note Payable due January 31, 2 20,00( 30,00(
Ask Zero Coupon Convertible Subordinated Notesdue 1, 200 12,34¢ 20,09¢
Other lon-term obligations maturing through 20 441 9,57¢
Total gross obligation 942,21¢ 1,228,14!
Fair value basis adjustment attributable to hedtggt obligation: 4,54 (11,689
Total unamortized discou (335 (2,374
Total lon¢-term obligations and shterm borrowings 946,42: 1,214,08
Less current maturities of lo-term obligations and sh«-term borrowings (111,85) (357,679
Long-term obligations, net of current maturiti $ 834,56t $ 856,40¢

At December 31, 2007, current maturitietoof-term obligations and short-term borrowingasist primarily of the lines of credit, the
Installment Note Payable and the Ask Zero CoupomvEdible Subordinated Notes. At December 31, 2806:ent maturities of long-term
obligations and short-term borrowings consist prilpaf the lines of credit and an installment pagmh of the Installment Note Payable.

One of the Company's subsidiaries, LendiegToans, has various lines of credit, primarigr@house lines, that it uses to fund the
origination of consumer residential mortgage lo&ssof December 31, 2007, LendingTree Loans hadnaitted lines of credit totaling
$550 million, of which $500 million expired on Jary 31, 2008 and $50 million expires on OctoberZ8, and an uncommitted line of
credit of $150 million. As of December 31, 2006 ndingTree Loans had committed lines of credit i &lggregate amount of $750 million,
which had been scheduled to expire from Augus280y to October 31, 2007, and uncommitted linesedit aggregating $250 million. Total
borrowings under these lines of credit are sechyedutstanding mortgage loans held for sale. Tteraést rate under these lines of credit was
30-day LIBOR plus 75 to 100 basis points, but mayehbeen higher under certain circumstances. UWhdegerms of the committed lines of
credit, LendingTree Loans is required to maintanaous financial and other covenants. These firmrcvenants include maintaining
(i) minimum levels of tangible net worth, cash @antl with a certain lender and liquid assets, (if)aximum ratio of total liabilities to net
worth and (iii) positive pre-tax net income on agerly basis. During the fourth quarter of 200@ndingTree Loans was not in compliance
with the quarterly positive pre-tax net income aueet set forth in one of its lines of credit. LamgiTree Loans received a waiver of this
covenant breach on February 8, 2008. The borrowinger all LendingTree Loans' lines of credit ane-necourse to IAC and LendingTree. In
the case of committed lines, LendingTree Loans pafgility fee based on the size of the lines.réheere $79.4 million and $338.5 million
outstanding under these lines of credit as of Déegr1, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The weightexleage interest rates on outstanding
borrowings under these lines of credit at Decen3ie2007 and 2006 were 5.53% and 6.35%, respegtiBabsequent to December 31, 2007,
the committed line of credit which expired on Jamyuzl, 2008 was renewed at a reduced size of $8@mand an increased base rate of
LIBOR plus 140 basis points and will expire on #galier of sixty days prior to the Proposed Spirfis@f January 24, 2009. The renewed
committed line of credit can be canceled at théoopdf the lender without default upon sixty daydice.

132




NOTE 15—LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS AND SHORT -TERM BORROWINGS (Continued)

On July 19, 2005, as part of the IAC Se&dWedia acquisition, IAC guaranteed $115.0 millipar value of the Ask Zero Coupon
Convertible Subordinated Notes due June 1, 20@8"@lonvertible Notes"). The Convertible Notes asawertible at the option of the holders
into shares of both IAC and Expedia common stoaknanitial conversion price of $13.34 per shauhjesct to certain adjustments. Upon
conversion, IAC and Expedia may elect to delivert¢hsh equivalent in lieu of such shares of itpeetive common stock. See Note 16 for a
description of the derivatives created in the Expsgin-off. At December 31, 2007, the principaloamt of the Convertible Notes outstanding
was $12.3 million.

In connection with the financing of the stmction of IAC's corporate headquarters, on Atu@ds 2005, the New York City Industrial
Development Agency (the "Agency") issued $80 millin aggregate principal amount of New York Citgstrial Development Agency
Liberty Bonds (IAC/InterActiveCorp Project), Seri2805 (the "Liberty Bonds"). IAC is obligated to kesall principal, interest and other
payments in respect of the Liberty Bonds pursuaekettain security and payment arrangements betWe@rmand the Agency, which
arrangements were entered into in connection mitictosing of the Liberty Bond issuance. IAC's paytobligation under the Liberty Bonds
is collateralized by a mortgage interest in thegpooate headquarters building.

In connection with the acquisition of Lengliree Loans, the Company committed to pay a podfdhe purchase price payments to
former shareholders under an installment note dayalihree installments. The final payment of $2@illion, due January 31, 2008, is
recorded net of imputed interest of $0.1 milliorDetcember 31, 2007.

At December 31, 2007, the Company has autitg two interest rate swap agreements with natiamounts of $200 million and
$150 million, respectively, in each case related portion of the 2002 Senior Notes. During 2008 2004 the Company unwound swap
agreements with notional amounts of $50 million &880 million, respectively, for nominal gains, whiare being amortized over the
remaining life of the 2002 Senior Notes. The charigdair value of the interest rate swaps outstamdt December 31, 2007 and 2006 rest
in gains of $4.5 million and losses of $11.7 milljoespectively, which have been recognized assadpnts to the carrying value of the
corresponding debt. See Note 16 for a further d@smn of the derivatives related to long-term debt

Aggregate contractual maturities of longrtebligations are as follows (in thousands):

Years Ending December 31

2008 $ 111,85
2009 20
2010 4
2011 —
2012 —
Thereaftel 834,54

$ 946,42:

|

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Compeased certain equipment under capital leasesimihest rates primarily ranging from
6.8% to 9.5%. Included in other long-term obliga@above as of December 31, 2007 are capital Eagmtions totaling approximately
$0.3 million. Included in other long-term obligai®above as of December 31, 2006 are capital agmtions totaling approximately
$2.0 million, net of interest of $0.5 million. Tdféxed assets under capital leases at Decembe2@, and 2006 approximate $7.4 million and
$9.5 million, respectively, with accumulated depaéion of approximately $5.6 million and $6.1 nolf, respectively.
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NOTE 16—DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
Derivatives Related to Loans Held for Sale

The Company is exposed to certain intemstrisks in connection with its mortgage bankipgrations because the fair value of loans
held for sale is subject to change primarily duehanges in market interest rates until those lea@sold in the secondary market ("loans held
for sale"). LendingTree Loans hedges the chang&sriwalue of certain loans held for sale primahly entering into mortgage forward
delivery contracts. Although LendingTree Loans aurgs to enter into forward delivery contractsiiek management purposes, effective £
1, 2007 it no longer designates these derivatigdsedges for accounting purposes.

Prior to April 1, 2007, the fair value afdns held for sale was determined using curremtrgizzy market prices for loans with similar
coupons, maturities and credit quality and theyiagrvalue of the loans held for sale and the eelaterivative instruments were adjusted for
changes in fair value during the time the hedge dessned to be highly effective. If it was deternditieat the hedging relationship was no
longer highly effective, hedge accounting was disicmed. When hedge accounting was discontinuedattected loans held for sale were no
longer adjusted for changes in fair value. Howetlex,changes in fair value of the forward deliveoptracts continue to be recognized in
current earnings as a component of revenue. Thedhie of the forward delivery contracts is re@adn "Prepaid and other current assets”
and/or "Accrued expenses and other current ligslitin the accompanying consolidated balance shEer the year ended December 31, 2
the Company recognized losses of $1.1 million eeldb the changes in fair value of derivative mstents. For the years ended December 31,
2006 and 2005, the Company recognized losses 8frillion and $1.4 million, respectively, relatemlliedge ineffectiveness and gains of $0.1
million and $0.1 million, respectively, relateddbanges in the fair value of derivative instrumenlien hedge accounting was discontinued.

LendingTree Loans enters into commitmerith wonsumers to originate loans at a locked iargdt rate (interest rate lock
commitments—"IRLCs"). IAC reports IRLCs as derivatinstruments in accordance with SEC Staff AccimgnBulletin No. 105,
"Application of Accounting Principles to Loan Contments," and SFAS No. 133 and determines the &irevof IRLCs using current
secondary market prices for underlying loans wiithilar coupons, maturity and credit quality, subjexthe anticipated loan funding
probability, or fallout factor. The fair value dRLCs is subject to change primarily due to changesterest rates and fallout factors. Under
LendingTree Loans' risk management policy, LendmegTLoans hedges the changes in fair value of IRirPsarily by entering into mortgage
forward delivery contracts which can reduce thatitiy of economic outcomes. Neither the IRLCs ttog related hedging instrument qualify
for hedge accounting and both are recorded avédire with changes in fair value being recordedurrent earnings as a component of revenue
in the statement of operations. The IRLCs are asxbin "Prepaid and other current assets" and/ocfided expenses and other current
liabilities" in the accompanying consolidated baksheets. The net change in the fair value okttesvative instruments for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 resulted in laxs&3.8 million, gains of $0.2 million and loss&s$0.4 million, respectively, which have
been recognized in the accompanying consolidatgdraents of operations. At December 31, 2007, tase$157.8 million of IRLC's notior
value outstanding.

Derivatives Related to Long-term Debt

IAC's objective in managing its exposurénterest rate risk on its long-term debt is tombain its mix of floating rate and fixed rate debt
within a certain range. IAC's risk management godinables IAC to manage its exposure to the impkictterest rate changes. As such, from
time to time, IAC may enter into interest rate swamsactions designated as fair value hedgesfindhcial
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NOTE 16—DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

institutions to modify the interest characteristicsa portion of its long-term debt. In 2004 an@2ahe Company entered into various interest
rate swap agreements related to a portion the 3@@r Notes, which effectively changed the Comfsmimferest rate exposure on a portion of
the debt from fixed to floating. As of December 3007, of the $750 million total principal amouifitiee 2002 Senior Notes, the interest ra
fixed on $400 million and the balance of $350 raitlihas been swapped to floating based on the spreaid-month LIBOR. The changes in
fair value of the interest rate swaps at DecembhePB07 and 2006 resulted in gains of $4.5 milhow losses of $11.7 million, respectively.
The fair value of the contracts is recorded ingbeompanying consolidated balance sheets in "Qibrecurrent assets" at December 31, 2007
and "Other long-term liabilities" at December 3Q0& with a corresponding offset to the carryingueadf the related debt. The derivative gain
or loss in the period of change and the offsettiadged item loss or gain attributable to the hedigkdare recognized in the consolidated
statement of operations.

Derivatives Created in the Expedia spin-off

As a result of the IAC Search & Media a&ifion, upon conversion of the Convertible Notesders would receive shares of IAC
common stock or the cash equivalent of such shatese Company's option. Following the Expediasgf on August 9, 2005, IAC became
obligated to deliver shares of both IAC common ktawed Expedia common stock to the holders uponewmion of the Convertible Notes. |A
and Expedia may elect to deliver the cash equivételieu of such shares upon conversion of thev@dible Notes. This obligation represents
a derivative liability in IAC's accompanying conisisited balance sheets because it is not denomisately in shares of IAC common stock.
This derivative liability was valued at $13.5 nolti and $22.8 million at December 31, 2007 and 268fectively. Under the separation
agreement related to the Expedia spin-off, Expedidractually assumed the obligation to deliveretaf Expedia common stock or the cash
equivalent of such shares to IAC upon conversiothbyholders of the Convertible Notes. This repmesa derivative asset in IAC's
accompanying consolidated balance sheets valugtiab million and $15.9 million at December 31, 2@hd 2006, respectively. Both of th
derivatives are maintained at fair value each apgpperiod with any changes in fair value reflecie the consolidated statement of operati
The net change in the fair value of these derieatifior the years ended December 31, 2007, 2008@0kIresulted in net gains of $5.2 million,
net losses of $9.1 million and net gains of $4.4iomi, respectively, which have been recognizetOther income (expense)” in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operatindsn "Other, net" within operating activitiesrdttitable to continuing operations in the
accompanying consolidated statements of cash flawBecember 31, 2007, the derivative asset reltteéle Convertible Notes is recorded in
"Prepaid and other current assets" and the derev#itibility related to the Convertible Notes isoeded in "Accrued expenses and other cu
liabilities" in the accompanying consolidated baksheets. At December 31, 2007, the principal atmafuithe Convertible Notes outstanding
was $12.3 million.

Derivative Created in the Sale of HSE

On June 19, 2007, in consideration forshle of HSE to Arcandor AG, formerly known as KadtQuelle AG, IAC received
approximately 5.5 million shares of ARO stock valu €141 million (the "ARO Shares"), plus addiibnonsideration in the form of a
derivative asset, that has a value of up to €5#amilvithin three years. The ultimate value of thexivative asset is dependent, in part, upon the
average value of the ARO Shares for the 90 daysepieg June 19, 2010 (the "Average Value"). Toetkient that the Average Value of the
ARO Shares is equal to or less than €141 milli&@ Will receive a cash payment equal t8£million. To the extent that the Average Valu
the ARO Shares is equal to or greater than €19%omillAC will receive no
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NOTE 16—DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

additional consideration. To the extent that therage Value of the ARO Shares is between €141amidind €195 million, IAC will receive a
pro rata portion of the €54 million. If the valuktbe ARO Shares equals or exceeds €35.68 per &rameleast 30 consecutive trading days
during the three year period from June 20, 200Gugjin June 19, 2010, the derivative asset expirdgsuti any payment being made. The
derivative asset is maintained at fair value eagorting period with any changes in fair valueeetiéd in the consolidated statement of
operations. The change in the fair value of thisvddéive asset for the year ended December 31, 2@81ted in a gain of $24.1 million which
has been recognized in "Other income (expensdjiermccompanying consolidated statement of opestod in "Other, net" within operating
activities attributable to continuing operationghe accompanying consolidated statement of casisflAt December 31, 2007, the derivative
asset, valued at $54.7 million, is recorded in '@thon-current assets" in the accompanying coreselitbalance sheet.

Derivatives Related to Foreign Exchange

IAC's objective in managing its foreign baage risk is to reduce its potential exposuréa¢ochanges that exchange rates might have on
its earnings, cash flows and financial positionClé&primary exposure to foreign currency risk edab investments in foreign subsidiaries that
transact business in a functional currency othen the U.S. dollar, primarily the Euro, British PoluSterling and Canadian Dollar. The
Company is also exposed to foreign currency rithted to its assets and liabilities denominatea aurrency other than the functional
currency. As such, from time to time, IAC may eriteo forward contracts or swap transactions dedigphas cash flow hedges with financial
institutions to protect against the volatility oftéire cash flows caused by changes in currencyagmgeshrates in order to reduce, but not always
entirely eliminate, the impact of currency excharate movements of these local currencies.

During the second quarter of 2003, ondhef@ompany's foreign subsidiaries entered intvexyear foreign exchange forward contract
with a notional amount of $38.6 million, which wased to hedge against the change in value of gitladlenominated in a currency other than
the subsidiary's functional currency. This derivattontract was designated as a cash flow hedgecémunting purposes and foreign exchange
re-measurement gains and losses related to theacbahd liability were recognized each periodhia statement of operations and were
offsetting. In addition, the remaining effectiverfion of the derivative gain or loss was recordedther comprehensive income until the
derivative liability was extinguished in June 206&onnection with the sale of HSE.

NOTE 17—COMMITMENTS

The Company leases satellite transpondersputers, warehouse and office space, equipmergemwices used in connection with its
operations under various operating leases, mamhiwh contain escalation clauses.
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NOTE 17—COMMITMENTS (Continued)

Future minimum payments under operatingdesgreements are as follows (in thousands):

Years Ending December 31

2008 $ 80,17¢
2009 71,61¢
2010 58,31¢
2011 48,46(
2012 43,25¢
Thereaftel 270,09
Total $ 571,92
|

Expenses charged to operations under tigpsements were $95.6 million, $87.4 million an8.87million for the years ended December
31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The Company also has funding commitmerasabuld potentially require its performance in édvent of demands by third parties or
contingent events, such as under letters of ceatiinded or under guarantees of debt, as follawshGusands):

Amount of Commitment Expiration Per Period

Total

Amounts Less Than More Than
Committed 1year 1-3 years 3-5 years 5 years
Letters of credit, guarantees and surety bc $ 75,22¢ % 66,04 $ 485t $ 2,28t $ 2,04«
Purchase obligatior 189,17: 65,25¢ 90,61: 18,21: 15,08¢
Total commercial commitmen $ 264,39 $ 131,29¢ $ 95,467 $ 20,497 $ 17,13:

The letters of credit ("LOCs") primarily msist of trade LOCs, which primarily relate to thempany's Retailing segment and are used for
inventory purchases. Trade LOCs are guaranteeayoh@nt based upon the delivery of goods. The gteeamelate to the Company's Interval
segment and support its credit card business ibttited Kingdom. Surety bonds primarily relate he Company's Transactions sector,
primarily its LendingTree segment. Purchase ohligetare defined as agreements to purchase goa#s\vices that are enforceable and le¢
binding and that specify all significant terms,liding: fixed or minimum quantities to be purchgsieded, minimum or variable pricing
provisions; and the approximate timing of the teati®n. The purchase obligations primarily relat¢éefecommunications contracts with cer
vendors related to data transmission lines angtelees.

NOTE 18—CONTINGENCIES

In the ordinary course of business, the Gamy is a party to various lawsuits. The Companghdishes reserves for specific legal matters
when it determines that the likelihood of an unfalxbe outcome is probable and the loss is reaspratimable. Management has also
identified certain other legal matters where wedwel an unfavorable outcome is reasonably posaitude therefore, no reserve is established.
Although management currently believes that resglalaims against us will not have a material imiarcthe liquidity, results of operations,
or financial condition of the Company, these mattme subject to inherent uncertainties and managesrview of these matters may chang
the future. It is possible that an unfavorable omte of one or more of these lawsuits could haveteral impact on the liquidity, results of
operations, or financial condition of the Compahlge Company also evaluates other contingent matterlsiding tax contingencies, to assess
the probability and estimated extent of potentiakl See Note 7 for discussion related to incomedatingencies.
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NOTE 19—FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The additional disclosure below of therastied fair value of financial instruments has beetermined by the Company using available
market information and appropriate valuation metiodies when available. The Company's financiarimeents include letters of credit,
guarantees and surety bonds. These commitmenits pliace to facilitate the commercial operationg@itain IAC subsidiaries.

December 31, 200 December 31, 200!

Carrying Amount Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value

(In thousands)

Cash and cash equivale $ 1,585,30. $ 1,585,30. $ 1,428,141 $ 1,428,141
Restricted cash and cash equival 23,70 23,70 27,85¢ 27,85¢
Accounts receivable, n 483,33t 483,33t 411,65¢ 411,65¢
Loans held for sale, n 86,75¢ 89,391 345,89¢ 357,85¢
Long-term obligations and sh-term

borrowings (946,42)) (1,002,441 (1,214,08) (1,245,15)
Derivatives related to loi-term deb 4,54; 4,54; (11,689 (11,689
Derivative assets related to loans held for

and interest rate lock commitmel 71¢ 71¢ 3,85¢ 3,85¢
Derivative liabilities related to loans held

sale and interest rate lock commitme (2,185 (1,185 (2,470 (2,470
Derivative assets created in the Expedia ¢

off 15,10( 15,10( 15,93 15,93:
Derivative liabilities created in the Expedi:

spir-off (14,210) (14,210 (23,620) (23,62()
Derivative asset created in the HSE ¢ 54,65¢ 54,65¢ N/A N/A
Letters of credit, guarantees and surety bt N/A (75,229 N/A (67,502

The carrying amounts of cash and cash atprits and restricted cash and cash equivalemésted in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets approximate fair value as they anetaned with various high-quality financial instions or in short-term duration high-
quality debt securities. Accounts receivable, asg,short-term in nature and are generally sestheditly after the sale. The market value of
loans held for sale, net, was estimated using otsecondary market prices for loans with similaumons, maturities and credit quality, suk
to the anticipated loan funding probability, ordalt factor. The fair values of the 2002 Senior &otas well as the related derivative contracts,
and the Liberty Bonds were estimated using quotarket prices. The carrying amounts for the remaitdmg-term obligations and short-term
borrowings and all other financial instruments apgmate their fair value. The carrying amountshef tlerivative assets and derivative
liabilities created in the Expedia spin-off and thezivative asset created in the sale of HSE aiiateiaed at fair value, which is based upon
appropriate valuation methodologies. See Note L #likzussion of the fair value of marketable semsi

NOTE 20—GUARANTOR AND NON-GUARANTOR FINANCIAL INFOR MATION

On July 19, 2005, IAC completed the acdjaisiof IAC Search & Media. As part of the transact IAC irrevocably and unconditionally
guaranteed the Convertible Notes. IAC Search & Méslivholly owned by IAC.
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NOTE 20—GUARANTOR AND NON-GUARANTOR FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)

The following tables present condensed alichsting financial information as of December 2007 and 2006 and for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005 for: the guarait€, on a stand-alone basis; IAC Search & Mddiace its acquisition on July 19,
2005), on a stand-alone basis; the combined noragta subsidiaries of IAC; and, IAC on a consdidhbasis.

Balance sheet as of December 31, 2007:

IAC Search Non-Guarantor Total
IAC & Media Subsidiaries Eliminations IAC Consolidated
(In thousands)

Current assel $ 93,81¢ $ 152,42 $ 3,041,18 $ — $ 3,287,42!
Property, plant and equipme
net — 75,71 575,76: — 651,47-
Goodwill and intangible asset:
net — 1,670,21. 6,207,70! — 7,877,91
Investment in subsidiarie 14,492,98 1,213,53; 11,881,89 (27,588,41) —
Other asset 83,13¢ 8,42: 616,14! — 707,70t
Total asset $ 14,669,94 $ 3,120,30. $ 22,322,69 $ (27,588,41) $ 12,524,52

| | | | |
Current liabilities $ 29,0607 $ 77,077 $ 1,582,66i $ — $ 1,688,81,
Long-term obligations, net ¢
current maturitie: 754,54, — 80,02« — 834,56t
Other liabilities and minorit
interest 733,97¢ 76,95« 606,54¢ — 1,417,48
Intercompany liabilities
(receivables 4,568,69! (199,067) (4,369,63) — —
Interdivisional equity — 3,143,30! 20,557,06 (23,700,37) —
Shareholders' equil 8,583,66. 22,02¢ 3,866,01! (3,888,041 8,583,66.
Total liabilities anc
shareholders' equii $ 14,669,94 $ 3,120,30. $ 22,322,69 $ (27,588,41) $ 12,524,52

Statement of operations for the year ended Decemb@d., 2007:

IAC Search Non-Guarantor Total
IAC & Media Subsidiaries Eliminations IAC Consolidated
(In thousands)
Net revenue $ — 3 672,300 $ 5,701,10: $ — 3 6,373,41
Operating expenst — (648,67() (5,884,30) — (6,532,979
Interest (expense) income, 1 (580,19 12,55 574,09( — 6,441
Other income (expense), r 374,59 (190 241,25! (534,62() 81,03¢
Income tax benefit (provisior 28 (8,600 (129,48() — (138,059
Minority interest in losses ¢
consolidated subsidiarit 3 — 4,55¢ — 4,561
(Loss) earnings from continuir
operations (205,569 27,39¢ 507,22. (534,62() (205,569
Discontinued operations, net of t 61,50( — 65,20: (65,20)) 61,50(
Net (loss) earnings available
common shareholde $ (144,069 $ 27,39¢ % 572,42 $ (599,82) $ (144,069
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NOTE 20—GUARANTOR AND NON-GUARANTOR FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)

Statement of cash flows for the year ended Decembat, 2007:

Cash flows (used in) provided |
operating activities attributable ti
continuing operation

Cash flows (used in) provided |
investing activities attributable tc
continuing operation

Cash flows provided by (used i
financing activities attributable tc
continuing operation

Net cash used in discontinu
operations

Effect of exchange rate changes
cash and cash equivalel

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the perio

Cash and cash equivalents at er
of the perioc

Balance sheet as of December 31, 2006:

Current assel

Property, plant and equipme
net

Goodwill and intangible asset:
net

Investment in subsidiarie
Other asset

Total asset

Current liabilities

Long-term obligations, net of
current maturitie

Other liabilities and minorit
interest

Intercompany liabilities
(receivables

Interdivisional equity
Shareholders' equi

Total liabilities anc
shareholders' equii

IAC Search Non-Guarantor Total
IAC & Media Subsidiaries Eliminations IAC Consolidated
(In thousands)

$ (619,83) $ 139,35 $ 1,359,58 $ — 879,10«
(297,209 (55,81%) 425,83 — 72,81¢
917,03 (70,167) (1,647,43) = (800,56¢)

— — (17,469 — (17,469

— 59C 22,68¢ — 23,27¢

— 51,01 1,377,12 — 1,428,141

$ — % 64,977 $ 1,520,32! $ — 1,585,30:
e s s . |

IAC Search Non-Guarantor Total
IAC & Media Subsidiaries Eliminations IAC Consolidated
(In thousands)

$ 1,182,541 $ 112,510 $ 2,663,20. $ — 3 3,958,25
— 46,92 547,60 — 594,53t
— 1,717,63 6,596,31 — 8,313,94
12,568,87 1,213,66! 11,879,86 (25,662,41) —
142,31 7,60¢ 180,12 = 330,04
$ 13,893,72 $  3,098,34 $ 21,867,12 $ (25,662,41) $ 13,196,78
—— E—— E—— — S—
$ 28,04 $ 7,65¢ $ 2,231,28 $ — 3 2,266,98
738,31t 18,70( 99,39: — 856,40t
746,39 100,14¢ 487,37t — 1,333,91
3,641,50: (168,66 (3,472,83) — —
— 3,142,12 20,370,32 (23,512,44) B
8,739,47. (1,629 2,151,59: (2,149,96) 8,739,47.
$ 13,893,72 $  3,098,34 $ 21,867,12 $ (25,662,41) $ 13,196,78
—— E— —— —— S—
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NOTE 20—GUARANTOR AND NON-GUARANTOR FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)

Statement of operations for the year ended Decemb@&d, 2006:

Net revenue

Operating expenst

Interest (expense) income, |
Other income (expense), r
Income tax benefit (provisior
Minority interest in losses (income
of consolidated subsidiaris

Earnings (loss) from continuing
operations
Discontinued operations, net of t

Net earnings (loss) available
common shareholde

IAC Search Non-Guarantor Total
IAC & Media Subsidiaries Eliminations IAC Consolidated
(In thousands)

$ — % 470,42¢ $ 5,438,471 $ — % 5,908,90:
— (483,88 (5,184,22) — (5,668,11)

(461,13 4,761 466,68: — 10,30¢
437,23: (1,629 41,84 (445,589 31,86¢
187,40( 8,00¢ (314,65) = (119,24%)

772 — (224) — 54¢

164,26 (2,315 447,89¢ (445,58 164,26
22,80( — 8,82 (8,822 22,80(

$ 187,06 $ (2,319 $ 456,72: $ (454,400 $ 187,06

Statement of cash flows for the year ended Decembat, 2006:

Cash flows (used in) provided b
operating activities attributable ti
continuing operation

Cash flows provided by (used i
investing activities attributable tc
continuing operation

Cash flows provided by (used i
financing activities attributable tc
continuing operation

Net cash used in discontinu
operations

Effect of exchange rate changes
cash and cash equivalel

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the perio

Cash and cash equivalents at
of the perioc

IAC Search Non-Guarantor Total
IAC & Media Subsidiaries Eliminations IAC Consolidated
(In thousands)

(159,78) $ 97,66. $ 890,51( $ — 3 828,38«
123,14t (23,72) 395,82: — 495,24¢
36,64: (98,599 (829,69 — (891,65()
— — (22,749 — (22,749

— 2,694 29,13 — 31,82¢

— 72,97 914,10¢ — 987,08(

— % 51,01 $ 1,377,127 $ — $ 1,428,14l
s ]
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NOTE 20—GUARANTOR AND NON-GUARANTOR FINANCIAL INFORMATION (Continued)

Statement of operations for the year ended Decemb@&d, 2005:

Net revenue

Operating expenst

Interest (expense) income, |
Other income (expense), r
Income tax benefit (provisior
Minority interest in income of
consolidated subsidiarit

Earnings (loss) from continuing
operations
Discontinued operations, net of t

Earnings (loss) before preferred
dividends
Preferred dividend

Net earnings (loss) available
common shareholde

IAC Search Non-Guarantor Total
IAC & Media Subsidiaries Eliminations IAC Consolidated
(In thousands)

$ — $ 165,08¢ $ 4,85954 $ — $ 5,024,63!
— (163,206 (4,535,14) — (4,698,35)

(325,68 (88€) 387,73 — 61,16:
811,89: (1,70€) 503,49t (754,907 558,77¢
83,08: (864) (457,40) = (375,189
(384) — (1,745 — (2,129

568,90! (1,57¢) 756,47¢ (754,907 568,90¢
300,77¢ — 300,60t (300,609 300,77¢
869,68: (1,576 1,057,08! (1,055,51() 869,68:
(7,939 — — — (7,939

$ 861,74! $ (1,576 $ 1,057,080 $ (1,055,51) $ 861,74

Statement of cash flows for the year ended Decembat, 2005:

Cash flows (used in) provided |
operating activities attributable
continuing operation

Cash flows (used in) provided |
investing activities attributable
continuing operation

Cash flows provided by (used i
financing activities attributable
continuing operation

Net cash provided b
discontinued operatior

Effect of exchange rate chancg
on cash and cash equivale
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the perio

Cash and cash equivalents at ¢
of the perioc
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IAC Search Non-Guarantor Total
IAC & Media Subsidiaries Eliminations IAC Consolidated
(In thousands)

(1,117,32) $ 38,86: $ 989,65¢ $ — $ (88,799
(52,017 60,54« 1,914,39! — 1,922,93.
1,169,33: (25,507 (3,847,01) — (2,703,18)
— — 883,58 — 883,58
— (929) (26,219 — (27,148

— — 999,69¢ — 999,69¢

— 3 72977 $ 914,10 $ — % 987,08(




NOTE 21—SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Transactions f@007

On June 19, 2007, IAC completed the saldSE and received approximately 5.5 million shaxe&RO stock and a derivative asset,
valued at $190.1 million and $27.1 million, respesliy.

On June 8, 2007, the Company made an imeggtin Front Line, which included the conversida&26.5 million convertible note.

During the year ended December 31, 2007, 8ifllion in aggregate principal amount of Conilelet Notes was converted by the holders.
Upon conversion, 0.3 million shares of IAC commuock and 0.3 million shares of Expedia common stweke issued to the holders.

Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Transactions f@006

During the year ended December 31, 2008,%&illion in aggregate principal amount of Cortilde Notes was converted by the holders.
Upon conversion, 3.5 million shares of IAC commutock and 3.5 million shares of Expedia common steeke issued to the holders.

Due to a reconciliation of federal andestatome taxes for the 2005 period prior to thedeka spin-off and as provided for in the tax
sharing agreement entered into with Expedia atithe of the Expedia spin-off, the Company recordeki 7.8 million reduction to the amount
distributed to Expedia shareholders in 2006 dwereduced tax liability. The amount is includedha consolidated statement of shareholders’
equity as an increase to additional paid-in capital

Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Transactions f@005

On July 19, 2005, IAC completed the acdiaisiof IAC Search & Media and issued an aggregat&/.9 million shares of IAC common
stock valued at approximately $1.7 billion.

On August 9, 2005, IAC completed the Expesfin-off. The net assets comprising the Exped&niesses, which were spun-off by IAC,
amounted to $5.8 billion and are included in thesadidated statement of shareholders' equity asglaction to retained earnings and additional
paid-in capital.

In connection with IAC's sale of its commeammd preferred interests in VUE, IAC received 28iBion IAC shares into treasury, valued at
$1.4 billion, as part of the consideration.

During the year ended December 31, 20@Ctmpany recognized $18.3 million of paid-in-kinterest income on the VUE Series A
Preferred interest received in connection withftrenation of VUE.

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Cash paid during the period fc

Interest $ 72,330 $ 68,87 $ 81,22¢
Income tax paymen 204,44¢ 96,21« 955,28
Income tax refund (34,849 (18,639 (73,57%)
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NOTE 22—RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Continuing Operations

In connection with the Expedia spin-offg tBompany and Expedia entered into various agretsiranluding, among others, a separation
agreement, a tax sharing agreement, an employdermagreement and a transition services agreeinesaddition, in connection with and
following the Expedia spin-off, the Company and Edja have entered into various commercial agreesnesiich generally include
distribution agreements, services agreements avettising agreements. Total amounts received byCrapany from Expedia related to these
various agreements in 2007, 2006 and from Augu2005 to December 31, 2005 were approximately 88ln, $10.6 million and $2.8
million, respectively. Amounts receivable by thengany from Expedia related to these various agratsvet December 31, 2007 and 2006
were $0.7 million and $0.9 million, respectivelypdeaare included in "Accounts receivable, net" ia #ftcompanying consolidated balance
sheets. Total payments made by the Company to Expeldted to these various agreements in 2007 266 from August 9, 2005 to
December 31, 2005 were approximately $0.1 millighp million and $0.8 million, respectively. Amosmiayable to Expedia by the Company
related to these various agreements were lesspthamillion at both December 31, 2007 and 2006&aredncluded in "Accounts payable,
trade" in the accompanying consolidated balancetsh&he Company and Expedia expect these comrhexiziionships to continue for the
foreseeable future. The Company and Expedia aaerkparties since they are under common control.

In addition, each of IAC and Expedia h&9&0 ownership interest in an aircraft that may $eduby both companies. Members of this
aircraft's flight crew are employed by an entityihich each of IAC and Expedia has a 50% ownersitgrest. IAC and Expedia have agreed
to share costs relating to flight crew compensatind benefits equally, for which they are sepaydigled. During 2007 and 2006, total
payments of approximately $0.5 million and $0.2lionl, respectively, were made to this entity byteatIAC and Expedia.

On August 9, 2007, the Company sold a portif its investment in Front Line to the Warners$WwuGroup for approximately
$109.9 million. The sale did not result in a redagd gain or loss because the investment was stle ame per share price that the Com|
paid to acquire the investment. Warner Music Griguprelated party because its Chairman is oneeo€ompany's board members.

Interval has an agreement with Arise Virtsalutions (formerly Willow CSN) relating to outsiced call center services provided by
Interval to its members. During 2007 and 2006 | jpégments of approximately $3.2 million and $1.dlion, respectively, were made to Arit
Amounts payable related to these services wererfillibn at both December 31, 2007 and 2006 andrenleded in "Accrued expenses and
other current liabilities" in the accompanying colidated balance sheets. Arise is considered getkfzarty because one of the Company's
board members is a partner of Accretive LLC, whoeins Arise Virtual Solutions.

The Company has various agreements withiddaft Corporation ("Microsoft"), which was the leficial owner of more than 5% of IAC
outstanding common stock during 2006 and 2005. § hgseements include partner agreements, liceagirements and support agreements
with various subsidiaries, including Match.com amshdingTree. Total fees paid related to these agee¢s in 2006 and 2005 were
approximately $66.1 million and $38.2 million, resfively. Amounts payable related to these varamyreements at December 31, 2006 were
$4.5 million and are included in "Accrued expensed other current liabilities" in the accompany@ogsolidated balance sheets. In the first
quarter of 2007, Microsoft publicly disclosed titatzas no longer the beneficial owner of 5% or moir¢AC's outstanding common stock, and
as a result, it is no longer a related party.
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NOTE 22—RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

The Company had a secured, non-recourgereogivable of approximately $5.0 million from @sairman and Chief Executive Officer.
This note receivable was paid in full on Septenthe2007.

In October 2000, a subsidiary of IAC andiéteen Forty CC Inc. ("Nineteen Forty"), a compamned by Mr. Diller, the Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer of IAC, acquired an airdrédr use by the Company. In connection with théssaction, IAC granted Nineteen Forty
option to acquire IAC's interest in the aircraft fis depreciated value on IAC's books. The aitarefs owned 77.2% by the IAC subsidiary i
22.8% by Nineteen Forty. IAC had entered into areagent with Nineteen Forty pursuant to which 1&@ded Nineteen Forty's 22.8% interest
in the aircraft for lease payments of approxima$d® thousand per month and IAC paid all operaging maintenance expenses related to the
aircraft. The foregoing terms were based on mddeste rates for similar aircraft leases. This aftavas sold in May 2007, at which point the
related lease terminated in accordance with itegeNineteen Forty's option to acquire IAC's inseig the aircraft was not exercised in
connection with the sale.

IAC invested $0.5 million annually from 2D¢hrough 2006 in convertible preferred stock obafine start-up venture controlled by IAC's
Vice Chairman, Victor Kaufman. IAC has committedrigest a total of $2 million, which resulted in@Areceiving preferred stock convertible
into 20% of the outstanding common stock of thetwen IAC has various approval rights over sigrifittransactions, the right to appoint
directors to the board of directors proportionatés holdings, and various forms of anti-dilutiprotection for its investment. It also has the
option to purchase additional preferred stock 20 fillion such that IAC would hold a 50% ownerspgrcentage in the venture, the right to
purchase Mr. Kaufman's shares on March 31, 2012ggier under certain circumstances in the eveatt¥Mr. Kaufman is no longer the senior-
most executive of the venture) at fair market vahrel the right to put its investment to the veatatrthe time of the venture's first significant
financing for the value of its stake implied by teems of such financing, discounted by 30% to antdor the illiquidity of the stock.

During the period from January 1, 2005 tigio June 6, 2005, the Company paid $6.9 milliothéoNational Broadcasting Company, a
subsidiary of GE, related to television advertisiadditionally, the Company launched a co-brandedlit card program with a subsidiary of
GE during 2004. Pursuant to this arrangement, tirafany received approximately $1.9 million durihg period from January 1, 2005
through June 6, 2005 in payments from the GE sidrgidorimarily in the form of revenue share paymsan respect of purchases made
pursuant to the co-branded card and sales and timaylseipport for the program. Following the salgref Company's common and preferred
interests in VUE on June 7, 2005, GE and its sugns@$s were no longer considered related parties.

During 2005, the Company received $32.Tionilwhich represents interest income on the VUEESEB preferred equity interests.

During 2005, the Company recognized $18IBam which represents paid-in-kind interest ina@wn the VUE Series A preferred equity
interests.

Discontinued Operations

The Company received payments from Exped@nnection with contact center outsourcing sswiprovided by PRC. Total payments
received with respect to these services from Jgnlia2006 through November 28, 2006, the day fiddhe sale of PRC, were $20.4 million.
Additionally, from August 9, 2005 to December 3008, payments received by the Company for suchiceervotaled $6.2 million.
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NOTE 22—RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

The Company had various agreements withrddift for use of data center services by Expedia.cTotal fees paid with respect to these
agreements from January 1, 2005 through Augusi@;,2he day prior to the Expedia spin-off, werpragimately $13.1 million.

From January 1, 2005 through June 6, 20@5day prior to the sale of the Company's VUEragts, Expedia paid $8.6 million to the
National Broadcasting Company related to televisidwertising

NOTE 23—COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Accumulated other comprehensive incomephttx, is comprised of (in thousands):

December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Foreign currency translatic $ 85,77t $ 78547 $ 33,197
Unrealized losses on available for sale secul (45,96)) (4,399 (5,160
Net gains (losses) on derivative contre — 2,35t (2,969
Accumulated other comprehensive inca $ 39,81« $ 76,50 $  26,07:

NOTE 24—BENEFIT PLANS

IAC has a retirement savings plan in thététhStates that qualifies under Section 401(khefinternal Revenue Code. Participating
employees may contribute up to 16% of their pret@paings, but not more than statutory limits. 1A@hwibutes fifty cents for each dollar a
participant contributes in this plan, with a maximaontribution of 3% of a participant's eligiblergags. Matching contributions for all plans
were $16.5 million, $14.8 million and $10.9 milliam2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively. The in@éasnatching contributions in both 2007
and 2006 is primarily related to increased parétign in the plan. Matching contributions are irteelsin the same manner as each participant's
voluntary contributions in the investment optiomeyided under the plan. Investment options in tla@ jinclude IAC common stock, but neit
participant nor matching contributions are requiete invested in IAC common stock.

IAC also has or participates in variouséf@rplans, principally defined contribution plarfier its international employees. IAC's
contributions for these plans were $5.0 million,2bdhillion and $3.5 million in 2007, 2006 and 20@&spectively.

NOTE 25—RESTRUCTURING CHARGES

Restructuring charges, which are includedeneral and administrative expense in the accoyipg consolidated statements of
operations, were approximately $22.9 million in 20Costs that relate to ongoing operations argantof restructuring charges.
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NOTE 25—RESTRUCTURING CHARGES (Continued)

The restructuring charges primarily rekaté endingTree's significant reduction in its mag@ origination operations in response to the
persistent adverse mortgage market conditions résting charges by segment and type are as fellow

For the year ended December 31, 2007

Employee Continuing Lease
Termination Costs Obligations Asset Write-offs Other Total

(In thousands)

LendingTree $ 897: $ 5,00« $ 751C $ 80 $ 21,56
Real Estatt 33z — 492 474 1,30(
Total $ 9,30¢ $ 5,00« $ 8,00 $ 554 $ 22,86"

Restructuring charges and spending agkafslities associated with current actions aréaiews:

For the year ended December 31, 20(

Employee Continuing Lease
Termination Costs Obligations Asset Write-offs Other Total

(In thousands)

Balance, beginning of peric $ — $ — 3 — 3 — 3 —
Restructuring charge 9,30¢ 5,00¢ 8,00: 554 22,86
Payment: (7,242 (1,639 — — (8,875
Write-offs — 514 (8,002 — (7,489

Balance, end of peric $ 2,06 $ 3,88t $ — % 554 $ 6,50z

At December 31, 2007, restructuring lidtg of $5.6 million are included in "Accrued expen and other current liabilities" and $0.9
million are included in "Other long-term liabiligg in the accompanying consolidated balance siéet Company does not expect to incur
significant additional costs related to the 2005tmecturing. Restructuring charges in 2005 and 20@brestructuring charges in 2007, other
than as described above, were not significant.

NOTE 26—QUARTERLY RESULTS (UNAUDITED)

Quarter Ended Quarter Ended Quarter Ended Quarter Ended
March 31, (a)(b) June 30, (a)(b)(c) September 30, (a)(b) December 31, (a)(d)(e)

(In thousands, except per share data)

Year Ended December 31, 200

Net revenus $ 1,490,13 $ 1,509,78: $ 1,513,34' $ 1,860,14
Gross profil 718,81¢ 725,39: 712,18 842 ,56(
Operating income (los: 85,44t 52,19 102,08( (399,28))
Earnings (loss) from continuing

operations 60,641 46,01« 73,66¢ (385,891)
Income (loss) from discontinued

operations, net of ta 10¢ 48,58¢ (3,195 16,00:
Net earnings (loss) available

common shareholde 60,75( 94,60: 70,47 (369,89)
Earnings (loss) per share from continuing operatios:

Basic earnings (loss) per share $ 0.21 $ 0.1€ $ 0.2€ $ (1.36)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share $ 0.2C $ 0.1t $ 0.2t $ (2.36)
Net earnings (loss) per share available to commohareholders:

Basic earnings (loss) per share  $ 021 % 03z % 0.2t $ (2.3))
Diluted earnings (loss) per share $ 0.2C $ 031 % 02 % (2.3))
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NOTE 26—QUARTERLY RESULTS (UNAUDITED) (Continued)

Quarter Ended
March 31, (a)(b)

Quarter Ended
June 30, (a)(b)(c)

Quarter Ended
September 30, (a)(b)

Quarter Ended
December 31, (a)(d)(e)

(In thousands, except per share date

Year Ended December 31, 2006

Net revenus $ 1,350,72. $ 1,428,93 $ 1,409,11: $ 1,720,13
Gross profil 674,42’ 710,76( 702,39¢ 840,89
Operating income (los: 66,59: 79,24« 105,82 (10,87
Earnings (loss) from continuir

operations 43,19¢ 56,50: 66,51: (1,947
Income (loss) from discontinued

operations, net of ta 2,54: (4,127 7,08¢ 17,29(
Net earnings available to comm

shareholder 45,74 52,38 73,59¢ 15,34:
Earnings (loss) per share from continuing operatios:

Basic earnings (loss) per share  $ 014 $ 0.1¢ $ 02z $ (0.07)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share $ 0.1z $ 017 $ 02z % (0.07)
Net earnings per share available to common sharehu#rs:

Basic earnings per share $ 014 % 017 $ 0.2t $ 0.0t
Diluted earnings per share $ 0.14 $ 0.1€¢ $ 02 % 0.0t
€) Prior to the fourth quarter of 2007, the Compaimnterval segment improperly recorded deferred raeesnd certain related direct co

(b)

©

(@)

©)

®

The data presented for the first, second and thiedters of 2007 and the four quarters of 200@&dfffom the amounts reflected in the
Company's Forms 10-Q and 10-K for those periodstaltiee correction of this error. See Note 2 féurgher description of this
restatement.

The data presented for the first quarter of 206fédi from the amounts reflected in the Compangisr=1(-Q for that period due to tt
treatment of HSE as a discontinued operation widcefrom the second quarter of 2007. The dataquted for the first, second and
third quarters of 2006 differ from the amountseefed in the Company's Forms 10-Q for those pedoésto the treatment of PRC and
iBuy as discontinued operations with effect frora fburth quarter of 2006 and due to the treatmé@uiz TV Limited as a
discontinued operation with effect from the secquodrter of 2006

The second quarter of 2007 includes an -tax gain of $35.1 million related to the sale of EH$AC's former Retailing Internation
segment.

The fourth quarter of 2007 includes impairment gearof $475.7 million and $57.2 million relatedhe write-down of the Company's
LendingTree segment and Entertainment segment gh@hd intangible assets, respectively, and atpregain of $16.7 million
representing amounts received due to the resolofigertain contingencies related to the sale ef@ompany's common interest in
VUE to NBC Universal on June 7, 2005.

The fourth quarter of 2006 includes an impairmérarge of $214.5 million related to the w-down of the Company's Entertainm
segment goodwill and intangible assets, a tax liteoie$19.6 million related to release of defertaes liabilities associated with a fore|
equity investment net of an increase in the vatumasillowance for a deferred tax asset associatddstate net operating losses and an
after-tax gain of $9.6 million related to the safd®RC, IAC's former Teleservices subsidiary.

Per common share amounts for the quarters maydaotoethe annual amount because of differenceseimverage common shares
outstanding during each period.

NOTE 27—SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (UNAUDITED)

On January 10, 2008, IAC repurchased 6liomishares of IAC common stock for aggregate aersition of $145.5 million.

148




Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants orcéenting and Financial Disclosure:
Not applicable.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of the Compg's Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company monitors and evaluates on goiog basis its disclosure controls and proceduresder to improve their overall
effectiveness. In the course of these evaluatitvesCompany modifies and refines its internal psses as conditions warrant.

As required by Rule 13a-15(b) of the Exa®Act, IAC management, including the Chief ExeaDfficer and Chief Financial Officer,
conducted an evaluation, as of the end of the gexdiwered by this report, of the effectiveneshef€Company's disclosure controls and
procedures as defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a}1Bgesed on this evaluation, the Chief ExecutivBo®f and Chief Financial Officer
concluded that the Company's disclosure contraispeocedures were effective as of the end of thiegeovered by this report.

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Finangal Reporting

Management of the Company is responsiblestablishing and maintaining adequate internatrobover financial reporting (as defined
in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act) for tlem@any. The Company's internal control over finah@porting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the réfjabilfinancial reporting and the preparation iofaincial statements for external purposes in
accordance with accounting principles generallyeptad in the United States. Management assessedf¢lcéveness of the Company's intel
control over financial reporting as of December3107. In making this assessment, our managemedtths criteria for effective internal
control over financial reporting described in "imal Control—ntegrated Framework" issued by the Committee affSpring Organizations
the Treadway Commission. Based on this assessmanggement has determined that, as of Decemb&08Z, the Company's internal
control over financial reporting is effective. Teffectiveness of our internal control over finahceporting as of December 31, 2007 has been
audited by Ernst & Young LLP, an independent regesi public accounting firm, as stated in theestttion report, included herein.

Because of its inherent limitations, intdroontrol over financial reporting may not preventletect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periodssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policiepraicedures may deteriorate.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The Company monitors and evaluates on goiag basis its internal control over financial @gng in order to improve its overall
effectiveness. In the course of these evaluatitvesCompany modifies and refines its internal psses as conditions warrant. As required by
Rule 13a-15(d), IAC management, including the Chiedécutive Officer and the Chief Financial Officatso conducted an evaluation of the
Company's internal control over financial reporttogletermine whether any changes occurred duniagjtiarter ended December 31, 2007
have materially affected, or are reasonably likelynaterially affect, the Company's internal cohtreer financial reporting. Based on that
evaluation, there has been no such change duringdtiod covered by this report.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of
IAC/InterActiveCorp

We have audited IAC/InterActiveCorp's im&@rcontrol over financial reporting as of DecemB&r 2007, based on criteria established in
Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued byGoenmittee of Sponsoring Organizations of the TweadCommission (the COSO
criteria). IAC/InterActiveCorp's management is rmsgible for maintaining effective internal contoer financial reporting, and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal contret financial reporting included in the accomgagyForm 10-K. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the company's internal cbatrer financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance wWithdtandards of the Public Company Accounting Qgetr8oard (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amidbtain reasonable assurance about whethetigfenternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe©tsr audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness et@st#ig and evaluating the design and operatifegtdfeness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedsre® considered necessary in the circumstancesdlieve that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over finanaiborting is a process designed to provide reddersssurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahsiatements for external purposes in accordantegenerally accepted accounting princip
A company's internal control over financial repogtincludes those policies and procedures that€ftpin to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reftbettransactions and dispositions of the assdtseofompany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatggaparation of financial statements in accor@éawith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabburance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could bawaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, intdroontrol over financial reporting may not preventletect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdénaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policiepraicedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, IAC/InterActiveCorp mainiegd, in all material respects, effective interraitcol over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2007, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance wighstndards of the Public Company Accounting Ogatdoard (United States), the
consolidated balance sheets of IAC/InterActiveCamg its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 af6,2(hd the related consolidated
statements of operations, shareholders' equitycash flows for each of the three years in the plegimded December 31, 2007 and our report
dated February 25, 2008 expressed an unqualifisdoopthereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLF

New York, New York
February 25, 2008
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Iltem 9B. Other Information

None.

PART IlI

The information required by Part 11l (Iterb8, 11, 12, 13 and 14) has been incorporatedrbyeieference to IAC's definitive Proxy
Statement to be used in connection with its 2008ush Meeting of Stockholders, or the 2008 Proxyedteent, as set forth below, in
accordance with General Instruction G(3) of ForrK10

Iltem 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governe

Information relating to directors and ext&goelofficers of IAC and their compliance with Siect 16(a) of the Exchange Act is set forth in
the sections entitled "Election of Directors andndgement Information” and "Section 16(a) Benefi€ialnership Reporting Compliance,”
respectively, in the 2008 Proxy Statement andderiporated herein by reference. The informatiomiregl by subsections (¢)(3), (d)(4) and (d)
(5) of Item 407 of Regulation S-K is set forth lretsection entitled "Corporate Governance" in @82Proxy Statement and is incorporated
herein by reference.

ltem 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by Item 402 of Rkegion S-K is set forth in the sections entitl&k&cutive Compensation" and "Director
Compensation” in the 2008 Proxy Statement anccisrporated herein by reference. The informationiiregl by subsections (e)(4) and (e)(5)
of Iltem 407 of Regulation S-K is set forth in thezgons entitled "The Board and Board Committees!' '®Compensation Committee Report,"
respectively, in the 2008 Proxy Statement andderiporated herein by reference; provided, thairtffeemation set forth in the section entitled
"Compensation Committee Report” shall be deemeaushed herein and shall not be deemed incorpofatedference into any filing under t
Securities Act or the Exchange Act.

ltem 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners aibBnagement and Related Stockholder Matters

Information regarding ownership of IAC commnstock and Class B common stock, and securitig®ezed for issuance under IAC's
various equity compensation plans, is set fortthésections entitled "Security Ownership of Cardéneficial Owners and Management" and
"Equity Compensation Plan Information,” respectyyé@h the 2008 Proxy Statement and is incorporagein by reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, abatector Independence

Information regarding certain relationshipsl related transactions with IAC and directoejmehdence is set forth in the sections entitled
"Certain Relationships and Related Person Trarm#tiand "Corporate Governance," respectivelyhén2008 Proxy Statement and is
incorporated herein by reference.

Iltem 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

Information regarding the fees and servidfd#\C's independent registered public accounting and the pre-approval policies and
procedures applicable to services provided to IAGuch firm is set forth in the section entitled&s Paid to Our Independent Registered
Public Accounting Firm" in the 2008 Proxy Statemand is incorporated herein by reference.
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Item 15.

Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a) List of documents filed as part of this Repor

(1) Consolidated Financial Statements of IAC

PART IV

Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfimm: Ernst & Young LLP.

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the YEaded December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005.

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,&0D2006.

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' EquitthioiYears Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the YEaded December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

(2) Consolidated Financial Statement Schedule 6AC

Schedule
Number

All other financial statements and scheslulet listed have been omitted since the requirfimation is included in the Consolidated

Valuation and Qualifying Account

Financial Statements or the notes thereto, ortigpplicable or required.

(3) Exhibits

The documents set forth below, numbereatoordance with Item 601 of Regulation S-K, aredfiherewith or incorporated herein by

reference to the location indicated.

Exhibit No.

Description

Location

2.1

3.1

3.2

4.1

Separation Agreement, dated as of August
2005, between the Registrant and Expedia,

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of
IAC/InterActiveCorp.

Certificate of Designations of Series B
Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock of
IAC/InterActiveCorp.

Amended and Restated Bylaws of
IAC/InterActiveCorp.

Indenture (relating to the 7% Senior Notes |
2013), dated as of December 16, 2002, am
the Registrant, USANi LLC, as Guarantor,
The Bank of New York (successor in intere:
to JPMorgan Chase Bank), as Trus

Exhibit 2.1 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended September 30, 20!

Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant's Registration
Statement on Form 8-A/A, filed on
August 12, 200&

Exhibit 3.2 to the Registrant's Registration
Statement on Form 8-A/A, filed on
August 12, 200%

Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant's Current Report
on Form &K, filed on September 20, 20C

Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant's Registration

Statement on Form S-4 (No. 333-102713),
filed on January 24, 2003.
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4.2

4.4

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.1C

10.1

Form of 7% Senior Notes due 2013.

Indenture (relating to the Zero Coupon
Subordinated Convertible Notes of Ask
Jeeves, Inc.), dated as of June 4, 2003, by
between Ask Jeeves, Inc. and The Bank of
New York, as Trustet

Form of Zero Coupon Convertible
Subordinated Note of Ask Jeeves, Inc.

Supplemental Indenture (relating to the Zer
Coupon Subordinated Convertible Notes of
Ask Jeeves, Inc.), dated as of July 19, 200t
and among the Registrant, Ask Jeeves, Inc
the Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A
as Trustee

Second Supplemental Indenture (relating tc
Zero Coupon Subordinated Convertible No
of Ask Jeeves, Inc.), dated as of August 9,
2005, by and among the Registrant, Ask
Jeeves, Inc. and the Bank of New York Tru
Company, N.A., as Truste

In accordance with Item 601 (b) (4) (iii) (A)
Regulation S-K, certain instruments relating
long-term obligations of the Registrant have
been omitted but will be furnished to the
Commission upon reque:

Equity Warrant Agreement, dated as of
February 4, 2002, between the Registrant ¢
The Bank of New York, as equity warrant
agent.

Equity Warrant Agreement, dated as of Ma
2002, between the Registrant and The Ban
New York, as equity warrant age

Forms of Equity Warrant Agreement and
Optionholder Equity Warrant Agreement, in
each case, between the Registrant and Me
Investor Services LLC, as equity warrant
agent.

Amended and Restated Governance
Agreement, dated as of August 9, 2005, an
the Registrant, Liberty Media Corporation a
Barry Diller.

Exhibit B to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant's
Registration Statement on Form S-4
(No. 33:-102713), filed on January 24, 20(

Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant's Current Report
on Form 8-K, filed on July 22, 2005.

Exhibit 4.2 (included within Exhibit 4.1) to
the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K,
filed on July 22, 200¢

Exhibit 4.3 to the Registrant's Current Report
on Form 8-K, filed on July 22, 2005.

Exhibit 4.4 to the Registrant's Current Report
on Form 8-K, filed on September 23, 2005.

Exhibit 4.8 to the Registrant's Annual Report
on Form 10-K for fiscal year ended
December 31, 2001.

Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant's Current Report
on Form 8-K, filed May 17, 2002.

Exhibits 4.2 and 4.4 to Post-Effective
Amendment No. 1 to the Registrant's
Registration Statement on Form S-4 (SEC
File No. 333-104973), filed on August 6,
2003.

Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Quarterly

Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended September 30, 2005.

153

10.2

10.c

Amended and Restated Stockholders
Agreement, dated as of August 9, 2005,
between Liberty Media Corporation and Ba
Diller.

Tax Sharing Agreement between the
Registrant and Expedia, Inc., dated as of
August 9, 2005

Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended September 30, 2005.

Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended September 30, 20(



10.4

10.t

10.€*

10.7

10.&

10.¢*

10.1¢*

10.1F

10.1%

10.1%

Employee Matters Agreement between the
Registrant and Expedia, Inc., dated as of
August 9, 2005

Transition Services Agreement between the
Registrant and Expedia, Inc., dated as of
August 9, 2005

IAC/InterActiveCorp 2005 Stock and Annue
Incentive Plan.

Form of Terms and Conditions of Growth
Share Awards under the IAC/InterActiveCo
2005 Stock and Annual Incentive Pl

Form of Terms and Conditions of Annual
Vesting Awards under the
IAC/InterActiveCorp 2005 Stock and Annue
Incentive Plan

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement fc
the IAC/InterActiveCorp 2005 Stock and
Annual Incentive Plar

Amended and Restated 2000 Stock and Ar
Incentive Plan

HSN, Inc. 1997 Stock and Annual Incentive
Plan.

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement fc
the Amended and Restated 2000 Stock ant
Annual Incentive Plan and the HSN, Inc. 1€
Stock and Annual Incentive Ple

Home Shopping Network, Inc. 1996 Stock
Option Plan for Employee

Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended September 30, 20!

Exhibit 10.5 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended September 30, 20t

Incorporated by reference to Annex J to the
Registrant's Definitive Proxy Statement,
included in Amendment No. 3 to the
Registrant's Registration Statement on
Form S-4, filed with the Commission on
June 17, 2005 (SEC File No. -124303).

Exhibit 10.7 to the Registrant's Annual Re|
on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 200!

Exhibit 10.8 to the Registrant's Annual Re|
on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2006.

Exhibit 10.7 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended September 30, 20(

Appendix B to the Registrant's Definitive
Proxy Statement, dated April 30, 20!

Appendix F to the Registrant's Definitive
Proxy Statement, dated January 13, 1!

Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Current

Report on Form 8-K, dated February 16,
2005.

Appendix A to the Home Shopping Definiti
Proxy Statement, dated March 28, 19
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10.1#

10.1%

10.1¢

10.1%

10.1&

10.1¢

Summary of Non-Employee Director
Compensation Arrangemen

Silver King Communications, Inc. Directors
Stock Option Plar

2000 IAC/InterActiveCorp Deferred
Compensation Plan For Non-Employee
Directors.

2007 IAC/InterActiveCorp Deferred
Compensaiton Plan For Non-Employee
Directors.

IAC/InterActiveCorp Executive Deferred
Compensation Plan.

Stock Option Agreement between the

Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Current
Report on Form -K, dated May 23, 200¢

Appendix H to the Registrant's Definitive
Proxy Statement, dated November 20, 1¢

Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 200(

Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 200}

Exhibit 10.8 to the Registrant's Annual Re|
on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 200:

Exhibit 10.8 to the Registrant's Quarterly



10.2¢*

10.2F

10.22

10.2&

10.2#

10.2%

10.2¢*

10.27

Registrant and Barry Diller, dated as of Jun
2005.

Equity and Bonus Compensation Agreemel
dated as of August 24, 1995, between Barr
Diller and the Registran

Agreement between Victor Kaufman and th
Registrant, dated as of February 5, 2004.

Amendment No. 1, dated as of June 6, 200
Agreement dated as of February 5, 2004,
between Victor Kaufman and
IAC/InterActiveCorp.

Employment Agreement between Thomas .
Mclnerney and the Registrant, dated as of
November 21, 200¢

Employment Agreement between Gregory
Blatt and the Registrant, dated as of
November 21, 200¢

Employment Agreement between Douglas
Lebda and the Registrant, dated as of
December 14, 200!

Amended and Restated Restricted Share C
and Shareholders' Agreement, dated as of
July 7, 2003, among Forest Merger Corp.,
LendingTree Inc., the Registrant and the
Grantees

Shareholders Agreement, dated as of
December 12, 1996, relating to Jupiter Sho
Channel Co. Ltd. among Jupiter
Programming Co. Ltd., Home Shopping
Network, Inc. and Jupiter She

Channel Co. Ltd

Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended September 30, 20!

Exhibit 10.26 to the Registrant's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 19¢

Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 200

Exhibit 10.9 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended September 30, 2005.

Exhibit 10.22 to the Registrant's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 20(

Exhibit 10.23 to the Registrant's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 20(

Exhibit 10.23 to the Registrant's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 20(

Exhibit 99.4 to Amendment No. 1 to the
Registrant's Registration Statement on
Form S-4 (SEC File No. 333-105876), filed
on July 10, 2003.

Exhibit 10.35 to the Registrant's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 1996.
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10.2¢

21.1f

23.1f

31.1f

31.2t

Services and Trademark License Agreeme
dated as of December 12, 1996, between
Shopping Network, Inc. and Jupiter Shop
Channel Co. Ltd

Subsidiaries of IAC/InterActiveCorp as of
December 31, 200°

Consent of Ernst & Young LLF

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer
pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a) of
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as adopt:
pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-O
Act of 2002.

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer
pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) or 15d-14(a) of
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as adopt:
pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-O
Act of 2002.

Exhibit 10.36 to the Registrant's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 1996.



32.11t Certification of the Chief Executive Officer
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 as ado
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-O
Act of 2002.

32.2tt Certification of the Chief Financial Officer
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 as ado
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-O
Act of 2002.

99.1tt1Consolidated Financial Statements of Jupit
Shop Channel Co. Ltd for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 20

* Reflects management contracts and management @utodicompensatory plans.
T Filed herewith.
Tt Furnished herewitt

T+t To be filed pursuant to an amendment.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of SectionrlB5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized.

February 29, 200 IAC/INTERACTIVECORP

By: /s/ BARRY DILLER

Barry Diller
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Seeariixchange Act of 1934, this report has beeresidrelow by the following persons on behalf
of the Registrant and in the capacities indicatedrebruary 29, 2008:

Signature Title

/s/ BARRY DILLER Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer

and Director

Barry Diller

Is! VICTOR A. KAUFMAN
Vice Chairman and Director

Victor A. Kaufman

/sl THOMAS J. MCINERNEY Executive Vice President and Chief Financial

Officer

Thomas J. Mclnerne

s/ MICHAEL H. SCHWERDTMAN Senior Vice President and Controller (Chief

Accounting Officer)

Michael H. Schwerdtma

. Director
William H. Berkman
/si EDGAR BRONFMAN, JR.
Director
Edgar Bronfman, J
/s/ DONALD R. KEOUGH
Director
Donald R. Keoug|
157
Director
Bryan Lourd
John C. Malont Director
/s/ ARTHUR C. MARTINEZ
Director

Arthur C. Martinez

/sl STEVEN RATTNER Director




Steven Rattne

/s/ GEN. H. NORMAN SCHWARZKOPF

Gen. H. Norman Schwarzko

/s/ ALAN G. SPOON

Alan G. Spoor

/s/ DIANE VON FURSTENBERG

Diane Von Furstenber

Director

Director

Director
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IAC/INTERACTIVECORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Balance at
Beginning of Charges to Charges to Balance at End
Description Period Earnings Other Accounts Deductions of Period
(In thousands)

2007
Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 18,77 $ 24,43t $ 18t (23,175@ % 20,21¢
Sales returns accru 36,43¢ 592,67¢ 25€ (591,029 38,34¢
Deferred tax valuation allowance 36,43( 4,915(1) (1,38¢) — 39,96:
Other reserve 3,25( 2,611
2006
Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 19,747 $ 18,72¢ $ (1400 $ (19,565 $ 18,77(
Sales returns accru 34,46: 560,23« 24¢ (558,509 36,43¢
Deferred tax valuation allowance 18,16( 14,4643) 3,801 — 36,43(

(@]
Other reserve 2,981 3,25(
2005
Allowance for doubtful accoun $ 1593. $ 15,35¢ $ 7897 $ (19,440 $ 19,747

(6)
Sales returns accru 25,76( 488,51( 4,99 (484,80 34,46:

(6)
Deferred tax valuation allowan: 16,83¢ 2,5715) (1,247 — 18,16(
Other reserve 4,70t 2,981

Schedule |

1) Amount is primarily related to IAC, IAC Search & Mia and LendingTree state net operating losseshwiipacted the income t:

provision.

(2) Write-off of fully reserved accounts receivable.

3) Amount is primarily related to IAC and LendingTretate net operating losses which impacted the iedam provision

(4)  Amountis primarily related to Ask's acquired fgmeiand state net operating losses which impactedwid.

(5) Amountis primarily related to IAC net operatingsocarryforward, which impacted the income tax siow.

(6) Amounts are primarily related to the acquisitioh$AC Search & Media and Cornerstone Brands in 2!
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Exhibit 21.1

IAC/InterActiveCorp Subsidiaries
As of December 31, 2007

Entity Jurisdiction of Formation
4075650 Canada In Canade
8831-8833 Sunset, LL( Delaware
Aqua Acquisition Holdings, LL( Delaware
AST LLC Delaware
AST Sub, Inc Delaware
Ballard Designs, Inc Georgia
Barama, S/ Belgium
Biletix Bilet Dagitim Basum ve Ticaret A.! Turkey
BiljettDirekt Ticnet AB Sweder
BILLETnet A/S Denmark
Billetservice AS Norway
Billettsentralen A< Norway
Black Web Enterprises In Delaware
Brain Busters Enterprises, LL Florida
Cinmar, Inc. Ohio
Cinmar, L.P. Delaware
CitySearch Canada In Canada (Ontaric
CollegeHumor Press LL Maryland
Comedy News Ventures, In Delaware
Connected Ventures, LL Delaware
Cornerstone Brands, In Delaware
Cornerstone Consolidated Services Group, Delaware
Cornerstone Real Estate Company |, L Delaware
CV Acquisition Corp. Delaware
Domania.com, Inc Massachusett
Echomusic, LLC Delaware
ECS Sports Fulfillment LL( Delaware
Elicia Acquisition Corp Delaware
Emma Entertainment (Beijing) Co. Lt People's Republic of Chir
Emma Entertainment Holding HK Lt Hong Kong
Entertainment Publications of Canada Limi New Brunswick
Entertainment Publications of Puerto Rico, | Delaware
Entertainment Publications, Ir Michigan
eVite, LLC Delaware
Exception Management Services Delaware

FC1031 Limitec

Five Star Matchmaking Information Technology (Begj) Co., Ltd.

United Kingdom
People's Republic of Chir

FLMG Holdings Corg Delaware
Focus Interactive, Inc Delaware
Freeway Merger Sub, In Delaware
GarageGames.com, Ir Oregon
Garnet Hill, Inc. New Hampshire
GDC Media, Inc Delaware
Giftco Certificate Issuance Co Idaho
GiftCo, Inc. Delaware
GRB, Inc. Delaware
H.O.T. Belgium S.A Belgium
H.O.T. Networks Holdings (Delaware) L.L.! Delaware
HLC Escrow, Inc California

Home Loan Center, In

California



Home Shopping Espafiol (Mexico) S. de R.L. de (
Home Shopping Espafiol Servicios (Mexico) S. de Rd.C.V.
Home Shopping Europe en Francais ¢
Home Shopping Europe en het Nederlands |
Home Shopping Network En Espariol L.L
Home Shopping Network En Espafiol L
Home Shopping Network, In

HomeSpace Acquisition C

HSE Media LLC

HSN Capital LLC

HSN Catalog Services, In

HSN Direct LLC

HSN Fulfillment LLC

HSN General Partner LL

HSN Home Shopping Network Gmk

HSN Improvements LL(

HSN Interactive LLC

HSN LP

HSN of Nevada LLC

HSN Realty LLC

HSN UK Holdings Ltd.

HSNAutomatic LLC

HTRF Holdings, Inc

HTRF Ventures, LLC

IAC 19 St. Holdings, LLC

IAC Falcon Holdings, LLC

IAC Partner Marketing, Inc

IAC Search & Media (Canada) Ir

IAC Search & Media (Hangzhou) Limite
IAC Search & Media (Jersey) Limite
IAC Search & Media Australia Pty. Lt
IAC Search & Media B.V

IAC Search & Media Deutschland Gmt
IAC Search & Media Espana S.

IAC Search & Media Europe Limite
IAC Search & Media International, In
IAC Search & Media Internet Limite
IAC Search & Media ltalia S.r.

IAC Search & Media Massachusetts, |
IAC Search & Media Technologies Limit:
IAC Search & Media UK Partnersh

IAC Search & Media Washington, LL
IAC Search & Media, Inc

IAC UK Finance Limitec

Mexico
Mexico
Belgium
Netherlands
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Germany
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
United Kingdom
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware

Delaware

Delaware

Delaware
Canade

People's Republic of Chir
Jerse—Channel Island

Australia
Netherlands
Germany
Spain
Ireland
Delaware
United Kingdom
Italy
Massachuseti
Ireland
United Kingdom
Washingtor
Delaware
England and Wale

IBUY TV Limited

[IC Holdings Incorporate:

ImproveNet, Inc

iNest Realty of Minnesota, In

iNest Realty, Inc

Ingenious Designs LL(

Insider Pages Int

InstantAction Holdings, Inc

Intercambios Internacionales de Vacaciones Intdntalnational Espafa S
Intercambios Internacionales de Vacaciones S.AC.§e
InterCaptiveCorp, Ltd

Internest, Inc

Internet Shopping Network LL:

Interval Acquisition Corp

Interval European Holdings Limite

Interval Holdings, Inc

Interval International (Israel) Vacation Enterpgadamited
Interval International Argentina S.,

United Kingdom
Delaware
Delaware
Minnesota

Illinois
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware

Spain

Mexico
Bermuda
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware

England and Wale
Delaware
Israel
Argentina



Interval International Brasil Servicos Lt Brazil

Interval International de Colombia, S. Colombia
Interval International Devre Mulk Turizm Limitedr&eti Turkey
Interval International Eastern Canada, | Canada (Ontaric
Interval International Egypt Ltc Egypt
Interval International Finland C Finland
Interval International France S France
Interval International FZI Dubai, United Arab Emirate
Interval International Gmbl Germany
Interval International Greece Lt Greece
Interval International Holdings Mexico S.A. de C Mexico
Interval International Holdings, In Florida
Interval International India Private Limite India
Interval International Italia SR Italy
Interval International Limite: England and Wale
Interval International Overseas Holdings, | Florida
Interval International Singapore (Pte) L Singapore
Interval International South Africa (Pty) Lt South Africa
Interval International, Inc Florida
Interval Resort & Financial Services, Ir Florida
Interval Servicios de Mexico S.A. de C. Mexico
Interval Software Services (Europe) Limit Northern Irelanc
Interval Software Services, LL Florida
Interval Travel Limitec England and Wale
Interval UK Holdings Limitec England and Wale
Interval Vacation Exchange, In Delaware
Intervalo Internacional Prestagcéo da Servigos Portugal
iWon Points LLC New York
Kartenhaus Ticketservice Gmt Germany
Kiss.com Inc. Delaware
LendingTree Alabama Title Services, LI Alabama

3
LendingTree Settlement Services, L Delaware
LendingTree, LLC Delaware
Lippupalvelu OY Finland
LT Real Estate, Inc Delaware
Match.com Canada Lt Canads
Match.com International Holdings, In Delaware
Match.com International Licenseco, Ll Delaware
Match.com International Ltc United Kingdom
Match.com Investments, In Cayman Islant
Match.com Japan KI Japar
Match.com Offline Products, LL! Delaware
Match.com Offshore Holdings, L Mauritius
Match.com, LLC Delaware
Meragon Financial Services, Ir North Caroling
Meridian Financial Services, In North Caroling
Microflex 2001 LLC Delaware
Mojo Acquisition Corp Delaware
New USANi Holding Company, Inc Delaware
New-U Studios Holdings, Inc Delaware
NLG Merger Corp Delaware
Organizacién Interval International, C. Venezuele
Points Investments, In Delaware
Power Ten Ventures, In Delaware
Primal Ventures, Inc Delaware
Pronto, Inc Delaware
Quiz TV Limited United Kingdom
Real Estate.com Oregon, LL Oregon
REP Holdings, Ltd Hawaii
Reseau Admission, In Canads
ReserveAmerica CA In Delaware

ReserveAmerica Holdings In Canada (Ontaric



ReserveAmerica In
ReserveAmerica ON In
ReserveAmerica U.S. Holdings Ir
ResortQuest Hawaii, LLt
ResortQuest Real Estate of Hawaii, L
Rigol Grupo de Inversiones S.
RMS, LLC

Robin Acquisition Corp

RQI Holdings, LLC

Sally Foster, Inc

ServiceMagic, Inc

Shoebuy.com, Inc
Shopblinds.com, Inc

Short Shopping LLC

Show Tickets Australia Pty. Lt
SK Holdings, Inc

Smith & Noble, LLC

Soulmates International, In
Soulmates Limite«

Delaware
Canada (Ontaric
Delaware
Hawaii
Hawaii
Spain
Delaware
Delaware
Hawaii
Michigan
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Australia
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
New Zealanc

Soulmates Technology Limite
Soulmates Technology Pty Lt
Styleclick Chicago, Inc

Styleclick, Inc.

Styleclick.com Enterprises In
Targeted Media Solutions LL

The Cornerstone Brands Group, |
The Cornerstone Holdings Group, |i
The IAC Foundation, Inc

The Territory Ahead, Inc

The Ticket Shop UnLimite

Tick Tack Ticket, S.A

Ticket Service Nederland B.
Ticket Shop Holdings (IOM
Ticket Shop One (IOM) Limite:
Ticket Shop Two (IOM) Limitec
Ticketline (UnLimited)
Ticketmaste

Ticketmaster (Online) Citysearch UK Limit
Ticketmaster Advance Tickets, LL
Ticketmaster Australasia Pty. Lt

Ticketmaster California Gift Certificates L.L.!

Ticketmaster Canada Lt

Ticketmaster China Ventures, L.L.
Ticketmaster Corporatic

Ticketmaster Deutschland Gmt
Ticketmaster EDCS LL(

Ticketmaster Florida Gift Certificates L.L.!
Ticketmaster France Holdings Co. EUI
Ticketmaster Georgia Gift Certificates L.L.
Ticketmaster Group, In

Ticketmaster Indiana (J\

Ticketmaster Indiana Holdings Col
Ticketmaster International Events L
Ticketmaster L.L.C

Ticketmaster Multimedia Holdings, LL
Ticketmaster New Ventures Finance |
Ticketmaster New Ventures Holdings, |i
Ticketmaster New Ventures Il AB Holdin
Ticketmaster New Ventures, Lt
Ticketmaster NZ Pty. Ltc

Ticketmaster Onlin-Citysearch Canada Lt
Ticketmaster Pacific Acquisitions, In

United Kingdom

New South Wales Austral

Delaware
Delaware
California
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Ireland
Spain
Netherland:
Isle of Man
Isle of Man
Isle of Man
Ireland
Delaware
United Kingdom
Colorado
Australia
California
Canade
Delaware
Illinois
Germany
Delaware
Florida
France
Georgia
Illinois
Indiana
Indiana
United Kingdom
Virginia
Delaware
Sweder
Delaware
Sweder
Cayman Islant
New Zealanc
Canada (Ontaric
Delaware



Ticketmaster Systems Lt

Ticketmaster Ticketing Information Technology (Sghai) Co., Ltd.

Ticketmaster UK Limitec

Ticketmaster West Virginia Gift Certificates L.L.
Ticketmaste-Indiana, L.L.C.

Ticketron Australia Pty Ltd

Ticketshop (NI) Limitec

United Kingdom
People's Republic of Chir
United Kingdom
West Virginia
Delaware
Australia
Northern Irelanc




TicketWeb Inc.

Ticketweb UK, Ltd.

TM Number One Limitec

TM Travel, LLC

TM Vista, Inc.

TMC Realty, L.L.C.

Travelsmith Outfitters, Inc
Trustic, Inc.

TV Travel Europe Ltd

TV Travel Group Ltd

TV Travel Shop Broadcasting Lt
TV Travel Shop Holidays Ltc
TV Travel Shop Ltd

uDate.com Ltd

uDate.com, Inc

Unicorn Acquisition Corp
United Independent, Ini

USA Electronic Commerce Solutions LL
USA Video Distribution LLC
USANI Capital Corp

USANI LLC

USANi Sub LLC

USA-Vue Funding Corp
Vacation Holdings Hawaii, Inc
Ventana Television Holdings, In
Ventana Television, In(
Worldex Corporatior

Worldwide Ticket Systems, In
Worldwide Vacation & Travel, Inc
XYZIl, Inc.

ZD Holdings, Inc.

Zero Degrees Inc

Delaware
United Kingdom
United Kingdom

Delaware

Virginia

Delaware

California

Delaware
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom

Delaware

Delaware

Delaware

Delaware

Delaware

Delaware

Delaware

Delaware

Delaware

Delaware

Delaware

Delaware

Florida
Washingtor
Florida
Washingtor
Delaware
Delaware
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Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

We consent to the incorporation by refeeeincthe following registration statements (and amendments thereto) of

IAC/InterActiveCorp of our reports dated FebruaBy 2008, with respect to the consolidated finanstalements and schedule of the
IAC/InterActiveCorp, and the effectiveness of imtaircontrol over financial reporting of IAC/InterfeeCorp, included in this Annual Report

(Form 10-K) and any amendments thereto for the gaded December 31, 2007.

New York, New York
February 25, 2008

COMMISSION FILE NO.:

Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.

Form S-8, No.

333-53909
333-03717
333-18763
333-48869
333-48863
333-57667
333-65335
333-34146
333-37286
333-37284
3330509t
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Exhibit 31.1

Certification
I, Barry Diller, Chairman and Chief ExeaatiOfficer of IAC/InterActiveCorp ("IAC"), certifythat:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on ForrKidf IAC;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual repors chme contain any untrue statement of a materaldaomit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisletding with respect to the period
covered by this annual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememd other financial information included instiainnual report, fairly present in all mate
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdthe periods presented in this annual report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officerés)d | are responsible for establishing and maiitgidisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduregused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this annual report is lgeprepared,;

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataoee with generally accepted accounting principles

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantsl@lsire controls and procedures and presentedsimtimual report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discsantrols and procedures, as of the end of tHegeovered by this annual
report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this annual report any change in éggstrant's internal control over financial repagtithat occurred during the
guarter ended December 31, 2007 that has matesiffifgted, or is reasonably likely to materialljeat, the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officerésid | have disclosed, based on our most recent&i@h of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thetaummmittee of the registrant's board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesiethe design or operation of internal contra¢iofimancial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize ambrt financial information; ar

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Dated: February 29, 2008 /sl BARRY DILLER

Barry Diller
Chairman and Chief Executive Offic
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Exhibit 31.2

Certification
I, Thomas J. Mclnerney, Executive Vice Riest and Chief Financial Officer of IAC/InterAcéCorp ("IAC"), certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on ForrKidf IAC;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual repors chme contain any untrue statement of a materaldaomit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisletding with respect to the period
covered by this annual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememd other financial information included instiainnual report, fairly present in all mate
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdthe periods presented in this annual report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officerés)d | are responsible for establishing and maiitgidisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduregused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this annual report is lgeprepared,;

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataoee with generally accepted accounting principles

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantsl@lsire controls and procedures and presentedsimtimual report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discsantrols and procedures, as of the end of tHegeovered by this annual
report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this annual report any change in éggstrant's internal control over financial repagtithat occurred during the
guarter ended December 31, 2007 that has matesiffifgted, or is reasonably likely to materialljeat, the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officerésid | have disclosed, based on our most recent&i@h of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thetaummmittee of the registrant's board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesiethe design or operation of internal contra¢iofimancial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize ambrt financial information; ar

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Dated: February 29, 2008 /sl THOMAS J. MCINERNEY

Thomas J. Mclnerney
Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer
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Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Barry Diller, Chairman and Chief ExematiOfficer of IAC/InterActiveCorp (the "Company'‘9ertify, pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 181, to my knowledge:

(1)  the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company Fer fiscal year ended December 31, 2007 (the "R8pahtich this statement
accompanies fully complies with the requirementSeé€tion 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchafsgteof 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or
780(d)); and

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly gets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations of the
Company.

Dated: February 29, 2008 /s/ BARRY DILLER

Barry Diller
Chairman and Chief Executive Offic
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Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Thomas J. Mclnerney, Executive Vice Riest and Chief Financial Officer of IAC/InterAcgéCorp (the "Company"), certify, pursuant
to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 20@U1S.C. Section 1350, that, to my knowledge:

(3) the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company Fer fiscal year ended December 31, 2007 (the "R§pahtich this statement

accompanies fully complies with the requirementSeé€tion 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchafsgteof 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or
780(d)); and

(4) the information contained in the Report fairly gets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations of the
Company.

Dated: February 29, 2008 /sl THOMAS J. MCINERNEY

Thomas J. Mclnerney
Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer
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